
 
1 
 

 
 

Notice of a meeting of 
Cabinet 

 

Tuesday, 8 March 2016 
6.00 pm 

Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 9SA 
 

Membership 

Councillors: Steve Jordan, John Rawson, Rowena Hay, Peter Jeffries, 
Andrew McKinlay, Jon Walklett and Chris Coleman 

 

Agenda  
    

  SECTION 1 : PROCEDURAL MATTERS  
    

1.   APOLOGIES  
    

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
    

3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
Minutes of the meeting held on 9 February 2016 

(Pages 
3 - 14) 

    
4.   PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 

These must be received no later than 12 noon on the fourth 
working day before the date of the meeting 

 

    
  SECTION 2 :THE COUNCIL   
  There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by the Council 

on this occasion 
 

    

  SECTION 3 : OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   
  There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee on this occasion 
 

    

  SECTION 4 : OTHER COMMITTEES   
  There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by other 

Committees on this occasion 
 

    
  SECTION 5 : REPORTS FROM CABINET MEMBERS 

AND/OR OFFICERS 
 

    

5.   HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT NEW BUILD- GARAGE 
SITE REDEVELOPMENT 

Report of the Cabinet Member Housing 
(**Please note that in accordance with paragraph 3 Part 1 
Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972 any discussion 

(Pages 
15 - 60) 



    

 
2 
 

on appendices 2 and 3 should take place in EXEMPT 
session) 

    

6.   CREATING A NEW STRATEGIC APPROACH TO 
TOURISM 

Report of the Cabinet Member Healthy Lifestyles 

(Pages 
61 - 
174) 

    

7.   CORPORATE STRATEGY 2016-17 
Report of the Leader 

(Pages 
175 - 
200) 

    
  SECTION 6 : BRIEFING SESSION   
  • Leader and Cabinet Members  

    
8.   BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS  

    
  SECTION 7 : DECISIONS OF CABINET MEMBERS   
  Member decisions taken since the last Cabinet meeting  

    
  SECTION 8 : ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THAT THE LEADER 

DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND REQUIRES A 
DECISION 

 

    
 

Contact Officer:  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937 
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on. Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

Cabinet 
 

Tuesday, 9th February, 2016 

7.30  - 8.55 pm 
 

Attendees 

Councillors: Steve Jordan (Leader of the Council), John Rawson (Cabinet 
Member Finance), Rowena Hay (Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles), Peter Jeffries (Cabinet Member Housing), 
Andrew McKinlay (Cabinet Member Development and Safety), 
Jon Walklett (Cabinet Member Corporate Services) and 
Chris Coleman (Cabinet Member Clean and Green Environment) 
 

Also in attendance:  Councillor Tim Harman and Councillor Max Wilkinson 

 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
None. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
None 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting were approved and signed as a correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
There were none. 
 

5. GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND CAPITAL - REVISED BUDGET 2015/16, 
AND FINAL BUDGET PROPOSALS 2016/17 
The Cabinet Member Finance introduced the report which summarised the 
revised budget for 2015/16 and the Cabinet’s final budget proposals and pay 
policy statement for 2016/17. 
 
He reported that when the draft budget was published in December 2015 there 
were three key methods of dealing with the customary large gap between what 
was needed to maintain services and what money would be available next year. 
Firstly a council tax increase of just under two percent, secondly £738 000 of 
efficiency savings and thirdly the restrained use of reserves to overcome the 
short term problems such as the drop in business rates income. This whole 
package assumed a drop in revenue support grant of £331 000 based on the 
Department of Communities and Local Government modelling provided in the 
autumn. 
 
He then explained however that the Government’s funding settlement 
announced on December 18 was a cut of £839 000 or 40% cut in 2016/17 
followed by a similarly large cut the following year and in all the Government 

Agenda Item 3
Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

indicated that it would cut three quarters of revenue support grant in the next 
two years and phase it out completely by 2020. 
 
The Cabinet Member reported that the settlement was much worse for 
Cheltenham than for the average district council. He said that whilst letting 
councils maintain a share of business rates had its merits the proposals for 
redistributing business rates were unlikely to be published for some time. He 
reminded Members that he had written to the Secretary of State before 
Christmas to urge that the cut in the revenue support grant should be applied 
more gently over a four year period so the council did not face such a 
precipitous drop in the first two years. This was followed up in the New Year by 
a long and detailed submission to the Government by finance officers explaining 
the reason why the settlement was unfair and based on unrealistic 
assumptions. 
 
In the interim officers had worked hard to consider a way forward in these 
difficult circumstances. Additional income had been found, particularly 
identifying additional business rates income that was likely to come through 
business rates pooling. Savings in the current financial year were also sought 
and found in order to strengthen the budget strategic support reserve and 
cushion services against cuts in government grant. More savings and additional 
income was also added to the Medium Term Financial Strategy, not just for 
2016/17 but for 2017/18 and the following years. 
  
The Cabinet Member Finance emphasised that a clear strategy, focused on 
economic growth, was vital for the future of the town. The council would 
continue its support for the Business Improvement District and the emerging 
tourism strategy to ensure that Cheltenham played to its strengths as a visitor 
destination. 
  
He also highlighted the following proposals : 

• Car parking charges to be abolished after 6pm 

• £36 000 to be allocated to fund an intensive clean-up of the town centre, 
a project which could be extended to other key areas of the town 

• The council would be working with voluntary groups to clean up litter and 
mess across the town as part of the nationwide Clean for The Queen 
initiative to mark The Queen’s 90th birthday.  
 

The Cabinet Member then reported that on Monday (8 February) Government 
made a significant concession in response to the council’s representations and 
in order to compensate for the sharp reduction in RSG. This comprised a 
transitional grant of £74 000 a year over two years and allowing shire districts 
like Cheltenham to raise council tax by £5 a year on band D properties.  He 
believed that Cheltenham should take advantage of this new flexibility that 
Government was allowing on council tax. This additional £51 000 of council tax 
income, together with the transitional grant next year, would strengthen the 
council’s finances very substantially and reduce dependence on reserves. This 
would directly benefit Cheltenham residents by reducing the budget gap in 
future years and thereby protect services from cuts. The Cabinet was therefore 
proposing a £5 increase in Council tax compared with the £3.72 that was 
originally proposed.  
  

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

The Cabinet Member Finance invited the S151 Officer, Paul Jones, to address 
Cabinet. He explained that in October work had been done on the MTFS in 
terms of a risk based approach with regard to Government funding in future 
years but at this stage there was a balanced MTFS. He reported that when the 
frontloaded cuts were announced immediately before Christmas officers had to 
take stock and revisit the MTFS. He believed that Cheltenham was unique in 
that it had the potential to grow as an economy and reserves could be boosted. 
Further to representations by Cheltenham and other councils and the Local 
Government Association a significantly improved financial settlement had been 
announced. 
 
In discussing the proposals Cabinet Members welcomed the specific proposals 
to intensively clean the town centre and cut car parking charges after 6 pm. This 
was set against the council continuing to run all existing projects such as the 
cemetery and crematorium projects, the war memorial, new build and the 
Pittville Park play area. This proved the council’s ongoing commitment to the 
town. 
 
The Leader of the Council wished to put on record his thanks to the Cabinet 
Member Finance and to the finance officers who had to deal with particularly 
challenging circumstances this year. It was encouraging that Government had 
taken into account representations received but concern remained with regard 
to how and in what form changes to the redistribution of business rates would 
take place. He believed that given the current financial circumstances it was 
right to take advantage of the new flexibility provided to shire districts in terms of 
increasing council tax, particularly after a 5 year council tax freeze. Finally he 
highlighted the positive budget which had economic development at its core. 
 
RESOLVED THAT it be recommended to Council that : 

1. the revised budget for 2015/16 be noted and the recommendation 
of the Section 151 Officer to transfer the identified saving of 
£307,900 to the budget strategy (support) reserve as detailed in 
Section 3.1 be approved. 

2. Having considered the budget assessment by the Section 151 
Officer at Appendix 2 the following recommendations be approved 
: 

3. the final budget proposals including a proposed council tax for the 
services provided by Cheltenham Borough Council of £192.12 for 
the year 2016/17 (an increase of 2.67% or £5.00 a year for a Band D 
property) be approved. 

4. the growth proposals, including one off initiatives at Appendix 4, 
be approved. 

5. the savings / additional income totalling £780,700 and the budget 
strategy at Appendix 5 be approved. 

6. the use of reserves and general balances be approved and the 
projected level of reserves, as detailed at Appendix 6 be noted. 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

7. the proposal to abolish charges in council car parks after 6pm as 
detailed in Section 8 be approved. 

8. a 1% increase in all Member allowances, in line with the proposed 
increase in staff pay, as detailed in Section 9 be approved. 

9. the local council tax support scheme for 2016/17 as outlined in 
Section 11, which remains unchanged from 2015/16 other than the 
annual uprating for non-dependant deductions, be approved. 

10. the proposed capital programme at Appendix 7, as outlined in 
Section 13 be approved. 

11. the Pay Policy Statement for 2016/17, including the continued 
payment of a living wage supplement at Appendix 9, be approved. 

12. a level of supplementary estimate of £100,000 for 2016/17 as 
outlined in Section 18 be approved. 

13. it be noted that the Council will remain in the Gloucestershire 
business rates pool for 2016/17 (para 4.15). 

14. it be noted that the award of Transition Grant in 2016/17 of £74,460, 
which when added to the additional £51,557 raised through council 
tax, results in a reduction in the contribution required from the 
budget support (strategy) earmarked reserve of £126,018. 

 
 
 

6. HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT - REVISED FORECAST 2015/16 AND 
BUDGET PROPOSALS 2016/17 
The Cabinet Member Finance introduced the report which summarised the 
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) revised forecast for 2015/16 and the 
Cabinet’s budget for 2016/17.  
 
The Cabinet Member explained that in July 2015 the Chancellor had announced 
that rents in social housing would be reduced abruptly by 1% a year for four 
years (as opposed to a 1% rise each year for 10 years).  Whilst this represented 
good news for tenants it invoked a great deal of uncertainty for CBH and the 
Council with an estimated loss of £6.7m to the HRA budget up until March 
2020. CBH had subsequently worked closely with CBC officers to revise its 
budget and plans to ensure spending could be contained within the limits which 
were now necessary. He was pleased to report that as a result of this work the 
proposed budget was positive and would contain sufficient resources to 
maintain the decent homes standard, existing services, the long term viability of 
HRA reserves, delivery of the windows and doors improvement programme, 
delivery of the existing new build programme (schemes currently being 
progressed) and service improvements for vulnerable groups. 
He reported that the savings targets which had been identified included 
management costs savings and the reduced need for the management revenue 
contribution to fund the capital programme. In 2016/17 the overall cost of 
repairs and maintenance had reduced to £4.1m; £7.7 would be invested in 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

property improvements and major works…, £400 k would be invested in 
disabled adaptation and £4m would be invested in new build. Whilst there 
remained uncertainty with regard to Government policy post 2020 the Cabinet 
Member explained that positive action had been taken whilst maintaining a high 
level of financial prudence. The Cabinet Member Finance thanked officers and 
CBH colleagues for their efforts in bringing forward this positive budget in 
difficult circumstances. 
 
The Cabinet Member Housing implored Government to consult organisations on 
proposed changes rather than producing them out of the blue. The proposed 
budget was however a positive one which included ivestment in stock and new 
build. 
 
The Leader also wished to put on record his thanks to officers who had 
produced this positive budget. 
 

 
RESOLVED THAT it be recommended to Council that 

 
1. the revised HRA forecast for 2015/16 be noted. 

2. HRA budget proposals for 2016/17 (Appendix 2) including a 
proposed rent decrease of 1% and changes to other rents and 
charges as detailed at Appendix 5 be approved. 

3. the proposed HRA capital programme for 2016/17 as shown at 
Appendix 3 be approved. 

 

7. TREASURY MANAGEMENT AND ANNUAL INVESTMENT STRATEGY 
The Cabinet Member Finance introduced the report which complied with the 
CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management as it set out the Council’s 
Treasury Management Strategy Statement for borrowing and prepared an 
Annual Investment Strategy for council approval prior to the start of a new 
financial year.  
 
The Cabinet Member highlighted recommendation 1 which was crucial to the 
strategy, i.e. that the Council should invest prudently the surplus funds held on 
behalf of the community giving priority to security and liquidity in investments. 
He then made the following points : 
 

• the council had stayed within the Prudential Indicators 

• the Capital Financing Requirement guideline had been complied with 
and no difficulties were envisaged in the future 

• the council was currently maintaining an under-borrowed position. This 
meant that the capital borrowing need (the Capital Financing 
Requirement) had not been fully funded with loan debt as cash 
supporting the Council’s reserves, balances and cash flow had been 
used as a temporary measure. This was a prudent strategy as 
investment returns were low and counterparty risk was relatively high. 

• in terms of investment policy the Cabinet Member highlighted that the 
aim was to act cautiously due to the uncertain economic situation both 
nationally and internationally. He emphasised that the council would not 
solely rely on credit ratings but would collect a range of intelligence. 

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

Officers were constantly looking at the performance of  investments with 
the counterparties. There was currently a strong biais towards investing 
at the short-end of the market with investments only made abroad where 
they have a minimum rating of AA- and only for a period of 1 year. 

 
The Cabinet Member wished to put on record his thanks to those officers 
responsible for treasury management matters as well as the Treasury 
Management Panel and its Chair Councillor Harman. They played an important 
role in monitoring, scrutinising and approving the report. 
 
RESOLVED THAT it be recommended to Council that the Treasury 
Management Strategy Statement and Annual Investment Strategy for 
2016/17 at Appendix 2 be approved including : 
 

1. The general policy objective ‘that Council should invest prudently 
the surplus funds held on behalf of the community giving priority 
to security and liquidity’. 

2. That the Prudential Indicators for 2016/17 including the authorised 
limit as the statutory affordable borrowing limit determined under 
Section 3 (1) Local Government Act 2003 be approved. 

3. Revisions to the Council’s lending list and parameters as shown in 
Appendix 3 are proposed in order to provide some further capacity. 
These proposals have been put forward after taking advice from 
the Council’s treasury management advisers Capita Asset Services 
and are prudent enough to ensure the credit quality of the 
Council’s investment portfolio remains high. 

4. For 2016/17 in calculating the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP), 
the Council will apply Option 1 in respect of supported capital 
expenditure and Option 3 in respect of unsupported capital 
expenditure as per section 21 in Appendix 3. 

 
 
 

8. BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2015/16 - POSITION AS AT DECEMBER 
2015 

The Cabinet Member Finance introduced the report which updated Members on 
the Council’s current financial position for 2015/16 based on the monitoring 
exercise at the end of December 2015. The report covered the Council’s 
revenue, capital and treasury management position. The report also identified 
any known significant variations (minimum 350,000) to the 2015/16 original 
budget and areas with volatile income trends. 

The Cabinet Member Finance made the following points : 

• income levels from recycling continued to be lower than anticipated. This 
was due partly to significant fluctuations in the prices received for 
recyclates because of global events such as the drop in the price of 
crude oil and the slowdown in the Chinese economy. 

Page 8



 
 
 

 

 
- 7 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

• the Joint Core Strategy examination process has become more lengthy 
and more expensive which has resulted in further budgetary provision 
being made available in the final budget for 2016/17.   

• Off street car parking income was healthy. The Car Parking Equalisation 
Reserve remained intact and would provide a cushion for future 
fluctuations in car parking revenue.  

• The net effect on the general fund of the variances reported was a net 
underspend against the budget of £307,900 for 2015/16. It was 
proposed that a contribution of £307,900 be made to the Budget 
Strategy (Support) Reserve, based on the position at the end of 
December 2015 and Cabinet make this formal request for Council 
approval as part of the budget setting process for 2016/17 at its meeting 
on 12th February 2016. 

Finally, the Cabinet Member Finance expressed his thanks to officers across 
the organisation for their hard work. There was a positive projection for budget 
outturn this financial year for which he was most grateful.  

 

RESOLVED THAT 

1. the contents of this report including the key projected variances to 
the 2015/16 budget and the expected delivery of services within 
budget be noted. 

2. the budget virements to the 2015/16 budget, as detailed in 
Appendix 6 be noted. 

 

9. 2020 VISION - BUSINESS CASE FOR SHARING CUSTOMER AND 
SUPPORT SERVICES 
The Cabinet Member Finance introduced the report and explained that at the 
Council meeting held on 19 October 2015 a commitment had been made by the 
Leader to ensure that back-bench members would be given the opportunity to 
be involved in discussions regarding the business cases for sharing services 
under the 2020 shared services partnership structure. This took the form of a 
Cabinet Member Working Group (CMWG) Customer and Support Services 
which met 3 times to consider ‘What, How and Why’ the council should consider 
sharing Customer Services including the consideration of other sharing options. 
Members of the CMWG considered the options in the business case and 
supported the recommended option for sharing with 2020 vision partners. 
 
The Cabinet Member Finance highlighted what members of the CMWG thought 
were the most important outcomes for the council and for its customers and 
communities as laid down in paragraph 2.4 of the report. He also highlighted the 
benefits that linking IT and customer services would bring to the customer, 
particularly given the specific funding of £1.5 m for ICT to finance the necessary 
step change in technology required to support the development of customer 
services. 
 

Page 9



 
 
 

 

 
- 8 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

Councillor Wilkinson, as member of the CMWG, was invited to address Cabinet. 
He reported that it had been a positive process and that it was important that it 
was scrutinised and that the thinking behind it was understood. The group 
believed that there was significant scope for improvement as whilst the current 
customer services did a good job a more rounded, more responsive service 
which provided answers to the public in a quicker and more satisfactory way 
and with enhanced online technology, whilst maintaining face to face and 
telephone support, would improve the service greatly.  
 
The Cabinet Member proposed that the wording to recommendation 2 be 
amended to read (changes in italics) : “the Director of Resources in consultation 
with the Cabinet Member Finance be authorised to undertake all necessary 
actions and processes to implement the matters set out in this report including 
authority to make minor amendments to the delegation lists”. 
 
 
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 

1. those functions for Customer Services listed at Appendix 3 be 
delegated to the 2020 Vision Joint Committee subject to delegation 
principles in section 6. 

2. the Director of Resources in consultation with the Cabinet Member 
Finance be authorised to undertake all necessary actions and 
processes to implement the matters set out in this report including 
authority to make minor amendments to the delegation lists 

 

10. 2020 VISION - BUSINESS CASE FOR SHARING REVENUES AND 
BENEFITS SERVICES 
The Cabinet Member Finance introduced the report and explained that as with 
the previous report on the business case for sharing customer and support 
services a Cabinet Member Working Group had been set up to consider the 
business case for sharing Revenues and Benefits Services under the 2020 
partnership structure. 
 
The Cabinet Member Finance went on to explain that whilst revenues and 
benefits were mandatory in nature there were discretionary opportunities to 
enhance service provision. The Cabinet Member highlighted what members of 
the CMWG thought were the most important outcomes for the Council and for 
customers and communities as laid down in paragraph 2.4 of the report. He 
also explained how the group had looked at alternative options, e.g. outsourcing 
but the conclusion was that the 2020 Vision sharing offered the potential to 
move to a teckal company with stakeholder pensions which were more 
affordable. 
 
Cllr Tim Harman, as member of the CMWG, was invited to address Cabinet. He 
believed that the potential to improve the service via the 2020 shared services 
partnership structure was very exciting. In response to his question on collection 
rates the Cabinet Member Finance said that Cheltenham had slightly higher 
collection rates mainly due to the fact that rural areas had less turnover in 
population. 

Page 10



 
 
 

 

 
- 9 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

 
The Cabinet Member proposed that the wording to recommendation 2 be 
amended to read (changes in italics) : “the Director of Resources in consultation 
with the Cabinet Member Finance be authorised to undertake all necessary 
actions and processes to implement the matters set out in this report including 
authority to make minor amendments to the delegation lists”. 
 
The Cabinet Member Finance thanked officers and all of the CMWG working 
parties, Members, the Director Resources, the Policy and Partnerships 
Manager, the Deputy Chief Executive, the Cabinet Member Corporate Services 
and the Managing Director 2020 Partnership.  
 
The Leader concluded that Members should be assured that services under the 
2020 Vision partnership structure would change for the better. He was 
impressed how quickly the CMWGs had undertaken their work and thanked all 
those who had been involved.  
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 

1. those functions for Revenues and Benefits Services listed at 
Appendix 3 be delegated to the 2020 Vision Joint Committee 
subject to delegation principles in section 6. 

2. the Director of Resources in consultation with the Cabinet Member 
Finance be authorised to undertake all necessary actions and 
processes to implement the matters set out in this report including 
authority to make minor amendments to the delegation lists. 

 

11. 2020 VISION-RESIDUAL CORPORATE SERVICES MATTERS 

The Cabinet Member Corporate Services introduced the report and explained 
that further to the two reports recommending the delegation of Customer 
Services, Revenues and Benefits functions to the Joint Committee, work on the 
legal agreements, finalisation of the management structure and work on the 
performance monitoring framework had led to a number of residual issues being 
identified which were now being reported to Cabinet for approval and 
information as appropriate. 

 

RESOLVED THAT  

1. those functions outlined in the Internal Audit Services document 
attached at Appendix 2 be delegated to the 2020 Vision Joint 
Committee in accordance with the delegation principles in section 
7. 

2. those functions outlined in the Counter Fraud Services document 
attached at Appendix 3 be delegated to the 2020 Vision Joint 
Committee in accordance with the delegation principles in section 
7. 

3. the revision to the delegation to the 2020 Vision Joint Committee 

Page 11



 
 
 

 

 
- 10 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

for ICT services as outlined at paragraph 5.4 and attached at 
Appendix 4 be agreed in accordance with the delegation principles 
in section 7. 

4. it be agreed that West Oxfordshire District Council be appointed as 
the Contracting Body to enter into any contracts required on behalf 
of the 2020 Vision Joint Committee with regard to the provision of 
ICT services to Cheltenham Borough Council. 

5. the Deputy Chief Executive, in consultation with the Leader and 
Cabinet Member Corporate Services, be authorised to agree 
whether and to what extent web and digital services (subject to a 
business case) should be delegated to the Joint Committee in 
accordance with the delegation principles in section 7. 

6. the Deputy Chief Executive be authorised to undertake all 
necessary processes and actions and the Borough Solicitor to 
complete appropriate legal documentation in order to facilitate and 
implement the matters contained in this report including authority 
to make minor amendments to the delegation lists ( in consultation 
with the Cabinet Member corporate services) 

 
 

12. APPROVAL OF ENERGY RE-PROCUREMENT PROCESS/OUTCOME 
The Cabinet Member Clean and Green Environment introduced the report and 
explained that the Council had at present a short term agreement with UX 
Energy Services to act as a broker for CBC to procure energy. The contracts 
procured by UX Energy with the energy suppliers expired in April 2016 and 
required replacement. To facilitate this a new energy procurement exercise had 
been undertaken working in partnership with 2020 partners from West 
Oxfordshire District Council, Cotswold District Council and Forest of Dean 
District Council. This would ensure that the Council had gas and electricity 
supplies for the next 4 years along with our 2020 partners. The Cabinet Member 
explained that the report detailed the background and considered alternative 
options of which the option of using a Public Buying Organisation was felt to be 
the most appropriate approach. Section 3 of the report outlined the reasons for 
the recommendations. 
 
On behalf of the Cabinet the Cabinet Member wished to thank all officers for 
their work in the process. 
 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
West Mercia Energy (WME) be appointed as CBC energy supplier under 
their framework.   
 

13. DRAFT LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN (LTP) CONSULTATION 
The Leader introduced the report which presented Cheltenham Borough 
Council’s draft response to the Gloucestershire Local Transport Plan (2015-
2031) Consultation Document. He highlighted that the period of the plan 
overlapped with the duration of the JCS and it was important that the LTP 
reflected the transport infrastructure required to deliver growth in the Joint Core 

Page 12



 
 
 

 

 
- 11 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

Strategy that was identified through the Joint Core Strategy Transport Modelling 
evidence.  
 
He emphasised the following points : 

• There were still areas in the LTP which could show further 
improvements with regards to walking and cycling as highlighted in the 
findings of the Walking and Cycling Scrutiny Task Group 

• It was disappointing to note that the reference to Parking Boards in a 
previuos draft had now disappeared. As part of the devolution 
discussions CBC was keen that there should be a forum where not only 
parking matters but more general highways issues relating to 
Cheltenham could be discussed 

• There was concern that whilst the commitment to M5 Junction 10 was 
supported the timeframe identified in the document did not fit with the 
strategic economic plan 

• There was a lack of clarity regarding proposed improvements in the 
Lower High Street and that engagement was sought by CBC with 
relevant stakeholders to ensure agreed outcomes were achieved.  

• there was a lack of analysis with regard to sustainable transport and 
concern that Park and Ride would only exist if commercially viable 

 
The Cabinet Member Development and Safety supported the comments raised 
and highlighted the following : 

• devolution would be a vital mechanism to have more influence on local 
transport 

• Junction 10 M5-would unlock development potential in and around 
junction 10 and would ensure growth for the future of the town and its 
financial viability as well as enhancing the wellbeing of the town and its 
residents. 

• A cycling and walking strategy was an important initiative which the 
county should support the borough in achieving. 

 
RESOLVED THAT 
 
Cheltenham Borough Council’s representations to Gloucestershire’s Draft 
Local Transport Plan (2015 – 2031) be agreed. 
 

14. BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
The Cabinet Member Clean and Green Environment wished to put on record his 
thanks to the Friends of Pittville for their enthusiasm for the Pittville Park Play 
Area project. He reported that CBC had allocated £400k to the project and 
£140k was required to finish off the scheme. The Friends of Pittville had 
launched various campaigns, including crowdfunding and grant applications to 
raise the additional funding. He thanked all involved and encouraged everyone 
to support the project. 

The Cabinet Member Clean and Green Environment announced that 
Cheltenham Borough Council had registered the dates of Saturday 19 March to 
Monday 21 March for Cheltenham’s schools and community groups to take part 
in Clean for the Queen, a country wide clean up launched by Keep Britain Tidy, 
ahead of the Queen’s 90th birthday in April. This was specifically timed to take 
place after Gold Cup Week.  

Page 13



 
 
 

 

 
- 12 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 8 March 2016 

 

The Cabinet Member Development and Safety reported that in anticipation of 
the Queen’s official 90th birthday on 11 June the Council had decided that 
applications for licences to celebrate the event would be dealt with free of 
charge. 

The Cabinet Member Development and Safety reported that a £40k grant had 
been received from DCLG for the purposes of neighbourhood planning and 
local planning. It was a pilot project which was part of the ongoing planning 
process.  

The Leader of the Council reported that the launch of the Business 
Improvement District business plan had taken place prior to Cabinet that 
evening and had been well supported. This was a business led scheme and 
Cheltenham Borough Council had an important role to play. Ballot papers would 
be issued to businesses on 31 March with ballot day being 28 April for all 
businesses including CBC. 

 
 

15. CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS TAKEN SINCE THE LAST MEETING 

The Cabinet Member Finance reported that he had taken a decision on 25 
January 2016 to accept the Tender from the successful contractor for the 
provision of Surface Repairs to PoW Stadium Overspill Car Park. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Chairman 

 

Page 14



 

   

$ghjcrw51 Page 1 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 

Cabinet – 8th March 2016  

Council – 4th April 2016  

 

Housing Revenue Account New Build- Garage site redevelopment  

 

Accountable member Councillor Peter Jeffries, Cabinet Member Housing 

Accountable officer Martin Stacy, Lead Commissioner – Housing Services 

Ward(s) affected St Marks, Up Hatherley and Hester’s Way  

Key Decision Yes 

Executive summary 

 

In March 2015 Cabinet resolved that the Authority seek bids from 
contractors to build new homes across Cheltenham on a number of garage 
sites. Following a recent procurement exercise this report seeks approval to 
enter into a JCT Design and Build Contract with J Harper and Sons with 
Total Scheme Costs not to exceed £1,405,150. The scheme will deliver up 
to eight new homes on three HRA garage sites.   

Recommendations That Cabinet:-  

1. Subject to subsequent Council approval, authorise the 
Authority to accept the tender received from J Harper and Sons 
enter into a JCT Design and Build Contract for the construction 
of up to eight new dwellings with Total Scheme Costs not to 
exceed £1,405,150.  

2. Delegate authority to the Head of Property and Asset 
Management, in consultation with the Borough Solicitor to:  

2.1. Conclude the JCT Design and Build contract with J Harper 
and             Sons.  

2.2 Take all necessary steps and undertake all necessary 
procedures, including entering into any legal agreements or 
other documentation as may be required to implement or 
facilitate the developments.  

3.  Authorise the Authority to charge Affordable Rents to the 2 and 
3 bed properties at 80% of Market Rents and at 70% of Market 
Rents for the 4 bed dwelling.  

Cabinet recommends that Council: 

4. Authorise the allocation of up to £1,405,150 for the construction 
of eight new dwellings.  
 

5. Note that the Total Scheme Costs of £1,405,150 (broken down in 
further detail in exempt appendix 3) will be funded by circa 
£420k of RTB receipts with the balance funded by the most 
appropriate combination of the other funding streams noted 

Agenda Item 5
Page 15



 

   

$ghjcrw51 Page 2 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

within the report – this decision being delegated to the Section 
151 Officer in accordance with Financial Rules B7 and B8. 
 

6. Approves the Authority sourcing loan finance of up to £1.0m 
from the Public Works Loan Board to be used for the 
construction of eight new dwellings. 

 

Financial implications As outlined in the report and exempt appendix. 

The development of an HRA new build programme will require an ongoing 
review of resource availability to ensure the most effective and timely use 
of each funding stream. The choice of funding streams is delegated to the 
Section 151 Officer.  

Contact officer: Paul Jones, Head of Finance  

Paul.Jones@cheltenham.gov.uk/01242 775154  

Legal implications The Authority has the power under Section 9 of the Housing Act 1985 to 
build new housing accommodation on land it owns for that purpose. All of 
these sites are held for housing purposes. 

Due to the value of the JCT contract, the Authority’s constitution requires 
Cabinet approval to the Authority awarding the contract. 

As the Authority owns the land on which the dwellings are to be 
constructed, it will be the Authority entering into the contract. CBH will 
monitor the contract and the progress of the build on the Authority’s behalf 
with assistance from the Employer’s Agent engaged by the Authority. 

The sites are affected by third party rights. These will need to be 
addressed and resolved prior to commencement of works on site.  

Contact officer: Rose Gemmell, Solicitor  

 rose.gemmell@tewkesbury.gov.uk / 01684  272014 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

 There are no direct HR implications arising from this report. 

 

Key risks Please see Risk Assessment at Appendix 1 of this report.  

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

By increasing the provision of new affordable housing we will be 
supporting our key strategic objective of strengthening our communities.   

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

The redevelopment of the sites will improve the area as they currently 
consist predominantly of void and poorly maintained garages.  

The quality of the proposed housing will have an impact on climate 
change. All of the dwellings will achieve a minimum of Code for 
Sustainable Homes level 3 adopting a ‘fabric first’ approach to energy 
efficiency.  

Page 16



 

   

$ghjcrw51 Page 3 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

Property/Asset 
Implications 

The redevelopment of the sites is a positive proposal that will bring back 
into use current underutilised land (former garage sites) and add to the 
affordable housing stock, providing much needed affordable homes.  

Various ‘rights of way’ require formal legal amendments altering their 
current course to facilitate the unhindered ability to deliver the proposed 
schemes. Negotiations are progressing and these risks have been 
captured on the risk register. Works should not start on site until these 
‘rights of way’ issues have been formally resolved. The costs of negotiating 
the various rights of access to include legal fees have been built into the 
Total Scheme Costs at £1,405,150, along with potential Party Wall 
Awards. 

Contact officer: David Roberts, Head of Property Services  

david.roberts@cheltenham.gov.uk/ 01242 264151 

Page 17



 

   

$ghjcrw51 Page 4 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

1. Background 

1.1 In March 2015, Cabinet was provided with an update on the pipeline development programme for 
new build housing. Since then CBH has continued to work with Council Officers via the Joint 
Programme Group (JPG) to progress suitable sites for new build development within the Housing 
Revenue Account (HRA). The next tranche of dwellings will be owned by CBC rather than CBH to 
enable Right to Buy (RTB) receipts to be utilised to part fund the projects.   

1.2 The redevelopment programme for redundant or underutilised garage sites was developed as the 
result of a comprehensive survey of all 80+ sites which considered garage condition and 
utilisation together with site redevelopment potential.  

1.3 The Council contracted with J Harper and Sons in October 2015 to deliver 10 new homes on four 
former garage sites. These new homes will be completed by the end of October 2016.  

1.4 The redevelopment of the redundant site at the corner of Swindon Road/Brunswick Street is due 
to commence shortly with works to be completed by Spring 2017.  

1.5 The next phase of new build development comprises the redevelopment of three garage sites. 
CBH has experience in delivering new build housing on garage sites following the successful 
completion of 14 new dwellings on 4 sites in March-April 2014.  

1.6 In addition CBH continues to progress a number of other sites which includes the redevelopment 
of 3 further garage sites and the regeneration of Cakebridge Place. In total these developments 
will provide circa 28 new affordable dwellings.  

2. Scheme Details 
2.1 This phase of three garage sites includes the following:-  

• A predominantly derelict garage site at Rowanfield Exchange  

• A cleared garage site at Hester’s Way Road 

• A cleared site at Ullswater Road.  
 
2.2 The scheme will provide up to 8 homes comprising of a range of house types as follows to meet 

local housing need: 5 x 3 bed 5 person dwellings; 2 x 2 bed 4 person dwellings and 1 x 4 bed 7 
person detached dwelling.  

2.3 The sites are all in CBC’s ownership and there are no acquisition costs. 

2.4 Planning permission was granted for the redevelopment of the Ullswater Road site on 19th March 
2015, Hester’s Way on 17th September 2015 and Rowanfield Exchange on 18th February 2016.   

3. The Case for Redevelopment 
3.1 One of the 3 key aims in the approved 30 year HRA business plan is to build new affordable 

homes in the Cheltenham area.  The development proposals are important in meeting this aim. 

3.2 The benefits of proceeding with the developments include: 

• They align with CBC’s housing strategy by helping to provide for current housing needs; 

• They ensure the redevelopment of underutilised land within the HRA; 

• They will provide up to eight high quality homes; and  

• further strengthen the HRA through positive cashflows from Year 1 and a significant return on 
investment over 40 years (a present value contribution in excess of £0.4m assuming funding 
via £420k of RTB receipts, £700k of loan and £284k of HRA new build reserves).   
It should be noted that the present value contribution may change depending on the final 
funding structure. 

Page 18



 

   

$ghjcrw51 Page 5 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

 

4. Alternative Uses of RTB Receipts  
4.1 Following the re-invigoration of the RTB policy in 2012, the Government introduced complex rules 

on how the proceeds from sales are distributed and used. The Council has signed a retention 
contract (in common with most Local Authorities) which allows a significant proportion of such 
receipts to be kept by the Authority on the proviso they are used to finance new build expenditure 
(at a ratio of 30% of eligible expenditure) within 3 years of receipt.  

4.2 RTB sales in Cheltenham since April 2012 have generated a total of £1.807m of retention receipts 
as at 31 December 2015.  The receipts are accrued on a quarter by quarter basis and the 
Authority is required to use them within 3 years of the quarter in which they were realised. This 
would require total expenditure of £6.023m on new affordable housing by 31 December 2018 and 
the expenditure will also have to meet the phasing of the receipts.  If the receipts are not used by 
the due date the Council is required to pay them over to Government with interest. 

4.3 The receipts can only be used to fund “additional” affordable rented housing. These new homes 
can be new build council homes, newly acquired council homes (existing homes bought on the 
open market but not those already owned by a registered provider), or social housing provided 
through Local Authority grant to registered providers (but not one controlled by the authority i.e. 
not CBH).  While it is the Government’s intention to encourage an increase in the supply of new 
housing (new build always being the favoured option) the receipts can be used to buy existing 
properties for conversion into affordable rent. 

4.4 The 3 options noted above for use of RTB receipts have been considered in proposing these 
developments.  The considerations, relating to the 3 options, are set out below: 

4.4.1 Council officers have been working with CBH to identify new build schemes which will satisfy the 
criteria for retaining and using RTB receipts and meet current housing need. The schemes 
brought forward for approval in this report are of a number currently under appraisal. Building new 
homes, in line with this scheme, provides the greatest financial contribution to the HRA of each of 
the 3 options for using RTB receipts set out above. 

4.4.2 Utilising the same level of funds, and RTB receipts, properties could be purchased from the open 
market and made available for affordable rent.  This option could also provide additional council 
properties in line with housing need.  However, full market price would need to be paid for stock 
that would be of a lower standard than this scheme provides.  Depending on the age, price and 
availability of property purchased this could also result in fewer homes being provided and the 
financial contribution to the HRA would be lower than option 1 above. 

4.4.3 Granting the RTB receipts to an independent registered provider could provide new affordable 
rent properties in Cheltenham however there is no certainty that these will deliver additionality to 
existing development plans.  In addition there would be no financial contribution to the HRA. 

5. Other Funding Available for New Build  
5.1 In addition to RTB receipts new build expenditure in the HRA can be funded from the following 

sources:- 

5.1.1 External borrowing financed by the HRA – the level of borrowing was restricted by Government as 
part of the self- financing settlement in 2012, the “debt cap” for Cheltenham being set at 
£52.862m. Current HRA debt totals £44.75m, leaving £8.112m available to finance new 
expenditure. 

5.1.2 Capital Receipts from HRA asset disposals not arising from RTB. These receipts are exempt from 
pooling regulations and can be used to finance any capital expenditure without time restraint or 
the conditions related to use of retention receipts as described above. The sum available at 31st 
March 2015 was £532,000.  This is being increased by proceeds from the disposal of the St Pauls 
Phase 2 site in the current year (approximately £1.4m in total) and proceeds from the sale of 
three additional property assets (approximately £0.4m), having been approved by Cabinet for 
market disposal. 

5.1.3 Revenue contributions from the HRA.  The Council has previously resolved to transfer £2m from 

Page 19



 

   

$ghjcrw51 Page 6 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

HRA reserves to an earmarked reserve for new build development.  After using a proportion of 
the reserve to fund preliminary costs in 2014/15, the balance remaining at 31st March 2015 was 
£1.903m.  This is currently being used to finance new build expenditure in 2015/16 prior to a final 
funding decision by the Section 151 Officer. 

5.1.4 The Council can also consider funding the delivery of affordable housing schemes through the 
use of commuted sums received from developers.  

5.2 The Total Scheme Costs of £1.405m (broken down in further detail in exempt Appendix 3) will be 
funded by circa £420k of RTB receipts with the balance funded by the most appropriate 
combination of the other funding streams noted above – this decision being delegated to the 
Section 151 Officer. 

6. Consultation and feedback 
6.1 These proposals have been developed through consultation with key stakeholders including     

Ward Councillors. 

6.2 Local residents surrounding the various sites have been written to confirming the intention to    
redevelop to provide new affordable housing. Prior to the formal submission of the planning 
applications a number of information sessions were arranged at local facilities to give residents 
and local stakeholders the opportunity to review the proposals.  

6.3 Local residents surrounding the various sites have been written to confirming the intention to    
redevelop to provide new affordable housing. Prior to the formal submission of the planning 
applications a number of information sessions were arranged at local facilities to give residents 
and local stakeholders the opportunity to review the proposals.  

6.4 Pre-application planning advice has been sought for each site and the schemes have been  
amended to incorporate comments from the Planning Department. The proposals submitted to 
the Planning Department reflect the feedback received from the information sessions, CBC 
Planning department and CBC and CBH staff members.  

6.5 CBC Councillors have been consulted on the proposals via the Asset Management Working 
Group.  

6.6 Following feedback received from local residents and the local ward Councillors in relation to 
concerns over the impact on parking provision due to the loss of garage spaces, CBH has 
provided additional off road parking in Up Hatherley to off-set the loss of parking at Ullswater 
Road.   

6.7 The garages at Rowanfield Exchange are now void and tenants offered an alternative garage 
within close proximity to their home.   

6.8 Prior to the commencement of construction works, all affected residents will be written to and a 
further drop in session will be arranged for each site, to include meeting the contractor to unveil 
the intended site traffic plan etc. 

7. Tender Validation 
The report on tender from the project appointed Employers Agent and Quantity Surveyor, Baily 
Garner, confirms that the tender from J Harper and Sons is competitive in the current market and 
represents value for money for the size and scope of the works proposed. Please see exempt 
Appendix 2.  

 
8. Indicative Programme 

• Planning achieved: 19th March 2015 for Ullswater Road, 17th September 2015 for 
Hester’s Way Road and 18th February 2016 for Rowanfield Exchange.   

• Tenders returned: 15th January 2016    

• Required approvals: Cabinet (8th March) and Council (4th April)  

Page 20



 

   

$ghjcrw51 Page 7 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

• Contract start date: Pending the outcome of Cabinet and Council approval the intention 
is to award the contract to J Harper and Sons in April.     

• Start on site: Assuming a 12 week lead in time the likely start on site date will be July 
2016.  

• Practical Completion: Anticipated by Summer 2017.    
9. Performance monitoring and review 
9.1  JPG will continue to oversee the delivery of the forward programme of housing development. An 

Operational Group has been created consisting of key Officers from CBH and CBC to deliver day-
to-day management and to provide JPG with performance monitoring and reporting data. 

9.2  The performance of the contractor will be monitored informally each week at regular site visits and 
formally each month at the monthly site meetings to ensure compliance with the contractual 
obligations of the JCT Design and Build contract.  

9.3  Close financial monitoring of the scheme will continue with costs monitored on a monthly basis to 
ensure budgets are not exceeded. Should any issues be encountered these will be discussed 
with CBC to ensure appropriate action is agreed.  

10. Forward Actions 
Following approval of the recommendations contained herein, CBH to progress completion of the 
overall legal documentation and enter into the Build Contract.  

11. Reasons for Recommendations 
Cabinet are asked to confirm their continuing support for the proposed developments and      
approve the decision to enter into contract with J Harper and Sons.   

Report authors Contact officers:  

Alison Salter, CBH Development Project Manager 
Alison.Salter@cheltborohomes.org/ 01242 774612 

Martin Stacy, Lead Commissioner for Housing Services CBC  
Martin.Stacy@cheltenham.gov.uk/ 01242 775214 

Appendices 1. Risk Assessment 

2. Report on Tender from Baily Garner (confidential)  

3. Financial Assessment (confidential)  

Background information Cabinet Report 17th  March 2015 

 

Page 21



 

   

Cabinet report for 8
th
 March 2016  Page 8 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

 

 

Risk Assessment                 Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk 
description 

Risk 
Owner 

Date 
raised 

Impact 
1-5 

Likeli- 
hood 
1-6 

Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred 
to risk 
register 

1 If the capital 
receipts held 
from RTB sales 
under the 
retention 
agreement with 
DCLG are not 
used within 3 
years of receipt 
they are 
repayable with 
interest to the 
Government. 

Tim 
Atkins  

December 
2013 

3 2 6 Reduce CBC and CBH to 
work closely via 
JPG to monitor 
the programme 
to enable 
construction of 
approved sites to 
commence in 
accordance with 
indicative 
timescales. In 
November 2015 
Cabinet 
approved option 
to acquire 
properties from 
the open market 
subject to a total 
consideration 
cap of £1million 
paid for the 
entire portfolio 
should there be a 
need to spend 
RTB receipts 
sooner than what 
can be achieved 
within our 

July 2016 Martin Stacy   

P
age 22



 

   

Cabinet report for 8
th
 March 2016  Page 9 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

 

 

existing pipeline 
of development.   
 

2 If the contractor 
and/or its sub-
contractors 
become 
insolvent or 
otherwise cease 
to trade then this 
will adversely 
impact on the 
delivery of the 
programme. 

Tim 
Atkins 

June 
2015 

3 3 9 Reduce Effective contract 
management; 
inclusion of 
retention monies 
in contract; 
include 
Liquidated and 
Ascertained 
damages within 
the contract in 
the case of 
delays to the 
programme; 
ongoing dialogue 
with the 
contractor to 
monitor labour 
and resources  

July 2017  Martin Stacy   

3 If adverse 
ground 
conditions and 
site 
contamination is 
identified, then 
this will impact 
on the delivery of 
the programme.  

Tim 
Atkins 

April 2015 2 3 6 Reduce Commission site 
investigations 
and issue detail 
to contractor, 
assume 
asbestos 
containing 
materials will be 
found in the 
existing garages.  

July 2016 Martin Stacy   

4 If  amendments 
to the Rights of 
way that have 
been identified at 

Tim 
Atkins 

April 2015  4 3 12 Reduce The tender was 
worded to enable 
CBC to withdraw 
a site from the 

June 
2016 

David 
Roberts  

 

P
age 23



 

   

Cabinet report for 8
th
 March 2016  Page 10 of 10 Last updated 23 February 2016 

 

 

 

Hester’s Way 
Road and 
Ullswater Road 
and existing 
legal rights at 
Rowanfield Road 
are not formally 
agreed with the 
relevant owners, 
then the Council 
will be unable to 
progress with 
developing on 
those sites.  

package in the 
event that the 
rights of way 
cannot be 
agreed with the 
relevant owners. 
The build 
contract will not 
be executed until 
the various rights 
of way have 
been formalised 
via the due legal 
process.  

Explanatory notes 
Impact – an assessment of the impact if the risk occurs on a scale of 1-5 (1 being least impact and 5 being major or critical) 
Likelihood – how likely is it that the risk will occur on a scale of 1-6  
(1 being almost impossible, 2 is very low, 3 is low, 4 significant,  5 high and 6 a very high probability) 
Control - Either: Reduce / Accept / Transfer to 3rd party / Close 
 
 

 
 
  

P
age 24



Page 25By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

$0r0p5yyi Page 1 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 

Cabinet – Tuesday 8 March 2016 

Developing a new strategic approach to tourism 

 

Accountable member Councillor Rowena Hay, Cabinet Member Healthy Lifestyles 

Accountable officer Tim Atkins, Managing Director, Place & Economic Development 

Ward(s) affected All 

Key/Significant 
Decision 

Yes 

Executive summary In summer 2015, tourism consultants, Creative Tourist Consults, were 
commissioned to assist the council in developing a new strategic approach 
to tourism for the town.  The key deliverable for the project was an 
outcomes proposition for Cheltenham’s tourism offer behind which all key 
stakeholders could align, that would boost the tourism economy and provide 
clarity on how the council delivers the proposition and how the council will 
measure success and the impact on public value in its widest sense.   

The final consultant’s report ‘A Strategic Tourism Outcomes Proposition for 
Cheltenham’ is attached at Appendix 2.  This report has been developed 
from extensive research, analysis and consultation and provides an 
evidence-based proposal for a new strategic approach to tourism and a 
route map for implementation.  

A number of priorities have been identified by the consultants and also by 
members of Cheltenham Tourism Partnership, who will be key stakeholders 
in the delivery of this new approach.  

The report recognises tourism as a key economic driver and therefore the 
recommendations and action plan contained in the report will also need to 
be considered in the context of wider activity on economic development to 
ensure an aligned approach to tourism and economic development.      

Recommendations 1. To accept the consultant’s report 

2. To delegate authority to the Managing Director, Place & Economic 
Development to further consider the delivery plan and the 
proposed delivery mechanism in consultation with the Cabinet 
Member Healthy Lifestyles 

3. To delegate authority to the Managing Director, Place & Economic 
Development to consider, in consultation with the Cabinet Member 
Healthy Lifestyles, how the £50,000 funding set aside to support 
strategic tourism should be allocated 

 

Agenda Item 6
Page 61



 

   

$0r0p5yyi Page 2 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

Financial implications On 9 February 2016, as part of the Budget Monitoring Report to end of 
December 2015, Cabinet approved £50,000 be moved to the Economic 
Development and Tourism Reserve to support the Tourism Strategy 
work.  Under B11.4 of the Council’s Financial Rules, the Section 151 
Officer has delegated authority to approve in year transfers to and from 
earmarked reserves to support the activities of the council. 

Contact officer:  Nina Philippidis, Accountant, 
nina.philippidis@cheltenham.gcsx.gov.uk, 01242 264121 

Legal implications Consideration needs to be given as to whether any public consultation 
should take place with regard to the strategic proposal for Tourism in 
Cheltenham.  Should there be any employee implications then the 
Council’s HR procedures should be followed.  Any Virement of Funds must 
be undertaken through the correct legal process. 

Contact officer:  Donna Marks, Solicitor, 
Donna.marks@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01684 272068 
 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

There are no direct implications arising from this report. 

Contact officer:  Julie McCarthy, HR Manager (GO shared services 
West), Julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gcsx.gov.uk, 01242 264355 

Key risks See risk assessment 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

Tourism is a cross-cutting theme which runs through many of the council’s 
activities such as economic development, culture, health and wellbeing, 
public realm and community engagement.  Adopting a new strategic 
approach to tourism will support the council’s outcome of sustaining and 
growing Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality, but it also has the 
capacity to contribute to the protection, maintenance and enhancement of 
the town’s environmental quality and heritage.  Creating opportunities for 
visitors brings benefits to local people and can contribute to the health of 
communities.  

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

There are no direct implications arising from this report; however, it will be 
important to consider the impact on the environment and climate change of 
tourism activities as initiatives are implemented.   

Property/Asset 
Implications 

No direct implications arising from this report. 

 
1. Background 

1.1 When the Council handed over responsibility for the tourism service and the tourist information 
office to The Cheltenham Trust it retained accountability for developing the strategic approach to 
tourism, acknowledging its unique role as the democratically elected body for the town and its role 
as convenor and “place-shaper”. 

1.2 Against a backdrop of an increasingly complex tourism landscape locally, regionally and 
nationally and financial constraints, it was recognised that a new and sustainable approach to 
tourism was needed.   

1.3 A commissioning group was established to lead a project to develop this new approach, 

Page 62



 

   

$0r0p5yyi Page 3 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

comprising: 

• Cllr Rowena Hay, Cabinet Member for Healthy Lifestyles 

• Pat Pratley, Deputy Chief Executive 

• Julie Finch, Chief Executive of The Cheltenham Trust 

• Kevan Blackadder, Cheltenham Business Partnership Manager 

• Richard Gibson, Strategy & Engagement Manager 

• Gill Morris, Client Officer 
 
1.4 and in summer 2015, tourism consultants, Creative Tourist Consults, were commissioned to 

assist in developing a new strategic approach to tourism for the town. 

2. Project outcomes  

2.1 At that time, Cheltenham Tourism Partnership had already been established, but was a fledgling 
partnership that had met only once.  It was recognised that, in order for any future approach to be 
sustainable, this group of key stakeholders would need to be able to support the outcomes of the 
project.  Therefore the key deliverable for the project was an outcomes proposition for 
Cheltenham’s tourism offer behind which all key stakeholders could align, that would boost the 
tourism economy and provide clarity on how the council delivers the proposition and how the 
council will measure success and the impact on public value in its widest sense.  

2.2 Creative Tourist Consults undertook extensive research, analysis and consultation to develop the 
final report, ‘A Strategic Tourism Outcomes Proposition for Cheltenham’, attached at Appendix 2.  
This report provides an evidence-based proposal for a new strategic approach to tourism and a 
route map for implementation.  

3. Consultation and feedback 

3.1 Consultation formed a key element of the project.  During the evidence gathering phase, 1-2-1 
interviews were undertaken with a wide range of stakeholders (listed in addendum F to the 
consultant’s report) and workshops held with Cheltenham Tourism Partnership and a Cabinet 
Member Working Group, which was established to ensure member engagement during the 
project.  Membership lists for both groups are attached at Appendix 3.     

3.2 Both the tourism partnership and cabinet member working group were further involved at 
subsequent stages to review the work and feed in ideas to ensure agreement with the direction of 
travel and alignment behind the proposed outcomes and recommendations.   

3.3 The consultants presented the final report to Overview & Scrutiny Committee on 22 February.  An 
extract of the draft minutes covering the discussion (to be approved by the committee Chair) is 
attached at Appendix 4.  The committee approved the proposed recommendations to Cabinet.  

4. Priorities for moving forward 

4.1 The outcomes proposition includes an action plan with a large number of measures, but within 
this the consultants are recommending a number of priority actions.  These include:    

• Sourcing additional capacity to drive the programme forward 

• Commissioning a detailed gap analysis of cultural and major events to identify market 
opportunities and support year round programme development 

• Commissioning an evaluation and research framework to create benchmark/ baseline data  

• Working collaboratively on the tourist information centre function 

• Commissioning digital infrastructure development 

• Commissioning updating of the audio-visual assets for the town 

Page 63



 

   

$0r0p5yyi Page 4 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

• Scheduling a review to consider further digital audits 

• Commissioning new content to articulate the (cultural) tourism narrative 

• Commissioning a short series of visitor itineraries to form the foundations for travel trade 
communications and consumer-facing packages 

• Reviewing whether a digital communications role is needed after twelve months 
 

4.2 It is important to note that the investment to deliver the action plan is not intended to be secured 
solely from Council resources. 

4.3 The stakeholders who make up Cheltenham Tourism Partnership are key to the delivery of the 
action plan and therefore, as part of their review of the final report, they were asked to identify 
their priorities for moving forward.  They identified four internally focused priorities around the 
delivery model: 

• Defining what partners do now 

• Defining internal and shared resources 

• Mapping the strengths of the partnership – how does the partnership organise itself?  Who do 
the partners represent?  What do partners bring to the table in terms of skills and resources 
and what can partners get out of the partnership? 

• Defining the relationship with Cotswolds DMO 

And two related to delivery: 

• Place branding to define Cheltenham’s identity  

• Developing a shared calendar of activities 
 

4.4 These priorities, together with those identified in the action plan, will form the focus of activity over 
the coming months. 

5. Reasons for recommendations 

5.1 The consultant’s report provides an evidence-based proposal for a new strategic approach to 
tourism and a route map for implementation.   

5.2 The report recognises tourism as a key economic driver and therefore the recommendations and 
action plan contained in the report also need to be considered in the context of wider activity on 
economic development,  notably the report by Athey Consulting entitled ‘Cheltenham Economic 
Strategy: Developing Cheltenham as a business location – January 2015 – Final report: options, 
ideas and recommendations’ and the work that is being undertaken jointly by Cheltenham, 
Gloucester, Tewkesbury districts and Gloucestershire County Council to consider opportunities 
for capitalising on economic development for Gloucestershire. There is considerable 
complementarity across this spectrum of work and it will be important to ensure that all the 
resulting recommendations are considered collectively to develop an aligned approach to tourism 
and wider economic development. 

5.3 Creating links between tourism and the Business Improvement District will also be essential to 
ensure activity is complementary and to further develop partnership working. 

5.4 The report also highlights the need for some additional resource with a degree of specialist 
knowledge, which the council does not currently possess, to drive the programme forward in the 
short/medium term.    

6. Alternative options considered 

6.1 As part of the project brief, the consultants were asked to consider the potential options for 
Cheltenham’s strategic approach to tourism and the respective benefits, drawbacks and 

Page 64



 

   

$0r0p5yyi Page 5 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

resourcing commitments.  This options appraisal can be found in the ‘Delivery vehicle options’ 
section of their report.    

7. Performance management – monitoring and review 

7.1 The Managing Director, Place & Economic Development will use the recommendations and 
action plan in the report as a basis for developing a more detailed work plan with timescales and 
performance indicators.  This work plan will also take account of the recommendations from the 
Athey report and the outcomes of the work being undertaken with the other JCS authorities.   

7.2 This work plan will be brought back to Overview & Scrutiny Committee and to Cabinet for 
monitoring and review in October 2016. 

Report author Contact officer: Gill Morris, Client Officer, 
gill.morris@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264229 

Appendices 1. Risk Assessment 

2. Report by Creative Tourist Consults – ‘A strategic tourism outcomes 
proposition for Cheltenham’ 

3. Membership lists for Cheltenham Tourism Partnership and Cabinet 
Member Working Group  

4. Overview & Scrutiny Committee 22 February:  extract of draft 
minutes 

 

Page 65



 

   

$0r0p5yyi Page 6 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date 
raised 

Impact 
1-5 

Likeli- 
hood 
1-6 

Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred to 
risk register 

 If this new approach to 
tourism is not taken 
forward then Cheltenham 
will not be able to maintain 
its position as a tourism 
destination 

Tim 
Atkins 

8/3/16 3 4 12 Reduce Consider how best to 
implement the report 
recommendations and 
action plan 

June 
2016 

To be 
determined 
as part of 
action plan 

Divisional 

 If tourism is not considered 
in the context of wider 
economic development 
then potential benefits may 
be lost 

Tim 
Atkins 

8/3/16 2 3 6 Reduce Consider how to take 
the recommendations 
on tourism and 
economic development 
forward collectively to 
ensure an aligned 
approach 

June 
2016 

To be 
determined  

Divisional 

 If investment in tourism is 
lacking this may have a 
detrimental impact on the 
local economy 

Tim 
Atkins 

8/3/16 3 4 12 Reduce Consider how best to 
deploy available 
resources to support 
both tourism and 
economic development 
and continue to develop 
relationships with 
external partners 

June 
2016 

Tim Atkins Divisional 

Explanatory notes 

Impact – an assessment of the impact if the risk occurs on a scale of 1-5 (1 being least impact and 5 being major or critical) 

Likelihood – how likely is it that the risk will occur on a scale of 1-6  

(1 being almost impossible, 2 is very low, 3 is low, 4 significant,  5 high and 6 a very high probability) 

Control - Either: Reduce / Accept / Transfer to 3rd party / Close 

 

 
 

P
age 66



 

   

$0r0p5yyi Page 7 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

Appendix 3 
 
 
Membership List:  Cheltenham Tourism Partnership  
 

Councillor Steve Jordan Cheltenham Borough Council 

Councillor Rowena Hay Cheltenham Borough Council 

Pat Pratley* Cheltenham Borough Council 

Julie Finch The Cheltenham Trust 

Louise Emerson Cheltenham Festivals 

Maxine Melling University of Gloucestershire 

Geoffrey Rowe Everyman Theatre 

Ian Renton Cheltenham Racecourse 

Peter Christensen Cheltenham Hospitality Association 

Michael Ratcliffe Cheltenham Chamber of Commerce 

Jeremy Williamson Cheltenham Development Task Force 

Martin Quantock The Growth Hub 

Kevan Blackadder Cheltenham Business Partnership 
(* will be replaced by Tim Atkins) 

 
 
 
Membership List:  Cabinet Member Working Group  
 

Cllr Andrew Chard Cllr Flo Clucas Cllr Diggory Seacome 

Cllr John Payne Cllr Chris Ryder Cllr Adam Lillywhite 

Cllr Anne Regan Cllr Paul Baker Cllr Colin Hay 

Cllr Max Wilkinson Cllr Garth Barnes Cllr Duncan Smith 

Cllr Wendy Flynn Cllr Matt Babbage Cllr Rowena Hay 

 
 
  

Page 67



 

   

$0r0p5yyi Page 8 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

Appendix 4 
 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 22 February 2016:  extract of draft minutes for 
tourism item (to be approved by Chair) 
 
The Cabinet Member Healthy Lifestyles introduced Andrew Palmer from the tourist consultants, Creative 
Tourist Consults.  The committee were given a PowerPoint presentation.  
 
The following responses were given to members questions by the Cabinet Member Healthy Lifestyles 
and Andrew Palmer, of Creative Tourist Consults;  
 

• The report made clear that the ‘full’ offer was of equal importance to the cultural offer (currently 
16 weeks of Festivals), but Cheltenham was culturally rich and as such, this was a major focus.    

• The consultants advocated an honest appraisal of the existing Festivals and felt that this could 
be easily undertaken given the number of comparable events across the country.  One 
suggestion was that Cheltenham, as other towns and cities had started to do, should look to use 
public open spaces as part of the offer, with innovation being key to success.   

• The key focus of the money that had been set aside, but by no means the sole purpose, would 
be manpower, rather than simply improving websites.  The consultant’s report would be taken to 
Cabinet on the 8 March and the recommendation was that Tim Atkins, Managing Director, Place 
and Economic Development, be delegated authority to consider the delivery plan and proposed 
delivery mechanism.   

• Marketing and promotion would be the next area of focus for the Partnership, but whilst it was 
important to have a creative campaign, it was equally important to target the right markets in 
order to get the best return from any investment.   

• It was recognised by all (Cheltenham, Cotswolds and Gloucester) that working together would 
improve the message and therefore the overall offer.  The Cotswolds was internationally known 
but it was for  Cheltenham to decide what it wanted/needed from the DMO.  Gloucester were in 
the process of creating a cultural strategy and had invited Cllr Hay to contribute.  Marketing 
Gloucester would be invited to participate on the Tourism Partnership.   

• The 2011 report did not include details of how Cheltenham could or indeed, should, improve its 
offer, it simply set out that the products were good but could be better.  

• Creative Tourist Consults were commissioned and Cheltenham Tourism Partnership established 
because the council recognised it did not have anybody with the right skills set to take tourism 
strategies forward. Whilst the council needed to drive the programme forward for now, it was not 
envisaged that the council would always be leading on this.  

• Areas where a Business Improvement District had been developed had seen improvements to 
tourism and culture simply by attracting people to the geographical area itself.  It was important 
that resources dovetailed rather than crudely overlapped and therefore it was vital to have early 
conversations, which was being put into practice by the inclusion of Kevin Blackadder.   

• If the action plan is successfully delivered then examples of the difference that could be seen in 
5 years’ time would be a coherent and consistent message with greater penetration, assets 
being used to their full potential, with time specific reasons to visit (events) increased and 
enhanced.  Whilst existing markets would continue, new audiences would be coming in.   

• Free events were available at most festivals, though there was always scope to do more, but 
with no central place to access information, these events were not always as well publicised as 
they could be.  However, it was most likely that the more expensive events would result in more 
revenue and would therefore, always be promoted to a greater degree.  The consultants 
suggested that festivals with free entry could in fact raise the market for everyone.  

• The report acknowledged that the Wilson was perhaps not the best location for the 
TIC.  Seasonal or even pop-up TICs, and not just in the town centre, but at transport gateways 
and slightly out of town locations, could be a means of using assets in the most effective way in 
the future. 

• No one person would be responsible for, or able to take forward all of the actions on the action 
plan.  Work had already been undertaken to improve advertising and marketing by the Wilson 
and this demonstrated that some of the actions could only be realised with the help of Partners.   

 

Page 68



 

   

$0r0p5yyi Page 9 of 9 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

A member reminded members that the 2011 strategy was drafted at a time when the council was losing 
staff year on year and now was the time to look forward rather than dwelling on the past and focussing 
on what went wrong.  Partners had an appetite to work together and this coupled with the BID process, 
put Cheltenham in a strong position to take advantage of all opportunities and he envisaged that in 5 
years time, Cheltenham would be nationally recognised.    
 
One member felt that most people would access tourist information online rather than seeking out and 
visiting a TIC and therefore did not place significant value on this arrangement going forward, suggesting 
that a TIC would be even less important in 5-10 years.  He went on to say that in order for Cheltenham to 
boost its economy it needed to attract more people to live and work in the town and that this started with 
tourism, but he felt that as a town, there was a reluctance to attract such increases, which it needed to 
overcome.   
 
The committee were happy to endorse the recommendations that were going to be considered by 
Cabinet at their meeting on the 8 March, to accept the consultant’s report, delegate authority to the MD 
Place and Economic Development to further consider and progress the proposed delivery mechanism 
and to allocate funding required to source the additional capacity needed to take the programme 
forward.   
 
The Chairman thanked Andrew Palmer from Creative Tourist Consults and the Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles for their attendance.   
 
No decision was required.  
 
 

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

(

(

(

?(,%"$%#@&3(%*+"&,1(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(

(

>&-$.(B#5*"%6(C(>#D"+$"8(9:;E(

!
!
!
!
"#$%!&'()$&)!
?-F"#G(4$.1#"6(H&"#3%*"(
$-F"#GI3"#$%&'#%*+"&,%J3*1(
GGGJ3"#$%&'#%*+"&,%J3*1(
(

!"#$%&'((

)*%+,%-*#"(.%&,/0#+&(#,(,*%(123-(4#++5(6278,2-92-9,*%9:#,%85(;+2&<(

P
age 71



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

!*-%#-%,((

*+#&,)-.#!/,00$12( ( ( ( ( ( :;!

3()1'%,&)-'(!

K08(F*#,(!0#.%#-0$1(-##F($(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8L(( ( :9!

!0#.%#-0$1(%*+"&,1(=($(D"&#A(0&,%*"8(( ( ( ( :M(

K0#"#(&,(!0#.%#-0$1(-*GL( ( ( ( ( :E(

4-5-'(!5)$)#0#()5!

B#'#$.&-@(%0#(*AA#"( ( ( ( ( ( :N(

!0#.%#-0$1(&-(9:9:( ( ( ( ( ( :C(

6#.-5-(7!8!$,%-)!(

O-F#",%$-F&-@(%0#(1$"P#%( ( ( ( ( :Q(

H#,%&-$%&*-(K0##.(=($(1*F#.(A*"($-$.8,&,( ( ( ;M!

)0#(D&@(R+#,%&*-,( ( (( ( ( ( ;E(

H#.&'#"8('#0&3.#(*5%&*-,(( ( ( ( ( ;N(

S#8(A&-F&-@,( ( ( ( ( ( ( 9M(

?-(*'#"'&#G(*A(P#8(30$..#-@#,(T(#1#"@&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,(( MU(

V$55&-@(%0#(1$&-($"#$,(*A(A*3+,( ( ( ( MN(

6#.#9':-(7!8!$9-7(#%!',)&'0#5!:1':'5-)-'((

?(F&,%&-3%&'#('&,&*-( ( ( ( ( ( U;(

2+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-( ( ( ( ( ( U9(

W*%#(*-(%0#(3$,#(A*"(&-'#,%1#-%(( ( ( ( UE(

6#9-.#1-(7!8!$&)-'(!:9$((

?3%&*-(5.$-( ( ( ( ( ( ( UN(

;%%#(%,0(

?J(!$,#(,%+F&#,(( ( ( ( ( ( EE(

XJ(Y%+F8(5"*3#,,(,+11$"8( ( ( ( ( <Q(

!J(V$"P#%(&-,&@0%,($-F(%0#(#'&F#-3#(D$,#( ( ( NM(

HJ(H&@&%$.($,,#%,($-F(3$5$D&.&%&#,(1$55&-@(,%+F8(Z,+11$"8[( NC(

\J(4"&1$"8("#A#"#-3#,( ( ( ( ( ( C<(

>J(V$&-(3*-,+.%#",( ( ( ( ( ( CN(

]J(V$-$@&-@(,%$P#0*.F#",^(,+11$"8( ( ( ( CQ(

_J(].*,,$"8(*A(%#"1,(T($DD"#'&$%&*-,( ( ( ( QU

P
age 72



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

<=>*?@34*!<A!B";C!

)*(3"#$%#($(-#G("*+%#(1$5(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%6(

D+&.F&-@($-($3%&*-a*"&#-%$%#F(5.$-(%0$%(#-3*+"$@#,(%0#(A+..(D"#$F%0(*A(%0#(

%*+"&,1(,#3%*"(%*(#-@$@#($-F(3*..$D*"$%#(%*(@#-#"$%#(1*1#-%+16(

&-'#,%1#-%($-F(5*,&%&'#6(,+,%$&-$D.#(*+%3*1#,($3"*,,/(

! ,%"$%#@&3($-F(%$3%&3$.(F#.&'#"8(,%"+3%+"#,($-F(1#30$-&,1,b(

! 5"*F+3%($-F(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(F#'#.*51#-%b(

! "#,#$"30($-F(1$"P#%&-@($-F(3*11+-&3$%&*-,J(

)0"*+@0(%0#(3"#$%&*-(*A($-($.&@-#F(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1`,(

%*+"&,1(*AA#"6(%0&,(F*3+1#-%(&F#-%&A&#,(1#$-,(%*/((

! @"*G(%0#(%*G-`,(%*+"&,1("#,&.&#-3#($-F(#3*-*18b(

! 3.$"&A8("*+%#,(*A(F#.&'#"8b(

! 1#$,+"#(,+33#,,($-F(&15$3%(*-(5+D.&3('$.+#(G&%0(F#A&-#F(

"#,*+"3#("#R+&"#1#-%,($-F(%&1#.&-#,J(

)0&,(F*3+1#-%(%$P#,(A*"G$"F6($-F(&-(,*1#($"#$,(,+5#",#F#,(%0#(9:;;(

)*+"&,1($-F(V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8J((

)0#(5"*@"#,,&*-(A"*1($+F&%($-$.8,&,(%*($+F&%(A&-F&-@,($-F(5"*5*,#F(

*+%3*1#,(&,(F#1*-,%"$%#F(&-(*"F#"6(G0&30(&-(%+"-(&-A*"1,(%0#($3%&*-(5.$-J(

_*G#'#"6(G&%0(#c%#-,&'#(,+55*"%&-@(1$%#"&$.(&-(%0#(?FF#-F+1(%0#(

F*3+1#-%(&,($.,*(&-%#-F#F($,($("#A#"#-3#("#,*+"3#J(

)0&,(F*3+1#-%(3*-%$&-,(3*.*+"a3*F#F(3*-%#-%6(,*(5.#$,#(3*-,&F#"(G0#-(

"#5"*F+3&-@J( (

P
age 73



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

\c#3+%&'#(,+11$"8(

!

)0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(,#%,(*+%($-($1D&%&*+,(D+%($30&#'$D.#(,#%(*A(

5"*@"#,,&'#(,%#5,(A*"(%*+"&,1(&-(!0#.%#-0$1(A*"(%0#(5#"&*F(9:;<a9:9:J(d%(&,6(

D8(F#A&-&%&*-6($(,%"$%#@&3("#5*"%(%0$%(5"*'&F#,($(.*-@a%#"1('&,&*-($-F(A*3+,(

A*"(3*..$D*"$%&*-($-F(5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@(%0$%(G&..(0#.5(%*(,%"#-@%0#-(%0#(

3*15#%&%&'#(5*,&%&*-(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(&%,(5$"%-#",(G&%0&-($-F(G&%0*+%(%0#(

%*G-6(&15"*'&-@(%0#(5#"A*"1$-3#(*A(%0#(%*+"&,1(,#3%*"(.*3$..8($-F(

"#@&*-$..8J((

)0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-6(D$,#F(*-(#c%#-,&'#("#,#$"30($-F(3*-,+.%$%&*-6(

&,($(3$..(A*"($3%&'#(,+55*"%(A"*1(5*,&%&'#(%*+"&,1(,%$P#0*.F#",($-F(5$"%-#",(

.*3$..8($-F("#@&*-$..8J(d%(5.$3#,(%0&,(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(G&F#"($@#-F$,(*A(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#6(3"*,,a3+%%&-@(5+D.&3($-F(

3*11#"3&$.(&-%#"#,%,6("#A.#3%&-@(%0#("#$.&%&#,(*A(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(&%,#.AJ(

?,(,+306(%0#"#($"#($(-+1D#"(*A(&11#F&$%#($"#$,(*A(F#'#.*51#-%(

0&@0.&@0%#F(&-(%0#(?3%&*-(4.$-(%0$%(G&..(0#.5($33#.#"$%#(5"*@"#,,(&-(

$30&#'&-@(%0#(,0$"#F(*+%3*1#,(F#%$&.#F(&-(%0&,(F*3+1#-%J()0&,(&-(%+"-(

5"*'&F#,($(5.$%A*"1(A*"(A+"%0#"(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(,%$P#0*.F#",($-F(5$"%-#",(

=(3+""#-%($-F(5*%#-%&$.(=(%*(5*,&%&*-(!0#.%#-0$1($,($('&D"$-%($-F(3*-A&F#-%(

%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-(&-($(3*15#%&%&'#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18J(

)0#(%*G-(F*#,($%%"$3%(%*+"&,%('&,&%*",($."#$F8(*A(3*+",#6(D+%($(1*"#(

3**"F&-$%#F($-F(3*11&%%#F(5.$-(G&..($30&#'#(,*(1+30(1*"#J()0#"#($"#(

"#$,*-,(%*(D#(3*-A&F#-%J()0#(P#8(%*+"&,1(,%$P#0*.F#",($"#($."#$F8(3*1&-@(

%*@#%0#"(%0"*+@0($(%*+"&,1(5$"%-#",0&56($-F()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(&,(

#,%$D.&,0&-@(&%,(-#G("*.#(A*"(3+.%+"#6(.#&,+"#($-F(%*+"&,1J(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,($(

-+1D#"(*A(@#-+&-#.8(,%"*-@($,,#%,6(A"*1(&%,(,%$-F*+%(1$e*"(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,(

%*(&%,(&-F#5#-F#-%("#%$&.($-F(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"6($-F(*A(3*+",#(&%(&,(-#,%.#F(+5(

$@$&-,%(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J(!+.%+"#
;
(.&#,($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,($+%0#-%&3(

$-F(F&,%&-3%&'#($55#$.J(

)0#"#($"#(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(@"*G(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(%0"*+@0($(

3*..$D*"$%&'#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(%*+"&,1(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#($-F(,8,%#1,(=(

&-A*"1$%&*-(T("#,#$"306(5.$--&-@(T(F#'#.*51#-%6(1$"P#%&-@(T(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,(=(3"#$%&-@(-#G("#$,*-,(%*('&,&%($-F("#%+"-J(K&%0($(,0$"#F(

'&,&*-(ZG0&30(0$,(#1#"@#F(%0"*+@0($-($+F&%(5"*3#,,[($-F(3.#$"(.#$F#",0&5(

F#.&'#"#F(%0"*+@0($(1*F#.(%0$%(G*"P,(A*"(%0#(%*G-($,($(G0*.#6(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(5.$--&-@($-F(F#.&'#"8(3$-(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(%0#(G&F#"(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(,#-,#(*A(5.$3#6(&%,(5*,&%&*-&-@($-F(&1$@#J()0&,(

3$-(D+&.F(*-(%0#(#c&,%&-@(,%$%+,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,($,($('#"8(0&@0.8("$-P#F(

5.$3#(%*(.&'#6(G*"P6($-F("$&,#($-F(#F+3$%#($(A$1&.8J(?FF&-@(f%*('&,&%`(%*(%0&,(

.&,%(&,($(-$%+"$.(#c%#-,&*-6($.D#&%(*-#(%0$%(,0*+.F(G*"P(3.*,#.8(%*(#-,+"#(

%0$%(%0#(D#-#A&%(%*('&,&%*",(&,(1&""*"#F(A*"("#,&F#-%,J

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
;
(f!+.%+"#`("#A#",(%*(%0#(3*1D&-$%&*-(*A($"%,6(0#"&%$@#6(,5*"%,($-F("#.$%#F((
.#&,+"#(#'#-%,6('#-+#,($-F($3%&'&%&#,J( ( ( ( ( ;(

P
age 74



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

!*-%#c%(=($-(&-%"*F+3%&*-(

!

DEF!6<*/!?E*"@*CE;G!C**6!;!@<HI3/G!/@I;@*JFK!

)*+"&,1($,($(,#3%*"(-#'#"(,%$-F,($.*-#b(&%(&,($(3"*,,a3+%%&-@(%0#1#("+--&-@(

%0"*+@0(*%0#"(,%"$%#@&#,6(,+30($,(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(0#$.%0($-F(

G#..D#&-@6(3+.%+"#(ZG0&30(&-3*"5*"$%#,($"%,6(,5*"%,($-F(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,($-F(

"#.$%#F(5"*@"$11#6(#'#-%,($-F($3%&'&%&#,[6(%"$-,5*"%6(5+D.&3("#$.16(

3*11+-&%8(#-@$@#1#-%(%*(-$1#($(A#GJ(!"#$%&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,($-F(

D#-#A&%,(A*"('&,&%*",($.,*(5"*'&F#,(*55*"%+-&%&#,($-F(D#-#A&%,(A*"(.*3$.(

5#*5.#J(d%(&,(.*3$.(5#*5.#(G0*(,+,%$&-(3+.%+"$.($%%"$3%&*-,6(%0#(A**F(T(F"&-P(

*AA#"($-F("#%$&.(8#$"("*+-F(%0"*+@0(%0#&"(5$%"*-$@#J(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(D&FF&-@(

%*($30&#'#(X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(H&,%"&3%(,%$%+,6(G0&306(&A(,+33#,,A+.6(G&..(

D"&-@($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,(&-%*(%0#(%*G-6(A*3+,&-@(*-/(1$"P#%&-@($-F(

5"*1*%&*-6(5$"P&-@(&-3#-%&'#,6(%*G-(3#-%"#(#'#-%,6(5+D.&3("#$.1(

&15"*'#1#-%,($-F(,&@-$@#J((

!*15#%&%*",6(,+30($,(-#&@0D*+"&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-,(X"&,%*.($-F(X$%0($"#(

G*"P&-@(3*..$D*"$%&'#.8(%*(%$"@#%(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,J(].*+3#,%#"(0$,(,#%(+5(&%,(

*G-(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$"P#%&-@(*"@$-&,$%&*-(ZHV2[
9
(%*(,+55*"%(%0#(

"#5*,&%&*-&-@(*A(%0#(%*G-($,($(0&,%*"&36(3+.%+"$.($-F(,5*"%&-@(%*+"&,1(

F#,%&-$%&*-J(V$-8(5*,%a&-F+,%"&$.(3&%&#,6(#,5#3&$..8(&-(%0#(-*"%0(0$'#(

"#&-'#-%#F(%0#1,#.'#,($,(%*+"&,%(F#,%&-$%&*-,6(*A%#-(G&%0(3+.%+"#($%(%0#&"(

0#$"%J()*+"&,%,6(#,5#3&$..8(3+.%+"$..8aA*3+,#F(%*+"&,%,6($"#(1*"#(1$"P#%&-@(

,$''8(%0$-(#'#"(D#A*"#J()0#8(F*(-*%("#.8(*-(*AA&3&$.(30$--#.,6(A*"(#c$15.#(

*AA&3&$.(F#,%&-$%&*-(G#D,&%#,6($,(%0#&"(*-.8(,*+"3#(*A(&-A*"1$%&*-6(%0#8($"#(

1+30(1*"#(F&@&%$..8(.&%#"$%#6(+,&-@(1+.%&5.#(30$--#.,(%*(0#.5(%0#1(%*(1$P#(

%0#&"(F#,%&-$%&*-(30*&3#,6(D#A*"#6(F+"&-@($-F(#'#-($A%#"(%0#&"('&,&%($,(%0#8(

5.$-(%0#&"(-#c%(D"#$PJ(W*"(F*(%*+"&,%,("#3*@-&,#(.*3$.($+%0*"&%8(D*+-F$"&#,(

*"(#'#-(3*+-%8(D*+-F$"&#,J(

d-(A*3+,&-@(*-(!0#.%#-0$16(&%(&,(&15*,,&D.#(%*(&@-*"#(-#&@0D*+"&-@(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(,+30($,(%0#(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-6(].*+3#,%#"($-F(*A(3*+",#6(%0#(

&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(P-*G-(!*%,G*.F,J()0#"#(&,($(G&..&-@-#,,(A"*1($..(%0#,#(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
9
(HV2(=(3$-(D#(#&%0#"($(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(*"(H#,%&-$%&*-(
V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-(Z,##(?FF#-F+1(_[( ( ( ( ( 9(

@L-5!5#&)-'(!5#)5!)L#!5&#(#!M'1!)L#!5)1$)#7-&!)',1-50!',)&'0#5!:1':'5-)-'(N!:1#5#()-(7!$!O1-#M!'.#1.-#P!'M!)',1-50!$&)-.-)2!)'!%$)#!$(%!)L#!

5)1$)#7-&!-(5-7L)!$(%!)-0#9-(#55!)L$)!L$5!9#%!)'!)L-5!%'&,0#()!O#-(7!&'00-55-'(#%Q!3)!$95'!:1#5#()5!5'0#!'M!)L#!&'1#!%$)$!,:'(!PL-&L!)L#!')L#1!

M-(%-(75!L$.#!O##(!)#5)#%!$(%!)L#!5,O5#R,#()!5)1$)#7-&!%-1#&)-'(!L$5!O##(!%#.#9':#%Q!

P
age 75



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(%*(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(3*..$D*"$%&'#.86($,(#'&F#-%(A"*1(%0#(

3*-,+.%$%&*-(5"*3#,,6(#'#-(&A(%0#"#(0$,(-*%(8#%(D##-($(,*.&F(%"$3P("#3*"F(*A(

5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@J(B#,*+"3#,($"#(.&1&%#F(.*3$..86("#@&*-$..8($-F(

-$%&*-$..86($-F(-*(1$%%#"(G0$%($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,(1$8(D#(.#'#"$@#F(%*(

,+55*"%(%0#(F#.&'#"8(*A(%0&,(,%"$%#@86(G*"P&-@(&-(5$"%-#",0&5(G&%0(

-#&@0D*+"&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-,(G&..(D#('&%$.(%*(1$c&1&,#(*55*"%+-&%&#,J((

!

?E*"@*CE;G!@<HI3/G!8!;!=I3*A!E3/@<IF!

!0#.%#-0$1(@"#G($,($(,5$(%*G-(&-(%0#(;C
%0(
3#-%+"86(&-'&%&-@('&,&%*",(%*(f%$P#(

%0#(G$%#",`J()0#("#,%*"$%&'#($-F("#.$c&-@(-$%+"#(*A(%0&,(f&-.$-F("#,*"%`(

"#1$&-,($(5$"%(*A(&%,(&F#-%&%8(%*(%0&,(F$8J(g&,&%*",(,%&..(3*1#(%*(%0#(%*G-(&-(

-+1D#",(*A(3*+",#6($.D#&%(-*%(-#3#,,$"&.8(A*"(%0#(G$%#",J((

?.*-@,&F#(1$-8(%*G-,($-F(3&%&#,6(%0#(.$,%(A#G(F#3$F#,(0$'#(,##-($("#$.(

%#"1(F#3"#$,#(&-(&-'#,%1#-%(&-(%*+"&,1(3$15$&@-($-F(F#'#.*51#-%($3%&'&%8J(

!0#.%#-0$1`,($,,#%,($"#("#.$%&'#.8(,%"*-@6(G&%0(,*1#(-$%&*-$.($-F(

&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(P-*G-(#'#-%,(&-(5$"%&3+.$"J()0#(%*G-(&,(%0#(0&@0#,%("$%#F(

5.$3#(%*(.&'#6(G*"P($-F("$&,#($(A$1&.8(=($(-*%$D.#($-F("#.#'$-%(

$30&#'#1#-%J
M
()0#(0&,%*"&3(HW?(*A($-(f&-.$-F("#,*"%`(3$-($.,*(D#(,##-(&-(

%0#($%%"$3%&'#-#,,(%*("#%&"#F(3*11+-&%&#,6($-F(G0&.,%(%0#($'#"$@#($@#(*A(

%0#(%*G-(1$8(D#(0&@0#"(&-(5#"3#5%&*-(%0$-("#$.&%86(%0&,(3*+.F(0$'#($-(

&15$3%(*-(0*G(%0#(%*G-(&,('&#G#F($,($(5.$3#(%*('&,&%J(\$,%D*+"-#`,(

$'#"$@#($@#(&,(*'#"(N:(=(!0#.%#-0$1`,($'#"$@#($@#(&,($(1+30(1*"#(

D$.$-3#F(U:J
U
(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
M
()0#()#.#@"$506(X"&%$&-`,()*5(9:(4.$3#(%*(B$&,#($(>$1&.8(
U
(!0#.%#-0$1(!#-,+,(H$%$(T(2AA&3#(W$%&*-$.(Y%$%&,%&3,(9:;E(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1(]*.F(!+5(F#.&'#",(,&@-&A&3$-%(-$1#("#3*@-&%&*-(A*"(%0#(

%*G-6($-F(%0#(#3*-*1&3(&15$3%(*A(%0#(B$3#3*+",#`,(W$%&*-$.(_+-%(

5"*@"$11#(&,($(1$e*"("#@&*-$.($,,#%J(!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(3"#F#-%&$.,(

$.,*(0$'#($-(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,%$%+,(%0$%(5"*'&F#,(A+"%0#"(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(

@"*G('&,&%*"(1$"P#%,J(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,(0$'#(F#'#.*5#F($-F(5"#,#-%(

A*+"(1$e*"(#'#-%,(=(V+,&36(7$hh6(i&%#"$%+"#($-F(Y3&#-3#(A#,%&'$.,J(

Y5#$P&-@(*A(e+,%(*-#6(4"*A#,,*"(X"&$-(!*c(,+11#F(+5(%0#(,3$.#6($1D&%&*-(

$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(G#..6(j)*%+,%-*#"(/&5(3/,*27,(=27>,5(,*%(?8%"/%8(&@/%-@%(

A%&,/0#+(/-(,*%(@27-,8B(>%@#7&%(/,(/&(&7??28,%=(>B(?8%,,B("7@*(%0%8B2-%(

3*2(@#8%&(#>27,(?82"2,/-$(&@/%-@%(/-(68/,#/-Jk(

V*"#("#3#-%(F#'#.*51#-%,(0$'#(A*3+,#F(*-(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(D+%(

%0#(,0**%,(*A(,%"$%#@&3(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($"#(&-(#'&F#-3#(%0"*+@0(

3*11&,,&*-&-@($3%&'&%8(A"*1(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.J(

)0#(3*-%#c%(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(0$,(D#3*1#(&-3"#$,&-@.8("#.#'$-%6($-F(G0&.,%(

&%(&,(-*%(#,,#-%&$.(%*(%0#(&1$@#($-F(5#"3#5%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$16(&%,(5"*c&1&%8(

=(,*1#(1$5,(5+%(&%($Fe$3#-%($-F(,*1#(#'#-(&-3.+F#(%0#(%*G-(&-(%0#($"#$(=(

&%(&,(&15*"%$-%J((

P
age 76



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

(

)0#(&1$@#(*A(%0&,(?"#$(*A(2+%,%$-F&-@(W$%+"$.(X#$+%8(Z?2WX[(&,(*-#(*A(

5&3%+"#,R+#(0*-#8a3*.*+"#F(.&1#,%*-#('&..$@#,(*AA#"&-@(,%$@&-@(5*,%,(%*(

G$.P#",6(383.&,%,($-F(%0*,#(@#-#"$..8(,##P&-@(%*(f@#%($G$8(A"*1(&%($..`J(d-(

%0#(5$,%(9aM(8#$",($(-+1D#"(*A(#-3*+"$@&-@(&-&%&$%&'#,(0$'#(#1#"@#F(

G0&30(3*+.F($FF"#,,(%0&,(@"*G&-@(*55*"%+-&%8(=(3*11&,,&*-&-@()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(%*(%$P#(*-(D$,&3(%*+"&,1($3%&'&%&#,($-F(&-A*"1$%&*-(

,#"'&3#,6(%0#(-#G(!*%,G*.F,(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-($-F($(

D&F(A*"($(!0#.%#-0$1(X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(H&,%"&3%J()0#(*55*"%+-&%8(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(0*G(%0#8(3$-(3*-'#"@#($"*+-F($(,0$"#F($@#-F$(%*($30&#'#(

%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(*+%3*1#,(%0$%(%0#(%*G-(,0*+.F(D#(%$"@#%&-@(=(A*"(%0#(

%*G-($-F(&-(%0#(G&F#"(,+Da"#@&*-$.(3*-%#c%(%*(F#.&'#"(&-3"#$,#F('&,&%*",6(

,5#-F($-F(5"*A&.#6(G0&.,%(,%&..(#-@$@&-@(G&%0(.*3$.(3*11+-&%&#,J(

d-(9:;U6(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(G$,(#,%$D.&,0#F(=($(

@"*+5&-@(*A(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#",(A"*1($3"*,,(!0#.%#-0$1`,(D+,&-#,,6(

$%%"$3%&*-,6(#'#-%,6(#F+3$%&*-($-F(0*,5&%$.&%8(,#3%*",J()0#()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(G$,(3*-,%&%+%#F(%*/(f_#.5(F#'#.*5(%0#('&,&*-($-F(5"*'&F#(

$('#0&3.#(G&%0(G0&30(%*(#-@$@#(G&%0(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#",(&-(F#'#.*5&-@(%0#(

.*3$.($55"*$30(%*(%*+"&,1(5"*1*%&*-($-F(%*(0#.5(1$c&1&,#(&%,(3*-%"&D+%&*-(

%*(%0#(A+%+"#(G#..D#&-@6('&D"$-38($-F(#3*-*1&3(,+33#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`J(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( U(

P
age 77



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

DE*I*!3/!?E*"@*CE;G!C<DK!

@L#!)':!9-(#!'MM#1!

K&%0($(D$3PF"*5(*A(B#@#-38($"30&%#3%+"#($-F(@#-#"*+,6(.#$A8(*5#-(

,5$3#,6('&,&%*",(#-e*8($(-+1D#"(*A(P#8(#.#1#-%,/(

! ?(F8-$1&3('$"&#%8(*A(A#,%&'$.,($-F(1$e*"(#'#-%,(=()0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

]*.F(!+5($-F(W$%&*-$.(_+-%(0*",#"$3&-@(,#$,*-b(3+.%+"$.(A#,%&'$.,6(

-*%$D.8(i&%#"$%+"#6(Y3&#-3#6(V+,&36(7$hh6($-F($-(&-3"#$,&-@.8(0&@0a

5"*A&.#(3*-%#15*"$"8($"%(5"*@"$11#($%()0#(K&.,*-(?"%(]$..#"8(T(

V+,#+1J((

! l+$.&%8($-F(&-F#5#-F#-%(,0*55&-@J(

! ?(,%"*-@(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"6(D#,%(#c#15.&A&#F(&-(%0#(-&@0%a%&1#(

#3*-*18($-F(fD*+%&R+#`(&-F#5#-F#-%($33*11*F$%&*-J (

! d%,(.*3$%&*-($,($(@$%#G$8(%*(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(G0&30("#1$&-,(%0#(

.#$F&-@(%*+"&,1(D"$-F(&-(%0#(,+Da"#@&*-J(

)0#(1$&-(F8-$1&36("#@+.$".8(30$-@&-@(5$"%,(*A(%0#(*AA#"($"#(%0#(A#,%&'$.,(

$-F(#'#-%,J(?-8(F#,%&-$%&*-(G&..(D#(,+11$"&,#F($-F(%0#-(P-*G-(A*"($(

0$-FA+.(*A(%0&-@,(=(%*(F*6(%*(,##J(dA(%0$%(5#"3#5%&*-(&,(-*%(5*,&%&'#6($33+"$%#(

*"(&,(*+%a*AaF$%#6(%0#-(&%(-##F,(%*(D#($FF"#,,#FJ((

1*/&(@*#8,(/++7&,8#,%&(,*%(@#+%-=#8(/-(,%8"&(2A(&/$-#,78%(%0%-,&<

((((((((( ( ( E

!" #$ "$ #" %& '(

!"#$%#&"'()*#+%,-'$)

.)/0$1)!23

4'%,0&'$)52&%)+#'+0&)6 7)4'%,0&'$)52&%)+#'+0&

89,#&9#)*#+%,-'$

:2+,9)*#+%,-'$

;,%#<'%2<# *#+%,-'$

='>>)*#+%,-'$

P
age 78



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

K0&.,%(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(A.$@,0&5(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,6(%0#(A&'#(,&@-$%+"#(#'#-%,(

$33*+-%(A*"(*-.8(,#'#-(G##P,(5#"(8#$"J(\'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,(3*-%"&D+%#(

%*G$"F,(5.$3#a1$P&-@(A*"(.*3$.,($-F('&,&%*",J(_$'&-@($(,%"*-@(8#$"("*+-F(

3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(0#.5,(%*(3"#$%#(1*"#("#$,*-,(%*('&,&%(Z$@$&-[($-F(%*(#c%#-F(

,%$8,J()0#"#($"#(*%0#"(A#,%&'$.,6(,+30($,(%0#(H#,&@-($-F(4*#%"8(A#,%&'$.,(

D+%(%0#8(0$'#($(.*G(5"*A&.#(&-(3*15$"&,*-J(!"#$%&-@($(1*"#(D$.$-3#F(

3$.#-F$"(*A(#'#-%,(%*(,+55*"%(#c&,%&-@(5"*'&,&*-($%(%0#(\'#"81$-6()*G-(

_$..($-F(*%0#"('#-+#,6($3"*,,(%0#(8#$"(3$-(5"*'&F#($FF&%&*-$.(0**P,(A*"(

%*+"&,1(5"*1*%&*-6(5$"%&3+.$".8(*+%,&F#(%0#(%"$F&%&*-$.(%*+"&,1(,#$,*-(

Z?5"&.aY#5%#1D#"[J(\F&-D+"@0(&,(*-#(*A(%0#(D#,%(#c$15.#,(*A($(3&%8(%0$%(0$,(

D"*$F#-#F(&%,(A#,%&'$.(A*3+,(A"*1($-(*'#"(3*-3#-%"$%&*-(*-(%0#(%"$F&%&*-$.(

%*+"&,1(,#$,*-(%*($(8#$"("*+-F(3$.#-F$"J(d%(&,(+,#A+.(%*(-*%#(%0$%(m*"P(&,(

-*G(5*,&%&*-&-@(&%,#.A($,($(3&%8(*A(A#,%&'$.,($-F(&,(.#$F&-@(G&%0(&%,(3+.%+"$.(

*AA#"6("$%0#"(%0$-(&%,(0#"&%$@#(*AA#"(%0"*+@0(&%,(3+""#-%(9:;<(%*+"&,1(

3$15$&@-,J
E
(

)0#(1$"P#%5.$3#(&,(&-3"#$,&-@.8(3*15#%&%&'#6(-*%(.#$,%($,(OS(%*G-,6(3&%&#,(

$-F("#@&*-,($"#(-*G($.&'#(%*(%0#(5*,,&D&.&%&#,(*A(3+.%+"#($,($(F"&'#"(A*"(

5.$3#a1$P&-@($-F(%*+"&,1(%0"*+@0(%0#(&15$3%,(*A(%0#(\+"*5#$-(!$5&%$.(*A(

!+.%+"#($-F(OS(!&%8(*A(!+.%+"#(5"*@"$11#,($-F(1$"P#%a.#$F&-@(#c$15.#,(

*A(3$5&%$.($-F(3*..$D*"$%&'#(&-'#,%1#-%(&-(F#,%&-$%&*-6(A"*1(V$"@$%#(%*(

V$-30#,%#"J(

;(!#0#17-(7!5)1$)#7-&!&'(5#(5,5!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
E
(Y##(m*"P(!$,#(Y%+F8(&-(?FF#-F+1(?(

)0#"#(&,($(,%"*-@($55#%&%#($1*-@,%(%0#(5$"%-#",(%*(3*-,*.&F$%#(3*11*-(

5*,&%&*-,($"*+-F/((

! ?(3.#$"(,%$%#1#-%(*A('&,&*-($-F($1D&%&*-b(

! )0#(5"&-3&5.#,(%0$%(G&..(-##F(%*(+-F#"5&-(D*%0(%0#('&,&*-(*A(A+%+"#(

,+33#,,($-F(-#3#,,$"8(5"*@"#,,($1*-@,%(%0#(5$"%-#",b(

! )0#(5$"%-#",0&5(5"&-3&5.#,($-F(@*'#"-$-3#(%0$%(G&..(-##F(%*(

+-F#"5&-(%0#(3*..$D*"$%&'#(G*"P&-@("#R+&"#F(%*(,+33#,,A+..8(F#.&'#"(

#AA#3%&'#(F#,%&-$%&*-(%*+"&,1(=(-#%%.#,(-##F(%*(D#(@"$,5#F($-F(

%0#"#(&,($(3.#$"(G&..(%*(F*(,*6(D*%0(%*(&-3"#$,#(&15$3%($-F(1&%&@$%#(

"&,Pb(

! )0#(&15*"%$-3#(*A(F#'#.*5&-@("#3*11#-F$%&*-,($-F(A*"G$"F(

*5%&*-,6(G0&30(3$-(3$5&%$.&,#(*-(F&AA#"#-%(,3#-$"&*,(&-(%#"1,(*A(

A+%+"#(A+-F,($-F($,,#%(D$,#(+,#J(

(

(

(

(

(

(

<(

P
age 79



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

g&,&*-(,%$%#1#-%,((

!

I*4*;"3CJ!@E*!<AA*I!

C-@20%8/-$(3*#,(+/%&(>%*/-=(,*%(D%$%-@B(A#E#=%<((

?(5.$3#(G0#"#(3+.%+"#($-F(3"#$%&'&%8(&-A+,#(%0#(#'#"8F$8(#c5#"&#-3#(A*"(

"#,&F#-%,($-F('&,&%*",($.&P#J((

?(5.$3#(,%##5#F(&-(0&,%*"8(G&%0($(,.&@0%.8(,+D'#",&'#(+-F#"D#..8(*A(,#3"#%,6(

0&FF#-(&F#-%&%&#,6(-#G(&F#$,($-F(%#30-&3$.(&--*'$%&*-J(

?(5.$3#(G0#"#($"%&,%,6(G"&%#",6(1+,&3&$-,6(,3&#-%&,%,6(5#"A*"1#",($-F(

%0&-P#",(G$-%(%*(#c5.*"#6(.#$"-6(#-%#"%$&-($-F(,0$"#(%0#&"(P-*G.#F@#($-F(

#c5#"%&,#J(

B#3$5%+"&-@(%0#(,5&"&%(*A(&%,(,5$(%*G-(0#8F$8($,($-(&-.$-F("#,*"%(A*"("#,%6(

"#.$c$%&*-($-F("#3+5#"$%&*-6(D+%(3*+5.#F(G&%0($(3*-%#15*"$"8(.&'#.8(A##.(

F+"&-@(%0#(1$-8(A#,%&'$.,6(#'#-%,6(5#"A*"1$-3#,6(#c0&D&%&*-,($-F("$3#(

1##%,(%0$%(1$P#(+5(%0#(%*G-`,(D+,8(3+.%+"$.(3$.#-F$"J(

W#,%.#F(*-(%0#(#F@#(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(&%,(3+.%+"$.(0+D6(%0#(

*D'&*+,(3*15.#1#-%(%*(%0#(-$%+"$.(*+%F**",(*AA#"(*A(*-#(*A(%0#(3*+-%"8`,(

1*,%(5*5+.$"("+"$.(.*3$%&*-,6($-F(G&%0&-(,%"&P&-@(F&,%$-3#(*A(%0#(>*"#,%(*A(

H#$-(%**J(

\,%$D.&,0#F(&-(%0#(0#&@0%(*A(%0#(B#@#-38(5#"&*F(&-(%0#(#$".8(;C::,6($,($(

5.$3#(%*(#,3$5#(%*6(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,($(F&,%&-3%&'#.8(\-@.&,0(A##.(*A(@"$-F(

$"30&%#3%+"#6(D#$+%&A+.(@$"F#-,6(&-F#5#-F#-%(D*+%&R+#,6(3*AA##(,0*5,6(

"#,%$+"$-%,6(D$",($-F(0*%#.,6($-F(#'#-($(5"*1#-$F#J((

!0#.%#-0$1(5"*'&F#,($-(&-F**"($-F(*+%F**"(3$-'$,(A*"(#,%$D.&,0#F($-F(

#1#"@&-@($"%&,%,(%*(5.$86(#c5#"&1#-%6(%$P#(30$-3#,($-F(3"#$%#J()$55&-@(

&-%*(%0#(G#$.%0(*A(8*+-@(%$.#-%(*-(&%,(F**",%#5(&-(&%,(G*".Fa"#-*G-#F(

,30**.,($-F(3*..#@#,6($-F(%0#(+-&'#",&%8(%*(&-'&@*"$%#(%0#(3"#$%&'#(*AA#"($..(

8#$"("*+-F($-F(1$P#(&%('&,&D.#(%*("#,&F#-%,(5.+,(F#'#.*5&-@(A+"%0#"("#$,*-,(

%*('&,&%(A*"(%*+"&,%,J((

(

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( N(

@L-5!-5!$!5L'1)!S&'()#+)T!:-#&#!'M!P1-)-(7!)'!&'(.#2!$!5#(5#!'M!PL$)!9-#5!O#L-(%!)L#!:1':'5-)-'(!)L-5!%'&,0#()!%#.#9':5N!($0#92!$!)',1-50!

%#5)-($)-'(!'M!.$9,#N!%-5)-(&)-.#(#55!$(%!:')#()-$9Q!@L-5!-5!.#12!0,&L!-(!)L#!5)29#!'M!:1'0')-'($9!&':2P1-)-(7N!#$192!)L',7L)5!)'P$1%5!$!)',1-50!

($11$)-.#!8!U,5)!'(#!P$2!)'!$1)-&,9$)#!)L#!&,9),1#V9#%!)',1-50!:'5-)-'(-(7!M'1!?L#9)#(L$0Q!

P
age 80



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C(

\-,+"&-@(%0$%(A#,%&'$.,($-F(#'#-%,($"#(3*15.#%#.8(#1D#FF#F(%0"*+@0*+%(

%0#(%*G-6(-*%(e+,%(%$P&-@(5.$3#(*-(%0#(5#"&50#"86(3"#$%&-@($(A#,%&'$.(D+hh(

$-F(,#$,*-$.(0&@0.&@0%,(%0"*+@0*+%(%0#(8#$"6(#'#"8(8#$"J(

B#'#$.&-@(%0#(0&FF#-(,%*"&#,6(5#*5.#($-F(5.$3#,(%0$%(1*+.F#F(!0#.%#-0$1(

$-F(3*-%&-+#(%*(,0$5#(&%,(&F#-%&%86(D+%(+-3*'#"&-@($-F(#c5.*"&-@(%0#,#(

%0"*+@0(3"#$%&'&%8J(W*(*-#('&,&%&-@(%0#(%*G-(,0*+.F(.#$'#(G&%0*+%('&,&%&-@(

%0#(K&.,*-(?"%(]$..#"8($-F(V+,#+16(*"(+-F#",%$-F&-@(&%,("*.#(G&%0&-(%0#(

?"%,($-F(!"$A%,(V*'#1#-%6(*"(G08(&%(G$,($-F(&,(,%&..($(5*5+.$"(5.$3#(%*(

#,3$5#(%*6(*"(0*G($,($(3#-%"#(A*"(&F#$,(!0#.%#-0$1`,(&15$3%("&55.#,(

$3"*,,(%0#(G*".FJ(

!

?E*"@*CE;G!3C!WXWX!(

)*(F#.&'#"(%0#(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,#F(&-(%0&,("#5*"%(D8(9:9:(!0#.%#-0$1(G&..(

0$'#(F#'#.*5#F/((

;J( W#G(,%"+3%+"#,(=(\1D#FF&-@(5$"%-#",(&-($(F8-$1&3($-F(A*"G$"Fa

.**P&-@(1*F#.6(&15"*'&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$-$@#1#-%($-F(%0#(

,+55*"%&-@(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(A*"(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18J(

9J( W#G.8(&-%#@"$%#F(5.$--&-@(=(4+%%&-@(!0#.%#-0$1($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(

%0#(*AA#"(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(].*+3#,%#",0&"#($-F(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%J(Y0$5&-@(%0#(3*+-%8($,($(5"#a#1&-#-%(

%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-6(.#'#"$@&-@(%0#(!*%,G*.F,($-F(].*+3#,%#"(

D"$-F,($.*-@,&F#(!0#.%#-0$1(&-(3.#'#"($-F(3*15.#1#-%$"8(G$8,J(

MJ( W#G(&-,&@0%,(=(H#'#.*5&-@($("*D+,%(D#-301$"P&-@($-F(1$"P#%(

"#,#$"30(1*F#.J(

UJ( W#G(&-'#,%1#-%,(=()$"@#%&-@($-F(,#3+"&-@(,&@-&A&3$-%(@"*G%0(&-(

%0#(5"*F+3%(*AA#"J(

EJ( W#G(#-%#"5"&,#,(=(\-3*+"$@&-@(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(%*+"&,1(

#-%#"5"&,#,($-F($,,*3&$%#F(#3*-*1&3(@"*G%0J(

<J( W#G(5#",5#3%&'#,(=()$P&-@($(1*"#(&-%#"-$%&*-$.('&#G(*A(

F#'#.*5&-@(1$"P#%,6(%0"*+@0(%$"@#%#F(5$3P$@#,6(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(

$-F(3$15$&@-,J(

NJ( W#G(*AA#"(=(H#'#.*5&-@($(3*-3&#"@#(1*F#.(Z,##(?FF#-F+1(_[(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$16(e*&-&-@(+5($-F(#.#'$%&-@(A+"%0#"(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(

$-F(,#"'&3#(*AA#"J(

CJ( W#G(&1$@#(=(H#'#.*5&-@($(F&,%&-3%6(3*-%#15*"$"8(D"$-F(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(Z3*--#3%#F(G&%0(%0#(G&F#"("#@&*-$.(*AA#"[(%0$%(&,(

+-F#",%**F($-F($F*5%#F(D8(%0#(%*G-6(5$"%-#",($-F(%0#(

1$"P#%5.$3#J(

QJ( W#G(#-@$@#1#-%(=(X#%%#"(&-A.+#-3&-@($-F(#-$D.&-@($-(&-3"#$,#F(

-+1D#"(*A('&,&%,(%0"*+@0("#.$%&*-,0&5(D+&.F&-@(*'#"(%&1#J(

;:J(W#G(#c5#"&#-3#,(=(H#'#.*5&-@(F&,%&-3%(-#G(%*+"&,1aA"&#-F.8(

&%&-#"$"&#,($-F(5"*F+3%,6($-F(#-0$-3&-@(#c&,%&-@(*-#,(ZA"*1(&3*-&3(

#'#-%,6(%*(%0#(5+D.&3("#$.1($-F(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"[6(%0+,(#-"&30&-@(

0&@0#"(R+$.&%8(#c5#"&#-3#,(A*"('&,&%*",J

( (

P
age 81



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q(

H#'&,&-@(=($+F&%(

(

HC6*I/@;C63CJ!@E*!G;IY*@!

)0#(P#8(%*(%0#(,+33#,,A+.(&15.#1#-%$%&*-(*A(%0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(&,(

&-A*"1#F(F#3&,&*-a1$P&-@/(&-A*"1#F(D8($(%0*"*+@0(+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(%0#(

%*+"&,1(1$"P#%(Z'&#G#F($,('&,&%*",(A"*1(*'#"(M:(1&-+%#,(F"&'#%&1#(A"*1(

!0#.%#-0$1[6(D*%0(#c&,%&-@($-F(5*%#-%&$.($-F(G0#"#(%0#(F#,%&-$%&*-(&,(

5*,&%&*-#F(G&%0&-(%0#(1$"P#%5.$3#J(

)0#"#(&,(-*("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(A"$1#G*"P(&-(#c&,%#-3#($3"*,,(

!0#.%#-0$16(].*+3#,%#"(*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(3+""#-%.8($-F(%0#"#A*"#($(.$3P(*A(

3*-,&,%#-38($-F('*.+1#(G&%0("#@$"F,(%*(3*..#3%&-@($-F($-$.8,&-@(F$%$J(Zd%(

,0*+.F(D#(-*%#F(%0$%(-#G("#@&*-$.(%*+"&,1("#,#$"30(F$%$(G&..(D#(5+D.&,0#F(

$-F(,0$"#F('&$(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(&-(>#D"+$"8(9:;<J[(d%($.,*(1#$-,(%0#"#(&,(

$(5$"%&$.($D&.&%8(%*(1#$,+"#(&15$3%6(5+D.&3('$.+#6(+-F#",%$-F(1$"P#%(

5"*A&.#,6(D#-301$"P($@$&-,%(3*15#%&%*",(*"(P-*G(G0$%(&,($-F(&,(-*%(

G*"P&-@J()0&,($.,*(1#$-,(%0$%(,#%%&-@(%$"@#%,(&,(3+""#-%.8(&-0&D&%#F(G&%0*+%(

+-F#",%$-F&-@(%0#(#c&,%&-@(D$,#.&-#6('&,&%*"(%"#-F,($-F(5*%#-%&$.(A*"(%0#(

A+%+"#6($-F(.&P#G&,#(A*"(1#$,+"&-@(,+33#,,J(

O-F#"(&-'#,%1#-%(&-("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(*A(%0#(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%6(*'#"(

%0#(.$,%(A&'#(8#$",6(D*%0(&-(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(1*"#(G&F#.8(G&%0&-(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,
<
(0$,(0$F($-(&15$3%J()0#"#(&,(,*1#(R+$-%&%$%&'#(F$%$6(D+%(1*,%(

F$%#,(D$3P(%*(9:;:a;;($-F('#"8(.&%%.#(R+$.&%$%&'#(F$%$(&,($'$&.$D.#J(

)0#"#A*"#6(#c&,%&-@(.*3$.($-F("#@&*-$.(F$%$(&,(*+%(*A(F$%#($-F(3$-(*-.8(

5"*'&F#($55"*c&1$%&*-,(%*G$"F,('&,&%*"(5"*A&.#,6(%"#-F,($-F(5$%%#"-,(*A(

D#0$'&*+"J()0"*+@0(%0#("#,#$"30($+F&%(Z,##(?FF#-F+1(![($-F(.**P&-@($%(

$'$&.$D.#(-$%&*-$.(F$%$,#%,6(%0&,(0$,(5"*'&F#F(,*1#(+,#A+.($FF&%&*-$.(

&-,&@0%(%0$%(&-A*"1,(%0&,(,%"$%#@8J(_*G#'#"6($,($("#,+.%(*A(.&1&%#F(#'&F#-3#(

%0#"#(0$'#(0$F(%*(D#($,,+15%&*-,(1$F#(&-(%0#(5$,%($D*+%(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%,(

&-(5$"%&3+.$"6(D$,#F(*-(5$"%&$.(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F($-#3F*%$.(#'&F#-3#J(((

?33*"F&-@(%*()0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6(

!0#.%#-0$1($%%"$3%#F(e+,%(+-F#"(9(1&..&*-(%*+"&,%('&,&%,("#5"#,#-%&-@(;Un(*A(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
<
(W*(F#%$&.#F(&-A*"1$%&*-($'$&.$D.#(A"*1(].*+3#,%#"J(

@L-5!5#&)-'(!$%%1#55#5!)L#!&'(5,9)$)-'(!Z!$($925-5!:L$5#!'M!)L#!5),%2N!:1'.-%-(7!$!5,00$12!'M!)L#!$1#$5!'M!-(.#5)-7$)-'(N!$($925-5!0'%#9!$(%!

M-(%-(75N!O$5#%!'(!)L#!&'(5)1,&)-.#!&'()1-O,)-'(5!'M!5)$[#L'9%#15!$9'(75-%#!P-%#1!0$1[#)!$(%!%-7-)$9!0#)1-&5!$($925-5Q!3)!-5!$95'!-0:'1)$()!)'!

9-([!P-)L!5#&)-'(5!'M!)L#!;%%#(%,0!?!\(##%!M'1!0$1[#)!-(5-7L)]!$(%!;!\&$5#!5),%-#5]N!PL-&L!$%%!)'!)L#!&$5#!M'1!%#.#9':0#()Q!

P
age 82



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;:(

%0#(%*%$.('&,&%,(%*(].*+3#,%#",0&"#J()0&,(D"#$P,(F*G-(%*(F$8('&,&%,(*A(C9n6(

F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@('&,&%,($%(;En($-F(*'#",#$,('&,&%,(*A(Mn(Z%0*+@0(,1$..6(

%0&,(A&@+"#(&,(.$"@#"(%0$-(A*"(%0#("#,%(*A(%0#(3*+-%86(&-3.+F&-@(%0#(!*%,G*.F,[J(

g&,&%*"(,5#-F($33*+-%#F(A*"(o;U:1(1$P&-@(+5(;Nn(*A('&,&%*"(,5#-F(A*"(%0#(

3*+-%8J()0#(@"#$%#"($'#"$@#(,5#-F(5#"(%"&5(D8(*'#",#$,('&,&%*",(3$-(D#(

$%%"&D+%#F(%*(%0#($'#"$@#(-+1D#"(*A(-&@0%,(%0#8(,%$8(&-(!0#.%#-0$1($%(C(

-&@0%,(5#"(%"&56(&-(3*15$"&,*-(%*(M(-&@0%,(A*"(F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",J(d-(

%$P&-@(%0#('&,&%(3*15$"&,*-,($,($(G0*.#6(%0#($'#"$@#(,5#-F(5#"(F$8(D8(

*'#",#$,(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",(&,(.*G#"(%0$-(%0$%(A*"(F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",($%(

oMUJEC(5#"(F$86(3*15$"#F(%*(oEMJM9J(Y*1#(*A(%0&,(F&AA#"#-3#(&,(.&P#.8(%*(D#(

30#$5#"("**1("$%#,(A*"(.*-@#"a%#"1(,%$8,($-F(.#,,(,5#-%(*-(%"$-,5*"%(&-(

%0#($"#$6(D+%(%0#,#(A&-F&-@,(&-F&3$%#(%0$%(%0#(F*1#,%&3(1$"P#%(&,(.&P#.8(%*(

*AA#"(@"#$%#,%('$.+#J(((

;Nn(*A($..(*'#",#$,('&,&%*",(%*(!0#.%#-0$1($"#(A"*1(d"#.$-F(Z5"*D$D.8(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#(1##%,[6(A*..*G#F(D8(>"$-3#6(OY?6(]#"1$-86(

W#%0#".$-F,($-F(?+,%"$.&$6($33*"F&-@(%*(%0#(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(

Y+"'#86(9:;:a9:;UJ(((

d%(&,(G*"%0(-*%&-@(%0$%(*'#"(<::P('&,&%*",(%*(!0#.%#-0$1(#'#"8(8#$"($"#(%*(

&%,(3+.%+"$.($%%"$3%&*-,(Z#c3.+F&-@(%0#(B$3#3*+",#[6(*A(G0&30(9Nn($"#(.*3$.(

"#,&F#-%,6(U;n($"#('&,&%*",(.&'&-@(&-(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6(M;n($"#(A"*1(*+%,&F#(

%0#(3*+-%8($-F($55"*c&1$%#.8(9n($"#(A"*1(*'#",#$,J
N
()0$%($33*+-%,(A*"(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
N
(X$,#F(*-(.$%#,%($'$&.$D.#(A**%A$..($-F(%&3P#%(,$.#,(A&@+"#,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(
>#,%&'$.,6(!0#.%#-0$1()*G-(_$..6()0#(\'#"81$-()0#$%"#6()0#(K&.,*-(?"%(]$..#"8(
$-F(V+,#+16(_*.,%(X&"%05.$3#(V+,#+1J(

$55"*c&1$%#.8(9::P(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%('&,&%,(ZG0#"#D8(3+.%+"#(=(#c3.+F&-@(

,5*"%(a(G$,($(F#%#"1&-&-@(A$3%*"(A*"(%0#&"('&,&%(D8(%0*,#(A"*1(*+%,&F#(%0#(

3*+-%8[(G&%0($-($'#"$@#('&,&%(#c5#-F&%+"#(*A(oNMJCE(#R+$..&-@(

$55"*c&1$%#.8(o;E1(3+.%+"$.('&,&%*"(,5#-F(5#"(8#$"6($33*+-%&-@(A*"(;;n(*A(

%*%$.('&,&%*"(#c5#-F&%+"#J(?33*"F&-@(%*(%0#(Y*+%0(K#,%(B#@&*-(B$3#3*+",#(

4"*A&.&-@(9::Ca;M6(!$"$%("#5*"%6(%0#(B$3#3*+",#(,#..,(U::P(%&3P#%,(#'#"8(

8#$"6(G&%0(C:n(*A(&%,(%&3P#%,(,*.F(%*('&,&%*",(A"*1(D#8*-F($(M:a1&-+%#(

F"&'#%&1#J(?,(%0#,#(3*1D&-#F(A&@+"#,(F*(-*%("#5"#,#-%(%0#(3*15.#%#(

3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(&-(%0#(%*G-6(%0#8($"#(5"*D$D.8(,*1#G0$%(3*-,#"'$%&'#J()0#,#(

,%$%&,%&3,(5"*'#(%0$%(%*+"&,%,6($-F(#,5#3&$..8(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(%*(!0#.%#-0$16(

5"*'&F#($(,&@-&A&3$-%(&15$3%(G&%0&-(%0#(.*3$.(#3*-*18J(K&%0($(1*"#(

,%"$%#@&3($-F(5"*$3%&'#($55"*$30(%*(%*+"&,16(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(

%*(@"*G($,($(F#,%&-$%&*-($-F(5$"%&3+.$".8(G&%0(3+.%+"#($%(&%,(0#$"%6(0#.5&-@(%*(

,0$5#(&%,(&F#-%&%86(D*%0(A*"(.*3$.,($,(G#..($,('&,&%*",J(

d-(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(4#"3#5%&*-($-F(?G$"#-#,,(B#,#$"30(3*-F+3%#F(&-(9:;9(

$1*-@,%($(,$15.#(*A(OS("#,&F#-%,6(MUn(0$F('&,&%#F(!0#.%#-0$16(*-($(5$"(

G&%0(%0*,#("#5*"%#F('&,&%&-@(].*+3#,%#"($-F(K*"3#,%#"6(D+%(.#,,(%0$-(%0*,#(

G0*(0$F('&,&%#F(K$"G&3P($-F(X$%0J(B#,5*-F#-%,(,##P&-@(,0*"%(D"#$P,(

3&%#F(%0#(A*..*G&-@(1*%&'$%&*-,($,(P#8(F#%#"1&-$-%,(&-(30**,&-@($(

F#,%&-$%&*-(%*('&,&%(=(#$%&-@(*+%(ZN:n[6(3+.%+"$.($%%"$3%&*-,(Z<:n[6(A#,%&'$.,(

ZUNn[($-F(,0*55&-@(ZUEn[J()0#,#($"#($..($%%"&D+%#,(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(

5*,,#,,#,(D+%(G&%0*+%($(5"*$3%&'#($-F(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(%*(5.$3#a1$P&-@(

$-F(%*+"&,16(%0#(%*G-(&,(.&P#.8(%*(.*,#(*+%(*-(%0&,('$.+$D.#('&,&%*"(1$"P#%(%*(

3*15#%&%*",J(

P
age 83



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;;(

d%(&,($("#$.(5*,&%&'#(%0$%($G$"#-#,,(.#'#.,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($"#(0&@0($1*-@,%(

5*%#-%&$.(OS('&,&%*",6(%0*+@0(.*G#,%($1*-@,%(8*+-@($F+.%,($@#F(D#%G##-(

;<aMU(8#$",J(_*G#'#"6(%0#"#(&,($(@#-#"$.(.$3P(*A('&,+$.($G$"#-#,,(*A(G0$%(

%0#(%*G-($3%+$..8(.**P,(.&P#J(((

?33*"F&-@(%*(%0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,($%%"$3%#F(;<1('&,&%*",(G*"%0(o;D-(%*(%0#(.*3$.(#3*-*186(D+%(%0#(

G&F#"(!*%,G*.F,(?"#$(*A(2+%,%$-F&-@(W$%+"$.(X#$+%8($%%"$3%#F(9M1('&,&%,(

G*"%0(*'#"(oU9E1(&-('&,&%*"(,5#-F6($33*"F&-@(%*(%0#(1*,%("#3#-%(

H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(4.$-J(g&,&%*"(5"*A&.#,(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,($"#(

5"#F*1&-$-%.8(OS(D$,#F6($@#F(EE(8#$",($-F(*'#"6(?X!;(,*3&$.(@"$F#(

,%$%+,6('&,&%&-@(G&%0*+%(30&.F"#-($-F(.&'&-@(&-(%0#(Y*+%0(K#,%6(K#,%(

V&F.$-F,($-F(%0#(Y*+%0(\$,%J(g&,&%,(%#-F(%*(D#($(1&c(*A(F$8(%"&5,(A"*1(

*+%,&F#(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(,0*"%(D"#$P,(,%$8&-@(*+%,&F#(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(G&%0($(

0&@0(5"*5*"%&*-(*A("#5#$%('&,&%,($-F(%"$'#..&-@(D8(3$"J()0#,#('&,&%*",(F*(

0$'#(0&@0(,$%&,A$3%&*-(.#'#.,6(0#-3#(%0#(0&@0(5"*5*"%&*-(*A("#5#$%('&,&%,J(

K0&.,%(%0#"#(&,(-*%(%0#(3.#$"(#'&F#-3#($'$&.$D.#(8#%6(&%(&,(.&P#.8(%0$%(%0#(

3+""#-%('&,&%*"(5"*A&.#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(,&1&.$"(%*(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J()0&,(&,(

D*"-#(*+%(D8($,,#,,&-@(%0#('&,&%*"(5"*A&.#(*A(%0#()*G-(_$..(D**P#",6(G0&30(

0$,($-(*'#"a"#5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A($F+.%,($@#F(U<aEE(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(%0#(

5*5+.$%&*-(D"#$PF*G-(*A(Y*+%0(K#,%("#,&F#-%,J((

)0#(&15*"%$-3#(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(D"$-F($-F(*AA#"(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(3$--*%(

D#(*'#"#,%&1$%#FJ(d-(9:;:(g&,&%\-@.$-F(3&%#F(%0#(!*%,G*.F,($,(*-#(*A(

\-@.$-F`,(1*,%(#,%$D.&,0#F($-F(G*".Fa"#-*G-#F(%*+"&,1(D"$-F,(%0$%(3$-(

0#.5(%*($%%"$3%('&,&%*",($-F(#-3*+"$@#(%0#1(%*(%"$'#.($-F(,5#-F(1*"#(

G&F#.8(&-(%0#(3*+-%"8($,($(G0*.#J()0#(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(

V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;E("#A#",(%*($(5$"%-#",0&5($&1(%*($30&#'#(,+,%$&-$D.#(

@"*G%0(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(D8(En(5#"($--+1($-F(%*(&15"*'#(

%0#("$-P&-@(A"*1(<(%*(M(&-(%0#(g&,&%\-@.$-F(.&,%(*A(%*5(5#"A*"1&-@(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(*'#"(%0#(-#c%(F#3$F#J()0&,(5$"%-#",0&5(3+""#-%.8(&-3.+F#,(

!0#.%#-0$1($-F(%0#(5.$-(1$P#,("#A#"#-3#(%*(5*,&%&*-&-@(!0#.%#-0$1($,(

%0#(3+.%+"$.(3#-%"#(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(G&F#"(3$15$&@-,(.&-P#F(%*(#c0&D&%&*-,(

$%()0#(K&.,*-6($-F(D+&.F&-@(%0#(5"*A&.#(*A(%0#()*+"&,%(d-A*"1$%&*-(!#-%"#(

D$,#F($%(%0#(K&.,*-($,($(*-#a,%*5a,0*5(A*"('&,&%*",(%*(!0#.%#-0$1J(d%(&,(

'&%$.(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(G*"P,(&-(5$"%-#",0&5(G&%0(%0#(!*%,G*.F(H#,%&-$%&*-(

V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(ZHV2[6($,(G#..($,(-#&@0D*+"&-@(%*G-,(%*(

1$c&1&,#(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(e*&-%(G*"P&-@6(D*%0(-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..86(

$-F(%*(+-F#",%$-F(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(3"*,,*'#"(1$"P#%,J()0&,(3*..$D*"$%&'#(

G*"P&-@(3$-(1$c&1&,#(.&1&%#F("#,*+"3#,6(#J@J(e*&-%.8(3*11&,,&*-&-@(

"#,#$"30J(

K&%0(%0#(5"*F+3%(*AA#"(&-(!0#.%#-0$1("#1$&-&-@(A$&".8(,%$%&3(&-(%0#(.$,%(A&'#(

8#$",6($5$"%(A"*1(%0#("#*5#-&-@(*A(%0#(K&.,*-(?"%(]$..#"8($-F(V+,#+16(%0#(

.$3P(*A(#1D#FF#F(,%"$%#@&3(5$"%-#",0&5,(G&%0("#@&*-$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(%*+"&,1(

5$"%-#",6($-F(%0#(.$3P(*A(5"*$3%&'#(1$"P#%&-@($-F(3*11+-&3$%&*-,6(&%(&,(

+-.&P#.8(%0$%('&,&%*"(-+1D#",(0$'#(&-3"#$,#F(,&@-&A&3$-%.8(,&-3#(9:;:J(d-(

.**P&-@($%(%0#(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(Y+"'#8(9:;:a;U6(%0#(]"#$%(X"&%$&-(

)*+"&,1(Y+"'#8(9::Qa;U($-F(%0#(]"#$%(X"&%$&-(H$8(g&,&%,(Y+"'#8(9:;;a;M6(

D*%0(D8(g&,&%\-@.$-F6(&%(&,(5*,,&D.#(%*(@$&-(,*1#(&-,&@0%(&-%*('&,&%*"(%"#-F,J(

)0#"#(0$,(D##-(@"#$%#"('*.$%&.&%8(&-(%0#(-+1D#",('&,&%&-@(!0#.%#-0$1(*'#"(

P
age 84



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;9(

%0#(.$,%(A&'#(8#$",6($.D#&%(%0$%(%0#(+-F#".&-&-@(%"#-F(&,(3*-,&,%#-%(G&%0(%0$%(

,##-(1*"#(@#-#"$..8($3"*,,(].*+3#,%#",0&"#($-F(%0#(OSJ()0#(A&@+"#,(F*(

0&@0.&@0%(,*1#(#.$,%&3&%8(&-(F#1$-F(A"*1(%0#(*'#",#$,('&,&%*"(1$"P#%6(

%0#"#A*"#(&F#-%&A8&-@(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(%*($%%"$3%(1*"#(*'#",#$,('&,&%*",(G&%0(%0#(

"&@0%(*AA#"J((

)0#"#(0$,(D##-($(F*G-G$"F(%"#-F(&-(F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",(%*(

!0#.%#-0$1(D+%($(,%#$F8(&-3"#$,#(&-(%0#(F$8('&,&%*"(1$"P#%J(2A(3*+",#(

'&,&%*"(,5#-F(D8(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",(&,(@"#$%#"(%0$-(F$8('&,&%*",($-F(%0#"#A*"#(

%0&,(&,(*A(3*-3#"-(@&'#-(%0#('$.+#(*A(%0#(F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@(1$"P#%(%*(%0#(

%*G-J(?.%0*+@0(%0#(,$15.#(A&@+"#,(A*"(9:;;(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($"#(,1$..6(&%(

F*#,(,##1(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(*+%a5#"A*"1#F(%0#(-$%&*-$.($'#"$@#(&-(

%#"1,(*A(@"*G%0(&-($..(F$8('&,&%,(*'#"(%0#(5#"&*FJ(d-(5$"%&3+.$"6(%0#(@"*G%0(*A(

%0#(Ma0*+"(5.+,(.#&,+"#('&,&%(1$"P#%(0$,(*+%a5#"A*"1#F(%0$%(A*"($..(F$8('&,&%,(

%*(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(%0$%(A*"(%0#(F$8('&,&%(1$"P#%(*'#"$..J()0&,(0&@0.&@0%,(%0#(

5*%#-%&$.(%*(D+&.F(*-(%0#(F$8('&,&%*"(1$"P#%J(((

!0#.%#-0$1`,(D&F(A*"(X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(H&,%"&3%(,%$%+,(Z-*%(8#%(

$55"*'#F($%(%&1#(*A(G"&%&-@[(&F#-%&A&#,($(-##F(A*"(f1$"P#%("#,#$"30(%*(

&F#-%&A8(0*G(3+""#-%(+,#",(*A(%0#(%*G-(Z.*3$.(5#*5.#($-F('&,&%*",[(%0&-P(&%(

3*+.F(D#(&15"*'#F($-F(%*(&F#-%&A8(5*%#-%&$.(-#G('&,&%*"(,*+"3#,J`
C
(

!*%,G*.F,(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(0$,($.,*(&F#-%&A&#F($(

1$e*"(@$5(&-(P-*G.#F@#(*A(3+""#-%($-F(5*%#-%&$.('&,&%*",J((

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
C
(!0#.%#-0$1(XdH(d-A*"1$%&*-(Y0##%(9TM6(fV$"P#%&-@($-F(4"*1*%&*-`6(5JUJ(

)0&,(0&@0.&@0%,(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(A*"($(e*&-#F(+5(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(%*(3"#$%&-@($(

"#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(A"$1#G*"P(%0$%(D#-#A&%,($..(5$"%-#",6($'*&F,(

F+5.&3$%&*-($-F(&-A*"1,(A+%+"#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(D$,#F(*-('&$D.#(%$"@#%(

1$"P#%,(Z,##(?FF#-F+1(![J(

P
age 85



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

6*/@3C;@3<C!DE**"!8!;!G<6*"!A<I!;C;"F/3/!

)0&,(,%+F8("#R+&"#F(1*"#(%0$-(1$"P#%($-$.8,&,(%*(F#.&'#"(+,#A+.(

F#'#.*51#-%(*5%&*-,(=(&%("#R+&"#F($(0*.&,%&3($-F(,%"$%#@&3('&#G(*A(

#'#"8%0&-@(%0$%(3*+.F(&15$3%($-F(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(#AA#3%&'#($-F(,+,%$&-$D.#(

%*+"&,1($3%&'&%8J()*(D"&-@(3*0#"#-3#(%*(%0#($-$.8,&,6(!)!`,(F&,%&-3%&'#(M<:p(

$55"*$30(G$,($55.&#FJ(

F(GHIJ(?%8&?%@,/0%((

d%(0$,(A*+"(1$&-(3$%#@*"&#,6(#$30(G&%0(A*+"(,+Da,#3%&*-,/(

;J( :28K/-$(L-0/82-"%-,(=(d%($..(,%$"%,(G&%0($('&,&*-6($-F(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(

&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(%*(F"&'#(%0$%('&,&*-(A*"G$"FJ(

9J( :28K/-$(M#8,-%8&*/?&(=()0#(-#%G*"P,6(3*-,*"%&$($-F(,0$"#F(

*De#3%&'#,(%0$%(G&..(F"&'#(5"*@"#,,($3"*,,($(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

MJ( M82=7@,(N%0%+2?"%-,(=(?(,%"*-@($-F(F&'#",#(*AA#"(&,(%0#(,%$"%&-@(

5*&-%6(D+%(&%(&,(%0#(G0*.#(#c5#"&#-3#(%0$%(3*+-%,J(

UJ( O#8K%,(N%0%+2?"%-,(=(H#.&D#"$%#.8(%0#(.$,%(,#3%&*-6("#A.#3%&-@(%0#(

,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%($3"*,,(!0#.%#-0$1`,(5$"%-#",(%0$%(&,(

"#R+&"#F(%*(,+55*"%(1$"P#%&-@6(5$3P$@&-@($-F(3$15$&@-,J(

)0#(N%&,/-#,/2-(1278/&"(:*%%+($..*G,(5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A($(3.#$"(5"*A&.#(*A(%0#(

3"&%&3$.(D+&.F&-@(D.*3P,/(G0#"#(8*+($"#(-*G6(%0#-(*'#".$8&-@(G0#"#(8*+(

G$-%(%*(D#6(,$86(&-(A&'#(8#$",`(%&1#J((

)0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(&,(D$,#F(*-($-$.8,&,(+,&-@(%0&,(1*F#.6(A"*1(%0#(

"#,#$"30(A&-F&-@,(%0"*+@0(%0#(*+%3*1#,($-F(A&-$..8(G&%0&-(%0#($3%&*-(5.$-J(

)0#(1*F#.(&,(@"$50&3$..8("#5"#,#-%#F(D#.*GJ(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ;M

P
age 86



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

((

N%&,/-#,/2-(:*%%+5(P()8%#,/0%(1278/&,(Q/"/,%=( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ;U(

( (

!"#$%&'())

*)+,"-./"()

0%/-#)/-/1+12"()

34&+.1%-()+-5)

6-7&+(#&8.#8&")

9:;"&/"-."(<))

"2"-#()*);+.'+,"()

=+&'"#)

>",?"-#()

!+&&+12"@

38#A"-1./#B)

C/(/%-)

>#&+#",/"()

D"B)?"((+,"()

C/(/#%&)E"F.%?")
6-7&+(#&8.#8&")*)

G"(%8&."()

H%??8-/.+1%-()

H+?;+/,-()

I"(1-+1%-)%J"&)

K"+5"&(A/;)

>#+'"A%F5"&()*)

.A+?;/%-()L) MN)

WORKING 

ENVIRONMENT 

WORKING 

PARTNERSHIPS 

PRODUCT 

DEVELOPMENT 

MARKET 

DEVELOPMENT 

O)

!"#$%&'$%(&)

$(*+%#,)

-.""/))

P) Q) P
age 87



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

@E*!=3J!^H*/@3<C/!

)0#($+F&%(5"*3#,,(,#%($(-+1D#"(*A(P#8(R+#,%&*-,6(G0&30(G#"#(5*,#F(%*($(

G&F#("$-@#(*A(,%$P#0*.F#",($-F(&-%#"#,%#F(5"*A#,,&*-$.,6($,(G#..($,(

$-$.8,#F(%0"*+@0(#c&,%&-@("#,#$"306(,%+F&#,($-F(1#%"&3,J((

D'1[-(7!#(.-1'(0#()!

! _*G(&15*"%$-%(&,q3*+.F(%*+"&,1(D#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1L(K0$%(3*+.F(

%*+"&,1(*AA#"(%0#(G&F#"(#3*-*18(*A(!0#.%#-0$1L((

! K0$%(*+%3*1#,(3*+.F(%*+"&,1(5$"%-#",(.#'#"$@#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(

%0"*+@0($(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(%*(%*+"&,1L((

! K0#"#($"#(%0#(-$%+"$.(*"(5*%#-%&$.($"#$,(*A(3"&%&3$.(1$,,(&-(%*+"&,1(

A*"(!0#.%#-0$1L((

! K0$%(5"*F+3%,q*AA#",(F#.&'#"(*"(3*+.F(F#.&'#"(A*"(%0#(%*+"&,1(

1$"P#%6(#J@J(%0#($,,#%,L(K0$%(3*+.F(D#($FF#F(%*(#-0$-3#(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(&-(E(8#$",`(%&1#L(?-F("#@&*-$..8L(

!

D'1[-(7!:$1)(#15L-:5!

! _*G(&15*"%$-%(&,(%0#("#.$%&*-,0&5(%*(,+""*+-F&-@($"#$,(,+30($,(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,6(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-6(].*+3#,%#"(Z$..(0$'#(HV2(

*"@$-&,$%&*-,(=(,##(?FF#-F+1(][L((

! _*G(3$-(%0#(%*G-(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(1*,%(#AA#3%&'#.8(%*(F#.&'#"(

,+33#,,A+.(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(@"*G%0L(K0$%(3*+.Fq,0*+.F(

%0#("*.#(*A(%0#(P#8(%*+"&,1(f5.$8#",`(D#(@*&-@(A*"G$"FL(

! _*G(3$-(!0#.%#-0$1(D#($"%&3+.$%#F($-F(5"#,#-%#F($,($(%*+"&,1(

*AA#"(A*"(-*-a"#,&F#-%,6($-F(G0$%(1&@0%(G$-%(%*(30$-@#(&-(%0&,L(

(

G$1[#)!%#.#9':0#()(

! K0&30(5*%#-%&$.(Z-#Gq#1#"@&-@[(1$"P#%,(3*+.F(!0#.%#-0$1(

#-@$@#(G&%0($-F(0$'#($-8(D$""&#",(D##-(&F#-%&A&#FL(

! K0#"#($"#(%0#(1$"P#%(*55*"%+-&%&#,L(K0$%(-&30#(1$"P#%,(1&@0%(D#(

$%%"$3%#F(%*(!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"L((

! _*G(3*--#3%#F6(F#'#.*5#F($-F(A+%+"#a5"**A#F($"#(%0#(%*G-`,(

"#,5#3%&'#(F&@&%$.(%*+"&,1(5.$%A*"1,6($-F(0*G(G#..(F*(%0#8(#-@$@#(

G&%0('&,&%*",($-F(5*%#-%&$.('&,&%*",L(

! K0$%(3$-(!0#.%#-0$1(.#$"-(A"*1(3+""#-%(3*15#%&%&'#(5"$3%&3#(&-(

%0#(1$"P#%5.$3#L(

!

B1'%,&)!%#.#9':0#()!

! K0$%(&,(%0#(5#",*-$.&%8(*A(%0#(%*G-(&-(@#-#"$.(%*+"&,1(%#"1,(=(A"*1(

'&,&%*",($-F(-*-a'&,&%*",L((

! K0$%(5#",*-$.&%8(%"$&%,(1&@0%(D#,%(,+1(+5(%0#(5+D.&3(A$3#(*A(%0#(

%*G-(&-(9:;EL(

! _*G(F*#,(%0&,(30$-@#(G0#-("#5#$%&-@(%0#(#c#"3&,#(A*"(G0#"#(%0#(

%*G-(G$-%,(%*(D#(&-(Ea8#$",(%&1#L((

! K0$%(1&@0%(%0#('*&3#(*A(%0#(%*G-`,(%*+"&,1(,*+-F(.&P#L(

(((((((((((;E(

P
age 88



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;<(

! K0$%(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%(1&@0%(D#(-#3#,,$"8(%*(P##5('&,&%*",(

3*1&-@($-F(3*1&-@(D$3PL(

!

G$1[#)!%#.#9':0#()!

! dA(G#(G#"#(,#%%&-@(%$"@#%,(%*(1#$,+"#(,+33#,,6(G0$%(G*+.F(%0#8(

D#L(K0$%(G*+.F(,+33#,,(.**P(.&P#(=(&-(1$"P#%&-@6(5"*F+3%(

F#'#.*51#-%6(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#($-F(5"$3%&3#(%#"1,L(

! K0$%($"#(%0#(1$"P#%,(%0$%($"#(&15*"%$-%6($-F(5*%#-%&$..8(

&15*"%$-%q#1#"@&-@6(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1L(

! _*G(,%"*-@($-F(3*-,&,%#-%(&,(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(%*(%0#(%*G-(A"*1(

$..(5*&-%,(*A(508,&3$.($-F('&"%+$.6(*AA&3&$.($-F(+-*AA&3&$.6(5*&-%,(*A(

3*-%$3%L(

!

/,00$12!'M!5-),$)-'($9!$($925-5!

)0#(A&-F&-@,($"#(3*-A&@+"#F(G&%0&-(%0#(!)!(F#,%&-$%&*-(G0##.(1*F#.(=(

G0&30(D"&-@,(D*%0($-($-$.8%&3$.($-F(5"#,#-%$%&*-$.(3*0#"#-3#J()0&,(

F&,%&-3%&'#(1*F#.($..*G,(!)!(%*(F#'#.*5(%0#(P#8(3*--#3%&'#(&,,+#,(&-($(

,%"$%#@&3(3*-%#c%($,(G#(F#'#.*5(%0#(A+..(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-J(

>&-F&-@,($"#(&-%#-F#F(%*(D#(3*-,%"+3%&'#.8(30$..#-@&-@6($-F(,0*+.F(D#(

%$P#-(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A($(,&%+$%&*-$.($-$.8,&,6(G0#"#(@$5,(&-(5"*'&,&*-6(

D$""&#",(%*($30&#'#1#-%6(&-%#"-$.($-F(,8,%#1&3(G#$P-#,,#,($-F(#c%#"-$.(

30$..#-@#,(0$'#(D##-($3%&'#.8(,*+@0%(*+%J()0#(A*..*G&-@(,#3%&*-,(*A(%0&,(

F*3+1#-%(%$P#(%0#,#(A&-F&-@,(&-%*($(G&F#"($-$.8%&3$.(3*-%#c%6("#,+.%&-@(&-(

%0#(A*+-F$%&*-,(*A(%0#(A+..(,%"$%#@86($"%&3+.$%#F(%0"*+@0(&-F&3$%&'#(

"#3*11#-F$%&*-,J((

(

! !

P
age 89



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

6*"34*IF!4*E3?"*!<B@3<C/!

d%(&,(3"&%&3$.(%*(,0$5#(%0#(@**FG&..(*A(%0#(.*3$.(-#%G*"P,($-F(5.$8#",(&-%*(

5"$3%&3$.($-F($3%&*-a*"&#-%#F(5$"%-#",0&5,6(,5$--&-@(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(

!*+-3&.6(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%6()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5($-F(XdH6($,(

G#..($,(!*%,G*.F,(HV26($-F(5*%#-%&$..8(*%0#"(5$"%-#",6(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#,(

$-F(3*-,*"%&$J()0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(D"&-@,(&-(A+"%0#"($3%&'#(

,%$P#0*.F#",(&-3.+F&-@(%0#(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6(D+,&-#,,(

3*11+-&%86()0#(7*3P#8(!.+D($-F(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,J((

)0#(3*-%#c%(%0#-(&,(*A(%0#(;:a8#$"(3*11&%1#-%(%*()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(%*(

F#.&'#"(!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#,6(%0#(3*-,&F#"$%&*-(*A($FF&%&*-$.(

&-'#,%1#-%(&-%*(!*%,G*.F,(HV26(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"`,(&15$3%(-#$"D86(

$-F(A+%+"#(&-'#,%1#-%(5*%#-%&$.(%0"*+@0($(XdH($-F(%0#(i\4J(!0#.%#-0$1(

-##F,($(,0*"%a%#"1(5.$-($-F($(.*-@#"a%#"1(F#.&'#"8(1*F#.J(_*G(3*+.F(%0&,(

A&%(%*@#%0#"(&-($(1*F#.(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1L(

)0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(3$-(F#A&-#(&%,(5+"5*,#($-F("*.#(G&%0&-(%0#(

%*G-(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#.8($,(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#J((

_*G(G&..(%0&,(G*"PL(

! )0#(5"*5*,#F(-$1#(30$-@#(A*"(%0#(]"*+5(,##P,(%*($.&@-(%*+"&,1(

G&%0&-(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(G0&30(&,(&15*"%$-%(G&%0&-(%0#(

3*-%#c%(*A(%0#(!*+-3&.`,(,%"$%#@&3(.#$F#",0&5(&-(%0&,($"#$6(D+%($.,*(

&-(#-@$@&-@(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#",6(-*%$D.8(]>&",%(i\4b(

! )0#()$,P(>*"3#(G&..("#%$&-(%0#(,$1#(1#1D#",0&5($,(&%,(#$".&#"(

&%#"$%&*-(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(D+%(G&%0(%0#(&-3.+,&*-(

*A($("#5"#,#-%$%&'#(A"*1(!0#.%#-0$1(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#b(

! )0#()$,P(>*"3#(3$-(%0#-("#'&#G(&%,(5"#'&*+,.8(F#A&-#F("#1&%(&-(%0#(

G&F#"(3*-%#c%6(A*"(#c$15.#(0*G(,%"$%#@&3(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(

5.$-,($%($(3*+-%8(.#'#.($-F(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(

H&,%"&3%(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(%*G-(3#-%"#J(d%(&,(-*%(#-'&,$@#F(%0$%(%0&,(

G&..(30$-@#(,&@-&A&3$-%.8J(

! ?("#5"#,#-%$%&'#(A"*1(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(3*+.F(A*"1$..8(e*&-(

%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#6(&A("#5"#,#-%$%&*-(F*#,(

-*%($."#$F8(F*(%0&,J(

Y+Da"#@&*-$..86(%0#(.&-P,(G&%0(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(%*(#.#'$%#(%0#(*AA#"(

A"*1(%0#(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-(%*(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(&,($.,*(F#,&"$D.#($-F(A+"%0#"(

F&,3+,,&*-,($"#("#R+&"#F(%*(5"*@"#,,(%0&,(*De#3%&'#J(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(

3*+.F(D#(&-'&%#F(%*(D#3*1#($-($,,*3&$%#(1#1D#"(*A(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#6(,+De#3%(%*(A+"%0#"(F&,3+,,&*-,J(X8(5"*1*%&-@(%0#(3*..#3%&'#(*AA#"6(%0#(

#-@$@#1#-%(-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(%0"*+@0(g&,&%\-@.$-F($-F(g&,&%(

X"&%$&-(3$15$&@-,($-F(G&%0(5"&'$%#(*5#"$%*",(G&..(D#(1+30(1*"#(

1$-$@#$D.#(Z-*%#(%0$%(g&,&%\-@.$-F(G&..(D#(,+D,+1#F(D$3P(&-%*(g&,&%(

X"&%$&-(%0&,(8#$"[J(

Y*(G0$%($"#(%0#(3+""#-%(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#(*5%&*-,L((

((((( ( ( ((((((((((;N(

P
age 90



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;C(

! !

I$)-'($9#! ?$5#!M'1! ?$5#!$7$-(5)! /,00$12!

_Q!/)$),5!R,'Q!

4$"%-#",(3*-%&-+#(%*(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(

5&#3#1#$.($-F(%0"*+@0(%0#(#,%$D.&,0#F(

-#%G*"P,J()0#(*'#".$5(&-(5*%#-%&$.("*.#,(

$-F(5"*'&,&*-(&,(1$-$@#F(%0"*+@0(%0#(

A*"+1(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(

]"*+5J(

)0#(,%"$%#@&3(.#$F#",0&5("*.#(&,(3.#$".8(

G&%0(%0#(!*+-3&.6($-F(%0#()"+,%(3$-(

3*-%&-+#(%*(F#'#.*5(&%,(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#,6(

G*"P&-@(G&%0(%0#(Z$.,*('#"8(-#G($-F(

#$@#"(%*(#-@$@#[(!*%,G*.F,(HV2J(

! )0#(.$3P(*A(A*"1$.($@"##1#-%,($-F(

5+D.&3q5"&'$%#(1$-$@#1#-%($-F(

3*-%"*.(&,(.&1&%&-@(&-(%#"1,(*A(,+Da

"#@&*-$.(5$"%-#",0&5,6(#AA#3%&'#(

G*"P&-@(5"$3%&3#($-F($%%"$3%&-@(

&-'#,%1#-%J(d%($.,*(.#$'#,(*5#-(

3*-A.&3%&-@(1$"P#%&-@($3%&'&%8($3"*,,(

,%$P#0*.F#",($-F($@#-3&#,J((

! )0&,(*5%&*-(G&..(-*%($FF"#,,($-8(*A(

%0#(X&@(l+#,%&*-,(*+%.&-#F(#$".&#"6(

G&%0('#"8(.&1&%#F(G*"P&-@(

5$"%-#",0&5,(&-(5.$3#($-F(,%&..(-*%(

3"#$%&-@(%0#($55"*5"&$%#(G*"P&-@(

#-'&"*-1#-%(%*(F#.&'#"($-(#AA#3%&'#(

$-F(,+33#,,A+.(%*+"&,1('&,&%*"(

#3*-*18J(

)0#(-##F(%*(F#'#.*5(,%"$%#@&3$..8($,($(

%*G-(0$,(D##-($33#5%#F6(,*(%0#(3+""#-%(

$55"*$30(3$-(*-.8(D#(%"$-,&%&*-$.J(

WQ!?'(5'9-%$)#!-()'!'(#!$105V9#(7)L!0$($7#0#()!&'0:$(2!\;"G<]!M'1!?L#9)#(L$0T5!)',1-50Q!

)0#(%*+"&,1(A+-3%&*-6(,5$--&-@(5.$--&-@(

%*(F#.&'#"86(&,(f+-F#"(*-#("**A`6(D"&-@&-@(

"#,#$"306(F#'#.*51#-%6(3$15$&@-($-F(

*%0#"(A+-3%&*-,(%*@#%0#"J(

! X#%%#"(3*11+-&3$%&*-("#@&*-$..86(

-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..86($,(

G#..($,(%0#(3"#F&D&.&%8(%*($%%"$3%(

5$"%-#",($-F(&-'#,%1#-%(D8(D#&-@(

%0#(3.#$"(.#$F(D*F8J((

! ?(5+D.&3q5"&'$%#(1*F#.6(,&1&.$"(%*(

! )0#(.#$F("*.#(*A(%0#(!*+-3&.6(&-(

%#"1,(*A(,%"$%#@8($-F(3**"F&-$%&*-6(

&,(-##F#F(A*"(%0#(-#c%(50$,#($,(

5$"%-#",0&5,($"#(#,%$D.&,0#F($-F(

%0#(A&",%(50$,#(*A(F#'#.*51#-%(

$3%&'&%8(&,(F#'&,#F6(+-F#"%$P#-($-F(

?(5*%#-%&$..8(.*-@#"a%#"1(*De#3%&'#6($-F(

*-#(%0$%(-##F,(%*(D#("#3*-3&.#F(G&%0(

!0#.%#-0$1`,("#.$%&*-,0&5(G&%0(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,J(Y%$@#F(&-%#@"$%&*-(&,(

F#,&"$D.#(%*G$"F,(%0&,(,%"+3%+"$.(#-FJ(

P
age 91



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;Q(

V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"6($.,*(1#$-,(

1*"#(A.#c&D&.&%8(%*(*5#"$%#(&-(%0#(

1$"P#%J()0#(5"*F+3%(.&-P(D#%G##-(

%*G-($-F(3*+-%"8(G*+.F(D#(

#-0$-3#FJ((

! )0&,(G*+.F(5"*'&F#(%0#(G*"P&-@(

#-'&"*-1#-%(A*"(,+33#,,(%0"*+@0(

.#$F#",0&5($-F('&,&*-6($-F($-(

$@"##F(G*"P&-@(5$"%-#",0&5(

$55"*$30(%*(5.$--&-@($-F(F#.&'#"8J(

"#'&#G#FJ((

! d%(&,(+-.&P#.8(%0$%($(,&-@.#($@#-38(

1*F#.(&,(A&-$-3&$..8(A#$,&D.#(&-(%0#(

,0*"%a1&F(%#"1J(K&%0(%G*(#c&,%&-@(

HV2,($."#$F8(&-(%0#("#@&*-6(%0&,(

1$8("#,+.%(&-(F+5.&3$%&*-(*A(#AA*"%(&-(

%0#(,0*"%a%#"16($-F(5$"%&3+.$".8(A*"(

5$"%-#",($-F(1#1D#",(G0*(1$8(D#(

$,P#F(%*(e*&-($-*%0#"(?iV2(%0$%(&,(

.&P#.8(%*("#R+&"#(A&-$-3&$.(

3*11&%1#-%,6($,(%0#(?iV2(G*+.F(

-##F(%*("$&,#(A+-F,(%*(F#.&'#"(G*"P(

5"*@"$11#,J(((

`Q!?1#$)#!$!9'&$9!6#5)-($)-'(!G$1[#)-(7!<17$(-5$)-'(!M'1!?L#9)#(L$0Q!

?(.&P#.8(#c5$-,&*-(*A(%0#(A+-3%&*-$.&%8(*A(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(G&%0&-(&%,(%*+"&,1(

,#"'&3#,("#1&%6(%*(3.*,#.8(F*'#%$&.(G&%0(

%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2J(

! !$-(G*"P(1*"#(3.*,#.8(G&%0(P#8(

.*3$.(5$"%-#",(%*(#-3*+"$@#(%0#(

$F*5%&*-(*A($(5*,&%&*-&-@(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$16(+5"$%&-@(,P&..,(ZA"*1(

,#"'&3#(%*(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(F&@&%$.[J((

! K*+.F(5"*'&F#(3.$"&%8(&-%#"-$..8(

G&%0&-(%0#(%*G-("#@$"F&-@(%0#(

D"#$F%0(*A(&%,(%*+"&,1("#1&%J(

! 4"*'&F#,($(,%"*-@#"(,%"$%#@&3(.&-P(

D#%G##-(!*%,G*.F,(HV2($-F(

!0#.%#-0$1(%0$-(3+""#-%.8J(

! !*+.F(5"*'&F#(e*&-%(1$"P#%&-@(

*55*"%+-&%&#,(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,($-F(

! i&P#.8(%*(D#(,+5#",#F#F("#@&*-$..8(

$-F(D#8*-F(D8(!*%,G*.F(HV26(,*(

G*+.F(&-(#AA#3%(D#($(A+-3%&*-(*A(%0$%(

*"@$-&,$%&*-`,(5"&*"&%&#,(G0&30($"#(

,+Da"#@&*-$.J(

! 4*%#-%&$.(A*"(F+5.&3$%&*-(*A(#AA*"%(

D#%G##-(!*%,G*.F,6(!0#.%#-0$1(

$-F(].*+3#,%#"J(

! 4*%#-%&$..8(3*-A+,&-@(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(1#1D#",(G0*($"#(

$."#$F8(1#1D#",(*A(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2(=(G*+.F(%0#8(D#($,P#F(%*(5$8(

1#1D#",0&5(%G&3#L(

)0#("#.$%&*-,0&5(D#%G##-(%0#()"+,%($-F(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2(&,(3#-%"$.6(D+%(

"#5.&3$%&-@(A+-3%&*-,(.*3$..8($-F(,+Da

"#@&*-$..8(&,(-*%($F'&,$D.#J(

P
age 92



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9:(

].*+3#,%#"J(

! 255*"%+-&%8(%*(,0$"#("#,*+"3#,(

$"*+-F(,0$"#F(-##F,6(#J@J("#,#$"30(

$-F(#'$.+$%&*-J(

(

! >*3+,(*-(1$"P#%&-@($-F(5"*1*%&*-(

"$%0#"(%0$-(1$"P#%($-F(5"*F+3%(

F#'#.*51#-%J(

(

aQ!G#17#!)',1-50!M,(&)-'(5!M'1!?L#9)#(L$0!$(%!)L#!?')5P'9%5Q!

?,(G&%0(*5%&*-(M6(D+%(1#"@&-@(%0#("#1&%(

*A(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(G&%0($(!0#.%#-0$1a

.#F(*"@$-&,$%&*-(*"(F#5$"%1#-%6(#J@J(

!*+-3&.6()"+,%6(,+De#3%(%*(F&,3+,,&*-,(

$-F(5*,,&D.#(3*11&,,&*-&-@J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(G*+.F(D#($%(%0#(0#$"%(

*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(-$""$%&'#(=(

%0#(5"*F+3%(.&-P(D#%G##-(%*G-($-F(

3*+-%"8(G*+.F(D#(#-0$-3#FJ(d%(

3*+.F($.,*(&-3"#$,#(%0#($D&.&%8(%*(

D"*P#"(5$"%-#",0&5,($-F(

&-'#,%1#-%J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(0$,($(,%"*-@#"(,$8(&-(

5"*@"$11#F(F#.&'#"8(A*"(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(G*+.F(D#3*1#(

#1D#FF#F(&-(%0#(G*"P(5"*@"$11#,(

*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2J(

! 2%0#"(5$"%,(*A(%0#(HV2(%#""&%*"8(

1$8(,##($(.#$F("*.#(&-qA*"(

!0#.%#-0$1($,($(%0"#$%(%*(%0#&"(

1$"P#%(5"*A&.#($-F(%0#(%"$F&%&*-$.(

5*,&%&*-&-@(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J(d%(

G*+.F($.,*(%$P#(F#%$&.#F("#'&#G($-F(

-#@*%&$%&*-,(%*(1*F#.(%0&,(%*($..(

5$"%-#",`(,$%&,A$3%&*-(Z#J@J(*%0#"(

$+%0*"&%&#,6(HV2(1#1D#",[J(

! )0#"#(G*+.F(.&P#.8(,%&..(D#(A&-$-3&$.(

"#R+&"#1#-%,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(%*(

,+55*"%(%0&,(HV26(-*%(e+,%(G&%0(&-a

P&-F(,+55*"%J(

! H#,5&%#(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(D#&-@(P-*G-(

-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8($,($(

%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-(D"$-F6(%0#"#($"#(

,%&..(1$-8('*&3#,(&-(!0#.%#-0$1(

%0$%(G*+.F(-##F(%*(D#(3*-'&-3#F(

%0$%(%0&,(G$,(%0#(1*,%(#AA#3%&'#(

"*+%#(A*"G$"F6(D#A*"#(%0&,(3*+.F(D#(

5+%(&-(5.$3#J(

?(.*%(3$-(0$55#-(&-(%0#(A&'#(8#$",(*A(%0&,(

,%"$%#@86($-F(%0&,(1$8(G#..(D#($('&$D.#(

"*+%#(A*"G$"FJ(>*"(9:;<(&%(&,(-*%(A#$,&D.#6(

$,(&%("#R+&"#,(5$"%&3+.$"(&-'#,%1#-%($-F(

,&@-&A&3$-%(3*-%"$3%+$.(30$-@#,J(

(

P
age 93



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9;(

bQ!*.'9.#!)L#!1'9#5!'M!)L#!9#$%!:$1)(#15!P-)L!$!)1$(5-)-'($9!:9$(Q!

?(50$,#F(5.$-6(G0#"#D8(%0#(!*+-3&.(

%$P#,($(.#$F(%*(F"&'#(%0#(,%"$%#@8(

A*"G$"F(&-(%0#(A&",%(50$,#6(G&%0(%0#(

&-%#-%&*-(%*(3"#$%#($(,+,%$&-$D.#(

5$"%-#",0&5(%0$%(#-$D.#,(%0#1(%*(

5*%#-%&$..8(F#'*.'#(%0#(%*+"&,1(

F#'#.*51#-%(A+-3%&*-(%*(P#8(5$"%-#",J(

)0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(G*+.F(

1*F#.(&%,#.A(*-(%0#(#,%$D.&,0#F(

H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#($55"*$30(

+,#F(A*"(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(=($(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(%0$%(G&..(%0#-(

$+%*1$%&3$..8(A##F(&-%*(%0&,(G&F#"(

#3*-*1&3($@#-F$J()0#()$,P(>*"3#(

G*+.F(D#(30$&"#F(D8(%0#(-#G(H&"#3%*"(*A(

4.$3#($-F(\3*-*1&3(H#'#.*51#-%(

Z!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.[J(

! !*%,G*.F(HV2(3$-(D+&.F(3.*,#"(

.&-P,(G&%0(%0#(%*G-($-F()"+,%6(

3"#$%&-@($(,%"*-@#"(%*+"&,1(D$,#(

"#@&*-$..8(A"*1(G0&30(%*(D+&.F(

5$"%-#",0&5,($-F(.#'#"$@#(

&-'#,%1#-%J(d%($..*G,(A*"(,8,%#1,6(

"#,#$"30($-F(&-%#@"$%&*-(%*(0$55#-(

&-(%0#(A&",%(;a9(8#$",6($.*-@,&F#(

*-@*&-@(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%&-@(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(,#"'&3#(

5"*'&,&*-J(d%($..*G,(A*"(%0#()$,P(

>*"3#(1*F#.(%*(D#($55.&#F(%*(

%*+"&,1($-F(%0#(!*+-3&.("#%$&-,(&%,(

*'#",&@0%("*.#($,(%0#(.#$F(f5.$3#a

1$P#"`(A*"(%0#(%*G-J(

! 4"*'&F#,($(3.$"&%8("#@$"F&-@(

.#$F#",0&56(G&%0($(F#,&@-$%#F(

,%"$%#@&3(.#$F(&-(%0#(!*+-3&.(

Z\3*-*1&3(H#'#.*51#-%[(

,+55*"%#F(D8(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#($-F(%0#(F#.&'#"8($@#-%(D#&-@(

%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%J(

! dF#-%&A&#,(%0#(&15*"%$-3#(*A(%*+"&,1(

%*(%0#(%*G-J(

! 4"*'&F#,($(,%"+3%+"#(A*"(5$"%-#",(%*(

-*%(*-.8(#-@$@#(&-(%*+"&,1(D+%(%*(D#(

! d%(.$3P,(%0#(&15$3%(*A($(V$"P#%&-@(

].*+3#,%#"(1*F#.(D+%(F*#,(-*%(

"#R+&"#(%0#(,$1#(.#'#.(*A(

&-'#,%1#-%J(

! d-(*"F#"(A*"(%0&,(%*($FF"#,,(%0#(X&@(

l+#,%&*-,(*+%.&-#F(#$".&#"6(%0#"#(G&..(

,%&..(-##F(%*(D#($FF&%&*-$.(

&-'#,%1#-%(%*(#-$D.#(%0#()*+"&,1(

)$,P(>*"3#($-F(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"+,%(%*(F#.&'#"(1*"#(%0$-(&%,(

#c&,%&-@(A+-3%&*-J(((

! K*+.F(,%&..(-##F(%*($@"##($(A*"1$.(

$@"##1#-%(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(A*"(

5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@J(

! K&%0*+%($-($@"##F(G*"P(5.$-($-F(

$..*3$%#F("#,*+"3#,(%0&,(3*+.F(e+,%(

D#($FF&-@(&-($-($FF&%&*-$.(.$8#"(*A(

D+"#$+3"$38J(

! H$-@#"(*A(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(

D#3*1&-@($(f%$.P&-@(,0*5`("$%0#"(

%0$-($(5"*$3%&'#(G*"P&-@(@"*+5J(

?-($55"*$30(%0$%($..*G,(A*"(1$-$@#F(

@"*G%0($-F("#'&#G(&-($(%&1#.8($-F(

"#$.&,%&3(1$--#"J(d%($..*G,(A*"(

F#'#.*51#-%,(%*(&-A*"1(A*"G$"F(

5.$--&-@(G&%0*+%(3*11&%%&-@(%*($(1$e*"(

&-'#,%1#-%($%(%0#(*+%,#%6(%0+,(P##5&-@(

A.#c&D&.&%8(A*"(-#G(3*11&,,&*-&-@($-F(

5$"%-#",0&5(D+&.F&-@($,("#R+&"#F($-F($,(

*55*"%+-&%&#,($"&,#J()0#($FF&%&*-$.(

.#$F#",0&5(A"*1(%0#(H&"#3%*"(*A(4.$3#(

$-F(\3*-*1&3(H#'#.*51#-%(&,(

,&@-&A&3$-%(-*%(*-.8($,(&%(5"*'&F#,($(

,#-&*"(.#$F(A"*1(%0#(!*+-3&.6(D+%($.,*($,(

%0&,("*.#(0$,(F&"#3%("#,5*-,&D&.&%8(A*"(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(.&3#-,&-@($-F(

%*+"&,1(1$%%#",J(

P
age 94



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 99(

$3%&'#.8(&-'*.'#F(&-(,0$5&-@($-F(

#-,+"&-@(&%,(F#'#.*51#-%J(

! )0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(3$-(

&-A*"16(3*-%"&D+%#(%*($-F($@"##(

5"&*"&%&#,(A*"(%0#(%*G-($-F(G*"P(%*(

.#'#"$@#($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,(%*(

,+55*"%(F#.&'#"8J(\$30(1#1D#"(G&..(

0$'#($("#,5*-,&D&.&%8(%*(#-@$@#($-F(

"#5"#,#-%(%0#&"(@"$,,a"**%(-#%G*"P,(

$-F(3*11+-&%&#,q1#1D#",0&5,6(

#J@J(&-F&'&F+$.(D+,&-#,,#,J(

?'(&9,%-(7!1#&'00#(%$)-'(Q! ! ! !

)*(1##%(%0#($1D&%&*-($-F(5*%#-%&$.(*A(%0#(,%"$%#@86($-F("#3*@-&,&-@(%0#(A&-$-3&$.(30$..#-@#,6($(1*"#(F#'*.'#F(1*F#.(&,("#3*11#-F#F(=(':)-'(!bJ(B#$.&,%&3$..8(%0#"#(&,(-*%(

%0#(,$1#(.#'#.(*A("#,*+"3#,($'$&.$D.#(-$%&*-$..86("#@&*-$..8(*"(.*3$..8($,(%0#"#(0$,(D##-(0&,%*"&3$..8(A*"(%*+"&,1(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#,($-F(%0&,(&,(-*%(.&P#.8(%*(30$-@#(&-(%0#(,0*"%a

1&F(%#"1J((

(

)0#"#A*"#(3*..$D*"$%&*-(%0"*+@0(5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@(G&%0($(,%"*-@(,%"$%#@&3(.#$F($-F(&F#-%&A&#F(F#.&'#"8($@#-%(&,($(1*"#("#$.&,%&3(*5%&*-($,(%0#(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#(A*"(%*+"&,1(&-(

!0#.%#-0$1J(d-(*"F#"(%*(@#-#"$%#($(1*"#(3*0#,&'#6(e*&-#F(+5($-F(5"*$3%&'#($55"*$30(%*(,0$5&-@(%0#(%*+"&,1(#3*-*186(!0#.%#-0$1(-##F,(%*(R+&3P.8($,,#1D.#($(F#.&'#"8(

'#0&3.#(%0$%(&,(A.##%(*A(A**%(G&%0(%0#(5*G#"(%*(1$P#(%0&-@,(0$55#-($-F(%*(#AA#3%(30$-@#J(Y5#-F&-@(1*"#(%&1#($-F("#,*+"3#,(%*(,#%(+5($(5*%#-%&$..8(+-G&#.F8(-#G(%*+"&,1(

$@#-38(G*+.F(D#(@*&-@($@$&-,%(%0#(-$%&*-$.(%"#-F(*A(A#G#"(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%($-F(V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-,(G&%0(5+D.&3(,#3%*"(A+-F&-@(3*-%"&D+%&*-,J()0#()*+"&,1(

)$,P(>*"3#(D#3*1#,($('$.+$D.#(3*..$D*"$%&'#(#-@&-#(A*"(&F#$,(@#-#"$%&*-6(.#'#"$@&-@($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,6(F"&'&-@(A*"G$"F(%*G-($-F("#@&*-(G&F#(5$"%-#",0&5,($-F(

*'#",##&-@(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%($-F(%0#(%$3%&3$.(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#J()0&,('#0&3.#(1$8(*A(3*+",#(D#(,0$5#F(%0"*+@0(*-#(*A(%0#(#c&,%&-@(5$"%-#",6($-(#c&,%&-@(*"(-#G(

3*-,*"%&$6(*"(-#G(3*-,%"+3%(*"(,+55.&#"J(>+"%0#"(#c$1&-$%&*-(*A(%0#(A&-$-3&$.(1*F#.,(G&..(&-A*"1(F#%$&.6(D+%(%0#("*.#,($-F("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,(3$-(D#(,#%(*+%(%0"*+@0(A*"1$.($-F(

&-A*"1$.($@"##1#-%,(+,&-@(%0#($D*'#(30$"%($,($(,%$"%&-@(5*&-%J(

(

! !

P
age 95



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9M(

Y*F!A3C63CJ/!!

!

)0#,#(A&-F&-@,("#5"#,#-%($(@**F(3*-,#-,+,(*A(&-A*"1#F(,%$P#0*.F#"(

*5&-&*-6(,+55*"%#F(D8(%0#(G&F#"(F$%$($-F(.&%#"$%+"#("#'&#GJ()0&,(5"*'&F#,(

%0#&"(5"*'#-$-3#(&-(%#"1,(*A($(,0$"#F($55"*$30(A*"($(%*G-aG&F#(5.$-($-F(

$.,*(%0#(,+D,#R+#-%("#3*11#-F$%&*-,($-F(*+%3*1#,(%0$%(A.*G(A"*1(%0#1J(

)0#(,%+F8(0$,(G*"P#F(G&%0&-($(-+1D#"(*A(.&1&%$%&*-,(%*($'$&.$D.#(F$%$(F+#(

%*(0&,%*"&3(@$5,(&-(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-($-F(1$"P#%("#,#$"30J(

(

D'1[-(7!*(.-1'(0#()!

)0&,(,#3%&*-($FF"#,,#,(%*+"&,1('&,&*-6(.#$F#",0&56(,%"$%#@&#,6(@#-#"$.(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#($-F("#,*+"3#,6(3$5&%$.($-F(*%0#"G&,#J!

A-(%-(7! =$5#9-(#!%$)$c#.-%#(&#!!

4-5-'(Q((

! )0#"#(&,($(%*G-aG&F#(G&..6(-*G("#R+&"&-@(A*3+,#F($1D&%&*-($"*+-F($(,0$"#F('&,&*-(A*"(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(

*A(&%,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"6(,+55*"%#F(D8("#.$%&'#.8(*5#-(F&$.*@+#(D#%G##-(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#",J(

! )0#"#(&,($-(+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(1&,,#F(*55*"%+-&%&#,("$%0#"(%0$-(A$&.&-@6(&-(%#"1,(*A(5"#'&*+,(5.$-,6(

A"$@1#-%#F(F#.&'#"8($-F(5$"%-#",0&5,J()0&,(,+55*"%,($-(f&-(5"&-3&5.#`(+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(%0#(-##F(%*(

$'*&F(fR+&3P(A&c#,`(&-(A$'*+"(*A(j,+,%$&-$D.#(,*.+%&*-,kJ(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".**

! !*11&%(%*(3$""8(A*"G$"F(%0#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($@#-F$J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(

"#$%#15L-:Q((

! )*+"&,1(1$-$@#1#-%(&,(,5"#$F($3"*,,($(-+1D#"(*A(P#8(5$"%-#",($.*-@,&F#(%0#(!*+-3&.6(&-3.+F&-@()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%($-F(%0#(%G*("#.#'$-%(HV2,(Z!*%,G*.F($-F(].*+3#,%#"[J()0#(i\4(F*#,(-*%(0$'#($(

,%"*-@(A*3+,(*-(%*+"&,1(,&-3#(&%(F#'*.'#F("#,5*-,&D&.&%8(%*(%0#(HV2,(Z5"&1$"8(A*3+,(*-()0#(!*%,G*.F,6(

>*"#,%(*A(H#$-($-F(K8#(g$..#8[6(D+%(%0&,(3*+.F(30$-@#6(-*%$D.8(G&%0&-($(G&F#"(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(

3*-%#c%J(

! )0#(!*+-3&.(0$,($(+-&R+#(*'#"'&#G(*A(%*+"&,1($,(&%("#.$%#,(%*(*%0#"($@#-F$,(A*"(%0#(%*G-(=(#3*-*1&3(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,6(

!*+-3&.(,#-&*"(1$-$@#1#-%($-F(

#c#3+%&'#6(%*G-($-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(

&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(

!*+-3&.(3*-%"$3%#F($@"##1#-%(G&%0(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(!*+-3&.a

A+-F#F(3*-,%&%+%&*-(*A(!*%,G*.F(HV2b(

P
age 96



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9U(

F#'#.*51#-%6(%"$-,5*"%(T(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#6(0#$.%0(T(G#..D#&-@(#%3J((

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(%*(3*-%&-+#($(,%"$%#@&3(.#$F#",0&5("*.#6(G*"P&-@(G&%0(5$"%-#",(%*($55"*'#(

$-F(1*-&%*"(%0#(P#8(%$"@#%,($-F(S#8(4#"A*"1$-3#(d-F&3$%*",(ZS4d,[(%0$%(A.*G(A"*1(%0&,(5"*5*,&%&*-6(

F#.&'#"#F(F$8a%*aF$8(D8($(-#G(%*+"&,1(3**"F&-$%&*-("*.#(&-(%0#(&11#F&$%#(%#"1J(

! >+"%0#"(F#A&-#(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5`,("*.#(&-(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%/(F"&'&-@(%0#($1D&%&*-(D+%(

$.,*(G*"P&-@(G&%0(%0#(G&F#"(,+Da"#@&*-$.(%*+"&,1(1$-$@#1#-%(-#%G*"P6(#J@J(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"6(

!*%,G*.F,(HV26()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%J((

! d-(%0#(1&Fa%#"16(,##P(%*(,*+"3#($(1*"#(F#'*.'#F(,%"+3%+"#(A*"(%*+"&,1(F#.&'#"8(ZD+&.%(*-($@"##F(P#8(

"*.#,($-F("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,[b(#1D"$3#(P#8(5$"%-#",(&-($(-#G()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#6(G0&30(G&..(D#(%$,P#F(

G&%0(F#.&'#"&-@(%0#($@"##F(5"&*"&%&#,b(#-,+"#(%0$%(#c&,%&-@($,,#%,($-F(5$"%-#",0&5,($"#(D#%%#"(+,#F($-F(

#c5.*&%#Fb($-F(G&%0(3"#$%#($(1*"#(F8-$1&3(383.#(*A(,#.Aa,+,%$&-&-@($3%&'&%8($-F(&-'#,%1#-%J((

! ?.&@-(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(G&%0(%0#(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#6(3"#$%&-@(&-(#AA#3%($(A*3+,#F(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#J(

! )*+"&,1(3$-(D#(3.#$".8(&F#-%&A&#F($-F(&-3*"5*"$%#F(&-%*($.&@-#F(!*+-3&.(,%"$%#@&#,6(#J@J(#3*-*1&3(

F#'#.*51#-%J(

]>&",%(i\4(Y%"$%#@&3(\3*-*1&3(4.$-(

A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#J(

/)1$)#7-#5Q((

! )0#"#(&,($(,0$"#F(*55*"%+-&%8(%*(@#-#"$%#(-#G("#'#-+#,(A"*1(%*+"&,1(D+,&-#,,($3%&'&%&#,J(

! \3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(Z,+Da"#@&*-$..8[(*AA#",(%*+"&,1($(,%"$%#@&3("*+%#(A*"G$"F6(D$,#F($"*+-F(%0#(

.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,($-F(%G*(HV2,J(

! d15"*'#F(Z%"$-,5*"%[(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(3*+.F(0$'#($(1$,,&'#(&15$3%(*'#"(%&1#6(#,5#3&$..8(@$%#G$8,J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! \-,+"#(%0$%(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(&,(#1D#FF#F(&-%*(5.$3#($-F(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(5.$--&-@(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(!*+-3&.(

3*-%"$3%#F($@"##1#-%(G&%0()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(3*-,+.%$%&*-(G&%0(

!*%,G*.F(HV2b(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"$-,5*"%(4.$-(9:;Eb(]>&",%(i\4(

Y%"$%#@&3(\3*-*1&3(4.$-(A*"(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#b(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(

V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;Eb(

!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(\3*-*1&3(

P
age 97



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9E(

d15$3%(?,,#,,1#-%(A*"(9::<J(

3(M1$5)1,&),1#!Z!1#5',1&#5Q((

! ?(D+,&-#,,($-F(5+D.&3(,#3%*"(D$.$-3#(#c&,%,(*-(@"*+5,($-F(D*$"F,(D+%(%0#(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"($"#(-*%('#"8(

$3%&'#(3*..#3%&'#.8J()0#"#(&,(5*%#-%&$..8($(.$3P(*A(%*+"&,1(jD&@(0&%%#",k(%*(F"&'#(%0&-@,(A*"G$"F(Z#c3#5%(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#3*+",#[J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! \-,+"#(1#1D#",0&5(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5("#%$&-,(1$e*"(,%$P#0*.F#",(#J@J()0#(7*3P#8(

!.+D6(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6($-F(F#'#.*5($(G*"P&-@("#1&%(%0$%("#&-A*"3#,(%0&,J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(!0$1D#"(*A(

!*11#"3#($-F()0#(i+3P8(2-&*-(

!.+Db(Y*+%0(K#,%(B#@&*-(B$3#3*+",#(

4"*A&.&-@(9::Ca;M6(!$"$%b(?--+$.(

Y+"'#8(*A(g&,&%,(%*(g&,&%*"(?%%"$3%&*-,(

9:;:a;U6(g&,&%\-@.$-FJ(

!

D'1[-(7!B$1)(#15L-:5!

)0&,(,#3%&*-($FF"#,,#,(,%$P#0*.F#",6(30$15&*-,6(e*&-%(&-&%&$%&'#,6(-#%G*"P,6($@#-3&#,($-F(,0$"#F(P#8(1#,,$@#,6(&-A*"1&-@(D"$-F&-@J!

A-(%-(7! =$5#9-(#!%$)$c#.-%#(&#!

/)$[#L'9%#15!Z!&L$0:-'(5Q((

! B#3#-%(%*+"&,1(&-'#,%1#-%(0$,(D##-(-*%$D.#(&-(].*+3#,%#"6(G&%0(,%"*-@(3$15$&@-($-F(#'#-%,($3%&'&%8J((

! )*+"&,1(3$-(0#.5(%*(3"#$%#($1D$,,$F*",(=(G*"F(*A(1*+%0(A*"(-#G('&,&%*",b(%*(.&'#($-F(G*"P(0#"#J(

! B#,&F#-%,($"#(&15*"%$-%(,%$P#0*.F#",($,(G#..($,(5*%#-%&$.(D#-#A&3&$"&#,J(B#,&F#-%(&15$3%($-F(D#-#A&%,(

"#R+&"#(F$%$6(G0&30(F*#,(-*%(3+""#-%.8(#c&,%J(X+%(G#(3$-(F#1*-,%"$%#(A"*1(3*15$"$%*",(%0#(5*,&%&'#(

"*.#($-F(&15$3%,J((

! ]!_l(=(-*%($3%&'#.8(&-'*.'#F(%*(F$%#(D+%($(1$e*"(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(F"&'#"6($-F(5*%#-%&$..8($(

3"#$%&'#q%#30-*.*@&3$.(5$"%-#"J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*-%&-+#(%*(5+",+#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(.&-P,($3"*,,(3*+-%86(-*%$D.8(].*+3#,%#"J(

! V*-&%*"(5"*@"#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1(XdH(%*(.&-P("#,&F#-%($-F('&,&%*"(*AA#"(Z5"*1*%&*-6(#'#-%,(#%3J[J(

! d-'&%#(]!_l(%*(1##%q$%%#-F()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(!0#.%#-0$1()*G-(

!#-%"#(>**%A$..(9:;Ua;Eb()0#(g$.+#(*A(

)*+"&,1(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

9:;:b(]"#$%(X"&%$&-()*+"&,1(Y+"'#8(

9::Qa9:;U(g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(]"#$%(X"&%$&-(

H$8(g&,&%,(Y+"'#8(9:;;a;E(

g&,&%\-@.$-FJ(

>'-()!-(-)-$)-.#5Q(( \c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

P
age 98



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9<(

! !0#.%#-0$1(0$,(-*%(#-@$@#F(3*-,&,%#-%.8(Z$-F($%($(,+AA&3&#-%(.#'#.[(G&%0("#@&*-$.(5$"%-#",($%($(,%"$%#@&3(

*"(%$3%&3$.(.#'#.(=(1$"P#%&-@6(F$%$q"#,#$"306(&-A*"1$%&*-6(5.$--&-@(#%3J(

! )0#"#(1$8(D#($-(*55*"%+-&%8(%*(F&,3+,,("#.*3$%&-@(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(&-(!0#.%#-0$1J(!*%,G*.F(HV2(

0$,($(Z.&1&%#F[(0&,%*"8(*A(,0$"#F(G*"P&-@(D+%(F*#,(,##(!0#.%#-0$1($,($(P#8(5$"%-#"J(

! )0#(O-&'#",&%8(&,($(5*%#-%&$..8(&15*"%$-%(5$"%-#"6(D+%(&,(3+""#-%.8(-*%(,+AA&3&#-%.8(#-@$@#FJ()0&-P&-@(

1*"#(-&30#6(,&1&.$"(3*+.F(D#(,$&F(*A(!0#.%#-0$1(i$F&#,`(!*..#@#J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*-%&-+#(%*(5+",+#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(.&-P,($3"*,,(3*+-%86(-*%$D.8(].*+3#,%#"J(

! 4"*@"#,,(F&,3+,,&*-,(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,(HV2("#@$"F&-@(*AA&3#(.*3$%&*-($-F(G*"P&-@("#.$%&*-,0&5(G&%0(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.($-F(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(,5#3&A&3$..8J(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(!*%,G*.F,(HV2b(

!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(V$"P#%&-@(

Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;Eb(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;Eb(?(

O-&'#",&%8(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#/(2+"(

#3*-*1&36(,*3&$.($-F(3+.%+"$.(

3*-%"&D+%&*-J(

C#)P'1[5!Z!$7#(&-#5Q((

! K&%0*+%(F#F&3$%#F(%*+"&,1(,%$AA6("&-@aA#-3#F(D+F@#%,($-F($(A*3+,(*-(@#-#"$%&-@(A+"%0#"(A+-F&-@($-F(

&-'#,%1#-%6(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(*+%3*1#,($"#(,#"&*+,.8(.&1&%#FJ(

! )0#("#.$%&*-,0&5(G&%0(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(&,(*5#-($-F(5*%#-%&$..8(3#-%"$.6($.D#&%(+-F#"F#'#.*5#F(%*(

F$%#6(.&1&%#F(%*($"#$,(&-3.+F&-@(5$"%&$.(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(.&1&%#F(F$%$(,0$"&-@J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*11&%(%*(.#$F&-@(%*+"&,1($@#-F$(%0"*+@0($(-#G(%*+"&,1(1$-$@#1#-%("*.#q5*,%J(

! 4"*@"#,,(F&,3+,,&*-,(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(F$%$(1$-$@#1#-%(Z3*..#3%&*-6(,0$"&-@6("#5*"%&-@6("#,#$"30[J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"+,%6(!*%,G*.F,(HV2b(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2b(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(V$"P#%&-@(

Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;Eb(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;Eb(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

)*+"&,1(T(V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8(9:;;J(

Y#2!0#55$7#5Q(

! !0#.%#-0$1(3$-(D#(1*"#(3*15#%&%&'#.8(F&,%&-3%6(A#,%&'$.,($,&F#J((

! X"$-F&-@(Z-*%($(-#G(@"$50&3(.*@*[(3*+.F(j0#.5(%*(D"&-@(%*@#%0#"(%0#(3+""#-%(A"$@1#-%#F(,%$%#(*A($AA$&",(

$"*+-F(%*+"&,1(A*"(G&F#"(#3*-*1&3(D#-#A&%kJ((

! !0#.%#-0$1(&,(8#%(%*(D#(A+..8("#3*-3&.#F(G&%0(%0#(G&F#"(!*%,G*.F(D"$-FJ()0#"#(&,(,*1#(,5.&%(*5&-&*-(*-(

G0#%0#"(%*(j@*(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,k(*"(%"8(%*(D#(1*"#(F&,%&-3%&'#($D*+%(!0#.%#-0$1(Z0*%#.,6("#%$&.6($3%&'&%&#,6(

#'#-%,(#%3J[J()0#"#(&,(5*%#-%&$.(A*"($-(&-F&'&F+$.(5*,&%&*-&-@($-F($(5*,&%&*-&-@($,(5$"%(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(

$-F(%0#,#(1$8(D#(3*--#3%#F(D+%(F&,%&-3%J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(!*%,G*.F,(

4$"%-#",0&5(V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;Eb(

]"#$%(X"&%$&-()*+"&,1(Y+"'#8(9::Qa;U(

g&,&%\-@.$-Fb()0#(!*%,G*.F,(

4#"3#5%&*-(T(?G$"#-#,,(B#,#$"30(

9:;9(?"P#-A*"Fb(Y%"$%#@&3(>"$1#G*"P(

P
age 99



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9N(

! )0#(5.$3#a1$P&-@($@#-F$(&,(-*%(8#%(5"#'$.#-%(&-(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(D"$-F(=($(5.$3#(%*(.&'#($-F(G*"PJ(

!0#.%#-0$1(0$,($(.*%(%*(*AA#"(&-(%0&,("#,5#3%J(?.*-@,&F#(&%(D#&-@($(5"&*"&%8($"#$(A*"(%0#(%*G-(&%,#.A6(%0&,(

A*3+,(,0*+.F(&-A*"1($-F(3*15.#1#-%(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8(

G&%0(%0#(%"$'#.(%"$F#(=($(3*-,&,%#-%($-F(@$.'$-&,&-@(-$""$%&'#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(%0#("#@&*-J(

! ?F'*3$38($3%&'&%8($"*+-F(%0#(,%"$%#@8(G&..(D#(&-3"#$,&-@.8(&15*"%$-%J(

! )*+"&,1(1+,%(D#(,##-($,($-($,,#%(A*"(G&F#"(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(,*(%0#(3$,#(A*"(&-'#,%1#-%(Z$-F(

B2d[(&,(&15*"%$-%(%*(F#'#.*56(.&-P&-@($3"*,,(,#3%*",($-F(&-&%&$%&'#,6($-F(D+&.F&-@(*-(5"#'&*+,(#3*-*1&3(

F#'#.*51#-%("#5*"%,J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! )0"*+@0($(D"$-F(F#'#.*51#-%(5"*3#,,6(#c5.*"#(!0#.%#-0$1(%*(F&AA#"#-%&$%#(&%,#.A(A"*1(*%0#",(G&%0(%0#(

A*..*G&-@($,($(5*%#-%&$.(,%$"%&-@(5*&-%(A*"($(3*11&,,&*-&-@(D"&#A(=()2-,%"?28#8B(R/-+#-=S(8%&28,(3/,*(

@7+,78%(#-=(/=%#&(#,(/,&(*%#8,J(Z)0&,(&,(-*%($(,%"$5.&-#6(-*"(&,(*-#(D#&-@("#3*11#-F#FJ[(H#'#.*5($(

3*-,&,%#-%(D"$-F(&1$@#(=(*+%G$"F(A$3&-@6(3*-A&F#-%6($1D&%&*+,6(,+"5"&,&-@($-F(3*-%#15*"$"8J()0&,(3$-(

&-A*"1(#'#"8%0&-@(A"*1(3$15$&@-,(%*(,&@-$@#(,30#1#,J(

! H#'#.*5(%0&,(&-(3*-%#c%(*A(Z&-A.+#-3&-@[(%0#(!*%,G*.F(D"$-F6(D+%("#%$&-(&-F#5#-F#-%('*&3#($,(G#..J(

! H#'#.*5($(-$""$%&'#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1`,(8#$"("*+-F(*AA#"(%*(3*-,&,%#-%.8(3*11+-&3$%#J(

! >$3%*"(&-(%0#(R+$.&%8(*A(.&A#($%%"&D+%#,(&-%*(D"$-F(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(P#8(1#,,$@&-@J(

! H#'#.*5($F'*3$38(3*-%#-%q1$%#"&$.,(%0$%(5$"%-#",q,%$P#0*.F#",(3$-(+,#(%*(,+55*"%(,%"$%#@&3(*+%3*1#,J(

! ?,,#,,(F$%$(3$5%+"#q"#,#$"30(-##F,(G&%0&-($-(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(3*-%#c%J(

A*"()*+"&,1(9:;:a9:6(g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(

)0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#b(]>&",%(i\4(Y%"$%#@&3(

\3*-*1&3(4.$-(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#b(

d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(Y+"'#86(

2AA&3#(A*"(W$%&*-$.(Y%$%&,%&3,(9:;:a;Ub(

Y*+%0(K#,%(?"#$(4"*A&.#(B#5*"%6()0#(

?+F&#-3#(?@#-38J(

!

B1'%,&)!6#.#9':0#()!

)0&,(,#3%&*-($FF"#,,#,(%0#(-$""$%&'#,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$16(&%,($%%"$3%&*-,6('#-+#,($-F(%*+"&,1(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#6(%0#(#c5#"&#-3#,6(#'#-%,(T(5$3P$@#,(*-(

*AA#"6($-F(%0#(G&F#"(F#,%&-$%&*-(*AA#"J!

A-(%-(7! =$5#9-(#!%$)$c#.-%#(&#!

C$11$)-.#c$,)L#()-&-)2Q((

! H&,%&-3%&'#-#,,(&,(.$"@#.8(A*+-F(&-(%0#(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(=(-*%$D.8(%0#(1$&-(A#,%&'$.,J(Y#3*-Fa%&#"(A#,%&'$.,(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

P
age 100



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9C(

$"#(-*%(&-3.+F#F(&-(%0#(3*11+-&3$%&*-(*A(%0#(*AA#"($%(5"#,#-%J(jd%(&,(%0#(3"&%&3$.(1$,,(%0$%(F#.&'#",(%0#(

1$"P#%('$.+#Jk((

! )0#(8#$"a"*+-F(*AA#"(&,(-*%(#,5#3&$..8(3.#$"(*"(G#..($"%&3+.$%#F(%*(%0#(1$"P#%($,($("#,+.%($-F(%0#"#(&,($(

.$3P(*A(3.$"&%8($D*+%(@$5,(&-(%0#(3+""#-%(5"*'&,&*-J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(0$,(D##-('*%#F(%0#(D#,%(5.$3#(%*(.&'#($-F(@"*G(+5J()0#(.&-P(D#%G##-(&-G$"F(&-'#,%1#-%6(

#F+3$%&*-($-F(%*+"&,1(0$,(-*%(D##-(#c5.*&%#F(G&%0&-($(!0#.%#-0$1(D"$-F($-F(%0#"#(&,(-*%($(,%"*-@(

8#$"("*+-F(A$1&.8(A"&#-F.8(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"&-@(A*"('&,&%*",J(

! )0#"#(&,('#"8(.&%%.#(3*0#"#-3#($"*+-F(%0#($"%&3+.$%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(0&,%*"&3("*.#($,($(,5$(%*G-6(#&%0#"(

&-($(0#"&%$@#($-Fq*"(3*-%#15*"$"8(*AA#"(Z#J@J(%"$&.,6(%*+",6(,5#3&$.(#'#-%,6('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#[J()0#(

4&%%'&..#(4+15(B**1(&,($-(+-F#"+,#F($,,#%($-F(3*+.F(%#..($(%*G-aG&F#(,5$(,%*"8(D#%%#"J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! ?,,#,,(%0#(8#$"a"*+-F(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(%*($,,#,,(,%"#-@%0,6(5*%#-%&$.(f0&FF#-(@#1`($,,#%,($-F(@$5,J(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(H$&.8()#.#@"$50(

)*5(9:(>$1&.8(>"&#-F.8(5.$3#,(%*(.&'#(

9:;Ub(Y+-F$8()&1#,()*5(4.$3#,(%*(

i&'#(9:;UJ(

*+:#1-#(&#5N!#.#()5!Z!:$&[$7#5Q((

! )0#(5+D.&3("#$.1(&,('&%$.(%*(F#.&'#"&-@(F&,%&-3%&'#(#c5#"&#-3#,(=(5$"P,($-F(@$"F#-,6(%0#(B#@#-38($-F(

5+D.&3(D+&.F&-@,6(,%"##%,6("$3#3*+",#($-F(*5#-(,5$3#,($"*+-F(%0#(%*G-(=(1$-8(*A(%0#,#($,,#%,($"#(

+-F#"(+%&.&,#F(A*"(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%&#,($-F(#c5#"&#-3#,J(

! )0#('$"&#%8(*A(#'#-%,6('#-+#,6(0#"&%$@#6(3+.%+"#(#%3J($"#(R+&%#(F&,5$"$%#($-F(0$'#(8#%(%*(3*1#(%*@#%0#"(

%*(3*-%"&D+%#(%*($(3*0#"#-%($-F(3*-,&,%#-%(5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A(%0#(*AA#"J()0#(f%*G-(&-($(5$"P`(&F#$(Z-*%(

,%"$5.&-#[(&,($,(,%"*-@($,($-8(%*(F$%#6($.%0*+@0(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(.&-P(&,($.,*('$.+$D.#6($,(G#..($,(%0#(

G"$5$"*+-F(*AA#"(Z0*,5&%$.&%8[J((

! !*--#3%&'&%8(D#%G##-(%*G-($-F(%0#(B$3#,(3$-(D#(1*"#(A+..8("#$.&,#F(=(&-A*"1$%&*-6(3$15$&@-,($-F(

&%&-#"$"&#,(A*"('&,&%*",(%*(#-@$@#(G&%06(,%"*-@#"(.&-P,(G&%0(%0#("#%$&.($-F(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"(&-(%0#(%*G-(%*(

3"#$%#(1*"#(*A($(A#,%&'$.(D+hhJ(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! B#'&#G(P#8(5+D.&3("#$.1(Z3"#$%&'#[(+,$@#(5*%#-%&$.($-F(&-'#,%1#-%(-##F,(A*"(#'#-%q'&,&%*"aA*3+,#F(

5"*@"$11&-@6(&-3.+F&-@(0*G(,5$3#,qh*-#,(3$-(.&-P($-F(G*"P(%*@#%0#"J(

! B#'&#G(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(%#..(!0#.%#-0$1`,(,%*"&#,(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#.86(#J@J(5"*@"$11#,(*A($3%&'&%&#,(%0$%(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(i&'#"5**.(3$,#(

,%+F8("#@$"F&-@(?&-%"##b()0#(

!*%,G*.F,(?G$"#-#,,($-F(

4#"3#5%&*-,(B#,#$"30(9:;96(

?"P#-A*"FJ(

P
age 101



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9Q(

1&@0%($55#$.(%*($(A+-F#"(,+30($,(%0#(_#"&%$@#(i*%%#"8(>+-F(%0$%(F#.&'#",(,+,%$&-$D.#($-F(F&,%&-3%&'#(

5"*F+3%(*AA#",J(

;))1$&)-'(5!Z!-(M1$5)1,&),1#Q((

! )0#(K&.,*-(.$+-30#F(,+33#,,A+..86($-F(-*G(,##P,(%*(#,%$D.&,0(&%,#.A($,($(-$%&*-$.(R+$.&%8(@$..#"8J(

! _#"&%$@#(&,(,%"*-@(D+%(-*%(3*15#%&%&'#.8(*+%,%$-F&-@(=(%0#(%*G-(F*#,(-*%(0$'#($-(&3*-&3(D+&.F&-@6($(

@"#$%("&'#"6($(3$%0#F"$.6($(A*3$.(5*&-%(.&P#($(0$"D*+"qR+$8,J(

! W$'&@$%&*-6(.&@0%&-@($-F(,&@-$@#(,%"$%#@8(3$-(,+55*"%(5$3P$@#,($-F(&%&-#"$"&#,(%*(,0*G3$,#(%0#(%*G-(=(

383.&-@6(G$.P&-@6(G$%#"G$8,6(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,J(

! g&,&%*"("#,#$"30qF$%$(&,(5$"%&$.(&-("#3#-%(8#$",J(

! )0#"#(&,(-*(1$e*"(D+,&-#,,(*"(3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#q$"#-$6(D+%(%0#"#($"#(+-F#"(+%&.&,#F($,,#%,(A*"(%0#(

,1$..(%*(1&Fa,3$.#(Vd!\(Z1##%&-@,6(&-3#-%&'#,6(3*-A#"#-3#,6(#'#-%,[(1$"P#%(%0$%(3*+.F(0#.5(%*(3"#$%#($(

1*"#(F&,%&-3%&'#($-F(.+3"$%&'#(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(G&%0*+%(5.$3&-@(5"#,,+"#(*-(%0#(%*G-`,(%"$-,5*"%(

$-F(,#"'&3#,(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! \c5.*"#(%0"*+@0(D"$-F($-F(&-A*"1$%&*-(F#'#.*51#-%(0*G(%0#(%*G-,3$5#(5"*@"$11#,(3*+.F(#-0$-3#(

%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#J(

! !*11&%(%*(#,%$D.&,0&-@(D#-301$"P('&,&%*"(F$%$(A*"(%0#(%*G-6(.&-P&-@(G&%0(5$"%-#"("#,#$"30($-F(

#'$.+$%&*-(5"*@"$11#,($-F(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@J(

! H#'#.*5&-@($(1$e*"(D+,&-#,,(*"(3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#(&,(-*%($('&$D.#(*5%&*-(F+#(%*(-#$"D8(3*15#%&%&*-(

A"*1(3&%&#,(,+30($,(X"&,%*.6(X&"1&-@0$16(!$"F&AA(%0$%(0$'#(1$e*"(A$3&.&%&#,($-F(,+55*"%&-@(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(?--+$.(Y+"'#8(*A(

g&,&%,(%*(g&,&%*"(?%%"$3%&*-,(9:;:a;U(

g&,&%\-@.$-Fb()0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(

9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0()*+"&,1(

\3*-*1&3(d15$3%(?,,#,,1#-%(A*"(

9::<J(

6#5)-($)-'(!'MM#1Q((

! _*,5&%$.&%8(3$5$3&%8($"*+-F(1$e*"(#'#-%qD+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(&,(-*%(8#%(3*15"#0#-,&'#.8(,+"'#8#FJ(

! ].*+3#,%#"(&,(3"#$%&-@(-#G("#$,*-,(%*('&,&%($-F("#%+"-(%0"*+@0(-#G(#'#-%,J(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(].*+3#,%#"(

1&,,(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(G*"P(%*@#%0#"6(%0*+@0(].*+3#,%#"(&,(G&..&-@($-F(P##-(%*(F*(,*J(

! )0#"#(&,($(3*-,#-,+,(%*(*AA#"($(1*"#('&D"$-%6(3*-%#15*"$"8(*AA#"(G&%0*+%(&@-*"&-@(%0#(0#"&%$@#($-F(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(V$"P#%&-@(

].*+3#,%#"
Q
b(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,(

d15$3%(9:;Ub()0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
Q
(g#"8(D"&#A(*+%.&-#(3*-'#",$%&*-6("#R+&"#,(A+"%0#"(3*-,+.%$%&*-(

P
age 102



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M:(

5+D.&3("#$.1($,,#%,(=(&-(A$3%6(+,&-@(%0#1(1*"#(3"#$%&'#.8(&-(5"*@"$11&-@J(

! !$-(%0#(-#G(!0#.%#-0$1(5.$8(*-(%0#(*.F(f3*1#($-F("#.$c6(%$P#(%0#(G$%#",`(*AA#"(D+%(&-($-(&--*'$%&'#(

$-F(3*-%#15*"$"8(3*-%#c%L((

! )0#(-&@0%%&1#(#3*-*18(&,(R+&%#(1$%+"#6($.D#&%(-*%(%*($..(1$"P#%,`(%$,%#,J(

! )0#("#3#-%.8("#.$+-30#F(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(G#D,&%#(Z3*%,G*.F,J3*1[(0$,(+5"$%#F(%0#(3**"F&-$%#F(

1$"P#%&-@("#,*+"3#(%*($(F#@"##J(>+"%0#"(&-'#,%1#-%(3*+.F(1$P#(,&@-&A&3$-%(&15$3%,6($-F(#c5.*&%(

5*%#-%&$.(#3*-*1&#,(*A(,3$.#($3"*,,(F&@&%$.(5.$%A*"1,J(

! Y*1#(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(1$e*"(A#,%&'$.,(3$-(e+,%&A8(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,%$%+,(=(G0&30(&15$3%,(5"*5#-,&%8(%*(

%"$'#.(%*($%%#-FJ(

! B#%$&.(&,(#'*.'&-@6(G&%0(,*1#(-#G(F#'#.*51#-%,(3*-A&"1#FJ()0#(R+$.&%8(&-F#5#-F#-%(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"(

"#1$&-,($-(*55*"%+-&%8(%*(D#(F&,%&-3%&'#J(

! )0#("#.&$-3#(*-(%0&"F(5$"%&#,6(A"*1(%0#(B$3#3*+",#(%*(D+,#,($-F(%$c&,(A*"('&,&%*",(+,&-@(5+D.&3(%"$-,5*"%(

%*(#-%#"(%0#(%*G-6(&,($(A$3%*"(A*"(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#($%(%0#(1$-8(@$%#G$8,(%*(!0#.%#-0$1J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! ?,,#,,(%0#(8#$"a"*+-F(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(%*($,,#,,(,%"#-@%0,6(5*%#-%&$.(f0&FF#-(@#1`($,,#%,($-F(@$5,6(

&-3.+F&-@(e*&-%(5"*@"$11&-@6(#J@J(G*"P&-@(G&%0(*%0#"(F#,%&-$%&*-,(.&P#(].*+3#,%#"6(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(%0#(

&-F#5#-F#-%6(R+$.&%8(fG"$5$"*+-F`(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"J(

! !*-F+3%($(,#"&#,(*A(,1$..6(,5#3&$.&,%(F&@&%$.($+F&%,(%*("#'&#G(Y\2(3*F#6(Y\2(3*-%#-%6(.&-P,6(,*3&$.(

1#F&$6(#1$&.6(1*D&.#($-F(,#$,*-$.(%"#-F,(*-(P#8(G#D,&%#,J(

! \c5.*"#(*5%&*-,(A*"($('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(%"$&-&-@(5"*@"$11#F(5"*'&F&-@(3*-3&#"@#q0*,%(,%8.#(%"$&-&-@(A*"(

D+,($-F(%$c&(F"&'#",($.*-@,&F#(%0#(3+.%+"#6($%%"$3%&*-,6(0*,5&%$.&%8($-F("#%$&.(,#3%*",J(

9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#b(

!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(V$"P#%&-@(

Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;Eb(!0#.%#-0$1()*G-(

!#-%"#(>**%A$..(9:;Ua;Eb(!0#.%#-0$1(

XdH(H"$A%(X+,&-#,,(4.$-(9:;Eb(

\,%&1$%#,(*A(Y%$%&*-(+,$@#(9:;Ma;U(

!0#.%#-0$1(Y5$(Y%$%&*-b(H&@&%$.(?+F&%(

Z%#30-&3$.(,%+F8($-F('&,&%*"(e*+"-#8[6(

9:;E(!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%b(W#G(m*"P(

)&1#,()"$'#.(,#3%&*-6(;M(7$-+$"8(

9:;<J
;:
(

!

!

!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
;:
(0%%5/qq1*D&.#J-8%&1#,J3*1q9:;<q:;q;Nq%"$'#.q#-@.$-Fa30#.%#-0$1aA#,%&'$.J0%1.Lr"s;T"#A#"#"s0%%5/qq1JA$3#D**PJ3*1!

P
age 103



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M;(

G$1[#)!6#.#9':0#()!

)0&,(,#3%&*-($FF"#,,#,(%0#(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(Z3+""#-%($-F(#1#"@&-@[6(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(A"*1(%0#(%*G-6(&%,(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8J(

)0&,(A.*G,(A"*1(5"#'&*+,(,#3%&*-,($,(5$"%(*A(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(5.$--&-@($-F(F#.&'#"8(383.#6(,*(G&..(0$'#(.#,,(,5#3&A&3(&-,&@0%,($-F("#3*11#-F$%&*-,($,($(

"#,+.%J!

A-(%-(7! =$5#9-(#!%$)$c#.-%#(&#!

G$1[#)!5#70#()5Q((

! )0#(*AA#"(A*"(3*+5.#,q#15%8(-#,%#",(*AA#"(&,(D#%%#"6(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(&,(,*.&F($%(%0#(,1$..(%*(1&FF.#(,3$.#(

ZVd!\(=(1##%&-@,6(&-3#-%&'#,6(3*-A#"#-3#,6(#c0&D&%&*-,[J(]!_l(F#.&'#",(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(8#$"("*+-FJ(

?(8*+-@#"(1$"P#%(3*+.F(5*%#-%&$..8(D#(F#'#.*5#F(=(&-($-F(*+%(*A(%0#(%*G-J(Z)*+"(*A(X"&%$&-(A*"(#c$15.#6(

$-F(&%,(.#@$38(%*(D+&.F(!0#.%#-0$1($,($(383.&-@(0+DJ[(

! !0#.%#-0$1(+-F#",#..,($,($(A$1&.8(F#,%&-$%&*-(D+%(-##F,(1*"#(A$1&.8(A"&#-F.8(5"*F+3%($-F(5$3P$@&-@J(

! )0#"#(&,("#3*@-&%&*-(*A(%0#(-##F(%*(&-%#"-$%&*-$.&,#(%0#(%*+"&,1(A*3+,(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(%0#(,3$.#6(,3*5#($-F(

'&,&*-(A*"(%0#(%*G-($-F(#,5#3&$..8(%0#("#@&*-6(#J@J($"%&3+.$%&-@($-(*AA#"(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(%0#(?"%,(T(!"$A%,(

1*'#1#-%6(.&-P&-@(%*("#@&*-$.(5$"%-#",J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*-%&-+#(%*(A*3+,(*-(%0#(Vd!\(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%6("#A.#3%&-@(%0#(,%"#-@%0,(*A(%0#(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"J(

! \c5.*"#(5$3P$@#(F#'#.*51#-%(Z&-3J(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,6(].*+3#,%#"(5$"%-#",[(A*"(A$1&.&#,6(8*+-@(5#*5.#6(

$-F(%$"@#%#F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(1$"P#%,J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b()0#(!*%,G*.F,(

?G$"#-#,,($-F(4#"3#5%&*-,(

B#,#$"30(9:;9(?"P#-A*"Fb(Y*+%0(

K#,%(B#@&*-(?"#$(4"*A&.#(B#5*"%6()0#(

?+F&#-3#(?@#-38b(Y%"$%#@&3(

>"$1#G*"P(A*"()*+"&,1(9:;:a9:(

g&,&%\-@.$-FJ(

4-5-)'1!P#9&'0#Q((

! )0#(508,&3$.('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(&,(F&,e*&-%#F($-F(&-(,*1#($"#$,(*+%a*AaF$%#J(

! )0#(%*+"&,%(&-A*"1$%&*-(3#-%"#(&,(-*%(&-(%0#(5#"A#3%(.*3$%&*-($%()0#(K&.,*-6($.%0*+@0(%0&,(&,(*-.8($(5$"%(*A(

%0#(D&@@#"(&,,+#(*A(%0#(e*&-#Fa+5('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#($3"*,,(%0#(%*G-($-F(&%,(@$%#G$8,J((

! )0#(B$3#,(G#.3*1#("$3#a@*#",6(D+%(%0#(%*G-($-F()0#(7*3P#8(!.+D(3*+.F(D#(1*"#(,%"*-@.8(#-@$@#FJ(

X*%0(,##1(%*(G$-%(%0&,(%*(0$55#-J(

! )0#(1$e*"(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,`($+F&#-3#,(0$'#(D##-(F#,3"&D#F($,(j%0#(XX!(B$F&*(U($+F&#-3#(1$F#(

A.#,0kJ()0&,(&,($(@**F(1$"P#%6(D+%(%0#"#(&,($(3$,#(A*"(1*"#(F&'#",&A&3$%&*-6($-F(#-@$@&-@(G&%0(%0#(%*G-(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(H&@&%$.(?+F&%(

Z%#30-&3$.(,%+F8($-F('&,&%*"(e*+"-#8[6(

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(9:;Eb(!0#.%#-0$1(

>#,%&'$.,(d15$3%(9:;Ub(Y*+%0(K#,%(

B#@&*-(B$3#3*+",#(4"*A&.&-@(9::Ca;M(

!$"$%J(

P
age 104



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M9(

1*"#J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! \c5.*"#(0*G(%*(F#'#.*5(3*-,&,%#-%(&-A*"1$%&*-$.($-F(5"*1*%&*-$.(3*-%#-%(*-.&-#6(&-(5"&-%6(%0"*+@0(

%*+"&,1(5$"%-#",($-F(,%$P#0*.F#",($-F($3"*,,(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#J(

! ?.&@-(G&%0(%*G-,3$5#($-F(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(5"*@"$11#,(%*(1$c&1&,#(,8-#"@8($3"*,,(,&@-$@#(#%3J(

! !*11&%(%*($(508,&3$.(+5@"$F#(*A(%0#()d!(%*(&15"*'#(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#($-F(#c5.*"#($FF&%&*-$.(5*5a+5(

$-F(@$%#G$8(&-&%&$%&'#,J(

! \c5.*"#(G0#"#(1$e*"(3+.%+"$.(5"*@"$11&-@(3$-(F#'#.*5(-#G($+F&#-3#,("#.#'$-%(%*(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18J(

?'00,(-&$)-'(5Q((

! !0#.%#-0$1($,($(G0*.#(0$,(&1D$.$-3#F6(+-3#"%$&-(5$"%-#",0&5,($-F($(3*-,#"'$%&'#('&,&*-6(5*,&%&*-&-@(

$-F(F#,%&-$%&*-($1D&%&*-(&-(F&@&%$.(%#"1,J(]&'#-(1*,%(%*+"&,%('&,&%*",(G&..(#c5#"&#-3#(%0#(%*G-(F&@&%$..8(

.*-@(D#A*"#(%0#8(G&..(#'#"(#c5#"&#-3#(&%(508,&3$..86(%0&,(&,($(3"&%&3$.($"#$(%*(@#%("&@0%J(

! g&,&%(!0#.%#-0$1(G#D,&%#("$-P,(G#..(3+""#-%.8b(3*-%#-%($-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(3*+.F(D#(,%"*-@#"6($,(G#..($,(

.&-P,(G&%0(5$"%-#",($3"*,,(%0#(%*G-($-F("#@&*-J(

! K#$P-#,,#,(&-(%0#(5$"%-#",0&5(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(,0*G(+5(&-(A"$@1#-%#F($-F(&,*.$%#F(F&@&%$.(5"$3%&3#J((

! d-(%#"1,(*A($+%0*"&%86(!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#3*+",#(&,($(D"$-F(*A(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,&@-&A&3$-3#b(%0"*+@0(&%,(

G#D,&%#($-F(%0"*+@0(,*3&$.(1#F&$6(&%(0$,($33#,,(%*($(.$"@#"($+F&#-3#(%0$-($..(*%0#"(!0#.%#-0$1aD$,#F(

5$"%-#",(3*1D&-#FJ(

! !0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,(,&1&.$".8(F*1&-$%#(%0#(3+.%+"$.(F&@&%$.(,5$3#6(G&%0(&%,(,%"*-@(D"$-F,($-F(-#%G*"P(

*A(5*G#"A+.(&-A.+#-3#",(@&'&-@(&%("#$F8($33#,,(%*($(-$%&*-$.(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#J(X+%($@$&-6(#'#-(&-(%0#(

3+.%+"$.(,50#"#6(%0#(.*3$.('#-+#,($-F(G&F#"(F#,%&-$%&*-(*AA#"($"#(1&,,&-@($.1*,%(#-%&"#.8(=(8#%(%0#8(0$'#(

1+30(%*(*AA#"(&-(%#"1,(*A(8#$"a"*+-F(%"$AA&36(%"$3%&*-($-F(F#,%&-$%&*-("#.#'$-3#($-F(-$""$%&'#J(

! )0#(1$e*"(3+.%+"$.(A#,%&'$.,(F*(-*%(.&-P(G&%0(*%0#"(3+.%+"$.(A#,%&'$.,($-F(#'#-%,(,*(%0#"#(&,(-*(F&,%&-3%&'#(

8#$"("*+-F(A#,%&'$.($-F(#'#-%(5*,&%&*-&-@J(

! K&..(%0#(OS(,%$83$%&*-(1$"P#%(3*-%&-+#(=(G0$%($"#(%0#("#.#'$-%(1$"P#%(%"#-F,(%*(#c5.*&%(*"(1&%&@$%#(

$@$&-,%L(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(H&@&%$.(?+F&%(

Z%#30-&3$.(,%+F8($-F('&,&%*"(e*+"-#8[6(

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(9:;Eb(X#8*-F(

Y%$83$%&*-(23%*D#"(9:;E(

g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(H*1#,%&3(i#&,+"#(

)*+"&,1()"#-F,(A*"(%0#(W#c%(H#3$F#6(

H#3#1D#"(9:;M(g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(g&,&%(

X"&%$&-(9:;<(>*"#3$,%b(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(

4$,,#-@#"(Y+"'#86(2AA&3#(A*"(W$%&*-$.(

Y%$%&,%&3,(9:;:a;U(

P
age 105



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( MM(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*-F+3%($(,#"&#,(*A(,1$..6(,5#3&$.&,%(F&@&%$.($+F&%,(%*("#'&#G(Y\2(3*F#6(Y\2(3*-%#-%6(.&-P,6(,*3&$.(

1#F&$6(#1$&.6(1*D&.#($-F(,#$,*-$.(%"#-F,(A*"(P#8(G#D,&%#,J(

! !*11&%(%*(#,%$D.&,0&-@(D#-301$"P('&,&%*"(F$%$(A*"(%0#(%*G-6(.&-P&-@(G&%0(5$"%-#"("#,#$"30($-F(

#'$.+$%&*-(5"*@"$11#,($-F(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@J(

! K*"P(%0"*+@0(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(%*(D+&.F(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(F$%$(,0$"&-@(G0#"#(5*,,&D.#6(

&-3.+F&-@(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@q5"*@"$11&-@(=($3"*,,(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"(5$"%-#",q-#%G*"P,J(

! \c5.*"#(0*G(.#$F(5$"%-#",(3$-(&-'#,%(Z'#"8(1*F#,%(A+-F,[(&-(#F&%*"&$.(*-(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,(%0$%("#5"#,#-%(

%0#&"(*G-(*AA#",(D#%%#"(D8(5"*1*%&-@(!0#.%#-0$1`,(G&F#"('&,&%*"(*AA#"(Z#J@J(D#,5*P#(3*-%#-%6(&%&-#"$"&#,6(

5$3P$@#,6(A*"(#c$15.#()0#(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#"`,(fH&,3*'#"&-@(].*+3#,%#",0&"#`(G#D5$@#[J(

! !*-%&-+#(%*(D+&.F(%"+,%($3"*,,(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(%*(#-3*+"$@#(,0$"&-@(*A(F&@&%$.(

#c5#"&#-3#,qF$%$($-F(3"*,,a5"*1*%&*-$.(*55*"%+-&%&#,J(\-3*+"$@#(1*"#(F&@&%$.($-$.8%&3,($,($(@"*+5J(

?$0:$-7(5Q((

! 2AA#"(A*"(OS(1$"P#%,/("#%$&.6(%0#(#'#-%,(5"*@"$11#,6(A**F(T(F"&-P(Z3$-(D#(1+30(1*"#(F#'#.*5#F[J(j?(

@**F(F$8('&,&%($-F($,(5$"%(*A(G&F#"(Z!*%,G*.F,[(D"#$PJk(

! 2AA#"(A*"(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(1$"P#%,(Z#J@J(]#"1$-86(OY?6(W#%0#".$-F,6(5.+,(7$5$-6(!0&-$[/($(.*%(%*(*AA#"(&A(

5"*1*%#F(&-(%0#("&@0%(G$8J(i*%(*A(%"$F&%&*-$.(%0&-@,(%*(F*6(5.$3#,(%*(,%$86(@**F($33#,,J(l+&-%#,,#-%&$..8(

f\-@.&,0`J()0#(0#"&%$@#(3*+.F(D#(F#'#.*5#F(1*"#(3"#$%&'#.8J(!*%,G*.F,($,($(G0*.#(5+-30#,(+-F#"(&%,(

G#&@0%J(

! _*%#.,($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(Z&-3.+F&-@("+"$.(3$15&-@($-F(%0#(#1#"@&-@(f,0$"&-@(#3*-*18`(*A(?&"X-X[/(

!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#,`(Q/,,+%(N/#"2-=&(G#D,&%#(,#3%&*-(*A($33*11*F$%&*-(,0*G,(G0#"#(3$5$3&%8(&,,+#,(

#c&,%($%(5#$P(%&1#,J(

! )0#"#(&,($(.$3P(*A(%$"@#%#F6($@@"#,,&'#(5"*$3%&'#(F*1#,%&3($-F(*'#",#$,(1$"P#%&-@(Z$-F(D+F@#%,[J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! X$,#F(*-(-#G(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%,(A"*1(D#-301$"P#F($-F(,0$"#F(F$%$6($@"##(OS($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

1$"P#%,($-F(%$"@#%(%0"*+@0(%$"@#%#F(3$15$&@-($-F(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($3%&'&%8J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(g&,&%(X"&%$&-(

V$"P#%(d-,&@0%,b(d-D*+-F()*+"&,1(%*(

X"&%$&-`,(W$%&*-,($-F(B#@&*-,(9:;M(

g&,&%(X"&%$&-b(]"#$%(X"&%$&-()*+"&,1(

Y+"'#8(9::Qa;U(g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(]"#$%(

X"&%$&-(H$8(g&,&%,(Y+"'#8(9:;;a;E(

g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(

Y+"'#8(9:;:a;U6(2AA&3#(A*"(W$%&*-$.(

Y%$%&,%&3,J(

P
age 106



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( MU(

;C!<4*I43*D!<A!Y*F!?E;""*CJ*/!!
Z!*G*IJ3CJ!<BB<I@HC3@3*/

_Q!;0O-)-'(!8!O#-(7!:'5-)-.#!

!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(5*,&%&*-(&%,#.A($,(%0#(3+.%+"#(T(.#&,+"#(0+D(*A(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(Z%0&,(&,(-*%($(,%"$5.&-#(*"(3$15$&@-(&-(&%,#.A[6(G0#"#(3+.%+"$.(

'#-+#,($-F(#'#-%,(3*1D&-#(G&%0(5+D.&3("#$.16($33*11*F$%&*-6(A**F(T(

F"&-P($-F("#%$&.(%*(,+55.8(%0#(A+..8a"*+-F#F6(1*F#"-(*AA#"(%0$%(&-F#5#-F#-%(

%"$'#..#"(1$"P#%,(.**P(A*"(=(D*%0(F*1#,%&3($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.J((

)*(F*(%0&,6(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-/(

! Y#3+"#(&%,("#5+%$%&*-($,(*-#(*A(%0#(1+,%a@*a%*b(@#%a*+%a*Aa%0#a

3$5&%$.aR+&3P(F#,%&-$%&*-,(&-(%0#(OS(=(,8-*-81*+,(G&%0(*-#(*A(%0#(

D#,%(P-*G-(D"$-F,(&-(OS(%*+"&,1(Z!*%,G*.F,[b(

! ]#%($(D&@@#"(,0$"#(*A(%0#(;<1(!*%,G*.F,`('&,&%*",6(#,5#3&$..8(

,0*"%aD"#$Pq#c%#-F#F(,%$8(Z3+""#-%.8(C9n($"#(F$8('&,&%*",($-F(

$-#3F*%$.(A##FD$3P(A"*1(%0#($33*11*F$%&*-(,#3%*"(&,(%0$%('#"8(

A#G(@+#,%,(,%$8(A*"(1*"#(%0$-(9(-&@0%,(=(1*,%(,%$8(*-.8(*-#[b(

! X#($-(#,,#-%&$.(&-@"#F&#-%(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(*AA#"6(0#.5&-@(%*(

F#'#.*5(-#G(1$"P#%,b(

! X#($(30$..#-@#"(D"$-F
;;
(%*(X$%06(2cA*"F($-F(Y%"$%A*"Fa+5*-a?'*-(

=(.#,,(*D'&*+,($-F(*'#"a"+-6(1*"#(&-%&1$%#6(5#",*-$.&,#F6(D#,5*P#(

Z$..(R+$.&%8(1#$,+"#,[J(d-(*%0#"(G*"F,6(A*"(%0*,#(&-(%0#(P-*GJ(

(

\c%#-,&'#(.*3$.(3*-,+.%$%&*-($-F($-$.8,&,("#'#$.#F(%0$%(%0#"#(&,($(,0$"#F(

,#-,#(%0$%(%0&,(&,(G#..(G&%0&-(%0#(%*G-`,(@"$,5(&A($FF"#,,#F(,%"$%#@&3$..8J(

)*+"&,1(&,('&%$.($,(*-#(*A(%0#(D&@@#,%(#3*-*1&3(F"&'#",(A*"(%0#(%*G-(

Z$.*-@,&F#(5.$8#",(.&P#(]!_l($-F(%0#(O-&'#",&%8[(=($-F(%0$%(3+.%+"#(&,(%0#(

1$&-(F"$G(#-0$-3#F(D8(,5#3&$.&,%("#%$&.($-F(5"*1&,&-@(.*3$.(A**F(T(F"&-PJ((

)0#"#($"#($(-+1D#"(*A($"#$,(%0$%(3$-(D#(&15"*'#F(%*("#$.&,#($(,0$"#F(

$1D&%&*-6($3"*,,(3+.%+"#6(A#,%&'$.,(T(#'#-%,6(+,#(*A(5+D.&3("#$.16(0*,5&%$.&%86(

"#%$&.6(A**F(T(F"&-P6(1$"P#%&-@(T(F&@&%$.6("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(=($..(

3*-%"&D+%&-@(%*(D+&.F&-@($(,%"*-@6(3*0#"#-%($-F('&,&D.#(D"$-F(5"*5*,&%&*-(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1J((

!

WQ!4-5-'(!8!O#-(7!&9#$1!!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
;;
(?(30$..#-@#"(D"$-F(&,($(5"*F+3%(D"$-F(&-($-(&-F+,%"8(%0$%(&,(-*%(%0#(1$e*"(

D"$-Fq1$"P#%(.#$F#"J()0#(%#"1(F#-*%#,(%0#(A$3%(%0$%(,+30(3*15$-&#,(0$'#(%*(
3*15#%#(A"*1($(5*,&%&*-(D#0&-F(%0#(F*1&-$-%(5.$8#"(*"(.#$F#"(&-($-(&-F+,%"8J()0&,(
1$P#,(%0#(5"*3#,,(*A(1$"P#%&-@(,&@-&A&3$-%(%*($%%"$3%&-@(3+,%*1#",J((
( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ((((((((((((((

P
age 107



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ME(

!0#.%#-0$1("#R+&"#,($(,0$"5($-F(F&,%&-3%(*AA#"(%*(1$P#($-(&15$3%(&-($(

3*15#%&%&'#(1$"P#%J(?(,%"*-@(D"$-F('&,&*-($-F(A"$1#G*"P(G&..(,+55.8(%0#(

3.$"&*-(3$..6(,#%(%0#(%*-#(A*"(30$-@#6($-F(,0$5#(F#3&,&*-a1$P&-@J(d%`,(-*%($(

,%"$5.&-#(*"($(.*@*6(D+%(&%(3$-(D#(1*"#(3*-%#15*"$"8($-F(#F@8(Z"$%0#"(%0$-(

%0#(.*3$.(5#"3#5%&*-(*A(D#&-@(,.##58($-F(.$&F(D$3P[(G0&.,%(D#&-@(%"+#(%*(

!0#.%#-0$1J(?(,&-@.#6(@$.'$-&,&-@('&,&*-(F&F(-*%(.#$5(A"*1(%0#("#,#$"306(

D+%($(-+1D#"(*A(&-,&@0%,(F&F(G0&30(%0&,(F*3+1#-%(G&..(+,#(%*(5"#,#-%($(-#G(

5*,&%&*-&-@(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1J((

!"#$%&'#(D"$-F(F#'#.*51#-%(%0"*+@0(%0#(G*"P(*A()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%6(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.(A$,0&*-($-F(,%8.#(D"$-F(ZY+5#"F"8t[6($-F($(-$%&*-$..8(

"#@$"F#F(0*,5&%$.&%8(D"$-F(Z)0#(i+3P8(2-&*-(!.+D[($."#$F8(,%$"%(%*("#'#$.(

0*G(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(5"*e#3%(&%,#.AJ((

`Q!/)1$)#7-&!:$1)(#15L-:5!8!O#-(7!$)!)L#!)$O9#!

!0#.%#-0$1(-##F,($(5"*@"#,,&'#6(,%"$%#@&3("#.$%&*-,0&5(G&%0(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2($-F(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"J()0#("*.#(*A(]>&",%(i\4(&,(.#,,(G#..a

F#A&-#F6(@&'#-(%0#&"(.$3P(*A(A*3+,(*-(%*+"&,1(%*(F$%#(,&-3#(%0#8(F#'*.'#F(

F&"#3%(%*+"&,1("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,J()0&,(G&..(,G&%30(#150$,&,(A"*1(

"#5"#,#-%$%&*-(&-(%$3%&3$.(3$15$&@-,(%*(e*&-%(,%"$%#@&3(5.$--&-@J()0&,(1*"#(

,%"+3%+"#F6(%"$-,$3%&*-$.(5$"%-#",0&5($55"*$30(G&..(D#(3#-%"$.(%*(%0#(@"*G%0(

*A(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(=(G0*(F*#,q.#$F,(G0$%6(G0$%($3%&'&%&#,($"#(,0$"#F(

#%3J(A"*1(5.$--&-@(%*(F#.&'#"8J((

!0#.%#-0$1`,(F&,%&-3%('&,&%*"(*AA#"(G&..($.,*(D#($D.#(%*(,%$-F($.*-#(A"*1(

%*+"&,1(5$"%-#",(=(#'#-(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(=(D+%($.,*(3*-%"&D+%#(A+..8(%*(%0#(

"&30-#,,(*A(%0#(3*+-%8q,+Da"#@&*-$.(*AA#"J(

aQ!B9$((-(7!8!O#-(7!M'&,5#%!

K0$%($"#(%0#(5"&*"&%&#,(A*"(1$P&-@(%0#('&,&%*"(*AA#"(1*"#(1$"P#%a"#$F8L(

K0#"#($"#(%0#(R+&3P(G&-,6(5&.*%(*"(P&3P,%$"%#"(5"*e#3%,L((

d-A"$,%"+3%+"#(5"#,#-%,(30$..#-@#,(A*"(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(=(3$"($-F(3*$30(

5$"P,6(D+,(,%$%&*-,q,%*5,6(.*3$%&*-($-F(,%$AA&-@(*A()*+"&,%(d-A*"1$%&*-(

!#-%"#(Z)d![(#%3J()0#,#($"#(-*%(D#&-@(&@-*"#F6(G&%0(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"$-,5*"%(4.$-(ZA*3+,(*-("#F+3&-@(%*G-(3#-%"#(3*-@#,%&*-[($-F(

!0#.%#-0$1(XdH(Z$%%"$3%&-@(5#*5.#(%*(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#[(#c$15.#,(*A(%0&,J(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(&,($(-#G(*"@$-&,$%&*-6(G&%0($(3+.%+"#6(%*+"&,1($-F(

.#&,+"#("#1&%(%0$%(&,(-#3#,,$"&.8(#'*.'&-@J(4*,%a.$+-306($(D*.F($-F(

&1$@&-$%&'#(+,#(*A()0#(K&.,*-`,(3*..#3%&*-($-F(5"*@"$11#(3$-(D+&.F($(

.#'#.(*A('&,&D&.&%8($-F("#5+%$%&*-(&-(%0#("#@&*-(G&%0(5##",($-F($+F&#-3#,(

$.&P#J((

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,($"#($-(#,%$D.&,0#F(D"$-F(&-(%0#&"(*G-("&@0%6($-F(

$"#(,##P&-@(%*(3*-%&-+#(%*(3*--#3%(1*"#(G&%0(%0#(%*G-`,(*AA#"6($-F(

%0#"#A*"#($,(5$"%(*A($(8#$"a"*+-F(-$""$%&'#("$%0#"(%0$-($(,#"&#,(*A(,%$-Fa

$.*-#(#'#-%,J(

(

P
age 108



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M<(

)$"@#%(1$"P#%,(A*"(@"*G%0(&-3.+F#/(

! >$1&.&#,6(@&'#-(%0#(@#-#"$.(A$1&.8aA"&#-F.8(-$%+"#(*A(%0#(%*G-J(_*G(

3$-(A$1&.&#,(D#(D#%%#"(G#.3*1#F($-F(3$%#"#F(A*"6("#A.#3%&-@(&%,(

,%$%+,($,(%0#(D#,%(5.$3#(&-(%0#(OS(%*(D"&-@(+5($(A$1&.86($-F(%+"-&-@(

F$8('&,&%,(Z#J@J(%*(%0#(Y3&#-3#(>#,%&'$.[(&-%*($(.*-@#"(,%$8L()0#(

-#G(X"#G#"8(A$3&.&%8(G&..(1$P#($(F&AA#"#-3#J(Y*(%**(G&..(e*&-%(

5.$--&-@(G&%0(].*+3#,%#"(G0#"#(%0#(A$1&.8(*AA#"(&,(1*"#(,%"*-@.8(

3*11+-&3$%#FJ(

! m*+-@#"(5#*5.#($"#(-*%(*-.8('$.+$D.#($,('&,&%*",(D+%(.&-P(%*(%0#(

"#%#-%&*-(*A(@"$F+$%#,($-F($%%"$3%&*-(*A($(5"*A#,,&*-$.(G*"PA*"3#J(

)0#(0*,5&%$.&%8(&-F+,%"8(&,($3%&'#.8(G*"P&-@(%*(1$P#(!0#.%#-0$1($(

5.$3#(G0#"#(%$.#-%#F(&-F&'&F+$.,(3$-(%0"&'#($-F(1$P#(3$"##",(

Z"#,&,%&-@(%0#(5+..(*A(i*-F*-6(X&"1&-@0$1(*"(X"&,%*.[J()0#(

O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(&,($(-$%+"$.($-F(G&..&-@(5$"%-#"(%*(

F#'#.*56(G&%0(5*%#-%&$.(fR+&3P(G&-,`($'$&.$D.#(G&%0(*5#-(F$8,6(

@"$F+$%#(F$8,q,0*G,6(,%$"%q#-F(*A(%#"1q8#$"(G0#-(%$"@#%&-@(g>B(

Z'&,&%&-@(A"&#-F,($-F("#.$%&'#,[6($.*-@,&F#(.*-@#"a%#"1(3*-%"&D+%&*-,(

%*(5.$3'#a1$P&-@J()0#(3+.%+"$.($-F(3"#$%&'#(&-F+,%"&#,(,#3%*"(

5"*'&F#,(A+"%0#"(,+55*"%/(3"#$%&-@($(5.$3#(G0#"#(3"#$%&'#($-F(

&--*'$%&'#(8*+-@(5#*5.#(G$-%(%*(.&'#6(G*"P($-F('&,&%b(3"#$%&-@(1*"#(

,5$3#(A*"(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(3+.%+"#b(3"#$%&-@(1*"#(,5$3#(A*"(

3*-%#15*"$"8($"%,(T(3+.%+"#(%*(@"*G($%(%0#(@"$,,"**%,($-F(D#3*1#(

5$"%(*A(%0#(3+.%+"$.(#3*.*@8(=($-F(%0#-($%%"$3%&-@(A"#,0(%$.#-%L(

(

bQ!"#$%#15L-:!8!O#-(7!1#$%2!)'!%#9-.#1!

d%(&,(#,,#-%&$.(%0$%(%0#"#($"#(3.#$"("*.#,($-F("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,(A*"($..(.#$F(

,%$P#0*.F#",(=(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.6()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%($-F(

%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(5.+,(%0#(,+Da"#@&*-$.(HV2,(=(%*(

$33#.#"$%#($3%&'&%86($'*&F(@$5,(*"(F+5.&3$%&*-,(*A(#AA*"%6($-F(D+&.F(3"#F&D&.&%8(

$,(%0#(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#,(A*"(%0#(%*G-`,(%*+"&,1J(

)0#(A*+-F$%&*-(A*"($..(*A(%0&,(&,(%0#(!*+-3&.6($-F(%0#&"(3*"#("*.#(&,(%*/((

! ?55.8('&,&*-($-F(,#%(%$"@#%,6(G&%0(%0#("#R+&,&%#(%&1#A"$1#,($-F(

1&.#,%*-#,b(

! V*-&%*"(5#"A*"1$-3#($-F(#-,+"#($33*+-%$D&.&%8(D$,#F(*-(3.#$"(

F#1$"3$%&*-(*A("*.#,($3"*,,(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*",b(

! ?.&@-(&-%#"-$.(!*+-3&.($3%&'&%&#,6(3*--#3%#F($@#-F$,(Z#J@J(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(0#$.%0(T(G#..D#&-@6(%"$-,5*"%[6($-F(

"#,*+"3#,(D#0&-F(%0#(,%"$%#@8($-F(F#.&'#"(%0*,#(G&%0($55"*5"&$%#(

5$"%-#",b(

! _#.5(%*(A$3&.&%$%#(5$"%-#",0&5,($3"*,,(%0#(%*G-6($-F(%0#"#A*"#(

$@@"#@$%#($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,b(

! _#.5(%*(,+55*"%(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A($(3*-,&,%#-%(8#$"("*+-F(*AA#"(

D#8*-F(%0#(&15"#,,&'#(A#,%&'$.($3%&'&%8(5#$P,J(

(

)0#"#($"#(*%0#"(D#-#A&%,(%*(%0&,($55"*$30/(

! d%(*5#-,(+5(*%0#"(-#%G*"P,($-F(5*%#-%&$.(,*+"3#,(*A("#,*+"3#b(

P
age 109



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( MN(

! d%(#-3*+"$@#,(-#G(5"*F+3%,($-F(5$3P$@#,b(

! d%(3"#$%#,($(,%"+3%+"#(A*"(G&F#,5"#$F($F*5%&*-(*A(P#8(Z,0$"#F[(

1#,,$@#,b(

! d%(*5#-,(+5(-#G(30$--#.,(%*(%0#(1&c(Z#J@J(O-&'#",&%8("#$30(&-%*(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.(1$"P#%,6(0*%#.&#"(4B($-F(1#F&$($@#-3&#,[J(

!

!

G;BB3CJ!@E*!G;3C!;I*;/!<A!A<?H/!

)0#($+F&%(0$,("#'#$.#F($(,%"*-@(3*-,#-,+,(*A(&-A*"1#F(*5&-&*-6(D*%0(&-(

%#"1,(*A(G0#"#(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(-*G(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(%*+"&,16(D+%($.,*(G0#"#(&%(

3*+.F(D#(.**P&-@(A&'#(8#$",($0#$FJ()0&,(&,("#5"#,#-%#F(D8(%0#(A*..*G&-@(

H#,%&-$%&*-(K0##.6(-*G(5*5+.$%#FJ()0#(,*.&F(8#..*G(.&-#(F#-*%#,(%0#(

3+""#-%(Z.$%#(9:;E[(,&%+$%&*-6($-F(%0#(F*%%#F(.&-#(30$"%,(%0#($,5&"$%&*-(A*"(

0*G(A$"(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(5"*@"#,,(ZD8(9:9:[(&A(&%(3*-%&-+#,(%*(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(

$-F(D+&.F(*-(%0#(A*+-F$%&*-,(-*G(D#&-@(.$&F(%0"*+@0(%0#()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J()0&,(G$,(F#'#.*5#F(%0"*+@0($(,#"&#,(*A(G*"P,0*5,(

G&%0(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5($-F($(!$D&-#%(V#1D#",(K*"P&-@(

]"*+5J P
age 110



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

!

1*/&(@+%#8+B(/++7&,8#,%&(#(-7">%8(2A(&,8%-$,*&(#-=(#8%#&(3*%8%()*%+,%-*#"(@#-(A2@7&(,2(/"?820%(/,&(=%&,/-#,/2-(2AA%8(#-=($823(/,&(0/&/,28(%@2-2"B<(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((MC

!"#$%&'())

*)+,"-./"()

0%/-#)/-/1+12"()

34&+.1%-()+-5)

6-7&+(#&8.#8&")

9:;"&/"-."(<))

"2"-#()*);+.'+,"()

=+&'"#)

>",?"-#()

!+&&+12"@

38#A"-1./#B)

C/(/%-)

>#&+#",/"()

D"B)?"((+,"()

C/(/#%&)E"F.%?")
6-7&+(#&8.#8&")*)

G"(%8&."()

H%??8-/.+1%-()

H+?;+/,-()

I"(1-+1%-)%J"&)

K"+5"&(A/;)

>#+'"A%F5"&()*)

.A+?;/%-()L) MN)

!"##$%&'

()*+#,-.%,/'

WORKING 

ENVIRONMENT 

WORKING 

PARTNERSHIPS 

PRODUCT 

DEVELOPMENT 

MARKET 

DEVELOPMENT 

O)

012345(3465'

3678429'

:;11<''
P)Q)

P
age 111



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

3()#1:1#)-(7!)L#!6#5)-($)-'(!DL##9!

;J( K*"P&-@(\-'&"*-1#-%(

$J( )0#"#(&,($(5#"3#&'#F(.$3P(*A(Z$"%&3+.$%#F[('&,&*-6(D+%($(

,%"*-@(,#-,#(%0$%(%0&,(&,($(,%"$&@0%A*"G$"F(5"*3#,,(%*(

"#3%&A8(%0&,(G&%0(%0#(#-@$@#F(5$"%-#",J(

DJ( i&P#G&,#6(%0#(3*..#3%&'#(G&..(%*($FF"#,,(.#$F#",0&5(&,(

5"*1&-#-%6(-*%(.#$,%($,(-#G(*"@$-&,$%&*-,($"#(-*G(&-(

5.$3#(&-3.+F&-@()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%($-F(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2J(

3J( )0#(5"*3#,,(D#0&-F(%0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(&,($(3.#$"(

&-F&3$%*"(%0$%(Z,0$"#F[(,%"$%#@&3(5"*@"#,,(&,(+-F#"G$8J(

FJ( )0#(%*G-(0$,($(-+1D#"(*A(#c&,%&-@(,%"*-@(508,&3$.6(

*"@$-&,$%&*-($-F(#'#-%($,,#%,(%0$%($"#("#3*@-&,#F6(

$.*-@,&F#(%0#(-##F(%*(.&-P(%0#1(%*@#%0#"(1*"#(&-%*($(

,&-@.#(*AA#"J(B#,*+"3#,($"#(.&1&%#F6(D+%($@$&-(e*&-%(G*"P&-@(

3$-(,%$"%(%*($%%$3P(%0$%(30$..#-@#J(

9J( K*"P&-@(4$"%-#",0&5,(

$J( V*,%(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",(%0#(%*G-(-##F,(%*(F"&'#(&%,('&,&%*"(

#3*-*18($"#($."#$F8(f$%(%0#(%$D.#`J(V*"#(,+Da"#@&*-$.(

#-@$@#1#-%(G&..(A+"%0#"(#-0$-3#(%0&,6(G&%0&-($(3.#$"($-F(

$3%&'#(,%"+3%+"#($-F(G*"P&-@(%*($(3.#$"('&,&*-J(

DJ( )0#"#(&,($(5#"3#&'#F(*55*"%+-&%8(%*(D+&.F(*-(,*1#(*A(%0#(

&-&%&$%&'#,6(G0#%0#"(D&.$%#"$..8(*"($,($(G&F#"(@"*+5J(

3J( )0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(&,($(A.#F@.&-@(D*F86(D+%(

3*+.F(%$P#(%0&,($@#-F$(A*"G$"F("$5&F.8(&A(&%,("*.#(5#"1&%,J(

FJ( !0#.%#-0$1(3$-(F*(1+30(1*"#(%*(+,#(3*-,&,%#-%(

1#,,$@&-@($3"*,,($(G&F#("$-@#(*A(%*G-6(5$"%-#"($-F(%0&"Fa

5$"%8(30$--#.,(%*(3*-'#8(%0#(#1#"@&-@(*AA#"J(

MJ( 4"*F+3%(H#'#.*51#-%(

$J( )0#(,%*"8(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(%#..,(3$-(D#(3*11+-&3$%#F(

1*"#(D*.F.8($-F(3"#$%&'#.86(D+%(-##F,(%*("#%$&-(&%,(3*"#(

%"+%0,(&-(%#"1,(*A(G0$%(%0#(%*G-($-F("#@&*-(0$,(%*(*AA#"J(

DJ( !0#.%#-0$1(0$,($-(&15"#,,&'#(D+&.%(#-'&"*-1#-%(=(A"*1(

$"30&%#3%+"#(%*(@"##-(,5$3#,(=($-F(%0#(5$3P$@#,($-F(

5"*@"$11#,(3$-(3*-%&-+#(%*(1$P#(1*"#(*A(%0#1J(

3J( )0#(5"*@"$11#F(*A(A#,%&'$.,($-F(#'#-%,($"#('#"8(,%"*-@6(

$-F($(8#$"a"*+-F(3$.#-F$"($,,#,,1#-%(3$-($FF(A+"%0#"(

.$8#"&-@($-F('$.+#(%*($-(*AA#"($."#$F8(D+",%&-@(G&%0(0&@0a

5"*A&.#(#'#-%,J(

FJ( !0#.%#-0$1`,(*AA#"(&,(G#..aP-*G-(&-(,*1#("#,5#3%,(%*(

3#"%$&-(1$"P#%,6(D+%(3$-(D#(#-#"@&,#F(&-(*%0#",6($,(G#..($,(

D#&-@(1*"#(3*-,&,%#-%.8(5"#,#-%#FJ(

(

((((((((((MQ(

P
age 112



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( U:(

UJ( V$"P#%(H#'#.*51#-%(

$J( !0#.%#-0$1(F*#,(-*%(0$'#($(0+@#.8(F&'#",#(,#%(*A(%$"@#%(

1$"P#%,6(D+%(3$-(@"*G(#c&,%&-@(1$"P#%,($-F(F#'#.*5((

DJ( #1#"@&-@(1$"P#%,(1*"#6(#,5#3&$..8(G0#-(G&F#-&-@(%0#(

5$3P$@#,(%*(&-3.+F#(*%0#"(.*3$%&*-,(.&P#(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J(

3J( )0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(0$,(0$F(&-'#,%1#-%6(D+%(3$-(D#(

A+"%0#"("#A&-#F6(&-A*"1#F(D8(*5#"$%&*-$.(.#,,*-,(A"*1(%0#(

)d!(A*"(#c$15.#J(]$%#G$8,(=(D*%0(508,&3$.($-F(F&@&%$.(=(

3$-(D#(+5"$%#F(G&%0(,*1#(&-'#,%1#-%J(

FJ( !*11+-&3$%&*-,(0$'#(D##-("#.$%&'#.8("#$3%&'#($-F(D$,&3(

&-("#3#-%(8#$",6(D+%(%0&,(&,(,%$"%&-@(%*(30$-@#J(V*"#(

#-@$@#1#-%6(#,5#3&$..8(*-.&-#6(3$-($33#.#"$%#(%0&,(

5"*3#,,J(

#J( !$15$&@-,($"#(3*,%.86($-F(1$e*"(#'#-%,($-F("#@&*-$.(

5.$%A*"1,(ZG0&30(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(D+8(&-%*[(0$'#(D##-(%0#(

1*,%($3%&'#(1#F&$(3$15$&@-,("#3#-%.86(A"*1(5$&F(,#$"30(

$F'#"%&,&-@(%*(%0#(i*-F*-(O-F#"@"*+-FJ(7*&-%(1$"P#%,(A*"(

%0#("#@&*-(3$-(&-A*"1(3*,%a#AA#3%&'#(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8J(

(

(

( (

P
age 113



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( U;(

H#'#.*5&-@(=($.&@-#F(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(

(

;!63/@3C?@34*!43/3<C!

)0&,(5"*5*,&%&*-(&,($D*+%(1$P&-@(!0#.%#-0$1($(1*"#($%%"$3%&'#($-F(

F8-$1&3(5.$3#(A*"("#,&F#-%,($-F('&,&%*",($.&P#J(!0#.%#-0$1($,5&"#,(%*(D#(

*-#(*A(%0#(OS`,(1*,%(.&'#$D.#(3&%&#,6(G&%0("#,&F#-%,($-F('&,&%*",(&-,5&"#F(D8(

&%,(3+.%+"#6(A**F6(5+D.&3(,5$3#,6(#F+3$%&*-($-F(%0#(F&'#",&%8($-F(R+$.&%8(*A(

$33#,,&D.#(#c5#"&#-3#,J((

)0&,("#5*"%(F#%$&.,(0*G($(1*"#(&-%#@"$%#F(8#$"("*+-F('&,&%*"(*AA#"b($(+-&A&#F(

5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$1($,($(F&,%&-3%&'#6(3*-%#15*"$"8(5.$3#b($-F(

1*"#(#AA#3%&'#(F#.&'#"8(5$"%-#",0&5,(3$-(0#.5(!0#.%#-0$1("#$.&,#(&%,(

$1D&%&*-,(%*(D#3*1#($(0&@0.8(3*15#%&%&'#(5"#a#1&-#-%(%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-(

F"$G&-@(&-('&,&%*",6(%$.#-%($-F(G*+.FaD#(&-'#,%*",J((

d-(,+55*"%(*A(%0*,#($&1,(%0&,(,%"$%#@8(,##P,(%*(&15"*'#(%0#(R+$.&%86("#$30(

$-F(#AA#3%&'#-#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(%*(-$%&*-$.($-F(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.('&,&%*",6($-F(%*(#-$D.#("#,&F#-%,(%*(D#%%#"(+-F#",%$-F($-F(

#-e*8(%0#("&30-#,,(*A($..(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(%*(*AA#"J(((

)0#(,%"$%#@8($.,*(,##P,(%*(D#($('&%$.(A*+-F$%&*-(*A(G&F#"(#3*-*1&3(

F#'#.*51#-%(#AA*"%,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(%0#(,+""*+-F&-@(D*"*+@0,6(

#-$D.&-@(%0#(P#8(5$"%-#",(%*(3*1#(%*@#%0#"(&-(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#(G*"P&-@(

,%"+3%+"#,(%0$%(G&..($..*G(%0#1(%*(3*15#%#(,+33#,,A+..8(A*"(%0#(-#3#,,$"8(

,+55*"%&-@(&-'#,%1#-%('&%$.(%*(A+%+"#(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(5"*1*%&*-J(

!0#.%#-0$1`,('&,&*-(&,(%*(3"#$%#($(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(%0$%(&,/(

! 6-.#15#(=()0#("$-@#($-F(R+$.&%8(*A('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#,($33#,,&D.#(

A"*1(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(,#3*-F(%*(-*-#(&-(%0#("#@&*-J(

! 6-MM#1#()-$)#%(=(!0#.%#-0$1(&,("#3*@-&,#F($-F(5"*1*%#F($,(%0#(

3+.%+"$.(0+D(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(=($(F&,%&-3%&'#6(G#.3*1&-@6($-F(

3$5%&'$%&-@(5.$3#J(((

! 62($0-&(=(?-(#-"&30#F6(e*&-#F(+56(3+.%+"#a.#F(%*+"&,1aA"&#-F.8(

*AA#"(F"&'&-@('&,&%*"(@"*G%06(#3*-*1&3(,+33#,,($-F($(,+,%$&-$D.#(

383.#(*A(*-@*&-@(&-'#,%1#-%J(

!

! !

P
age 114



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( U9(

<H@?<G*/!BI<B</3@3<C!

)0#(%&1#A"$1#(,%$"%,(A"*1(%0#(9:;<a;N(A&-$-3&$.(8#$"6(D+%(,*1#($3%&'&%8(

1$8(D#@&-(#$".&#"6(,+De#3%(%*(A+-F&-@(3*-A&"1$%&*-J()0&,(&,(F#'#.*5#F(&-(%0#(

?3%&*-(5.$-($.*-@(G&%0($..*3$%&*-(*A(.#$F("*.#,J(

B1-0$12!',)&'0#5! /#&'(%$12!',)&'0#5! G#$5,1#!'M!5,&&#55!

D'1[-(7!#(.-1'(0#()5! ! !

?L#9)#(L$0T5!.-5-)'1!

#&'('02!-5!

5)1$)#7-&$992!$(%!

5,5)$-($O92!%#.#9':#%!

$(%!5,::'1)#%Q!

)0#"#(&,($(.#$F#",0&5($-F(1$-$@#1#-%(1*F#.(&-(5.$3#(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(F#.&'#"8J(

d15.#1#-%(%*+"&,1(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-b(&-3"#$,#(&-(F&"#3%*"a.#'#.(

$-F(5$"%-#",0&5(3*11+-&3$%&*-($-F(#-@$@#1#-%J(

!*"#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($3%&'&%8(&,(&-'#,%#F(&-(%*(,+55*"%(%0#(

,%"$%#@&3(5$"%-#",0&5(5"*3#,,J(

d-3"#$,#(3$5$3&%8(D8(3"#$%&-@(3$5$3&%8(%0"*+@0($("*.#($,(0+D(A*"(

$3%&'&%8J(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(A+..8(&-%#@"$%#F(&-%*(%0#(5.$--&-@(*A(A+%+"#(.*3$.(

$.&@-#F(,%"$%#@&#,6($-F("#@&*-$.(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(4.$-,(

ZHV4,[6(-*%$D.8(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J(

d-%#@"$%#($-F(1$-$@#(%*+"&,1(5.$-,(G&%0&-(!*+-3&.(F#5%,Jb(&-3"#$,#(

&-(F&"#3%*"a.#'#.($-F(5$"%-#",0&5(3*11+-&3$%&*-($-F(#-@$@#1#-%J(

)0#("*.#6("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,($-F($+%0*"&%8(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(

]"*+5(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(,%"$%#@8($-F(F#.&'#"8(&,(F#A&-#F($,($(-#G(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#J((

V*"#("#@+.$"()$,P(>*"3#($-F(,+Da@"*+5($3%&'&%86(G&%0(+5F$%#F("*.#,(

$-F(%$"@#%,J(

)*+"&,1($3%&'&%8(&,(1$-$@#F($-F(3**"F&-$%#F6(F#'#.*5&-@(,8,%#1,(

%0$%(,+55*"%(%0#(,%"$%#@86(3**"F&-$%#(5$"%-#",0&5(D+&.F&-@($-F(.#$F(

%$3%&3$.(F#.&'#"86("#'&#G($-F(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@J(

d-3"#$,#(&-A*"1$%&*-(,0$"&-@b(&15"*'#(F#3&,&*-a1$P&-@b(1*"#(

5$"%-#",(e*&-&-@J(

!

B1-0$12!',)&'0#5! /#&'(%$12!',)&'0#5! G#$5,1#!'M!5,&&#55!

D'1[-(7!:$1)(#15L-:5! ! !

B$1)(#15L-:5!$1#!$&)-.#!

$(%!%2($0-&!-(!%1-.-(7!

)L#!.-5-'(!$(%!%#9-.#12!

?(,#"&#,(*A(3.#$"6(F#%$&.#F(5$"%-#",0&5(Z%"$-,$3%&*-$.[($@"##1#-%,(

G&%0(P#8(5$"%-#",(0$'#(D##-(3"#$%#F(%0$%(0$'#($(,%"$%#@&3($-F(

%$3%&3$.(&15$3%(*-(%*+"&,1(1$-$@#1#-%6(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(

d-3"#$,#(&-(,0$"#F($3%&'&%8($3"*,,("#,#$"306(&-'#,%1#-%6(5.$--&-@J(

P
age 115



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UM(

M'1!)',1-50!-(!

?L#9)#(L$0Q(

5#"A*"1$-3#J((

?..(5$"%-#",($"#(&-'&%#F(%*($F*5%($(5"*3#,,($P&-(%*($(,&15.#(

1#1*"$-F+1(*A(+-F#",%$-F&-@J(

d-3"#$,#(+-F#",%$-F&-@($-F($55.&3$%&*-,(*A(3*-%"&D+%&-@("*.#,J(

!*11#"3&$.(D+,&-#,,#,($"#(G*"P#F(G&%0(%*(#-3*+"$@#(%0#&"(

&-'*.'#1#-%6(#J@J("#%$&.6(0*,5&%$.&%86(%*+"(*5#"$%*",6($%%"$3%&*-,6(HV2,(

#%3J(

d-3"#$,#(&-(3*11+-&3$%&*-,6(3$15$&@-,6(5$3P$@#,($-F(5"*F+3%,(

%0$%(&-3.+F#(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"(&-'*.'#1#-%J(

?(A*"1$.(F&$.*@+#(&,(F#'#.*5#F(G&%0(%0#(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

%*(#c5.*"#(1$"P#%6("#,#$"30($-F(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%(*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

d-3"#$,#(&-(O-&'#",&%8(&-'*.'#1#-%(&-(@#-#"$.(%*+"&,1(5"*@"$11#,b(

-#G(&-&%&$%&'#,($-F(5&.*%,(F#'#.*5#FJ(

)0#(*55*"%+-&%8(%*("#.*3$%#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(%*(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(

#c5.*"#F($-F(5"*@"#,,#FJ(

\,%$D.&,0($(!0#.%#-0$1(D$,#(A*"(%0#(HV2(Z,+De#3%(%*(A&%[J(

)0#(3*11&%1#-%(%*(,+,%$&-$D.#6($33#,,&D.#(%*+"&,1(&,(1$&-%$&-#FJ( d15"*'#(#-'&"*-1#-%$.(&15$3%b($%%"$3%(@"##-(%*+"&,%,J(

!

B1-0$12!',)&'0#5! /#&'(%$12!',)&'0#5! G#$5,1#!'M!5,&&#55!

B1'%,&)!%#.#9':0#()! ! !

I#M-(#!$(%!#(L$(&#!

?L#9)#(L$0T5!'MM#1!

M'1!.-5-)'15Q(

!

(

?-($-$.8,&,(*A(%0#(3+.%+"$.($-F(1$e*"(#'#-%,6(5$3P$@#,($-F(&%&-#"$"&#,(

*AA#"(5"*'&F#,(&-,&@0%(%0"*+@0($(@$5($-$.8,&,(A*"(8#$"a"*+-F(5"*F+3%(

F#'#.*51#-%(*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

!"#$%#(-#G(R+$.&%8a1$-$@#F(5"*F+3%,($-F(5$3P$@#,(ZA"*1($..(

5$"%-#",[b(5"#,#-%(8#$"a"*+-F(5"*@"$11#(*AA#"b(&-3"#$,#(&-(

A*"1$%&'#(#'$.+$%&*-(%*($,,#,,(-#G(5"*F+3%q#'#-%(5"*5*,$.,b(D#%%#"(

$55.&3$%&*-(*A(,0$"#F("#,*+"3#,b(-#G(&-'#,%1#-%(A"*1(*%0#"(,*+"3#,(

%*(,+55*"%(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%J(

)0#(%*+"&,%(&-A*"1$%&*-(3#-%"#(Z)d![(A+-3%&*-($%()0#(K&.,*-($-F(*-.&-#(

&,(F#'#.*5#FJ(

d-3"#$,#(&-('*.+1#(*A('&,&%*"(%"$AA&3(Z&-(5#",*-($-F(*-.&-#[b(&15"*'#(

'&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#(*-(,&%#($-F(*-.&-#b(&-3"#$,#(3"*,,a,#..&-@($-F(

&-A*"1$%&*-(5"*'&,&*-(G&%0($%%"$3%&*-,q5$"%-#",J(

)0#"#(&,($(5*,&%&*-&-@(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(%0$%(D*%0(3*15.#1#-%,(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(*AA#"($-F(,%$-F,($.*-#(A*"(%0#(%*G-($,($(F$8('&,&%($-F(

,0*"%aD"#$P(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

d-3"#$,#($-F(&15"*'#(1$"P#%($G$"#-#,,($-F(+-F#",%$-F&-@b(

&-3"#$,#(&-('&,&%*"(-+1D#",($-F(,5#-FJ(

)$"@#%(1$"P#%,($"#("#,#$"30#F6(&-A*"1&-@(5"*F+3%(5$3P$@&-@( d-3"#$,#(&-(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(5"*F+3%,($-F(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(A"*1(

P
age 116



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UU(

F#'#.*51#-%J( %$"@#%(1$"P#%,b('&,&%*"(-+1D#",(&-3"#$,#(Z&-A#",(&-3"#$,#(&-(,5#-F[J(

)0#"#(&,(1*"#("#@+.$"(D"$-F#F(,%$P#0*.F#"(ZX9X[(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(%*(

%0#(G&F#"(%"$'#.(%"$F#(1$"P#%6(3$""8&-@(-#G,(*A(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(

$-F(%0#(#'*.'&-@(!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#"J(

d-3"#$,#(&-(X9X(#-@$@#1#-%b(&-3"#$,#(&-(%"$F#(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#b(

&-3"#$,#(&-(5$"%-#"q%0&"Fa5$"%8(+,#(*A(3*-%#-%J(

)0#(D"$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(&,($55.&#F(%*($-(+5F$%#F('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(*-.&-#6(

*AA.&-#($-F($3"*,,(%*G-($-F(&%,(30$--#.,(%*(1$"P#%6(G*"P&-@(G&%0(

5$"%-#",(%*(F#'#.*5(+-F#",%$-F&-@6(,P&..,(T(1#,,$@&-@J((

d-3"#$,#(,%$P#0*.F#"($F*5%&*-b(&-3"#$,#(D"$-F("#3*@-&%&*-b(D#%%#"(

3*-,&,%#-38(*A(+,#b(&-3"#$,#(%0&"Fa5$"%8($F*5%&*-J(

)0#"#($"#(P#8(&%&-#"$"&#,(5+D.&,0#F($-F(5"*1*%#F(%0$%(%$"@#%(5"&*"&%8(

1$"P#%(,#@1#-%,6($,(5$"%(*A($(%*+"&,1(3*-%#-%(,%"$%#@8J(

d-3"#$,#(&-(+,$@#(*A(&%&-#"$"&#,b(&-3"#$,#(&-(*-.&-#(%"$AA&3qF*G-.*$Fb(

&-3"#$,#(&-('&,&%*"(-+1D#",J(

!

B1-0$12!',)&'0#5! /#&'(%$12!',)&'0#5! G#$5,1#!'M!5,&&#55!

G$1[#)!%#.#9':0#()! ! !

J1'P!)L#!.-5-)'1!

#&'('02!)L1',7L!

)$17#)#%!0$1[#)-(7!

&'00,(-&$)-'(5!

:1'71$00#5!Z!

525)#05Q!

)0#(F&@&%$.(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(&,(F#,&@-#F($-F(D+&.%(%*(#AA#3%&'#.8(1$-$@#(

,#3%*"(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($3"*,,($..(5.$%A*"1,J(

d-3"#$,#(*-.&-#(%"$AA&36(#-@$@#1#-%($-F(D**P&-@,b(&-3"#$,#(F$%$(

3$5%+"#6(&-3"#$,#(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%b(&-3"#$,#(,$.#,(3*-'#",&*-($-F(

3"*,,a,#..&-@b(0&@0#"(Y\2b(&-3"#$,#(+,#"(@#-#"$%#F(3*-%#-%J(

)0#"#(&,($(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(%*(F$%$(3$5%+"#($-F(1$-$@#1#-%6(A"*1(

"#,#$"30(%*(3$15$&@-6(3*--#3%&-@("#@&*-$.6(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

$F'*3$386(1#F&$($-F(,%$P#0*.F#"(30$--#.,J(

d-3"#$,#(F$%$(3$5%+"#6(&15"*'#(5$"%-#"(#-@$@#1#-%b(&-3"#$,#(e*&-%(

5"*1*%&*-$.(*55*"%+-&%&#,b(&-3"#$,#(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#b(&-3"#$,#(+,#"(

@#-#"$%#F(3*-%#-%b(&15"*'#F(,+33#,,("$%#(&-(A+-F&-@(D&F,J(

!0#.%#-0$1(%$"@#%,(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(%*+"&,1($-F(,5#3&$.&,%(

1#F&$(%*(5"*A&.#(%0#(%*G-`,(*AA#"J(

d-3"#$,#(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#b(1*"#($33+"$%#(Zf*-(1#,,$@#`[(3*'#"$@#J(

?(,0$"#F(3$.#-F$"(*A(1$e*"(#'#-%,6(#c0&D&%&*-,6($-F($3%&'&%&#,(&,(&-(+,#(

$-F(+5a%*aF$%#J(

B#F+3#(#'#-%(3.$,0#,b("#F+3#(3*15#%&-@(A+-F&-@($55.&3$%&*-,b(

&-3"#$,#(3"*,,a5"*1*%&*-,($-F(5$3P$@#,J(

)0#"#(&,($(,&15.#(A"$1#G*"P(A*"("#5*"%&-@($-F(,0$"&-@(1$"P#%($-F(

"#,#$"30(F$%$6(3$15$&@-(#'$.+$%&*-(F$%$6(*-.&-#(1#%"&3,6(&F#$(

@#-#"$%&*-($-F(5.$--&-@J(

d-3"#$,#(Ze*&-%[(5"*1*%&*-$.(*55*"%+-&%&#,b(&15"*'#F(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%b(

1*"#($33+"$%#(5.$--&-@b(&15"*'#F(,+33#,,("$%#(&-(A+-F&-@(D&F,J(

! !

P
age 117



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UE(

C<@*!<C!@E*!?;/*!A<I!3C4*/@G*C@!

@L#!C$)-'($9!Z!"'&$9!"$(%5&$:#!8!B9$&#VG$[-(7!$(%!?'V3(.#5)0#()!

)0&,(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(&,(&-3"#F&D.8(%&1#.8(A*"(!0#.%#-0$16(%0#(]>&",%(i\46(

$-F(*%0#"(.*3$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(F#'#.*51#-%(5$"%-#",J(?-($55"*5"&$%#.8(

,+55*"%#F(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(3"#$%#(,&@-&A&3$-%(3*a

&-'#,%1#-%(*55*"%+-&%&#,(*'#"(%0#(-#c%(%0"##(8#$",J((

)0#(1*,%("#3#-%(Y5#-F&-@(B#'&#G(,#%%.#1#-%(3*-%$&-#F(#-3*+"$@&-@(

-#G,(A*"(%0#(%*+"&,1(,#3%*"J()0#(!0$-3#..*"(3*11&%%#F($-(#c%"$(oU:(

1&..&*-(A*"(\-@.&,0(%*+"&,1(%*(0#.5('&,&%*",(F&,3*'#"(*+"(0&FF#-(@#1,6($,(

G#..($,(*+"(3"*G-(e#G#.,6(D#8*-F(i*-F*-J(>+"%0#"1*"#6(%0#(!0$-3#..*"(

0$,($.,*(3*-A&"1#F(%0$%(%0#(]B\?)(3$15$&@-(G&..(3*-%&-+#6(G&%0($-(

&-3"#$,#(*A(A+-F&-@(%*(o<:(1&..&*-($(8#$"J((

_*G#'#"6(g&,&%\-@.$-F(G&..(D#(,+D,+1#F(D$3P(&-%*(g&,&%(X"&%$&-($-F(&%(&,(%**(

#$".8(%*(P-*G(G0$%(&15$3%(%0$%(G&..(0$'#(*-(F#,%&-$%&*-,(D#&-@($D.#(%*(

$33#,,("#,*+"3#,6(,+55*"%($-F(5$"%-#"&-@(&-(3$15$&@-,J((

H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%($-F(V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-,($3"*,,(%0#(3*+-%"8(

$"#(#&%0#"(F&,$55#$"&-@(*"("#,%"+3%+"&-@($,(5+D.&3(A+-F&-@(,*+"3#,(*A(

&-3*1#(F#3"#$,#J(?..(HV2,($"#(D#&-@(#c5#3%#F(%*(F#.&'#"(1*"#(A*"(.#,,(

$-F(1$-8($"#(.**P&-@($%(F#'#.*5&-@(-#G(D+,&-#,,(1*F#.,(.#,,(F#5#-F#-%(

*-(5+D.&3(,#3%*"(A+-F&-@($-F(1*"#(3*11#"3&$..8(A*3+,#FJ(>*"(#c$15.#(

!$1D"&F@#(0$,(e+,%(.$+-30#F(Z7$-+$"8(9:;<[($(-#G(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$"P#%&-@(

2"@$-&,$%&*-(a(!$1D"&F@#(T(X#8*-F(a(G&%0($(3*15.#%#.8(3*11#"3&$.(1*F#.(

$-F(-*(5+D.&3(A+-F&-@J(

)0#(H#5$"%1#-%(A*"(!+.%+"#6(V#F&$($-F(Y5*"%(&,(3+""#-%.8(&-(3*-,+.%$%&*-(

G&%0("#@$"F,(%*($(-#G(K0&%#(4$5#"(A*"(!+.%+"#($"*+-F(A*+"(P#8(5&..$",/((

! 4.$3#,/(0*G(3+.%+"#(D"&-@,(%*@#%0#"(3*11+-&%&#,($3"*,,(%0#(OS(

! >+-F&-@/(D+&.F&-@(A&-$-3&$.("#,&.&#-3#(&-(3+.%+"$.(*"@$-&,$%&*-,($-F(-#G(

A+-F&-@(1*F#.,(

! 4#*5.#/(0*G(5#*5.#(#-@$@#(G&%0(3+.%+"#($-F(0*G(%*(#-,+"#(#'#"8*-#(

3$-($33#,,($-F(#c5#"&#-3#(3+.%+"#(

! !+.%+"$.(H&5.*1$38/(K*"P&-@(G&%0(3+.%+"$.(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*(5"*1*%#(

X"&%$&-($D"*$F(

)0#"#($"#($.,*(@"*G&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(F##5#-(3*..$D*"$%&'#(#AA*"%,(G&%0(

%0#(]>&",%(i\4(G&%0&-(%0#(D+"@#*-&-@(F#'*.+%&*-($@#-F$(D#&-@(

#-3*+"$@#F(D8(%0#(]*'#"-1#-%J()0#(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(]"*G%0(H#$.(ZG*"%0(

o<9JE(1&..&*-[($--*+-3#F(.$,%(8#$"6(0$,(%0#($1D&%&*-(%*(T@8%#,%(#(U7#+/,B(2A(

328K/-$(+/A%(8%@2$-/&%=(#&(,*%(>%&,(/-(L782?%V($,(*-#(*A(&%,(5"&*"&%&#,J()0&,(

%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(0$,(A"$1#F(&%,(%$"@#%,(&-(G$8,(%0$%(G&..(#-0$-3#(%0#(.&A#(*A(

"#,&F#-%,($3"*,,(%0#("#@&*-6(0#.5&-@(%*($%%"$3%($-F("#%"$3%(%$.#-%J((

)0#("*.#(*A($..(%0#(5$"%-#",(&-(F#.&'#"&-@(%0&,(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(&,(%*(#-,+"#(

%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(G*"P,(#AA#3%&'#.8(G&%06($-F(1$P#,(5*G#"A+.(&-'#,%1#-%(

3$,#,(%*6(&%,(.*3$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(&-'#,%1#-%(5$"%-#",J((

P
age 118



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( U<(

)0&,(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(0$,(%0#"#A*"#(D##-(F#,&@-#F(%*(0#.5(%0#($33*+-%$D.#(

F#.&'#"8(@"*+5(%*(D"*P#"(5$"%-#",0&5,6($-F(,*+"3#(&-'#,%1#-%(,*(%0$%/(

! !0#.%#-0$1(3$-(D#3*1#($("#3*@-&,#F(%*+"&,1(e#G#.(D#8*-F(

i*-F*-J(

! ?-F(1$P#($(A+..#"(3*-%"&D+%&*-(%*(i\4a.#F(@"*G%0(G&%0&-(%0#("#@&*-(

D8(5"*1*%&-@(!0#.%#-0$1($,($('&D"$-%($-F(3*0#"#-%(#c$15.#(*A(

5.$3#a1$P&-@($%(&%,(D#,%6(3*-,%$-%.8("#A"#,0#F6(3*-%#15*"$"8($-F(

'&D"$-%J(?(3*15#..&-@(5.$3#(%*(G*"P6(.&'#($-F('&,&%J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(0$,(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(%*(,&@-&A&3$-%.8(&-3"#$,#(&%,(

3*-%"&D+%&*-(%*(%0#(G&F#"("#@&*-`,('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(%0"*+@0(e*D(

3"#$%&*-6(%*+"&,1(,5#-F($-F(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(5"*A&.#J(

)0#($D&.&%8(%*(3"#$%#($("*D+,%(3$,#(A*"(&-'#,%1#-%6(G0#%0#"(A*"(

#,%$D.&,0#F(A+-F&-@(,*+"3#,(*"(-#G(A+-F&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,('&$(%0#(

5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*",6(G&..("#.8(*-(,%"*-@(#'&F#-3#(*A(@"*G%0(

5*%#-%&$.J(?,(%*+"&,1(&,($(3"*,,a3+%%&-@(%0#1#(&%(3$-6(%0"*+@0(#AA#3%&'#(

5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@6(.#'#"$@#("#,*+"3#,(A"*1(F&AA#"#-%(,#3%*",6(D+%(

*-.8(&A(&%(3$-(F#1*-,%"$%#(1#$,+"$D.#(&15$3%J()0&,("#R+&"#,(+5a%*aF$%#(

"#,#$"30(F$%$(%0$%(&,($,(&-%#@"$%#F($,(5*,,&D.#(&-%*($.&@-#F(

5"*@"$11#,6(,+30($,(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%J((

O-%&.(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(+-F#"%$P#-($-($,,#,,1#-%(*A(&%,(3+.%+"$.($,,#%,(

$3"*,,($(3$.#-F$"(8#$"($-F(F#'#.*5#F($(3*0#,&'#(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(

%*(&%,(D"$-F(F#'#.*51#-%($-F("#,#$"306(&%(G&..(D#(F&AA&3+.%(%*(P-*G(G0$%(

!0#.%#-0$1(-##F,($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,(%*(,+55*"%($-F(%0#"#A*"#(

G0&30(5*%#-%&$.(&-'#,%1#-%("*+%#,($"#(1*,%($55"*5"&$%#J(

( (

! !

P
age 119



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UN(

H#.&'#"&-@(=($-($3%&*-(5.$-(

!

;?@3<C!B";C!

)0#(%&1#A"$1#,($,,+1#(3*,%#F($3%&*-,(G&..(D#@&-(A"*1(%0#(9:;<a;N(A&-$-3&$.(8#$"J(Y*1#(*+%5+%,(1$8(D#(,%$"%#F(5"&*"(%*(%0&,6($-F(5"&*"&%8($3%&*-, $"#(&-(O'9%J(

X$,#.&-#(F$%$(5"#F*1&-$-%.8(&F#-%&A&#,(%0#(1#$,+"#,6($,(D#-301$"P(F$%$(@#-#"$..8(F*#,(-*%(#c&,%J(?(5"&*"&%8(&-(%0#(-#c%(;9(1*-%0,(G&..(D#(%*(,#%(1#$-&-@A+.(

5#"A*"1$-3#(%$"@#%,J()0#(&-'#,%1#-%(&15.&3$%&*-,($"#(-*%(&-%#-F#F(%*(D#(,*.#.8(,#3+"#F(A"*1(!*+-3&.("#,*+"3#,6(D+%(F"$G&-@(3"#$%&'#.8(A"*1(%0#(G&F#"(

5$"%-#",0&56(&-3.+F&-@(&-aP&-F("#,*+"3#,J(d%(&,($.,*(&15*"%$-%(%*(,%$%#(%0$%(%0#(3*..$D*"$%&'#($55"*$30(G&..(1$P#(-#G(,*+"3#,(*A(A+-F&-@(5*,,&D.#6($-F(-#G(

,*+"3#,(*A(A+-F&-@($-F($55.&3$%&*-,($"#(A$3%*"#F(&-%*(%0#(A"$1&-@(*A(%0&,($3%&*-(5.$-J(

D'1[-(7!#(.-1'(0#()5! ! ! ! ! ! !

?L#9)#(L$0T5!.-5-)'1!#&'('02!-5!5)1$)#7-&$992!$(%!5,5)$-($O92!%#.#9':#%!$(%!5,::'1)#%Q(

<,)&'0#! ;&)-'(! G#$5,1#c)$17#)! =$5#9-(#!\%$)$]! @-0#M1$0#! "#$%c5,::'1)! *5)Q!&'5)c5',1&#!

)0#"#(&,($(.#$F#",0&5($-F(

1$-$@#1#-%(1*F#.(&-(5.$3#(

A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(%*+"&,1(

F#'#.*51#-%($-F(F#.&'#"8J(

!*-A&"1(!*+-3&.($,(,%"$%#@&3(

.#$F(A*"(9:;<J(

?55"*'#F(&-(

!$D&-#%($-F(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#J(

Wq$( ?5"a7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%(

(

Wq$(

!*"#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(

$3%&'&%8(&,(&-'#,%#F(&-(%*(

,+55*"%(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(

5$"%-#",0&5(5"*3#,,J(

I#&1,-)!$%%-)-'($9!&$:$&-)2!

)'!%1-.#!)L#!:1'71$00#!

M'1P$1%Q!

Y+33#,,A+.(

"#3"+&%1#-%(*A(

5*,%0*.F#"J((

Wq$( ?5"a7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

o;<a9:P(5$(&-&%&$.(

A&c#Fa%#"1(3*-%"$3%b(

9aM(F5G(ZA+"%0#"(

$,,#,,1#-%(

@L-5!5#&)-'(!)$[#5!)L#!-%#()-M-#%!',)&'0#5!M'1P$1%!-()'!$!5#1-#5!'M!',):,)5!\$&)-'(5]!)L$)!P-99!5,::'1)!)L#!$&L-#.#0#()!'M!)L#!',)&'0#5Q!@L#2!

L$.#!7,-%$(&#!&'5)-(75!PL#1#!:'55-O9#Q!

P
age 120



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UC(

>*"3#( "#R+&"#F[(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(A+..8(

&-%#@"$%#F(&-%*(%0#(5.$--&-@(

*A(A+%+"#(.*3$.($.&@-#F(

,%"$%#@&#,6($-F("#@&*-$.(

H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(

4.$-,(ZHV4,[6(-*%$D.8(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,J(

!*-A&"1(H&"#3%*"(.#'#.(

1$-$@#1#-%(*A(%*+"&,1($-F(

*'#",&@0%(*A()$,P(>*"3#J(

!0#.%#-0$1(

A#$%+"#,(&-("#@&*-$.(

$-F(-$%&*-$.(

,%$%+%*"8(%*+"&,1(

5.$-,(

!0#.%#-0$1(

"#A#"#-3#,(&-(

5.$-,J((

X8(#-F(9:;<q;N( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

)0#("*.#6("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,($-F(

$+%0*"&%8(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(&-(%0#(

3*-%#c%(*A(,%"$%#@8($-F(

F#.&'#"8(&,(F#A&-#F($,($(-#G(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#J(

O5F$%#("#1&%($-F(5$"%&3&5$-%(

"*.#,(T("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,b(

!*--#3%(G&%0(H#'#.*51#-%(

)$,P(>*"3#J(

\AA#3%&'#(

3*-%"&D+%&*-,(A"*1(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(&-(,+55*"%&-@(

*+%3*1#,J(

Wq$( ?5"a7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

)*+"&,1($3%&'&%8(&,(1$-$@#F(

$-F(3**"F&-$%#F6(F#'#.*5&-@(

,8,%#1,(%0$%(,+55*"%(%0#(

,%"$%#@86(3**"F&-$%#(

5$"%-#",0&5(D+&.F&-@($-F(

.#$F(%$3%&3$.(F#.&'#"86("#'&#G(

$-F(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@J(

\,%$D.&,0(5$"%-#",0&5(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(F$%$(

1$-$@#1#-%(A"$1#G*"PJ(

\,%$D.&,0#F(

F$%$D$,#,($-F(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,(

$3%&'&%8(%*($@"##F(

'*.+1#J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

>"*1(7+.(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

(

(

(

(

P
age 121



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UQ(

D'1[-(7!:$1)(#15L-:5! ! ! ! ! ! !

B$1)(#15L-:5!$1#!$&)-.#!$(%!%2($0-&!-(!%1-.-(7!)L#!.-5-'(!$(%!%#9-.#12!M'1!)',1-50!-(!?L#9)#(L$0Q(

<,)&'0#! ;&)-'(! G#$5,1#c)$17#)! =$5#9-(#!\%$)$]! @-0#M1$0#! "#$%c5,::'1)! *5)Q!&'5)c5',1&#!

?(,#"&#,(*A(3.#$"6(F#%$&.#F(

5$"%-#",0&5(Z%"$-,$3%&*-$.[(

$@"##1#-%,(G&%0(P#8(

5$"%-#",(0$'#(D##-(3"#$%#F(

%0$%(0$'#($(,%"$%#@&3($-F(

%$3%&3$.(&15$3%(*-(%*+"&,1(

1$-$@#1#-%6(F#'#.*51#-%(

$-F(5#"A*"1$-3#J(

W#@*%&$%#(3.#$"(%#"1,(G0#"#(

"#R+&"#F(G&%0(.#$F(5$"%-#",(

Z,##(?FF#-F+1(>q][J(

!.#$"($@"##1#-%,(

,&@-#Fa+5(%*b(

\AA#3%&'#(

*5#"$%&*-$.(

"#.$%&*-,0&5($-F(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

9:;<q;N( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%6(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b(!*%,G*.F,(

HV26()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%6(

V$"P#%&-@(

].*+3#,%#"6(]>&",%(

Wq$(

?..(5$"%-#",($"#(&-'&%#F(%*(

$F*5%($(5"*3#,,($P&-(%*($(

,&15.#(1#1*"$-F+1(*A(

+-F#",%$-F&-@J(

O5F$%#($-F($.&@-()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(Z)4][("#1&%(

G&%0(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#(

1*F#.J(

)4]("#A*"1,($,(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b(H#'#.*5,(

"*.#,(%*("#,5*-F(%*(

*+%3*1#,(

5"*5*,&%&*-J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

?5"a7+-(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

!*11#"3&$.(D+,&-#,,#,($"#(

G*"P#F(G&%0(%*(#-3*+"$@#(

%0#&"(&-'*.'#1#-%6(#J@J("#%$&.6(

0*,5&%$.&%86(%*+"(*5#"$%*",6(

$%%"$3%&*-,6(HV2,(#%3J(

)$,P(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(

%*(5"*$3%&'#.8(F#'#.*5(%0&,(

*De#3%&'#6(G&%0(3.#$"(30$&"&-@J(

4"*@"#,,(*A(

$@#-F$b(5*,,&D.#(

5&.*%($3%&'&%8q(

&-'*.'#1#-%(&-(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,(T(

3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8(

&-(9:;<q;NJ(

Wq$( >"*1(7+-(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

?(A*"1$.(F&$.*@+#(&,(

F#'#.*5#F(G&%0(%0#(

d-,%&@$%#(F&"#3%(#-@$@#1#-%(%*(

F#'#.*5($(,0$"#F($@#-F$(*A(

4"*@"#,,(*A(

$@#-F$b(5*,,&D.#(

Wq$( >"*1(7+-(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

P
age 122



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( E:(

O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

%*(#c5.*"#(1$"P#%6("#,#$"30(

$-F(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%(

*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

5*%#-%&$.(F#'#.*51#-%(

*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

5&.*%($3%&'&%8(&-(

9:;<q;NJ(

)0#(*55*"%+-&%8(%*("#.*3$%#(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2(%*(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(#c5.*"#F($-F(

5"*@"#,,#FJ(

4"*@"#,,(A*"1$.(-#@*%&$%&*-,(

G&%0(-#G(H&"#3%*"6(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2("#@$"F&-@("#.*3$%&*-J(

>&-$.(F#3&,&*-(

"#$30#Fb(

B#.*3$%&*-(

&-,%&@$%#F(&A(%0$%(&,(

F#3&,&*-J(

Wq$( X8(Y#5(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%6(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2b(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"+,%(

4*%#-%&$.(,#%+5(

,+55*"%(Zd)(#%3J[(

)0#(3*11&%1#-%(%*(

,+,%$&-$D.#6($33#,,&D.#(

%*+"&,1(&,(1$&-%$&-#FJ(

\-,+"#(,+,%$&-$D.#(%*+"&,1(&,(

#1D#FF#F(&-($..(5"*@"$11#,(

$-F(5.$--&-@J(

\'&F#-3#F($-F(

"#A#"#-3#F(&-($..(

$.&@-#F(,%"$%#@&#,J(

Wq$( X8(Y#5(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

(

(

B1'%,&)!%#.#9':0#()! ! ! ! ! ! !

I#M-(#!$(%!#(L$(&#!?L#9)#(L$0T5!'MM#1!M'1!.-5-)'15Q(

<,)&'0#! ;&)-'(! G#$5,1#c)$17#)! =$5#9-(#!\%$)$]! @-0#M1$0#! "#$%c5,::'1)! *5)Q!&'5)c5',1&#!

?-($-$.8,&,(*A(%0#(3+.%+"$.(

$-F(1$e*"(#'#-%,6(5$3P$@#,(

$-F(&%&-#"$"&#,(*AA#"(5"*'&F#,(

&-,&@0%(%0"*+@0($(@$5(

$-$.8,&,(A*"(8#$"a"*+-F(

5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%(

*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

?'00-55-'(!%#)$-9#%!7$:!

$($925-5!'M!&,9),1$9!Z!0$U'1!

#.#()5!)'!-%#()-M2!0$1[#)!

'::'1),(-)-#5N!:$1)(#15L-:V

P-%#!1#5',1&#5!$(%!5,::'1)!

2#$1!1',(%!:1'71$00#!

%#.#9':0#()Q!!

!*15"#0#-,&'#(

1$55&-@(*A(3+""#-%(

*AA#"b(,5#3&A&3(&F#$,(

$-F(*55*"%+-&%&#,(

&F#-%&A&#F(A*"(

F#'#.*51#-%J(

X$,&3(1$55&-@($,(

,%$"%&-@(5*&-%(Z)0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%[J(

?5"a7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

oMP(&A(,*+"3#F(

(

B#5*"%(,0*+.F(3*,%(

*5%&*-,(G0#"#(

5*,,&D.#J(

P
age 123



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( E;(

)0#(%*+"&,%(&-A*"1$%&*-(

3#-%"#(Z)d![(A+-3%&*-($%()0#(

K&.,*-($-F(*-.&-#(&,(

F#'#.*5#FJ(

I#%#5-7(!)L#!@3?!-()'!$!)1,#!

@3?!8!:L25-&$9!:1'.-5-'(!$(%!

:1#5#()$)-'(!'(!5-)#!

\5-7($7#N!9$2',)N!

M-+),1#5cM-))-(75]N!P-)L!

$::1':1-$)#!,:%$)-(7!'(9-(#N!

)L1',7L!5)$MM!)1$-(-(7!#)&Q!

!*15.#%&*-(%*(D"&#A6(

%&1#($-F(D+F@#%J(

O,$@#(.#'#.,(

Z*-.&-#6(*-(,&%#[6(

'&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#(

"$%&-@,(

?5"a7+-(9:;<(

5.$--&-@(

7+.aY#5(9:;<(

3*11&,,&*-&-@(

23%aH#3(9:;<(

+5@"$F#(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"+,%b(!*+-3&.6(

4.$3#(T(\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%(

(

oEaCP("#F#,&@-(T(

D+&.F(

)"$&-&-@(%D3(,+De#3%(

%*(,*+"3&-@(

)0#"#(&,($(5*,&%&*-&-@(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(%0$%(D*%0(

3*15.#1#-%,(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(

*AA#"($-F(,%$-F,($.*-#(A*"(

%0#(%*G-($,($(F$8('&,&%($-F(

,0*"%aD"#$P(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

?'00-55-'(!(#P!&'()#()!)'!

$1)-&,9$)#!)L#!\&,9),1$9]!

)',1-50!($11$)-.#Q!@L-5!

P',9%!&1#$)#!(#PN!,5#$O9#!

$55#)5!8!$!&9#$1!:'5-)-'(-(7N!

&'1#!0#55$7#5!M'1!:$1)(#15!

)'!$%':)Q!

i$+-30($-F(

$F*5%&*-(*A(D"$-F(

$,,#%,(D8(5$"%-#",6(

1#F&$6("#@&*-J(

Wq$( 7+-aY#5(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#((

(

oMaUP(-$""$%&'#(

(

)$"@#%(1$"P#%,($"#(

"#,#$"30#F6(&-A*"1&-@(

5"*F+3%(5$3P$@&-@(

F#'#.*51#-%J(

K*"P&-@(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,(HV26(

D+&.F(1*"#(1$"P#%(&-%#..&@#-3#(

F&@#,%(*-(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(%*(

&-A*"1(5.$--&-@($-F(

3$15$&@-,J(

B#,#$"30(F&@#,%,(

A*"($..(#c&,%&-@($-F(

#1#"@&-@q-#G(

1$"P#%,J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#(

7+-aY#5(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#((

dA(-*%(&-a0*+,#6(

"#,#$"30(

3*11&,,&*-(oMa<P(

)0#"#(&,(1*"#("#@+.$"(

D"$-F#F(,%$P#0*.F#"(ZX9X[(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,(%*(%0#(G&F#"(

%"$'#.(%"$F#(1$"P#%6(3$""8&-@(

-#G,(*A(%*+"&,1(

F#'#.*51#-%($-F(%0#(

#'*.'&-@(!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#"J(

Y30#F+.#(#a3*11+-&3$%&*-,6(

@#-#"$%&-@(-#G,($-F(

5"*1*%&*-$.(3*-%#-%J(

)"$'#.(%"$F#(,#3%*"(

#-@$@#1#-%(.#'#.,J(

Y##(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2(

>"*1(7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

o;P(1$&.qF$%$D$,#(

1$-$@#1#-%(

)0#(D"$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(&,( \c5.*"#(*5%&*-,(A*"(3+.%+"#(T( g&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#( W*%(8#%(&-( Y#5aH#3(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T( Wq$(

P
age 124



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( E9(

$55.&#F(%*($-(+5F$%#F('&,&%*"(

G#.3*1#(*-.&-#6(*AA.&-#($-F(

$3"*,,(%*G-($-F(&%,(

30$--#.,(%*(1$"P#%6(G*"P&-@(

G&%0(5$"%-#",(%*(F#'#.*5(

+-F#",%$-F&-@6(,P&..,(T(

1#,,$@&-@J(

%*+"&,1(3*-3&#"@#(5"*@"$11#q(

%"$&-&-@(%*(+5"$%#('&,&%*"(

G#.3*1#($3"*,,($%%"$3%&*-,6(

0*,5&%$.&%86(@+&F#,(#%3J(

$-F(5"*5#-,&%8(*"(

"#%+"-('&,&%($-Fq*"(

"#3*11#-F("$%&-@(

ZD#-301$"P(

,+"'#8[J(

#c&,%#-3#J( \3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#((

(

Z]+&F#.&-#(oEaCP(

%"$&-&-@6(o9aUP(

$--+$.(

1$&-%#-$-3#[(

)0#"#($"#(P#8(&%&-#"$"&#,(

5+D.&,0#F($-F(5"*1*%#F(%0$%(

%$"@#%(5"&*"&%8(1$"P#%(

,#@1#-%,6($,(5$"%(*A($(

%*+"&,1(3*-%#-%(,%"$%#@8J(

?'00-55-'(!$!5L'1)!5#1-#5!

'M!.-5-)'1!-)-(#1$1-#5!

\&'((#&)-(7!)L#!)'P(T5!

.-5-)'1!'MM#1N!-(&9,%-(7!P-)L!

)L#!P-%#1!1#7-'(]N!)'!M'10!

)L#!M',(%$)-'(5!M'1!)1$.#9!

)1$%#!&'00,(-&$)-'(5!$(%!

&'(5,0#1VM$&-(7!:$&[$7#5Q!

W+1D#"(*A(&%&-#"$"8(

5"*F+3%,(.$+-30#F6(

F*G-.*$F#Fq(

F&,%"&D+%#FJ(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

23%aH#3(9:;<((

A&",%(D$%30(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(

o9aMP(&%&-#"$"&#,(

(

G$1[#)!%#.#9':0#()! ! ! ! ! ! !

J1'P!)L#!.-5-)'1!#&'('02!)L1',7L!)$17#)#%!0$1[#)-(7!&'00,(-&$)-'(5!:1'71$00#5!Z!525)#05Q(

<,)&'0#! ;&)-'(! G#$5,1#c)$17#)! =$5#9-(#!\%$)$]! @-0#M1$0#! "#$%c5,::'1)! *5)Q!&'5)c5',1&#!

)0#(F&@&%$.(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(&,(

F#,&@-#F($-F(D+&.%(%*(

#AA#3%&'#.8(1$-$@#(,#3%*"(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,($3"*,,($..(

5.$%A*"1,J(

?'00-55-'(!%-7-)$9!

-(M1$5)1,&),1#!%#.#9':0#()N!

(')$O92!M'1!.-5-)&L#9)#(L$0!

P#O5-)#!-(&9,%-(7!O$5-&!

?IG!\%$)$O$5#N!$($92)-&5!

$(%!#V&'00,(-&$)-'(5]Q!!

!

2-.&-#(%"$AA&36(

#-@$@#1#-%($-F(

D**P&-@,b(H$%$(

3$5%+"#('*.+1#6(

V$"P#%(F$%$b(Y$.#,(

3*-'#",&*-($-F(

3"*,,a,#..&-@b(Y\2b(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#(

?5"a7+-(9:;<(

3*11&,,&*-(

7+.aY#5(9:;<(

F#.&'#"8(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(

!*%,G*.F(HV2(

o;9a;EP(G#D,&%#(

Z,+De#3%(%*(,3*5#[(

(

o9aUP(!BV(

Z,+De#3%(%*(,*A%G$"#(

-##F,[(

(

P
age 125



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EM(

?'00-55-'(!,:%$)-(7!'M!)L#!

$,%-'V.-5,$9!$55#)5!M'1!)L#!

)'P(Q(!

!

/&L#%,9#!1#.-#P!)'!&'(5-%#1!

M,1)L#1!%-7-)$9!$,%-)5!

S#850"$,#(,#$"30b(

!*--#3%&*-,(%*(

3*"#(,&%#,b(g&,&%(

F+"$%&*-b(O,#"(

@#-#"$%#F(3*-%#-%(

'*.+1#J(

oMP(-#G(&1$@#(

D$-P(3*-%#-%(

(

oMP(-#G('&F#*(

3*-%#-%(

3*11&,,&*-((

)0#"#(&,($(,%"$%#@&3(

$55"*$30(%*(F$%$(3$5%+"#(

$-F(1$-$@#1#-%6(A"*1(

"#,#$"30(%*(3$15$&@-6(

3*--#3%&-@("#@&*-$.6(-$%&*-$.(

$-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.($F'*3$386(

1#F&$($-F(,%$P#0*.F#"(

30$--#.,J(

?'00-55-'(!#.$9,$)-'(!$(%!

1#5#$1&L!M1$0#P'1[!\)'!

%'.#)$-9!P-)L!?')5P'9%5!

6G<!%#.#9':0#()5]!)'!

&1#$)#!O#(&L0$1[cO$5#9-(#!

%$)$Q!!

!

I#.-#P!(##%!M'1!%-7-)$9!

&'00,(-&$)-'(5!1'9#!$M)#1!

_W!0'()L5!Z.&-P&-@(%*(5"#'&*+,(

,#3*-F$"8(*+%3*1#[(

X#-301$"P(,+"'#8(

F$%$(#,%$D.&,0#Fb(

H$%$(3$5%+"#(

'*.+1#b(4$"%-#"(

#-@$@#1#-%($-F(

e*&-%(5"*1*%&*-$.(

*55*"%+-&%&#,b(

V#F&$(3*'#"$@#b(

O,#"(@#-#"$%#F(

3*-%#-%('*.+1#b(

Y+33#,,("$%#(&-(

A+-F&-@(D&F,J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

?5"a7+-(9:;<(

A"$1#G*"P(

7+.aY#5(9:;<(

"#,#$"30(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(

!*%,G*.F(HV2(

oMaEP(A*"("#,#$"30(

A"$1#G*"Pb(

o;:a;EP(&-&%&$.(

"#,#$"30(Z$--+$.(

"*..a*+%(G&%0(.*G#"(

3*,%,[(

!0#.%#-0$1(%$"@#%,(-$%&*-$.(

$-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(%*+"&,1(

$-F(,5#3&$.&,%(1#F&$(%*(

5"*A&.#(%0#(%*G-`,(*AA#"J(

H#'#.*5($-F(3*,%($(D"&#A(A*"(

4B(3$15$&@-Z,[6(#&%0#"(

%0"*+@0(5$"%-#"(HV2(*"(

&-F#5#-F#-%($@#-38J(!"#$%#(

D$,&3(1#F&$(1*-&%*"&-@(

A+-3%&*-J(

\R+&'$.#-%(

$F'#"%&,&-@('$.+#(

Z\?g[(&-(%$"@#%(

1#F&$(5+D.&3$%&*-,J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#(

>"*1(Y#5(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(

!*%,G*.F(HV2(

d-a0*+,#qo<a;:P(

3$15$&@-b(

o:JEa;P(5$(

1*-&%*"&-@(

?(,0$"#F(3$.#-F$"(*A(1$e*"(

#'#-%,6(#c0&D&%&*-,6($-F(

$3%&'&%&#,(&,(&-(+,#($-F(+5a%*a

!"#$%#(1$"P#%a"#$F8(

5"*@"$11#(3$.#-F$"($-F(

3.$,0(F&$"8(5.$--&-@(A+-3%&*-J(

\'#-%q5"*1*%&*-$.(

3.$,0#,b(3"*,,a

5"*1*%&*-,($-F(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

>"*1(Y#5(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(

Wq$(

P
age 126



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EU(

F$%#J( 5$3P$@#,J( !*%,G*.F(HV2(

)0#"#(&,($(,&15.#(A"$1#G*"P(

A*"("#5*"%&-@($-F(,0$"&-@(

1$"P#%($-F("#,#$"30(F$%$6(

3$15$&@-(#'$.+$%&*-(F$%$6(

*-.&-#(1#%"&3,6(&F#$(

@#-#"$%&*-($-F(5.$--&-@J(

!"#$%#(%#15.$%#(A*"(F$%$(

,0$"&-@($-F("#5*"%&-@(G&%0&-(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#6($%(.#$,%(

R+$"%#".8J(

B#5*"%,6(F&@#,%,(&-(

3&"3+.$%&*-($-F(+,#J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

>"*1(Y#5(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

(

)0&,($3%&*-(5.$-(&,(-#3#,,$"&.8(A*3+,#F(*-(%0#(A&",%(;9a;E(1*-%0,(*A($3%&'&%86($-F(%0#(*+%3*1#,($-F(.#,,*-,(A"*1(%0&,(5#"&*F(G&..(&-A*"1($-(+5F$%#F(9:;Na;C(

$3%&*-(5.$-($-F(,*(*-J(?(-+1D#"(*A($"#$,("#R+&"#(A+"%0#"(#c5.*"$%&*-6(,#3+"#F(A+-F&-@($-F($-(&%#"$%&'#($55"*$30(%*(5.$--&-@($-F(F#'#.*51#-%J((

( ( P
age 127



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EE(

?FF#-F+1(

(

;Q!?;/*!/@H63*/!

(

=1-5)'9!Z!=$)L!!

8!$!)$9#!'M!)P'!&-)-#5!P'1[-(7!)'7#)L#1!)'!71'P!)L#-1!0$1[#)5

!++7"/-#,%(6#,*5(M7+,%-%B(:%/85(6#,*(.%&,/0#+&!

! )G*('#"8(F&,%&-3%&'#(F#,%&-$%&*-,(G*"P&-@(%*@#%0#"(A*"(%0#(A&",%(%&1#(&-(

"#.$%&*-(%*(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(=(+-F#",%$-F&-@(%0#('&%$.("*.#(*A(3+.%+"#(A*"(

5.$3#a1$P&-@J(

! 2-#(&,(P-*G-(A*"(0#"&%$@#(%*+"&,16(%0#(*%0#"(A*"(3+.%+"#6(D+%(X"&,%*.(G$,(

,%&..(-*%(1$c&1&,&-@(&%,(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(5*%#-%&$.(A*"(G##P#-F(D"#$P,6(

$-F(X$%0`,(%*+"&,%,(G#"#(1&,,&-@(*+%(*-($(G&F#"(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"6(

#,5#3&$..8(*+%,&F#(%0#(1$&-(,#$,*-J(

! )0#"#(G$,($(.$3P(*A(3**"F&-$%#F(G*"P&-@6(,*(3"*,,a3&%8(-#%G*"P,($-F(

5$"%-#",0&5,(G#"#(,#%(+56($-F(G*"P&-@(@"*+5,(G&%0($(3#-%"$.(

3**"F&-$%*"(Z,+55*"%#F(D8(?"%,(!*+-3&.(\-@.$-F(!+.%+"$.(H#,%&-$%&*-,(

A+-F&-@[J(?%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(%0&,(&,(%G*(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$-$@#1#-%(

*"@$-&,$%&*-,(G*"P&-@(3.*,#.8(%*@#%0#"(A*"(%0#(A&",%(%&1#(&-(1$-8(8#$",J(

! )0#8(0$'#("#$,,#,,#F(G0$%(%0#&"(P#8(1#,,$@#,($"#6($,(%0#8(G#"#(-*%(

%#..&-@(%0#&"(+-&R+#(,%*"&#,($,(G#..($,(%0#8(3*+.F(D#(=(#J@J(X$%0(G$,(

F*1&-$%#F(D8(B*1$-(0&,%*"8($-F(7$-#(?+,%#-6(D+%(0$,(1*"#(%*(*AA#"(

&-3.+F&-@($(1*"#(3*-%#15*"$"8(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"b($-F(X"&,%*.(&,(1*"#(%0$-(

X$-P,86(?$"F1$-($-F(1$"&%&1#(0#"&%$@#J(

! W#G("#,#$"30("#'#$.#F(%0$%('&,&%*",(G#"#(-*%($G$"#(0*G(3.*,#(%0#(%G*(

F#,%&-$%&*-,($"#(%*(#$30(*%0#"($-F(0*G(#$,8(&%(&,(%*(%"$'#.(D8("$&.(

D#%G##-(%0#(%G*J(

! K*"P&-@(%*@#%0#"6(%0#8(0$'#(D##-($D.#(%*(3"#$%#(3*15.#1#-%$"8(-*%(

3*15#%&%&'#(*AA#",6($FF&-@('$.+#(%*(#$30(*%0#"`,(*AA#",($-F(5$3P$@#,J(

P
age 128



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( E<(

! )0#8($"#(A*3+,&-@(*-(D#3*1&-@(1*"#(e*&-#F(+5($3"*,,/(3+.%+"$.(

5"*@"$11&-@b('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#($-F(&-A*"1$%&*-(5"*'&,&*-(Ze*&-%(%"$&-&-@(

5"*@"$11#,6('*.+-%##"(1$-$@#1#-%[b($55"*$30(%*(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,6(#J@J(

!0&-$b(1$"P#%&-@(3$15$&@-,b(5$"%-#",0&5,(D#%G##-(%0#(3+.%+"$.($-F(

%*+"&,1(,#3%*",6(#J@J(%"$-,5*"%(5"*'&F#",J(

! )0#8($"#(+5a,P&..&-@("#/(F&@&%$.(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(,8,%#1,6(&-3.+F&-@(

*5%&1&,&-@(G#D,&%#,6(,*3&$.(1#F&$6(%&3P#%&-@(A"*1(%"$3P&-@(%*(

3*-'#",&*-6(*-.&-#(3$15$&@-,J(

! )*@#%0#"6(%0#8(0$'#(D##-(.#'#"$@&-@($FF&%&*-$.(&-'#,%1#-%6(#J@J(i\46(

%*(3"#$%#($(F8-$1&3(1#F&$(D$-P(Z&1$@#,6($+F&*6('&F#*(A**%$@#(,0$"#F(

$3"*,,(%0#(3&%&#,[J(

! )0#8($"#(%#,%&-@(*+%(e*&-%(&-&%&$%&'#,6(#J@J(X"&,%*.(T(X$%0(?"%(K##P#-F#"6(

%0"*+@0(D+&.F&-@(*-(%0#(,%"#-@%0,(*A(%0#(#c&,%&-@(*AA#"(ZX"&,%*.(?"%(

K##P#-F#"(5"#'&*+,.8(#c&,%#F[($-F(F#'#.*5&-@(-#G(5"*F+3%J(

! ?(-#G6(,0$"#F(A*3+,(&,(0&@0.&@0%&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,($-F(3"#$%&-@(%$"@#%#F(

3$15$&@-,(%*(,+55*"%6(#J@J(X"&,%*.(C::(ZG0&30(&-3.+F#,(#'#-%,(G&%0("#$.(

5+..&-@(5*G#"(A*"(%*+"&,%,[J(

! )0#8("#3*@-&,#F($(@$5(&-(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%6($-F($"#(&-'#,%&-@(&-("#,#$"30(

$-F(#'$.+$%&*-(%*(3"#$%#(D#-301$"PqD$,#.&-#(F$%$($-F(5+%(&-(5.$3#($(

%$&.*"#F(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(A"$1#G*"P(%*(&-A*"1(

.*-@a%#"1(5.$--&-@($-F(F#.&'#"8J(

! )0#(%G*(3&%&#,($"#(G*"P&-@(%*@#%0#"(%*(%$"@#%(-$%&*-$.($F'*3$%#,6(#J@J(

g&,&%\-@.$-F6(g&,&%(X"&%$&-6(?"%,(!*+-3&.(\-@.$-F6(.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,6(i\4J(

! 4.$--&-@(-*G(#c%#-F,(D#8*-F(%0#(&11#F&$%#(A+-F&-@(383.#6($,(%0#8(

0$'#($33#5%#F(%0#(.*-@#"a%#"1(D#-#A&%,(*A(3*..$D*"$%&'#(G*"P&-@($,($(

A+-F$1#-%$.(5&..$"(%*(%0#&"(%*+"&,1($3%&'&%8J(

! !

P
age 129



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EN(

?L#5)#1!!

8!$!&-)2!5)1-.-(7!)'![##:!$L#$%!'M!(#P&'0#15

)*%&,%8(/&(/-@8%#&/-$+B(7&/-$(/,&(?7>+/@(8%#+"(,2(?8%&%-,(%W?%8/%-,/#+(?82$8#""/-$<!

! !0#,%#"(0$,($("&30(3+.%+"#($-F(0#"&%$@#(=($(G$..#F(3&%86(B*1$-(

0#"&%$@#6(1#F&$#'$.(@$..#"&#,6(*-#(*A(%0#(G*".F`,(*.F#,%("$3#3*+",#,6($(

1$e*"(!$%0#F"$.6(#$".8(&-F+,%"&$.($"30&%#3%+"#6(%0#(3*+-%"8`,(.$"@#,%(h**6(

$-F(%0#(B&'#"(H##($-F(Y0"*5,0&"#(O-&*-(!$-$.("+--&-@(%0"*+@0(%0#(

0#$"%(*A(%0#(3&%8J(d%(&,(3*15$3%($-F(G$.P$D.#6($-F(G&%0&-("#$30(*A(

V$-30#,%#"6(i&'#"5**.($-F(Y-*GF*-&$(W$%&*-$.(4$"PJ(

! !0#,%#"(G$,($(%*+"&,1(e#G#.(A*"(%0#(W*"%0(K#,%(=($-($33*.$F#(

0*G#'#"6(%0$%(%0#(3&%86($"*+-F(;:(8#$",($@*6("#3*@-&,#F(G$,(

&-3"#$,&-@.8(D#8*-F(&%,(+,#aD8aF$%#J(V$-30#,%#"($-F(i&'#"5**.($"#(

-*G(3*15#%&%*",($,(1+30($,(1$"P#%,J(

! !0#,%#"(G$,(+-F#"a+%&.&,&-@($-F(-#@.#3%&-@(%0#('#"8($,,#%,(&%(-##F#F(

%*(5"*%#3%(%*(0*.F(5*,&%&*-(&-($(30$-@&-@($-F(#'*.'&-@(1$"P#%5.$3#J(d%(

G$,(%$P&-@(&%,(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,(A*"(@"$-%#F6("#3*@-&,&-@(%0#&"(&-%"&-,&3(

5.$3#a1$P&-@('$.+#(D+%(-*%(F*&-@(#-*+@0(%*(1$P#(%0#1("#.#'$-%(*"(%*(

1$%30(1*F#"-('&,&%*"(#c5#3%$%&*-,J((

! )0#(-#%("#,+.%(G$,(+.%&1$%#.8($(F&,$55*&-%&-@(#c5#"&#-3#(A*"("#,&F#-%,(

$-F('&,&%*",($-F($(F"*5a*AA(&-(#3*-*1&3(&15$3%($-F(G&F#"(&-G$"F(

&-'#,%1#-%J((

! )0#(3&%8(5$"%-#",(3$1#(%*@#%0#"(+-F#"($(3*..#3%&'#(2-#(!&%8(4.$-6(

G0&30(,#%(*+%($(A"$1#G*"P(%*(3#.#D"$%#(%0#(3&%8`,(,%"#-@%0,($-F(,0$5#(

%0#(%85#(*A(3&%8(!0#,%#"($,5&"#F(%*(D#3*1#(%0"*+@0(F#%#"1&-#F(@"*G%0(

$-F(A*3+,#F($3%&*-J((

! )0#(,&-@.#(,%"$%#@&3(5.$-("#3*@-&,#F(%0$%(1$-8(5$"%-#",(0$'#($("*.#(%*(

5.$8(&-(!0#,%#"`,(#'*.+%&*-($-F(&15.#1#-%$%&*-6($-F(&%(,+55.&#F(%0#(

3.#$"(.#$F#",0&5(-##F#F(%*(3**"F&-$%#(D*%0(%0#(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(

,#3%*",(,*(%0$%(!0#,%#"(3*+.F("#@$&-($(,#-,#(*A(5+"5*,#($-F($(,%"*-@(

&F#-%&%8J(

! !+.%+"#6(0#"&%$@#($-F(%*+"&,1(0$'#(5.$8#F($(3#-%"$.("*.#(&-(%0#('&,&*-J(

K0#-(3*-,&F#"#F(%*@#%0#"6(%0#8(G*+.F(5"*'&F#($(0&,%*"&3$..8(F&,%&-3%&'#(

D+%(+.%&1$%#.8(3*-%#15*"$"8(*AA#"($-F(5.$3#a-$""$%&'#J((?(3+.%+"$.(

1$,%#"5.$-($-F(0#"&%$@#($,,#%("#'&#G(A*"(!0#,%#"(&,(-*G(&-(5"*@"#,,(=(

G&%0(1$e*"(3$5&%$.(&-'#,%1#-%,(5.$--#F($.*-@,&F#($("#'&#G(*A(0*G(

3+.%+"$.(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,($"#(+,#F(A*"(%0#(,*3&$.($-F(#3*-*1&3(.&A#(*A(%0#(

3&%8J(

! !0#,%#"(5"*'&F#,(+-&R+#(,#%%&-@,(A*"(#'#-%,(%0$%(,0*G(*AA(%0#(,%"#-@%0,(

*A(%0#(3&%8J(?-($--+$.(*+%F**"(%0#$%"#($-F(1+,&3(5"*@"$11#F(=(

!0#,%#"(4"#,#-%,(=(0$,(F#1*-,%"$%#F(.#'#.,(*A(F#1$-F(%*(e+,%&A8(

P
age 130



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EC(

$FF&%&*-$.(&-'#,%1#-%J(?(-#G(3+.%+"$.(3#-%"#(&,(&-(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(%0#(

3+.%+"$.(#c5#"&#-3#(&,(D#@&--&-@(%*(#c%#-F(%*(&%,(,%"##%,6(,R+$"#,($-F(

*5#-(,5$3#,J((

! )0#(2-#(!&%8(4.$-(,+55*"%,(%0#(,%"$%#@8(A*"(5+D.&3($"%($-F($-(

&-3"#$,&-@.8(#,%$D.&,0#F(5"*@"$11#F(*A("#@+.$"(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,(

$"#(0#.5&-@($-&1$%#(%0#(5+D.&3("#$.1($-F(3"#$%#(D+,%.&-@6(.&'#.8($-F(

F&'#",#(,5$3#,(&-($1*-@,%(%0#(3&%8`,(,0*55&-@6(3&'&3($-F(0&,%*"&3(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(F+"&-@(%0#(F$8($-F(&-%*(%0#(#'#-&-@(%*(@"*G(%0#(-&@0%%&1#(

#3*-*18($-F(#-3*+"$@#(.*-@#"(FG#..a%&1#J()0#,#($"#(D#&-@(

3**"F&-$%#F(%0"*+@0($(-#G(\'#-%,($-F(>#,%&'$.,(X*$"FJ(

! )0#(!0#,%#"($55"*$30(&,($1D&%&*+,($-F(A*3+,#F6(G&%0($("#$.(&-%#"#,%(&-(

#-,+"&-@(%0#(3+.%+"$.(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,($"#(A+..8(0$"-#,,#F(%*(3"#$%#($(

.&'#$D.#6('&,&%$D.#(1*F#"-(3&%8J((

! d-(9::N(%*+"&,1(G$,(D"&-@&-@(&-(CJU(1&..&*-('&,&%*",(%*(!0#,%#"6(G0*(

,5#-%($55"*c&1$%#.8(oE::(1&..&*-(&-(%0#(3&%8J((

! d-(9:;U(V$"P#%&-@(!0#,0&"#($--*+-3#F($%(%0#(?--+$.(g&,&%*"(\3*-*18(

!*-A#"#-3#(%0$%(%0#(3&%8(0$,(,&-3#(%0#-(,##-($-($'#"$@#(&-3"#$,#(&-(

'&,&%*"(-+1D#",(*A(,#'#-(5#"(3#-%(8#$"a*-a8#$"6($-F(*'#"$..(9Mn(,&-3#(

9::QJ(d-(9:;U6(M;(1&..&*-(5#*5.#('&,&%#F(!0#,%#"(G&%0(,5#-F&-@($1*-@(

%*+"&,%,(,$&F(%*(0$'#(&-3"#$,#F(%*(o;J<(D-J((

!

!

!

F'1[!!

8!P$[-(7!,:!)'!$!(#P!&'0:#)-)-.#!9$(%5&$:#!!

X28K(&%%K&(,2(>8/-$(/,&(=/0%8&%(2AA%8(,2$%,*%8(,*827$*(U7/8KB(@#"?#/$-&<(

! d-(%0#(;QQ:,6(m*"P("#3*@-&,#F(%0$%(&%,(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"($,,#%,(

$-F(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(3*+.F(G*"P(1+30(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#.8(%*@#%0#"(&-(.&@0%(*A(

&-3"#$,&-@(,0*"%aD"#$P(3*15#%&%&*-(A"*1(#1#"@&-@(%*+"&,1(3&%8(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(&-3.+F&-@(W#G3$,%.#6(i##F,($-F(V$-30#,%#"J((

! )0#&"(,*.+%&*-(G$,(%*(3"#$%#($(1+.%&a$@#-38(5$"%-#",0&5($55"*$30(=(%0#(

>&",%(Y%*5(m*"P(,%"$%#@8(=(%0$%(&-3.+F#F(%0#(!&%8(!*+-3&.6()*+"&,1(

X+"#$+6(3*+-%8(%*+"&,%(D*$"F6(!0$1D#"(*A(!*11#"3#6(0*,5&%$.&%8(

$,,*3&$%&*-,($-F($%%"$3%&*-,(@"*+5($1*-@,%(*%0#",J(

! )0#($&1,(G#"#(A*3+,#F(*-(1$c&1&,&-@(%0#(#3*-*1&3($-F(#15.*81#-%(

$F'$-%$@#,(*A(%*+"&,1(&-(m*"P(%*(%0#(D#-#A&%(*A(D+,&-#,,#,6(#15.*8##,6(

"#,&F#-%,($-F('&,&%*",J(H+#(%*($(.$3P(*A(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%($.*-@,&F#(%0#(

P
age 131



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EQ(

5$"%-#",0&5(1*F#.6(A*+"(5"*@"$11#F(,%"$-F,(#1#"@#F(A"*1(,%"$%#@&3(

F&,3+,,&*-,/(

o( C-=%8&,#-=/-$(,*%(@7&,2"%8(=(3*11&,,&*-&-@('&,&%*"($-F(

5*%#-%&$.('&,&%*"(&-%#"'&#G,(%*(#,%$D.&,0(%0#(30$"$3%#"&,%&3,($-F(

$%%&%+F#,(*A('&,&%*",6(%*(&-A*"1(5$"%-#",(G&%0(%0#&"(%$"@#%&-@($-F(

1$"P#%&-@J(

o( 1*%(U7#+/,B(2A(3*#,(X28K(2AA%8&(=($(3*15"#0#-,&'#($+F&%(*A(

8#$"("*+-F(#'#-%,6(&F#-%&A8&-@(@$5,($-F(,+@@#,%&-@(3"#$%&'#(

F#'#.*51#-%6(G0&30(.#F(%*(-#G(#'#-%,(&-3.+F&-@($(g&P&-@(

>#,%&'$.6($-F($(>**F(T(H"&-P(>#,%&'$.6($-F(#-3*+"$@#F(-#G(

-&@0%%&1#(#3*-*18(&-&%&$%&'#,6(d)(&15"*'#1#-%,(A*"(D**P&-@(

,8,%#1,6($('&,&%*"(1$-$@#1#-%($3%&*-(5.$-6(D#%%#"(%*+"&,%(

,&@-$@#6(%"$&.,($-F('&,&%*"(&-A*"1$%&*-(5$%"*.,J(?(,#"&#,(*A(

%"$&-&-@(3*+",#,(G#"#(&F#-%&A&#F(%*(&15"*'#('&,&%*"(,#"'&3#,(

o( )7&,2"%89A2@7&%=(O#8K%,/-$(=(-#G("#,#$"30(&-A*"1#F(OS(

%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(A*3+,#F(*-(i*-F*-qY*+%0(\$,%(Z5"#aA$1&.8(

$F+.%,[($-F(*'#"(EE,(A"*1(Y3*%.$-FJ(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(5"&*"&%8(

1$"P#%,(D#3$1#(%0#(OY?6(W*"G$86(d"#.$-FJ(?(4B(3$15$&@-(

G$,(F#'#.*5#F($-F(3$15$&@-,(G&%0("$&.(5"*'&F#",(G#"#($.,*(

F#'#.*5#F(ZG0&30(D**,%#F("$&.('&,&%,(D8(E<n[J()0#(D+,&-#,,(

1$"P#%(ZVd!\[(G$,("#A"#,0#FJ(

o( Y,8%-$,*%-/-$(,*%(M#8,-%8&*/?(=(5"*e#3%(@"*+5,(%**P(A*"G$"F(

#.#1#-%,(*A(%0#(>&",%(Y%*5(m*"P(,%"$%#@86(#-$D.&-@(G&F#"($-F(

F##5#"(5$"%&3&5$%&*-(D8(.*3$.(D+,&-#,,#,J(>+-F&-@(,*+"3#,(

G#"#(D"*$F#-#F(F+#(%*(%0#(D"#$F%0(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",0&56($-F(

"#,&F#-%,(G#"#(&-'*.'#F('&$($(B#,&F#-%,(>&",%(K##P#-F($-F($(

1+%+$..8(D#-#A&3&$.("#,&F#-%q'&,&%*"(3$.#-F$"(*A(#'#-%,J(

! ]"*G%0(G$,(@"$F+$.6(D+%(%*+"&,1a@#-#"$%#F("#'#-+#(D#%G##-(;QQNa

9::9(G$,(#,%&1$%#F(%*(0$'#("&,#-(D8($55"*cJ(9:n(Zo9UUJU1(%*(

o9Q9JQ1[(G&%0(0*%#.,(,##&-@(%0#(D&@@#,%(D#-#A&%J((

! )0#("#3#-%(A.**F,(G&..(*A(3*+",#("#R+&"#($(A"#,0(A*3+,6(D+%(%0#(.$%#,%(

%*+"&,1(@+&F#('#"8(3.#$".8(5*,&%&*-,(m*"P(%0"*+@0(&%,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(A&",%6(

%0#-(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(&%,(0#"&%$@#($-F(,5*"%(*AA#"6($-F(A*3+,&-@(*-(%0#(

D"#$F%0(*A(3&%8(D$,#F(A#,%&'$.,(Z,##(D#.*G(A*"($(.&-P(%*(m*"P`,(9:;<(

'&,&%*"(@+&F#[J(

! 0%%5/qq&,,++J3*1q'&,&%8*"PqF*3,q'&,&%r8*"PrF#,%&-$%&*-r@+&F#r9:;<L13

r3&Fs<$C$A;ANAFT13r#&FsF3FC;C9:MQJ(

!

!

! !

P
age 132



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <:(

C'1P-&L!!

8!,5-(7!&,9),1#!)'!1#:'5-)-'(!-)5!-0$7#!!

D2>%8,(:/+&2-V&(:#+K/-$5(?#8,(2A(Z28A2+K(#-=(Z283/@*(.%&,/0#+<(

! _$,($(f@**F(%*(@*`(8#$"("*+-F(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"6(G0&30(&%(-*G($"%&3+.$%#,(

Z-*%(e+,%(&%,(,&@-$%+"#(#'#-%,[(G&%0(5$"%&3+.$"(D"#$F%0($-F(F#5%0(&-(%0#(

5#"A*"1&-@($"%,/(1+,&36(.&%#"$%+"#6(%0#$%"#(Z1*,%(,+33#,,A+.(3*11#"3&$.(

%0#$%"#(*+%,&F#(i*-F*-[6(*+%F**"(5#"A*"1$-3#6($-F(@"*G&-@('&,+$.($"%,(

*AA#"J()0&,(,+11#"(W*"G&30(0*,%,(%0#(X"&%&,0(?"%(Y0*G(C6($,(*-#(*A(

A*+"(,#.#3%#F(OS(3&%&#,(0*,%&-@(%0&,(1$e*"('&,+$.($"%,(#'#-%J(

! W*"A*.P($-F(W*"G&30(>#,%&'$.($3%,($,($(A.$@,0&5(#'#-%(D+%(&,(,+55*"%#F(

D8($(1&c(*A(,1$..(%*(1&Fa,3$.#(A#,%&'$.,($3"*,,($"%(A*"1,(Z#J@J(

5#"A*"1&-@($"%,6('&,+$.($"%,6(.&%#"$%+"#6(0#"&%$@#6(A&.1[($3"*,,(%0#(

3$.#-F$"J(

! )0#8(0$'#($(5$"%&3+.$"(,%"#-@%0(&-(K"&%&-@($-F(i&%#"$%+"#6(F"$G&-@(*-(

&%,(0#"&%$@#(Z7+.&$-(*A(W*"G&306(;9%0(!#-%+"8[6($-(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(

"#3*@-&,#F(G"&%&-@(3*+",#($%(O-&'#",&%8(*A(\$,%(?-@.&$6(%0#(W#G(K"&%#",`(

!#-%"#(Z3+""#-%.8(@*&-@(%0"*+@0($(1$e*"(3$5&%$.(F#'#.*51#-%(A*"($(

5+"5*,#(D+&.%(3#-%"#[6($(i&%#"$%+"#(>#,%&'$.6($-F(OW\Y!2(!&%8(*A(

i&%#"$%+"#(,%$%+,J(

! )0#(,%"*-@($-F(F&,%&-3%&'#(D+&.%(0#"&%$@#($FF,(%*(,#-,#(*A(5.$3#(G&%0($-(

$%%"$3%&'#(1#F&$#'$.(3*"#($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A($(G$.P$D.#(3&%8J(

! ?(1$e*"(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(0#"&%$@#(5"*@"$11#F(0$,(#'*.'#F6(G&%0(5$"%-#"(

3&%8(]0#-%($-F(,+55*"%#F(D8(\+"*5#$-(A+-F&-@6(%*(F#'#.*5(-#G(G$8,(

*A(G*"P&-@(%*(5"*1*%#(%0#(fW*"G&30(;9`(Z1$e*"(0#"&%$@#(D+&.F&-@,[($-F(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.(3*..$D*"$%&*-,J(d-3"#$,&-@.8(*5#-&-@(+5(%0#,#(0#"&%$@#(

,&%#,(A*"(3"#$%&'#(+,#(D8(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,6(&-F#5#-F#-%(

5"*1*%#",6(.*3$.(A**F($-F(F"&-P(5"*'&F#",($-F(%0&,(0$,(%"$-,A*"1#F(

%0#&"('&,&%*"q+,#"(D$,#J(

! d-F#5#-F#-%(D*+%&R+#("#%$&.(&-(%0#(i$-#,(&,(,+55*"%#F(D8($..(1$e*"(0&@0(

,%"##%(D"$-F,(-#$"D8J(?(@"*G&-@(&-F#5#-F#-%(A**F($-F(F"&-P(*AA#"(&,(

3"#$%&-@(A+"%0#"(F&,%&-3%&'#-#,,($-F(5"*A&.#(A*"(.*3$.(5"*F+3#($-F(

F#.&3$3&#,J(

! ?-$.8,&,("#'#$.#F($(.$3P(*A(@**F(R+$.&%8($33*11*F$%&*-(&-(%0#(3&%8(

3#-%"#6(,*(-*G(-#G(D*+%&R+#(0*%#.,($-F(XTX,($"#(D#&-@(F#'#.*5#FJ(

! W*"G&30(,+AA#"#F(A"*1(1&,3*-3#5%&*-,($"*+-F(&1$@#6(5"&1$"&.8(

$,,*3&$%#F(G&%0(%0#(,+33#,,(*A(Y%#'#(!**@$-`,(?.$-(4$"%"&F@#(A&3%&*-$.(

30$"$3%#"6(D+%(%**P($(5"*$3%&'#($55"*$30($-F(#'#-(0*,%#F($(5"#1&#"#(

*A(%0#(A#$%+"#(A&.1(F+#-(M#8,8/=$%'(F+?*#(M#?#(Z9:;M[J(

! )0#8(,##P(*+%($-F(G*"P(G&%0(0&@0(5"*A&.#($1D$,,$F*",(G&%0(.*3$.(

3*--#3%&*-,6(#J@J(Y%#50#-(>"86(H#.&$(Y1&%06(%*(,+55*"%(1$e*"(D&F,(,+30(

$,(OW\Y!2(!&%8(*A(i&%#"$%+"#J(

P
age 133



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <;(

! )0*+@0(%0#(3&%8(G$,(+-,+33#,,A+.(&-(D&FF&-@(%*(0*,%(%0#(A&",%(OS(!&%8(*A(

!+.%+"#6(&%(+,#F(%0#(5"*3#,,(%*(@$.'$-&,#(-#G(5$"%-#",0&5,($-F(G$8,(

*A(G*"P&-@(Z.*3$..8($-F("#@&*-$..8[6("#,+.%&-@(&-($(,+33#,,A+.(D&F(%*(

D#3*1#(OW\Y!2(!&%8(*A(i&%#"$%+"#(G0&30(0$,(&-(%+"-(3*-%"&D+%#F(

%*G$"F,(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(%0#(W#G(K"&%#",`(!#-%"#(3$5&%$.(5"*e#3%J(

! d%(3$-(D#(F&AA&3+.%(%*($33#,,(W*"G&30(A"*1(*+%,&F#(%0#(3*+-%8(F+#(%*(

.&1&%#F("*$F($-F("$&.(3*--#3%&*-,6(D+%(&%(F*#,(0$'#($-(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

$&"5*"%($-F("$&.(.&-P,(%*(i*-F*-($"#(&15"*'&-@6(G&%0(-#G($FF&%&*-$.(

&-'#,%1#-%(%*("$&.(-#%G*"P,($--*+-3#F("#3#-%.8J(

! ?('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(%"$&-&-@(&-&%&$%&'#(G$,(,#%(+5($-F(F#.&'#"#F(%$"@#%&-@(

A"*-%(*A(0*+,#6('&,&%*"(,#"'&3#,(,%$AA($-F(%$c&(F"&'#",("#,+.%&-@(&-(1*"#(

&-A*"1#F($F'*3$%#,(A*"(%0#(3&%8`,(*AA#"J(((

! W*"G&30(&,(5$"%(*A(%0#(W*"A*.P($-F(Y+AA*.P(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(&-&%&$%&'#(%0$%(

"#3#&'#F(?"%,(!*+-3&.(\-@.$-F($-F(W#G(?-@.&$(i\4(A+-F&-@(A*..*G&-@(

G*"P(3*15.#%#F(D8(!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(%*(0#.5(%0#1(%*(1$P#(%0#(3$,#(A*"(

&-'#,%1#-%(%*(5$"%-#",J(

(

(

(

(

(

!

!

A#5)-.$9!C'QdN!B'1)0#-1-'(!!
8!$(-0$)-(7!#.#()5!M'1!:9$&#V0$[-(7!!

M%8A28"#-@%(/-(,*%()%-,8#+(M/#[[#5(,*%(*7>(2A(,*%(A%&,/0#+<(

! )0#(.*3$%&*-($%(4*"%1#&"&*-(&,(+,#F($,($(,*+"3#(*A(&-,5&"$%&*-(-*%($(

D$3PF"*56(A"*1(%0#($"30&%#3%+"#($-F('&,&*-(*A(Y&"(!.*+@0(K&..&$1(\..&,(

%*(%0#($"%,($-F(3+.%+"$.(0&,%*"8(*A(%0#('&..$@#J()0&,(.#F(%*($"%,($-F(

3+.%+"#(D#&-@(3#-%"$.(%*(>#,%&'$.(W*J<($.*-@,&F#(%0#(1*"#(#c5#3%#F(

1+,&3(5"*@"$11#FJ()0#($+F&#-3#("#,5*-F#FJ((

! K&%0(*'#"(;:6:::('#"8($3%&'#(A#,%&'$.(@*#",(*'#"(A*+"(F$8,6(*'#"(;6:::(

,%$AA($-F(5#"A*"1#",(F#.&'#"(%0#(#'#-%J(d%(-*G($%%"$3%,($(5$-a"#@&*-$.(

$+F&#-3#(ZK$.#,6(W*"%0(K#,%6(K#,%(V&F.$-F,[6(D+%($.,*(,&@-&A&3$-%(

-+1D#",(-$%&*-$..86(-*%(.#$,%(A"*1(%0#(i*-F*-(1#F&$J(!"&%&3$.("#'&#G,(

$"#($(1$e*"(5$"%(*A(%0#(1$"P#%&-@(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(,%"$%#@86(D+&.F&-@(*-(

F&@&%$.q,*3&$.(5.$%A*"1,(A"*1(A#,%&'$.@*#",J(

! )0#(A#,%&'$.(D**P,(+5($(0*,%(*A($33*11*F$%&*-(&-(%0#(,+""*+-F&-@(

$"#$(&-3.+F&-@(&-F#5#-F#-%(0*%#.,J((

! >#,%&'$.(@*#",(%0#-(D**P(+5(1*,%(Z&A(-*%($..[(.*3$.(XTX,($-F(0*%#.,(&-($(

P
age 134



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <9(

M:a1&-+%#("$F&+,J((

! )$c&(3*15$-&#,6("#,%$+"$-%,6(3$A#,($-F(.*3$.(,0*5,($"#(#-@$@#F6($-F(

F*(,##($(0+@#("&,#(&-(D+,&-#,,(%0$%(G##PJ((

! )0#(A##FD$3P(%0#8(0$'#("#3#&'#F(A"*1("#,&F#-%,(,0*G,(%0$%(%0#($"#$(

&,(@"$%#A+.(%0$%(%0#(A#,%&'$.(0$,(D"*+@0%(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(%$.#-%($-F(%0#(

A#,%&'$.(#c5#"&#-3#(%*(%0#&"(F**",%#56($-F($.,*(%0$-PA+.(A*"(5+%%&-@(%0#(

$"#$(&-(%0#(,5*%.&@0%($-F(&-%"*F+3&-@(%0*+,$-F,(*A(-#G(5#*5.#(%*(%0#(

F#.&@0%,(*A(4*"%1#&"&*-($-F(%0#(,+""*+-F&-@($"#$J((

! >#,%&'$.(W*J<(#-F#$'*+",(%*(+,#(.*3$.(,+55.&#",($,(%0#8(0$'#(

#c%#-,&'#(.*3$.(P-*G.#F@#6(&%("#F+3#,(%"$-,5*"%(3*,%,6(0$,(.#,,(*A($-(

#-'&"*-1#-%$.(&15$3%($-F(*A(3*+",#(D#-#A&%,(%0#(.*3$.($"#$J(

! >#,%&'$.(W*J<(0$,(3.#$".8(F#A&-#F(&%,#.A($,($(1$e*"(A&c%+"#(*A(%0#(OS(

A#,%&'$.(,#$,*-($-F(3$"'#F(*+%($(-&30#(&-($(3"*GF#F(1$"P#%J()0#(

.*3$%&*-(*A(4*"%1#&"&*-(&,($(0+@#(&-&%&$.($%%"$3%&*-6(D+%(&%(&,(%0#(G$8(%0#(

A#,%&'$.(1$P#,(%0#('&..$@#(3*1#($.&'#($,($(,#"&#,(*A(+-&R+#('#-+#,(A*"(

*-#a*AA(5#"A*"1$-3#,($-F(3*..$D*"$%&*-,6(G0&30(1$P#,(&%(+-&R+#J(d%(

1$P#,(A#,%&'$.(@*#",(A##.(.&P#(%0#8(0$'#(#,3$5#F(%*($(A$-%$,8(

G*-F#".$-F(A*"(%0#(G##P#-F6(.#$'&-@(%0#(F"+F@#"8(*A(1*F#"-(

.&A#(D#0&-FJ(

! )0#8(0$'#(F#'#.*5#F('#"8(3.#$"(P#8(1#,,$@#,(%0"*+@0(%0#&"(D"$-F(

5*,&%&*-&-@(=($(A#,%&'$.(.&P#(-*(*%0#"(&-($(5.$3#(.&P#(-*(*%0#"(=(G0&30(&,(

D$3P#F(+5(D8(%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#6("&@0%(F*G-(%*(%0#(+,#(*A(.$-@+$@#6(

G0&30(&,(*5#-6(3*-A&F#-%($-F(A+-(Z%0#8(*AA#"($(D#,5*P#(D$-R+#%("$%0#"(

%0$-($(G&F#('$"&#%8(*A(#'#-%,(A*"(#c$15.#[J(

! >#,%&'$.(W*J<(F*#,(-*%(-##F(%*(3"#$%#(,#3*-F$"8(A#,%&'$.,(%*(3$""8(-#G(

1#,,$@#,(*"(5"*F+3%J(d-,%#$F(&%(D+&.F,(*-(%0#(D"$-F($-F("#3*@-&,#,(

%0$%(5#*5.#(.&P#(1*"#(%0$-(*-#(%0&-@J(Y*(%0#(3+""#-%(A#,%&'$.(1&c#,(

1+,&3(@#-"#,(G&%0($"%,6(A$1&.&#,(T(P&F,6(A**F(T(F"&-P6(%0#$%"#(T(

,5#3%$3.#,6(%$.P,6(3&-#1$6(3*1#F86(5"*3#,,&*-,6(5$"%&#,6(.&%#"$%+"#6(

G$.P,6(,5$6(-$%+"#6(*+%F**"(,5*"%,(T(.#&,+"#u(

! j.%&,/0#+(Z2<H(/">7%&(,*%(0/++#$%(3/,*()+27$*V&(&?/8/,(#-=(>8/-$&(,*%(

?+#@%(,2(+/A%(/-(#(3#B(-2(2,*%8(%0%-,(@27+=(%0%8(#@*/%0%<()+27$*(327+=(

$/0%(B27(A/0%(&,#8&5(#-=(&2(=2(3%Jk(B*D&-(i.#G#..8-6(VH(*A(4*"%1#&"&*-6(

@"$-F,*-(*A(Y&"(!.*+@0(K&..&$1(\..&,J(

!

! !

P
age 135



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <M(

C$()#5!!

8!&,9),1#!Z!&1#$)-.-)2!1#-(.-7'1$)#5!$(!,1O$(!&#()1#!!

Z#-,%&(8%,78-&(,2(,*%(&%#(A28(/-&?/8#,/2-(/-(/,&("#8K%,/-$<!

! 2-3#($(F#3.&-&-@(3&%86(W$-%#,(0$,(,+33#,,A+..8(+,#F(3+.%+"#($,(1#$-,(

*A(F"$1$%&3$..8($-F(5.$8A+..8("#&-'&@*"$%&-@(&%,#.A(G&%0(D*%0("#,&F#-%,(

$-F(%*+"&,%,J(

! >"*1(%0#(1$&-(F*3P(3.*,+"#(&-(;QCN($-(#c%"$*"F&-$"8(3&%8("#@#-#"$%&*-(

D#@$-(=(%*(F#'#.*5(W$-%#,($,($(3"#$%&'#(3#-%"#6($-F(+,#(%0$%(3"#$%&'&%8(

&-(%0#(3&%8`,(D"$-F&-@J(2'#"(%0#(.$,%(9:(8#$",6(W$-%#,(0$,(%+"-#F(&%,#.A(

$"*+-F(%*(D#3*1#(*-#(*A(>"$-3#`,(%*5(M(3&%&#,(A*"(#3*-*1&3(@"*G%0(

$-F(F#1*@"$50&3(F#'#.*51#-%J(d%,(M::6:::(&-0$D&%$-%,($"#(#,%&1$%#F(

%*(@"*G(;::6:::(D8(9:M:($-F(G&%0(9(*+%(*A(M(&-0$D&%$-%,(+-F#"(U:(

8#$",(*.F6(W$-%#,(&,(*-#(*A(%0#(8*+-@#,%(+"D$-($"#$,(&-(>"$-3#($-F($(

.#$F&-@(#3*-*1&3($"#$(&-(K#,%#"-(>"$-3#6(,+55*"%&-@(9E6:::(

3*15$-&#,($-F(9NE6:::(e*D,J((

! !"#$%&'#($-F(3+.%+"$.(&-F+,%"&#,6(0$'#(5.$8#F($(1$e*"(5$"%(&-(%0&,(

"#'&%$.&,$%&*-6(G&%0(%0#(3&%8(5$"%-#",(3*11&%%#F(%*(G0$%(&%(F#.&'#",(%*(

R+$.&%8(*A(.&A#($-F(,*3&$.(3*0#,&*-($,(G#..($,(%*+"&,1J(d-(9::<(W$-%#,(

G$,($3P-*G.#F@#F($,(0$'&-@(%0#(D#,%(R+$.&%8(*A(.&A#(&-(>"$-3#J(

! i#,(V$30&-#,(F#(.`d.#(=($(@&$-%6(1*D&.#(A$&"@"*+-F($-F(3"#$%&'#(

G*"P,0*5(=(0$,(%"$-,A*"1#F(MMNa0#3%$"#,($%(d.#(F#(W$-%#,J()0#,#(

0+@#(&"*-6(3*-3"#%#($-F(,%##.(G$"#0*+,#,(D+&.F(*-(W$-%#,(0#"&%$@#(

%0"*+@0(7+.#,(g#"-#`,(,%*"&#,($-F(%0#(3&%8`,(%#30-*.*@&3$.($-F(

#-@&-##"&-@(5$,%6($-F(&,(-*G($(8#$"("*+-F('&,&%*"($%%"$3%&*-6($F$5%#F(

$3"*,,(%0#(,#$,*-,(Z&3#(,0*G,(&-(G&-%#"(A*"(#c$15.#[J((

! d-(#$".8(9:;:6(%0#(5"*e#3%(1*'#F(&-%*(&%,(3+""#-%(50$,#J()0#(F#3&,&*-(%*(

1#"@#(%0#(W$-%#,()*+"&,%(2AA&3#(G&%0(%0#(3+.%+"$.(F#5$"%1#-%(3"#$%#F($(

-#G(&-&%&$%&'#(F#F&3$%#F(%*(F#'#.*5&-@(%*+"&,1(&-(%0#(W$-%#,(

3*-+"D$%&*-/(i#(g*8$@#($(W$-%#,(=()0#(7*+"-#8()*(W$-%#,J(

! i#(g*8$@#($(W$-%#,(&,($(-#G(G$8(*A(#c5#"&#-3&-@(%0#(3&%8(=($(3+.%+"$.(

G$.P(*"(e*+"-#8(=(%0$%(&,(D*%0(%0#(1$"P#%&-@(3$15$&@-($-F(3*-3#5%6($,(

G#..($-($3%+$.(#c5#"&#-3#6(D"&-@&-@(%*@#%0#"(%0#(-#G(*AA#"(G&%0(%0#(

3&%8`,(0#"&%$@#6(&-($(3*0#"#-%(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(-$""$%&'#(A*"(%0#(3&%8J(?%(

%0#(,$1#(%&1#6(&%(.**P,(D#8*-F(&%,(&11#F&$%#(3&%8(D*+-F$"&#,('&$($(

.$"@#(,3$.#(5+D.&3($"%(5"*@"$11#(A&",%(.$+-30#F(&-(9::N(G0&30(.&-P,(%0#(

%*G-(%*(%0#(,#$($%(Y%(W$h$&"#(<:P1(1&.#,($G$86(G&%0(D*$%&-@6(G$.P&-@6(

383.&-@($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(5$3P$@#,J((

! d%(0$,-`%(,#%(*+%(%*(#c5"#,,.8(#-@$@#(0&@0(,5#-F&-@(*"(A$,0&*-$D.#(

'&,&%*",(%*(W$-%#,(=(A$"(A"*1(&%6(D+%(&%(,%&..($&1,(%*(F#.&'#"(%0#(D#,%(

3+.%+"$.($-F('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#,(%0$%(&%(3$-J(E:6:::(.*3$.("#,&F#-%,(

P
age 136



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <U(

#-@$@#($,($3%&'#('*.+-%##",($-F(&-(9:;9(W$-%#,(,$G($(9En("&,#(&-(

'&,&%*",6(G#.3*1&-@(91(%*+"&,%,(G0*(&-(%+"-(@#-#"$%#F(vUC1(ZvQJ;1(

1*"#(%0$-(%0#(5"#'&*+,(8#$"[J(

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

/',)L:'1)!
8!1#-(.#()-(7!)L#!&,9),1$9!-0$7#!'M!$!1#5'1)!)'P(!

(

! Y*+%05*"%`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"($-F(0*G(%0#(%*G-(&,(F#'#.*5&-@(&,(P#8(%*((

1$P&-@($('&$D.#('&,&%*"(F#,%&-$%&*-($-F(%0#"#D8(@#-#"$%&-@(#3*-*1&3(

@"*G%0($-F(,*3&$.(D#-#A&%,(A*"(%0#(G&F#"(3*11+-&%8J(

! Y*+%05*"%6($,(*-#(*A(\-@.$-F`,(0&,%*"&3(3*$,%$.("#,*"%,6(3*-%&-+#,(%*(

$%%"$3%(1&..&*-,(*A('&,&%*",(#$30(8#$"J()0#(%*G-(0$,(1$-$@#F(%*(

"#'#",#(&%,(A*"%+-#,(&-("#3#-%(8#$",6("#a&-'#-%&-@(&%,#.A($,($(,+33#,,A+.(

3*-A#"#-3#($-F(@*.A&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-6($..&#F(G&%0($(1$e*"(5"*@"$11#(*A(

5*5+.$"($-F(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,(%*(#c%#-F(%0#(,#$,*-($-F($%%"$3%(-#G(

'&,&%*"(F#1*@"$50&3,J(g&,&%*"(,5#-F&-@("*,#(A"*1(o;EM1(&-(9:::(%*(

o9EU1(&-(9::<(ZY)\?V(F$%$[($-F(%*G-(3*-A#"#-3#,($--+$..8($'#"$@#(

3&"3$(N:6:::(D#F(-&@0%,J(>+"%0#"(D**,%,(3$1#(*-(%0#(D$3P(*A(

,&@-&A&3$-%(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"(&-'#,%1#-%(&-(3*-A#"#-3#6(0*%#.(

$33*11*F$%&*-($-F(.#&,+"#(A$3&.&%&#,(D#%G##-(9::N($-F(%0#(5"#,#-%6(

&-3.+F&-@($(-#G(!+.%+"$.(l+$"%#"($-F($("#'&%$.&,#F($"%,(3#-%"#(=()0#(

?%P&-,*-J(

P
age 137



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <E(

! Y*+%05*"%`,(d-'#,%1#-%(Y%"$%#@8(F#,3"&D#F(%0#(%*G-($,(j$-($%%"$3%&'#(

$-F('&D"$-%(%*G-6(G&%0($-(#1#"@&-@(D"$-F($,(\-@.$-F`,(!.$,,&3(

B#,*"%kJ(_*G#'#"6(&%(G#-%(*-(%*(,$8(%0$%(%0#(%*+"&,1(*AA#"6(G0&.,%(

-*%(&-(F#3.&-#6(G$,(j$%("&,P(*A(.*,&-@(%0#("#3#-%(0$"F(G*-(1*1#-%+1(&A(

&%(F*#,(-*%("#,5*-F(%*(5"#F&3%#F(F#1*@"$50&3(30$-@#,kJ(

! 2-#(*A(%0"##(0&@0.&@0%#F(P#8(&,,+#,(G$,(%*(F#'#.*5($("#3*@-&,#F(

3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(*AA#"J(

! Y#A%*-(Z%0#(.*3$.($+%0*"&%8(%0$%(&-3.+F#,(Y*+%05*"%[(0*,%,(%G*(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,&@-$%+"#(#'#-%,(=(%0#($--+$.(]"$-F(W$%&*-$.($-F(.#,,(

*A%#-(25#-(!0$15&*-,0&5(]*.A6($-F(&,(0*1#(%*(%0#(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(

A$1*+,(F-2,*%8(M+#@%(D8(?-%0*-8(]*"1.#86(%0#($"%&,%(D#0&-F(1*%(

F-$%+(2A(,*%(Z28,*J()0#"#($"#($.,*($(-+1D#"(*A(1$e*"(#'#-%(F$8,(&-(

Y*+%05*"%(%0$%($%%"$3%(,&@-&A&3$-%('&,&%*"(-+1D#",(&-3.+F&-@(%0#(

Y*+%05*"%(?&"(Y0*G(Z;::6:::w[6(Y*+%05*"%(>.*G#"(Y0*G(Z;::6:::w[6(

>&"#G*"P(H&,5.$8(ZUE6:::[($-F($("$-@#(*A(*%0#"(#'#-%,(%0$%(3*-%"&D+%#(

%*(%0#(3$.#-F$"(D*%0(F+"&-@(5#$P($-F(*+%(*A(5#$P(,#$,*-6(,+30($,(%0#(

Y*+%05*"%(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(7$hh(>#,%&'$.($-F(Y*+%05*"%(>**F(T(H"&-P(

>#,%&'$.J()0#8(#'#-(0$'#(%0#&"(*G-(K##P#-F#"(=($(1$,,&'#(F$-3#(

5$"%8x(

! Y*(%0#(5"&*"&%8(G$,($@"##F(%*(F#'#.*5($("#3*@-&,#F(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(

*AA#"(3*15"&,&-@(#c&,%&-@($-F(-#G('#-+#,($-F(,&@-$%+"#(#'#-%,6(G0&30(

3$-(D#(5"*1*%#F($,(5$"%(*A(%0#("#@&*-$.(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"6($-F(G#..(

5$3P$@#F(G&%0($33*11*F$%&*-($-F(%0#(G"$5$"*+-F(*AA#"J()0#(D"$-F(

30$"$3%#"&,%&3,(A*"(%0#(%*G-(G#"#($"%&3+.$%#F(%*(&-3.+F#/(f!+.%+"#(=($(

'&D"$-%($-F(,*50&,%&3$%#F(5"*@"$11#(*A(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%8`J()0#("#,+.%(&,(

$(-#G(!+.%+"$.(!#-%"#(Z)0#(?%P&-,*-(*-(i*"F(Y%"##%[6(,+55*"%#F(D8(

#'#-%,(ZG&%0&-($(Ea8#$"(,%"$%#@8[6(3*-,+1#"aA*3+,#F(5"*1*%&*-$.(

5$3P$@#,($-F(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8J(

! )0#(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(G#"#(F#A&-#F($,(j%0#(&-3"#$,&-@.8($,5&"$%&*-$.($-F(

R+$.&%8(3*-,3&*+,(3&%&h#-,(*A(i&'#"5**.($-F(V$-30#,%#"6(D*%0(%*(.&'#(

$-F('&,&%k6($,(F$8('&,&%*",(D+%($.,*($%%"$3%&-@($(,%"*-@(,0*"%(D"#$P(

1$"P#%J(

! d-F#5#-F#-%(,%+F&#,(1$F#(-+1#"*+,("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(D#%G##-(

9::Ua9::Q6(1$-8(*A(G0&30(0$'#(D##-(&15.#1#-%#F(&-(A+../(

o( !*-%&-+#(%*(&15"*'#(%0#(*AA#"(*A(%0#(#c&,%&-@(#'#-%,6(

5$"%&3+.$".8(%0#(1&Fa,&h#(#1#"@&-@(#'#-%,6(%*(G&F#-(%0#($55#$.(

%*(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,J((

o( \c5.*&%(%0#(4B(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%0$%(3*1#(G&%0(#'#-%,J((

o( H#'#.*5($-F(-+"%+"#($(!+.%+"$.(d-F+,%"&#,(l+$"%#"(&-($-F(

$"*+-F(%0#(G$%#"A"*-%J(

o( !"#$%#($(!+.%+"$.(l+$"%#"(@"*+5(%$,P#F(G&%0(F#'#.*5&-@($(

D+,&-#,,(5.$-(%0$%(G&..(#,%$D.&,0(0*G(%0#(R+$"%#"(G&..(D#(

F#'#.*5#F($-F(1$-$@#F(Z&-3.+F&-@(,#3+"&-@(%#-$-%,[J(

o( H#'#.*5($-(#'#-%,(,%"$%#@8(.#F(D8(3+.%+"#6(.#&,+"#($-F(%*+"&,1(

,#3%*"J(

o( dF#-%&A8(%0#("$-@#($-F(%85#(*A(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%&#,($-F(,#"'&3#,(%*(

D#($%%"$3%#F(&-(%*(%0#(R+$"%#"($-F(+-F#"%$P#("#,#$"30(%*(A&-F(

f*-aD"$-F`($3%&'&%&#,($-F($%%"$3%($"%&,%,6(3+.%+"$.(#-%"#5"#-#+",6(

"#,%$+"$-%(*G-#",($-F(#'#-%(*"@$-&,#",J(

o( !"#$%#(&15"*'#F(*-.&-#(3*-%#-%($-F(30$--#.,J(d-3"#$,#(#a

P
age 138



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <<(

1$"P#%&-@(G&%0&-(%0#(5"*1*%&*-$.(1&c6(A*3+,&-@(*-(,*3&$.(

-#%G*"P&-@(,&%#,($-F(%"$'#.(,&%#,($-F(D.*@,J(V$"P#%&-@(

i&'#"5**.(Z%0#(F#,&@-$%#F(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$-$@#1#-%(

*"@$-&,$%&*-[(3*+.F(D#($(P#8(.#$F(5$"%-#"(%*(0#.5(F#.&'#"(%0#(

-#G(F&@&%$.(,%"$%#@8J(

o( ?-$.8,#(3*-,+1#"(F$%$D$,#,($-F(#-,+"#(%0$%(%0#(1$%#"&$.(

D#&-@(+,#F(%*(3*11+-&3$%#(G&%0(%0#1(&,(#AA#3%&'#J(

o( X"$-F(0&#"$"308(A*"(%$"@#%#F(1$"P#%,($3"*,,(%0#(3.+,%#",($-F(

P#8(#'#-%,6($.,*(,+55*"%&-@(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(D"$-F(3$15$&@-(

1$"P#%&-@J(

o( )0#(1$"P#%&-@(%*(-#G($+F&#-3#,(,0*+.F(%$P#(5.$3#(%0"*+@0*+%(

%0#(8#$"(%*(1$%30(%0#&"('&,&%a%$P&-@(5$%%#"-,J(?3%&'&%8(,0*+.F(

&-3.+F#(F"&5(A##F(4B6(#'#-%,(5"*1*%&*-($-F(*AA(5#$P(,5#3&$.(

*AA#",(%&#F(%*($3%&'&%&#,J(

(

(

(

(

(

!

!

!

"-.#1:''9!!
8!&'((#&)-(7!$!71#$)!&-)2!$(%!$!71#$)!L'15#!1$&#(

!

Q#(M8/-@%&&%5(Q/0%8?22+()#?/,#+(2A()7+,78%(\II]<!

! )0#(,+33#,,(*A(i&'#"5**.($,(\+"*5#$-(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#(9::C(0$,(

D##-(G#..(F*3+1#-%#F($-F(&,("#A#"#-3#F(#$".&#"(&-(%0&,("#5*"%J()0#"#(&,(

$(G#$.%0(*A(F#%$&.#F("#,#$"306(#'$.+$%&*-6(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F("#5*"%,(*-(

%0#(d15$3%,(:C(G#D,&%#(=(GGGJ&15$3%,:CJ-#%J(i&'#"5**.(+-F#",%**F(

%0#(5*G#"(*A(R+$.&%8("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(%*(F#1*-,%"$%#(&15$3%6(

1#$,+"#(,+33#,,6(&-A*"1(A+%+"#(5.$--&-@($-F(.#'#"$@#(-#G(

&-'#,%1#-%J(

! Y*(&%(&,(&-%#"#,%&-@(%*(#c$1&-#(0*G(i&'#"5**.(&,(A$"&-@(-*G6(%#-(8#$",(

*-6(.**P&-@($%(%0#(.#@$38(*A(%0$%(1$e*"(5"*@"$11#6(&-(5$"%&3+.$"(%0#(

+,#(*A(3+.%+"#(A*"(5.$3#a1$P&-@J(d-(A$3%(i&'#"5**.(&,(3+""#-%.8(

+-F#"%$P&-@($(.$"@#a,3$.#("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(5"*@"$11#(%*(

$,,#,,(%0#(&15$3%(*A(i&'#"5**.(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#(%#-(8#$",(*-J(

P
age 139



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <N(

! )0#"#(&,(-*(F*+D%(%0$%(%0#("#5*,&%&*-&-@(*A(3+.%+"#($,($(,&@-&A&3$-%(5$"%(

*A(%0#(3&%8`,(F#,%&-$%&*-(*AA#"(0$,(@#-#"$%#F($(,#-,#(*A(.*3$.(3&'&3(5"&F#6(

"#3*@-&%&*-(G&%0&-(.*3$.(@*'#"-1#-%6($(3*-%&-+#F(&-3"#$,#(&-(F*1#,%&3(

$-F(*'#",#$,('&,&%*",(%*(%0#(3&%86(5$"%&3+.$".8(A*"(G##P#-F(,0*"%(D"#$P,6(

$,(G#..($,($(30$-@#(&-(#c%#"-$.(5#"3#5%&*-,(*A(i&'#"5**.($1*-@,%(%0#(

5+D.&3($-F(,&@-&A&3$-%.8(%0#(-$%&*-$.(1#F&$(%**J()0#(!&%8(!*+-3&.(

$55*&-%#F(!.$&"#(V3!*.@#-(VX\($,(%0#(-#G(H&"#3%*"(*A(!+.%+"#(&-(

9::QJ(!.$"#(0$F(F#'#.*5#F($-F(F#.&'#"#F(%0#(3*11+-&%8(#-@$@#1#-%(

5"*@"$11#(A*"(i&'#"5**.(:C(,&-3#(5"&*"(%*(%0#(3&%8(,#3+"&-@(%0#(

$33*.$F#($,(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#J((

! i&'#"5**.(0$,($.,*(D#-#A&%%#F(A"*1("#3#-%(1$e*"(-#G(3$5&%$.(

F#'#.*51#-%,(,+30($,(%0#(V+,#+1(*A(i&'#"5**.6(?"#-$($-F(

!*-'#-%&*-(!#-%"#6(-#G('&#G&-@(@$..#"8($%(?&-%"##(B$3#3*+",#6(-#G(

!"+&,#()#"1&-$.6(i&'#"5**.(2-#(,0*55&-@(3#-%"#6(.&-P&-@(%0#(3&%8(3#-%"#(

%*(?.D#"%(H*3P($-F(%0#"#D8("#F"$G&-@(%0#(3&%8`,(D*+-F$"&#,($-F(#$,&-@(

-$'&@$%&*-6(&-($FF&%&*-(%*(%0#(D**1(&-(-#G(0*%#.,6(D$",6(*AA&3#(D.*3P,(

$-F(1*"#J((((

! ?,($-(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(5*"%6(%0#(3&%8(0$,(.*-@(0#.F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

"#.$%&*-,0&5,6(#J@J(?1#"&3$(Z#1&@"$%&*-[6(Y3$-F&-$'&$6(>$"(\$,%(Z-*G(

'&$(A**%D$..[6(G0&30(&%(3*-%&-+#,(%*(D+&.F6(5$"%&3+.$".8(%0"*+@0(3+.%+"$.(

3*..$D*"$%&*-,J((

! )0#(-#G(A*3+,(*-(3+.%+"#($-F(%*+"&,1(0$,(#-$D.#F(%0#(3&%8(%*(3*-%&-+#(

%*(F#'#.*5(&%,(1$e*"(#'#-%,(,%"$%#@8($3"*,,(3+.%+"#6(0#"&%$@#6(,5*"%($-F(

D+,&-#,,J(i&'#"5**.(-*G(0$,(%0#($D&.&%8(%*($%%"$3%(0&@0(5"*A&.#($"%&,%,(

$-F(3*15$-&#,(%*(5"*F+3#(-#G(G*"P($-F(,0*G3$,#(G*"P(-*%(

5"#'&*+,.8(,##-(*+%,&F#(i*-F*-J(4"&*"(%*(9::C6(%0#(3&%8(G$,(5"*D$D.8(

D#,%(P-*G-(A*"(&%,("*.#(&-(%0#(#c5.*,&*-(*A(5*5+.$"(3+.%+"#(*A(%0#(;Q<:,(

%0"*+@0()0#(X#$%.#,($-F(V#",#8X#$%6(-#G(G"&%&-@(&-(%0#$%"#($-F(

5*#%"8(A"*1(%0#(;Q<:,(*-G$"F,6($-F(i&'#"5**.(>**%D$..(!.+DJ(d-(1*"#(

"#3#-%(8#$",(%0#(3&%8(0$,(F#'#.*5#F($-(&15"#,,&'#("#5+%$%&*-(A*"(

3*-%#15*"$"8('&,+$.($"%,6(5$"%&3+.$".8(%0"*+@0(%0#(G*"P(*A(i&'#"5**.(

X&#--&$.($-F()$%#(i&'#"5**.J(W*G(5#"3#5%&*-,(*A(%0#(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"($"#(

1*"#("*+-F#F($-F(%0#(3&%8`,($1D&%&*-,(3*-%&-+#(%*(D+&.F("#,+.%&-@(&-(

,*1#(1$e*"(-#G(3+.%+"$.(3*..$D*"$%&*-,6(,+30($,(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(

"#-*G-#F(B*8$.(F#(i+c#(%0"*+@0(%*(-#G(#'#-%,(&-3.+F&-@(i&'#"5**.(

d-%#"-$%&*-$.(V+,&3(>#,%&'$.J(

! d-(9:;96(i&'#"5**.`,(1$e*"(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,(@#-#"$%#F(oNM1(A*"(%0#(.*3$.(

#3*-*186($,("#5*"%#F(&-(H#,%&-$%&*-(OS6(d,,+#(E:J()0#(3&%8(3*+-3&.(

3*11&,,&*-#F($("#5*"%(%*(&-'#,%&@$%#(%0#(&15$3%(*A(A&'#(1$e*"(#'#-%,(=(

Y#$(2F8,,#86(%0#(2.815&3()*"30(B#.$86(V+,&3(*-(%0#(K$%#"A"*-%6(

V$%0#G(Y%"##%(V+,&3(>#,%&'$.($-F(%0#(d"&,0(Y#$()$..(Y0&5,(B#@$%%$J(

)0#(A"##(*+%F**"(#'#-%(Y#$(2F8,,#8(ZB*8$.(F#(i+c#[($%%"$3%#F(

C::6:::('&,&%*",(,5#-F&-@(1*"#(%0$-(oU<16(f1$P&-@(&%(%0#(1*,%(

,+33#,,A+.(#'#-%(#'#"(0#.F(&-(%0#(3&%8`J(V$8*"(*A(i&'#"5**.(7*#(

?-F#",*-(,%$%#F/(jd%`,(&15*"%$-%(-#'#"(%*(+-F#"#,%&1$%#(%0#('$.+#(*A(

3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,6(-*%(*-.8(F*(%0#8(D"&-@(&-(0+@#(#3*-*1&3(D#-#A&%,6(D+%(

%0&,(8#$"`,(5"*@"$11#F(0$,(,+55*"%#F(-#$".8(;6E::(e*D,(G0&306(&-(%0&,(

3+""#-%(3.&1$%#6(&,(#c%"#1#.8('$.+$D.#kJ(

! )G*(*A(i&'#"5**.`,(F#'#.*51#-%($@#-3&#,(G*"P#F(e*&-%.8(*-($(D&F(%*(

$%%"$3%(\+"*5#$-(A+-F&-@(G*"%0(o91(A*"(4.$3#(V$"P#%&-@($3%&'&%8J(j)0#(

P
age 140



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <C(

$@"##1#-%(D#%G##-(%0#(3&%8(3*+-3&.`,(i&'#"5**.(g&,&*-(*"@$-&,$%&*-(

$-F(%0#(i&'#"5**.(!&%8(B#@&*-(i*3$.(\-%#"5"&,#(4$"%-#",0&5(Zi\4[(G&..(

1#$-(%0$%(%0#(-#G.8(#,%$D.&,0#F6(V$"P#%&-@(i&'#"5**.6(G&..(%$P#(%0#(

.#$F(*-(5"*1*%&-@(%0#(3&%8("#@&*-k6($,("#5*"%#F(*-(%0#(4"*.&A&3(W*"%0(

G#D,&%#6(7$-+$"8(9:;MJ(

! ?&-%"##(i&'#"5**.6(0*1#(*A()0#(]"$-F(W$%&*-$.6(G*"P#F(G&%0(1$"P#%&-@(

$-F(4B($@#-3&#,(%*(%$"@#%(%0#(A#1$.#(1$"P#%(G0#-(%0#8("#3*@-&,#F($(

1$e*"(@$5(&-(%0#&"(1$"P#%J()0*+@0(1*,%(1$e*"(0*",#"$3&-@(

#'#-%,qA#,%&'$.,(&-3.+F#($(i$F&#,(H$86(&%(&,(*A%#-(-*(1*"#(%0$-($(

D$F@&-@(#c#"3&,#(G&%0(-*($FF&%&*-$.($3%&'&%&#,J(?&-%"##(F#'#.*5#F($(

D#,5*P#(i$F&#,(H$8(#'#-%(G&%0($(3$15$&@-(,5#3&A&3$..8(%$"@#%&-@($(

.*3$.q"#@&*-$.(3$%301#-%($"#$(D+%(G&%0(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(%*(@#-#"$%#(

-$%&*-$.(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#J()0#(#'#-%(0$,(F#'#.*5#F(*'#"(%0#(.$,%(A#G(

8#$",(,*(%0$%(&%(&,(1+30(1*"#(%0$-(1#"#.8($(.*3$.(A$,0&*-(5$"$F#(D+%(

&-3.+F#,(A#1$.#(3#.#D"&%8($-F(A#1$.#(e*3P#8($1D$,,$F*",6($-($A%#"(

,0*G(5$"%8(0*,%#F(D8($(G#..aP-*G-(A#1$.#(XX!(H76($(]"$-F(K*1#-`,(

Y+11&%(4$-#.(A*3+,&-@(*-(&15"*'&-@(@#-F#"(D$.$-3#(&-(0*",#"$3&-@(

$-F(,5*"%6($-F(.&'#(1+,&3J()0&,(0$,(5"*'&F#F($-(#c%"$(A*3+,(A*"(.*3$.(

5$"%-#",6(#,5#3&$..8("#%$&.#",(%*(@#%(&-'*.'#F(&-(%0#(]"$-F(W$%&*-$.(

A#,%&'$.($-F(%*(3"#$%#(1*"#(.&-P,(D#%G##-(%0#("$3#3*+",#($-F(%0#(3&%8(

3#-%"#6(%0#"#D8(&-3"#$,&-@(%0#(5"*A&.#(*A(D*%0(%0#(#'#-%($-F(&15*"%$-%.8(

%0#(-+1D#",(*A('&,&%*",(%*(?&-%"##6(A"*1(%0#(3&%8($,(G#..($,(A"*1($3"*,,(

%0#("#@&*-6(%0#(OS($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8J((

! GGGJ%0#3"$DD&#,@"$-F-$%&*-$.J3*J+PqA$D+.*+,A"&F$8qLr@$s;J;QCQUQ;<

NJ;CMMUUECQMJ;UE9;<:;N:(

(

!

! !

P
age 141



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <Q(

=Q!/@H6F!BI<?*//!/HGG;IF!

(

)*(F#.&'#"(*-(%0&,($1D&%&*-(*A(%0#(D"&#A($(A*+"a,%$@#(5"*3#,,(G$,(

+-F#"%$P#-/(

;J( ?+F&%(=(,&%+$%&*-$.($-$.8,&,((

9J( ?-$.8,&,(=(%*G$"F,($-(&-%#"&1(A&-F&-@,("#5*"%(

MJ( H"$A%(=(A+..(G*"P&-@(F"$A%(

UJ( >&-$.&,#(=(&-%#@"$%#F(A&-$.("#5*"%(Z$+F&%6(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-6(

$3%&*-(5.$-[(

/)$7#!_e!;,%-)!!

)0&,(&-3*"5*"$%#F($(%*5(.&-#(A#$,&D&.&%8($-$.8,&,(%*($,,#,,(*5%&*-,($@$&-,%($(

-+1D#"(*A(P#8(&-F&3$%*",(%*($,,#,,(%0#&"(5*%#-%&$.(%*(F#.&'#"6($,(G#..($,(

%0#&"('&$D&.&%8($-F(,+,%$&-$D&.&%8J()0&,($+F&%(,%$@#6(%0"*+@0(F#,P($-$.8,&,6(

$-F(G*"P,0*5($-F(3*-,+.%$%&*-($3%&'&%86(3"&%&3$..8($,,#,,#F(#$30(*5%&*-(

$3"*,,($(-+1D#"(*A(P#8($"#$,J((

D%U7%&,(A28(!-A28"#,/2-((

>*..*G&-@(&-3#5%&*-6($(G"&%%#-(B#R+#,%(A*"(d-A*"1$%&*-(ZB>d[(G$,(5"#5$"#FJ(

)0&,(R+#,%&*--$&"#(0#.5#F(%*(A"$1#(%0#(,3*5#(*A(G*"P($-F6(&-(5$"%&3+.$"6(%*(

&F#-%&A8(%0#($,,#%,($'$&.$D.#(%*(,+55*"%(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(Z3+.%+"$.[(%*+"&,1(

$+F&#-3#,J()0#(B>d($.,*("#R+#,%#F(A+..($33#,,(%*("#.#'$-%($+F&#-3#(

"#,#$"30(*+%5+%,($-F("#5*"%&-@(5.$%A*"1,(Z#J@J(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,[J((

D%&%#8@*(#-=(/-&/$*,(8%0/%3(

H#,P("#,#$"30($3"*,,($..($"#$,(*A(%0#(A#$,&D&.&%8(5"*'&F#F($(,*.&F(3*-%#c%(

A*"(%0#("#3*11#-F$%&*-,($-F(*+%.&-#(F#.&'#"8(5.$-J()0&,(G$,(D+&.%(*-(G&%0(

3*-,+.%$%&*-(G&%0(P#8(.*3$.($-F("#@&*-$.(,%$P#0*.F#",(%*(5"*'&F#($-(+5a%*a

F$%#($-F(&-A*"1#F('&#G(*A(%0#("#@&*-`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(&-(9:;E($-F(.**P&-@(

$0#$FJ((

)0#(5"*3#,,(*A(1&-&-@(%0#(#c&,%&-@(F$%$(%*("#'#$.(&-,&@0%,(&,($(,%$-F$"F(

5"$3%&3#J(K08L(X#3$+,#(1*,%(3*11&,,&*-#F("#,#$"30($."#$F8(%*+30#,(

+5*-(%0#(,+De#3%6(G0#%0#"(3*1&-@(A"*1(3+.%+"$.(*"(%*+"&,1(,#3%*"(*"&@&-,J((

Y%-&%(@*%@K/-$(#-=(@8%#,/0%(,%&,/-$(2A(2?,/2-&(

?("#'&#G(*A(%0#(%0&-P&-@(%*(F$%#(%*($,P/(G0$%(&,(%0&,(*5%&*-q"*+%#(&-%#-F#F(%*(

$30&#'#(A*"(%0#(%*+"&,%(1$"P#%L(

/)$7#!We!;($925-5!!

)0&,(,%+F8("#R+&"#F(1*"#(%0$-(1$"P#%($-$.8,&,(%*(F#.&'#"(+,#A+.(

F#'#.*51#-%(*5%&*-,(=($(0*.&,%&3($-F(,%"$%#@&3('&#G(*A(#'#"8%0&-@(%0$%(

3*+.F(&15$3%($-F(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(#AA#3%&'#($-F(,+,%$&-$D.#(Z3+.%+"$.[(%*+"&,1(

$3%&'&%8J()*(D"&-@(3*0#"#-3#(%*(%0#($-$.8,&,(!)!`,(F&,%&-3%&'#(M<:p(

$55"*$30(G$,($55.&#FJ(

P
age 142



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( N:(

F(GHI°(?%8&?%@,/0%((

d%(0$,(A*+"(1$&-(3$%#@*"&#,/(

EJ( :28K/-$(L-0/82-"%-,(=(d%($..(,%$"%,(G&%0($('&,&*-6($-F(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(

&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(%*(F"&'#(%0$%('&,&*-(A*"G$"FJ(

<J( :28K/-$(M#8,-%8&*/?&(=()0#(-#%G*"P,6(3*-,*"%&$($-F(,0$"#F(

*De#3%&'#,(%0$%(G&..(F"&'#(5"*@"#,,($3"*,,($(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

NJ( M82=7@,(N%0%+2?"%-,(=(?(,%"*-@($-F(F&'#",#(*AA#"(&,(%0#(,%$"%&-@(

5*&-%6(D+%(&%(&,(%0#(G0*.#(#c5#"&#-3#(%0$%(3*+-%,J(

CJ( O#8K%,(N%0%+2?"%-,(=(H#.&D#"$%#.8(%0#(.$,%(,#3%&*-6("#A.#3%&-@(%0#(

,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%($3"*,,(!0#.%#-0$1`,(5$"%-#",(%0$%(&,(

"#R+&"#F(%*(,+55*"%(1$"P#%&-@6(5$3P$@&-@($-F(3$15$&@-,J(

)0#(N%&,/-#,/2-(1278/&"(:*%%+($..*G#F(5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A($(3.#$"(5"*A&.#(*A(

%0#(3"&%&3$.(D+&.F&-@(D.*3P,/(G0#"#(8*+($"#(-*G6(%0#-(*'#".$8&-@(G0#"#(8*+(

G$-%(%*(D#6(,$86(&-(A&'#(8#$",`(%&1#J(( (N%&,/-#,/2-(1278/&"(:*%%+5(P()8%#,/0%(1278/&,(Q/"/,%=((

( (

!"#$%&'())

*)+,"-./"()

0%/-#)/-/1+12"()

34&+.1%-()+-5)

6-7&+(#&8.#8&")

9:;"&/"-."(<))

"2"-#()*);+.'+,"()

=+&'"#)

>",?"-#()

!+&&+12"@

38#A"-1./#B)

C/(/%-)

>#&+#",/"()

D"B)?"((+,"()

C/(/#%&)E"F.%?")
6-7&+(#&8.#8&")*)

G"(%8&."()

H%??8-/.+1%-()

H+?;+/,-()

I"(1-+1%-)%J"&)

K"+5"&(A/;)

>#+'"A%F5"&()*)

.A+?;/%-()L) MN)

WORKING 

ENVIRONMENT 

WORKING 

PARTNERSHIPS 

PRODUCT 

DEVELOPMENT 

MARKET 

DEVELOPMENT 

O)

!"#$%&'$%(&)

$(*+%#,)

-.""/))

P) Q)

P
age 143



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( N;(

O#??/-$(,*%(@7+,78#+(,278/&"(2AA%8(

)*(1$&-%$&-(,%$P#0*.F#"(#-@$@#1#-%(D+%($.,*(%*(#-3*+"$@#(3"#$%&'#(

$-$.8,&,6(A$3&.&%$%#F(G*"P,0*5,(G#"#(0#.F(%*(%#,%($-F(F#3*-,%"+3%(%0#(

*5%&*-,($-F(5*%#-%&$.("#3*11#-F$%&*-,J()0&,(G$,(,+55*"%#F(D8(%0#(

%$"@#%#F(;/;(3*-,+.%$%&*-,J((

!#-%"$.(%*(%0#(5"*@"$11#(*A(G*"P(G$,(%0#(1$"P#%(ZF#1$-F[($-$.8,&,J(d%(

G$,(+,#F(%*(%#,%(3+""#-%($%%&%+F#,(%*G$"F,(!0#.%#-0$1(D$,#F(*-(%0#(F$%$(

$'$&.$D.#6($-F(1#$,+"#(%0#(A&%(D#%G##-(%0#('$.+#,($-F($%%"&D+%#,(*A(%0#(

!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#"6($-F(%0#(,%$P#0*.F#",`($1D&%&*-,($-F('&,&*-(A*"(%0#(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-J((

)2"?#8#,28(#-#+B&/&(

)0&,(&-3.+F#F(3*15$"$D.#(F#,%&-$%&*-,(=(+,#A+.(.#,,*-,(&-(1$"P#%(

F#'#.*51#-%6(5"*F+3%($-F(5"*@"$11&-@(F#'#.*51#-%6(5$"%-#",0&5($-F(

&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(1*F#.,(G&..(3*1#(A"*1($('$"&#%8(*A(,*+"3#,J((

N/$/,#+(@#?#>/+/,/%&(#-=($#?(#-#+B&/&(

S#8(3$5$D&.&%&#,(G#"#(&F#-%&A&#F($-F(%0#($'$&.$D.#($,,#%,($-$.8,#F(%*(

F#%#"1&-#(G0#%0#"(%0#8(G#"#(A&%(A*"(5+"5*,#J(B#3*@-&,&-@(%0#(3#-%"$.("*.#(

*A(F&@&%$.(30$--#.,(&-(#-@$@&-@(%*+"&,%,6($-$.8,&,(*A(%#30-&3$.($,,#%,(,+30(

$,(G#D,&%#,6(G#D(3*-%#-%6(#a3*11#"3#(5.$%A*"1,6($-F(1#$,+"#1#-%($-F(

"#5*"%&-@(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(G$,($(5$"%&3+.$"(A*3+,(F+"&-@(%0&,(,%$@#J(K#(

#15.*8#F(%0#(fBJ?JdJYJ\J`(#-@$@#1#-%(A"$1#G*"P(%*($-$.8,#(0*G(

!0#.%#-0$1`,($,,#%,($"#(5*,&%&*-#F(%*/(

! B#$30(%$"@#%(%*+"&,%(1$"P#%,(%0"*+@0(30$--#.,(,+30($,(#1$&.6(

,#$"30(#-@&-#,6(,*3&$.(-#%G*"P,6(*-.&-#(4B6(5$"%-#"(1$"P#%&-@($-F(

F&,5.$8($F'#"%&,&-@J(

! ?%%"$3%(%0*,#($+F&#-3#,(%*(G#D,&%#,6(508,&3$.('#-+#,($-F(*%0#"(

$,,#%,6(G0&.#(#-$D.&-@("#.&$D.#($%%"&D+%&*-(*A('&,&%*",(%*(1#F&$($-F(

3$15$&@-,J(

! d-'*.'#('&,&%*",(&-(e*+"-#8,(*A(F&,3*'#"8(%0"*+@0(3*-%#-%(%*G$"F(

F#,&@-$%#F(f5"*F+3%`(5$@#,(Z#J@J(#'#-%(.&,%&-@,(*"('#-+#(

&-A*"1$%&*-(5$@#,[J(

! Y$%&,A8('&,&%*",`(-##F(A*"(3+.%+"$.(5$"%&3&5$%&*-($-F(#-"&301#-%(D8(

3*-'#"%&-@(%0#1(%0"*+@0(%"$-,$3%&*-(Z&J#J(5+"30$,#6(D**P&-@(*"(

#-R+&"8[(@*$.,J(

! \c%#-F(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(&-F&'&F+$.,(D8(5"*1*%&-@(,+D,3"&5%&*-(

$-F("#%#-%&*-J(\c%#-F(#-@$@#1#-%(%*(G&F#"($+F&#-3#,(D8(

#-3*+"$@&-@('&,&%*",(%*(,0$"#(!0#.%#-0$1(3*-%#-%($-F(

#c5#"&#-3#,(%0"*+@0(*-a($-F(*AAa.&-#(,*3&$.(-#%G*"P,J(

?(P#8(3*-,&F#"$%&*-(%0"*+@0*+%(%0&,($-$.8,&,(G$,(G0#%0#"("#.#'$-%($,,#%,(

G#"#(3$5$D.#(*A("#.&$D.8(1#$,+"&-@('&,&%*"(#-@$@#1#-%($3"*,,(1$e*"(

%*+30a5*&-%,6(*A("#5*"%&-@(*+%3*1#,($@$&-,%(P#8(5#"A*"1$-3#(&-F&3$%*",(

ZS4d,[6($-F(*A(,+55*"%&-@(*-@*&-@(*5%&1&,$%&*-J((

P
age 144



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( N9(

?%(%0#(#-F(*A(%0&,(,%$@#($-(&-%#"&1("#5*"%(G$,(5"*F+3#F6(G&%0($(,+11$"8(*A(

A&-F&-@,J(

/)$7#!`e!61$M)!

4#"0$5,(%0#(1*,%(3"&%&3$.(1&.#,%*-#(*A(%0#(5"*e#3%(=(G0#"#(#$".&#"(

3*-,+.%$%&*-,($-F(&-,&@0%(@#-#"$%&*-($"#(%#,%#F6(5"#,#-%&-@(5*%#-%&$.("*+%#,(

D$,#F(*-($55"*'#F($,,#,,1#-%(3"&%#"&$(%*(#c$1&-#(%0#&"('&$D&.&%8J()0&,(G$,(

%#,%#F(%0"*+@0($(,#"&#,(*A("*+-Fa%$D.#(&-%#""*@$%&*-,(G&%0(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#"(

@"*+5,(%0$%(+,#F(%0#(&-%#"&1("#5*"%($,($(D$,#.&-#($-F(&-A*"1#F(%0#(A+..(

G*"P&-@(F"$A%J((

/)$7#!ae!A-($9-5#!!

)0#(A&-$.("#5*"%($55.&#F($(A+..aF#5%0($-F(#'&F#-3#aD$,#F($-$.8,&,(*A(#$30(

*A(%0#("#1$&-&-@q#1#"@&-@(*5%&*-,6(5"*F+3#F(1*"#(F#%$&.#F(A&@+"#,(%*(

,+55*"%(%0#(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-6("#R+&"#F(&-'#,%1#-%($-F("#3*11#-F#F(

%&1#.&-#(A*"(F#'#.*51#-%J((

)8%#,/-$(#(827,%("#?(#@,/2-(?+#-((

)0&,(5"*'&F#F(*"F#"#F(*+%5+%,($-F(*+%3*1#,(G&%0(D+F@#%(#,%&1$%#,6(G0*(

.#$F,(%0&,($3%&'&%86($-F(%&1#A"$1#,6(%$P&-@(A*"G$"F(%0#('&,&*-6(*De#3%&'#,(

$-F("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(*A(%0#(1$&-(D*F8(*A(%0#(5.$-J(

! !

P
age 145



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NM(

?Q!G;IY*@!3C/3JE@/!;C6!@E*!*436*C?*!=;/*!!

@$17#)!0$1[#)5!

)0&,($.&@-,(A+..8(G&%0(%0#(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(*A(%0#(G&F#"(!*%,G*.F,(*AA#"6(D+%(

3.#$".8(,%&..(%$"@#%,(,#@1#-%,(%0$%(,##P(*+%(%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#,(%0$%(

!0#.%#-0$1(,5#3&A&3$..8(3$-($-F(F*#,(*AA#"J()0&,("#A.#3%,(F$%$aF"&'#-(

F*1#,%&3(1$"P#%($-$.8,&,J(

/#70#()! 6#)$-9!

/+&#$'$,"&01*( Y%"*-@(*"&#-%$%&*-(%*G$"F,(%"$F&%&*-$.('$.+#,J(

g$.+#(&-F&'&F+$.($%%#-%&*-($-F(,#"'&3#J(Y#.Aa"#.&$-%J(

Y.*G(%*($F*5%(-#G(*5%&*-,J 408,&3$.(,5*"%,($-F(

.&'#.8(-&@0%.&A#(F*-`%($55#$.J((

2,1-,3,0$'&"1*( Y%"*-@6($3%&'#6(3*-A&F#-%6($-F(0&@0(,5#-F#",

Y%8.#qD"$-F(&15*"%$-%6(D+%($,($-(#c5"#,,&*-(*A(

%0#&"(,#.Aa1$F#(&F#-%&%8J(i**P&-@(A*"(-#G(

30$..#-@#,6(-#G(#c5#"&#-3#,6(@.*D#%"*%%#",J )0#8(

A$'*+"(+"D$-(F#,%&-$%&*-,($,(G#..($,(,3#-&3(

.*3$%&*-,6($-F(%$P#6(*-($'#"$@#(A*+"(,0*"%(D"#$P,(

5$J()0#8($"#(1*,%(.&P#.8(%*(0*.&F$8(&-(\-@.$-FJ((

45"%'$,"&01*( Y#.Aa"#.&$-%J 4"&3#(F"&'#-J g$.+#(A+-3%&*-(*'#"(

,%8.#J()"$F&%&*-$.('$.+#,6(D+%(&-%#"#,%#F(&-(-#G(

#c5#"&#-3#,6(-*%("&,P($'#",#J((

6$1%,()+)+1*( d-F#5#-F#-%(*A(1&-F($-F($"#(%0#(.#$,%(.&P#.8(%*(

G*""8($D*+%(G0$%(*%0#",(1&@0%(%0&-PJ()0#8(.&'#($(

A$&".8("#.$c#F(5$3#(*A(.&A#(=(U9n(0$'#(30&.F"#-($%(

0*1#J(?(A+"%0#"(9En($"#(5*,%(A$1&.8J(2-#(*A(%0#(

0&@0#,%("$%#,(*A(%$P&-@(0*.&F$8,($,(G#..($,(*-#(*A(

%0#(1*,%($3%&'#(@"*+5,(A*"(%$P&-@(OS(0*.&F$8,6(

&-3.+F&-@(3*$30(5$"%&#,J((

(

X+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(&,(&15*"%$-%(%*(!0#.%#-0$16($-F(1$e*"(.*3$.(#15.*8#",(

Z#,5#3&$..8(]!_l[(5"*'&F#(8#$"("*+-F(D+,&-#,,(%*(%0#($33*11*F$%&*-6(

A**F(T(F"&-P($-F("#%$&.(,#3%*",J(K0$%#'#"(.*-@#"a%#"1(5.$-,(%0#(.*3$.($"#$(

1$8(,##(=(G0#%0#"(&-(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#6(B$3#3*+",#(ZG0*(0$'#(%0#(!#-%$+"(

3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#[(*"(#.,#G0#"#(=($(-#G(1$e*"(3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#(&,(

+-.&P#.8(%*(D#(*-#(*A(%0#1J(!0#.%#-0$1(,+&%,(%0#(Vd!\(ZV##%&-@,6(

d-3#-%&'#,6(!*-A#"#-3#,6(\c0&D&%&*-,[(1$"P#%('#"8(G#..(G&%0(&%,(#c&,%&-@(

5"*'&,&*-6(D*%0(&-(%0#(%*G-($-F(*-(%0#("+"$.(#F@#,J()0&,(1$"P#%(&,(.**P&-@(

A*"(R+$.&%86($-F(*A%#-(,*1#%0&-@(F&AA#"#-%J(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(%0#('#-+#,(%*(

,#"'#(%0&,(1$"P#%(G&%0*+%(-##F(A*"(1$e*"(3$5&%$.(F#'#.*51#-%J()0#"#(&,(

3*-,&F#"$D.#(3*15#%&%&*-(A*"(%0#(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%(-#$"D86(

5$"%&3+.$".8(&-(X"&,%*.6(!$"F&AA($-F(X&"1&-@0$1J(!0#.%#-0$1(3$--*%(

3*15#%#(G&%0(%0*,#(F#,%&-$%&*-,(A*"(1$e*"(3*-A#"#-3#,6(-*%(e+,%(D#3$+,#(&%(

.$3P,($(1$e*"(3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#6(D+%($.,*(D#3$+,#(&%(F*#,(-*%(0$'#(%0#(

$33*11*F$%&*-(3$5$3&%8(&-(3*15$"&,*-J((!0#.%#-0$1`,(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(

P
age 146



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NU(

*AA#"(-##F,(%*(D#($"%&3+.$%#F($-F(5"*1*%#F($,($-($.%#"-$%&'#(Vd!\(*AA#"6(

+%&.&,&-@($("$-@#(*A(5*%#-%&$.('#-+#,($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(5$"%-#",6(&-($(

5.$3#(%0$%(*AA#",($(F&,%&-3%&'#(,#1&a"+"$.(.*3$%&*-J(((

K0&.,%(%0#(F*1#,%&3(1$"P#%(&,(%0#(5"&1$"8(1$"P#%6(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(1$"P#%,(

3$-($.,*(D+&.F(*-(%0#(%$"@#%&-@(F#'#.*5#F(A*"(!*%,G*.F,6(G0&30(&-3.+F#,(

%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#"J()0#(P#8(F"&'#",(A*"(%0#,#(1$"P#%,("#1$&-(#$,#(*A(

$33#,,6(R+$.&%8($-F(F&,%&-3%&'#-#,,(*A(#c5#"&#-3#($-F(%0#("#$F8($'$&.$D&.&%8(

*A(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(,+55*"%(&-(5.$--&-@(Z5"#[($-F(#c#3+%&*-(ZF+"&-@[(%0#(%"&56(

#J@J(g&,&%(X"&%$&-6(g&,&%\-@.$-F6(g&,&%(!*%,G*.F,($-F(g&,&%(!0#.%#-0$1($,(

%0#(*AA&3&$.(30$--#.,J((

/#70#()! 6#)$-9! G#55$7#5!

H/;!( \$,%(!*$,%(>d)(

Zf>"##(d-F#5#-F#-%(

)"$'#..#",`[(

l+&"P86(A**F($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(

.#F((

C'1)LcC#$1!

*,1':#!(

)*+"&-@($-F(>d)( l+&"P86(A**F($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(

.#F6(2+%F**",(

?L-($!( V&3"*@"*+5,( B*1$-3#($-F(.*3$%&*-q"+"$.(

#c5#"&#-3#6(\-@.&,06(Y0*55&-@((

;,5)1$9-$!( >d)6(E:w( l+&"P86(\-@.&,06(,5*"%8((

>$:$(!( >#1$.#(;CaME6(

"#%&"#F6(>d)((

)"$F&%&*-$.(&1$@#,($-F(

$33*11*F$%&*-J(!$-("#,5*-F(%*(

f?"%,(T(!"$A%,`(1*'#1#-%(G&%0(

!0#.%#-0$1((

<)L#15!( ( Y#-,&D.#(.#'#.,(*A(.*Gq-*(3*,%(

,+55*"%($"#(@&'#-(%*(*%0#"(5"#,,(

#-R+&"&#,6(#J@J(X"$h&.6(S*"#$(#%3J((

(

J#(#1$)-(7!-(5-7L)!

d-%#@"$.(%*($-8(5"*5*,$.(%*(F#'#.*5(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(&,($(-##F(%*(

+-F#",%$-F(#c&,%&-@(1$"P#%,($-F(1$"P#%(5*%#-%&$.($-F(%*(#,%$D.&,0(

1#30$-&,1,(%0$%(#-,+"#(%0$%(%0#(*+%3*1#,($-F(&15$3%,(*A($3%&'&%&#,(3$-(

D#(&F#-%&A&#F($-F(1#$,+"#FJ((!*-,#R+#-%.86(%0#(@$5,(&-(1$"P#%(P-*G.#F@#(

&F#-%&A&#F(#$".&#"(&-(%0#("#5*"%(-##F(+"@#-%.8($FF"#,,&-@(%*(0#.5(

!0#.%#-0$1`,()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(5"*'&F#($(3*..#3%&'#("#,5*-,#(%*(

,+55*"%(%0#(#AA#3%&'#(F#.&'#"8(*A($(D*.F6(-#G(,%"$%#@8(F#5.*8&-@(%$"@#%#F(

+,#(*A($'$&.$D.#("#,*+"3#,J((

i&P#(1$-8(F#,%&-$%&*-,6(3+""#-%("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(5"$3%&3#(&,6($%(

D#,%b(5"&1$"&.8(A*3+,#F(*-($,,#,,&-@(*-.8(%0#(&11#F&$%#(#3*-*1&3(&15$3%,(

*A(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,J()0&,(&,(-*%($-(&,,+#(#c3.+,&'#(%*(

!0#.%#-0$1J(H#,5&%#($(@"*G&-@(-##F6(%0#("#,#$"30(3*-F+3%#F(&-(%0#(OS(%*(

F$%#(&,(@#-#"$..8(G#$P(&-(&%,(+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(#c&,%&-@(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%(

1$"P#%,($-F(1$"P#%(5*%#-%&$.J()0#(*55*"%+-&%8(#c&,%,(&-(!0#.%#-0$16(

0*G#'#"6(%*($F*5%($(3*15"#0#-,&'#($55"*$30(%0$%(G&..(1#$,+"#(%0#(.*-@#"(

P
age 147



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NE(

%#"16(#3*-*1&36(,*3&$.($-F(3+.%+"$.(&15$3%,(*A(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1($3%&'&%&#,6($,(

5$"%(*A($(0*.&,%&3(5.$3#a1$P&-@($55"*$30J((

?("#,#$"30(A"$1#G*"P(&,("#R+&"#F(%0$%($FF,('$.+#(D#8*-F(1*-&%*"&-@6(

0#.5&-@(%*(&-A*"1(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(5"&*"&%&#,($-F(,%"$%#@&3(F&"#3%&*-J()0#(

A"$1#G*"P(F#,&@-($-F(8#$"(*-#(F#.&'#"8(G*+.F(D#-#A&%(A"*1(%0#(

&-'*.'#1#-%(*A($(,5#3&$.&,%("#,#$"30(3*-,+.%$-%(*"(5$"%-#"J()0#&"(D"&#A(

,0*+.F(D#(%*(#,%$D.&,0($(5"$3%&3$.("#,#$"30(A"$1#G*"P(%0$%(G&..(A&..(

P-*G.#F@#(@$5,($-F($.,*(1#$,+"#(5"*@"#,,($@$&-,%(,%$%#F($-F(

1#$,+"#$D.#(*De#3%&'#,J((

d%(G&..("#R+&"#(%0#1(%*(D+&.F($(3*..$D*"$%&'#($55"*$30(%*(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-6(

$33#,,($-F($-$.8,&,($-F(%0#(&-&%&$.(5"&*"&%8(G&..(D#(%*($,,#,,(%0#(,3*5#($-F(

,3$.#(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",0&5J(dF#$..8(%0#(A"$1#G*"P(,0*+.F(&-A*"1($("&30(

+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%(&-(%0#(*'#"$..(3*-%#c%(*A(

%0#(!*%,G*.F,($-F(].*+3#,%#"6($-F(5"*'&F&-@(&-,&@0%($D*+%(%0#(+-&R+#(

30$"$3%#"&,%&3,6(5"*5#-,&%&#,6(5"#A#"#-3#,6(5#"3#5%&*-,($-F("#$3%&*-,(*A(

&-F&'&F+$.(1$"P#%(,#@1#-%,6($-F(&-(5$"%&3+.$"(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,J((

)0#(A"$1#G*"P(G&..(D#(&-A*"1#F(D8(%0#(#c&,%&-@($+F&%($-F("#'&#G(*A(3+""#-%(

$+F&#-3#($-F('&,&%*"("#,#$"30(5"$3%&3#($-F(F$%$(,*+"3#,(Z?FF#-F+1(!qH[(

$-F6($0#$F(*A(&%(D#3*1&-@(#1D#FF#F($,(3*"#(5"$3%&3#($-F("*..#F(*+%(8#$"(

*-(8#$"6(G&..(&-3.+F#(%0#(A*..*G&-@(3$%$.8,%($3%&'&%&#,(&-(8#$"(*-#/(

! !*-,+.%$%&*-(G&%0(5$"%-#"(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*(#,%$D.&,0(3*11*-(

"#,#$"30(*De#3%&'#,($-F(R+#,%&*-,b(

! V$55&-@($..(5$"%-#",`(#c&,%&-@(,#3%*"$.("#5*"%&-@($-F(1*-&%*"&-@(

3*11&%1#-%,(,+30($,(Y)\?V6(?"Pi#&,+"#6(?+F&#-3#(>&-F#"6()a

,%$%,b
;9
(

! \,%$D.&,0&-@($-F(3**"F&-$%&-@($(,#"&#,(*A("#.#'$-%($-F($30&#'$D.#(

3.+,%#"(D#-301$"P,6(,+30($,(@$%0#"&-@(0*%#.(*33+5$-38(A&@+"#,(%*(

D#-301$"P(,#$,*-$.($-F($--+$.('$"&$%&*-,6(3+.%+"$.('#-+#(D*c(

*AA&3#(F$%$($-F(F**"(3*+-%,6("#%$&.(5#"A*"1$-3#6(G#D,&%#a0&%,($-F(

G&F#"(F&@&%$.(3*-'#",&*-(@*$.,b(

! H#'#.*51#-%($-F(5&.*%&-@($("$-@#(*A(%#15.$%#("#,#$"30(

&-,%"+1#-%,b(

! d-'#,%&-@(&-($FF&%&*-$.("#5*"%&-@(,+30($,(1$"P#%(,#@1#-%$%&*-($-F(

@#*aF#1*@"$50&3(5"*A&.&-@6(F"$G&-@(*-(5*,%3*F#,(*A(%*+"&,1(

'&,&%*",($-F(3+.%+"$.($%%#-F#",b(1$55&-@($-F(%"$3P&-@(%0#(

D#0$'&*+",($-F(D**P&-@(5$%%#"-,(*A(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",($-F(%0#(

$3%&'&%&#,(%0$%(%0#8(+-F#"%$P#b(

! ?-$.8,&-@6(&-%#"5"#%&-@($-F("#5*"%&-@(*-(%0#("#,#$"30(A&-F&-@,(%*(

&-A*"1(,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%,b((

! ?Fe+,%&-@($-Fq*"("#A&-&-@(%0#("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(A"$1#G*"P(&-(

%0#(.&@0%(*A(%0#(A&-F&-@,($-F(,#%%&-@($(A*"G$"F(5.$-J()0&,(,0*+.F(

&-3.+F#(A*"1$%&'#(#'$.+$%&*-(Z$-8(#'$.+$%&*-(%0$%(%$P#,(5.$3#(

D#A*"#(*"(F+"&-@($-(#'#-%q$3%&*-[(A*"(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%6(#J@J(

$,,#,,&-@($55"*5"&$%#-#,,(*A(%$"@#%&-@6(1#,,$@&-@6(+,#(*A(D+F@#%6(

.&P#.8(B#%+"-(2-(d-'#,%1#-%(ZB2d[(#%3J(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
;9
(?..(A*"1,(*A(F&AA#"#-%(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-($-F($-$.8,&,(1$"P#%("#,#$"30(%**.,J(

P
age 148



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( N<(

\$30(*A(%0#($D*'#($3%&'&%&#,(-##F,(%*(%$P#(5.$3#(&-(%0#(-#c%(50$,#(%*(

5"*'&F#($(,*+-F(A*+-F$%&*-J(!*,%,(G*+.F(&-3"#$,#(&A(%0#(5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P(

#c%#-F,(%*(&-3.+F#(!*%,G*.F,($-F(].*+3#,%#"6($.%0*+@0(%0$%(G*+.F(F#.&'#"(

$FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,($-F(5*,,&D.8(#3*-*1&#,(*A(,3$.#J((

J#(#1$)-(7!%-7-)$9!-(5-7L)!

)0#("#,#$"30(3*-,+.%$-%(*"(5$"%-#"(G&..(-##F(%*(.&$&,#(3.*,#.8(G&%0(%0#(

F&@&%$.(1$"P#%&-@(3**"F&-$%*"(%*(F"$G(&-(%*(%0#(5&3%+"#(%0#(A&-F&-@,(*A(%0#(

F&@&%$.(%"$3P&-@($-F(5#"A*"1$-3#(1*-&%*"&-@6(,5#3&A&3$..8(%0#(A*..*G&-@(

&%#1,/((

! H#,&@-($-F(F#'#.*51#-%(*A($(,0$"#F6(,&-@.#(5.$%A*"1(Z]**@.#(

?-$.8%&3,[(%*(0#$5,1#($+F&#-3#(#-@$@#1#-%($..(%0#(G$8(A"*1(

&15"#,,&*-,(*-(#c%#"-$.(30$--#.,(%*(,#,,&*-,(*-(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,6(

%0#-(%0"*+@0(%"$-,$3%&*-6(,+D,3"&5%&*-6($-F(,0$"#F(@*$.,b((

! !"#$%&*-(*A(:1-.$)#(1#:'1)5(&-(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,(%0$%($..*G(P#8(

5$"%-#"(F#3&,&*-(1$P#",($-F(%#$1(1#1D#",(%*(1*-&%*"(%0#(

5#"A*"1$-3#(*A(%0#&"(F&@&%$.(3$15$&@-,6(3*-%#-%6($-F(*%0#"($,,#%,(

&-(%#"1,(*A("#%+"-a*-a&-'#,%1#-%(ZB2d[b((

! !"#$%#(5L$1#%!1#:'1)5(Z+,&-@(*AAa%0#a,0#.A6($AA*"F$D.#(5.$%A*"1,(

,+30($,(?-$.8%&3,(!$-'$,(ZGGGJ$-$.8%&3,3$-'$,J3*1[(%0$%($..*G(

5$"%-#",(%*(D#-301$"P(%0#&"(5#"A*"1$-3#($-*-81*+,.8($@$&-,%(

*%0#"(5$"%-#",(&-(%#"1,(*A(,%$-F$"F(P#8(5#"A*"1$-3#(&-F&3$%*",(

ZS4d,[b((

! H#'#.*5($-F(&15.#1#-%(&'(.#15-'(!1$)#!':)-0-5$)-'((Z!B2[(

1#%0*F*.*@&#,(%0$%(3*1D&-#(#c5#"&1#-%$.(F#,&@-(*A(3$15$&@-,6(

3*-%#-%6($-F(3"#$%&'#(G&%0(5"#3&,#(1#$,+"#1#-%($-F(%&1#.8(

"#5*"%&-@(%0"*+@0(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,6(,+55*"%&-@(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(

$3%&*-$D.#(&-,&@0%,b(

! ?,(&%(1*'#,(%*(%0#(-#c%(,%$@#(*A(,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%6($(,#"&#,(*A(

,5#3&$.&,%($+F&%,(*"($-$.8,#,(G&..($.,*(D#("#R+&"#F/((

o( ?-!/*<!?'%#!;,%-)(%*(&F#-%&A8(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(#-0$-3&-@(

%0#(%#30-&3$.($33#,,&D&.&%8(*A()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(

Z)4][(G#D,&%#,(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(Z5"*'&F#,(%0#(D$,&,(A*"($-(

Y\2(3*F#(*5%&1&,$%&*-(5.$-[b(

o( ?-!/*<!?'()#()!;,%-)(%*(&F#-%&A8("#.#'$-%($-F(*55*"%+-#(

P#8G*"F,(A*"(0*1#6(,#3%&*-6(3$%#@*"86($-F(3*-%#-%(5$@#,(*-(

5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,(Z5"*'&F#,(%0#(D$,&,(A*"(*-a5$@#(3*-%#-%(

*5%&1&,$%&*-(D8(%"$&-#F(%#$1(1#1D#",[b(

o( ?("-([!;,%-)(%*("#'#$.(%0#(,*+"3#,(*A(.&-P,(%*($..(5$"%-#"(

G#D,&%#,($-F(&F#-%&A8(D"*P#-(.&-P,(Z5"*'&F#,(%0#(D$,&,(A*"(.&-P(

"#3*'#"8($-F("#.$%&*-,0&5(D+&.F&-@(#AA*"%,[b(

o( ?(/'&-$9!G#%-$!;,%-)!%*(5"*'&F#(&-,&@0%,($"*+-F(%0#('*.+1#(

*A(+-&R+#($-F(-*-a,5$1(,+D,3"&D#",6($,(G#..($,(3"*,,a

,+D,3"&5%&*-(D#%G##-(5$"%-#"($33*+-%,(Z&-A*"1,(5.$--&-@($-F(

*5%&1&,$%&*-(*A(,*3&$.(1#F&$(1$"P#%&-@($3%&'&%8[b(

o( ?-(*0$-9!;,%-)(*A(-#G,.#%%#",($-F(*%0#"($,,#%,6($,(G#..($,(

3$15$&@-a.#'#.(F$%$(&-3.+F&-@(D*+-3#6(*5#-6($-F(3.&3Pa

P
age 149



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NN(

%0"*+@0("$%#,(Z&-A*"1,(5.$--&-@($-F(*5%&1&,$%&*-(*A(#1$&.(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,[b(

o( H##5($-$.8,&,(*A(5#$5'($9(%"#-F,(&-($+F&#-3#(#-@$@#1#-%(

$3"*,,(5$"%-#"($,,#%,6(&-3.+F&-@(*AAa.&-#(Z&-A*"1,(%&1&-@($-F(

@#*a%$"@#%&-@(*A(#-@$@#1#-%($3%&'&%86(#,5#3&$..8(3"*,,a

5"*1*%&*-,[b(

?-$.8,&,(*A(0'O-9#(+,#"(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(#c&,%&-@($,,#%,($-F(*A(1*D&.#(

G#D,&%#(+,$D&.&%8(Z&-A*"1,(5.$--&-@(*A(1*D&.#(+,#"(#-@$@#1#-%(=(G0#"#(

1*D&.#(&,(D8(A$"(%0#(1*,%(,&@-&A&3$-%(,*+"3#(*A(%"$AA&3(@"*G%0(%*(5$"%-#"(

G#D,&%#,[J! !

P
age 150



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

6Q!63J3@;"!;//*@/!Z!?;B;=3"3@3*/!G;BB3CJ!\/HGG;IF]!!

(

)0&,(&,($(,#5$"$%#(%#30-&3$.("#5*"%($-F(A+..(F#%$&.,($"#(3*-A&F#-%&$..8(

$'$&.$D.#(%*(%0#(&-F&'&F+$.(3*-%"&D+%*",J()0&,("#5*"%,(A&-F&-@,(A"*1(%0#($+F&%(

*A(F&@&%$.($,,#%,($-F(3$5$D&.&%&#,(D#.*-@,(%*(,#.#3%(1#1D#"(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(

*A(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J((

d%(&F#-%&A&#,(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(%0*,#(*"@$-&,$%&*-,($-F(A*"(%0#("#@&*-(%*("$&,#(

#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(3+.%+"$.($-F(%*+"&,1($+F&#-3#,J(

H+"&-@(23%*D#"(9:;E6(!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,(Z!)![(3*-F+3%#F($(,+"'#8(

*A(F&@&%$.($,,#%,(=(&-3.+F&-@(G#D,&%#,6(5"*1*%&*-,6($-F(#-@$@#1#-%(F$%$(=(

D#.*-@&-@(%*(1#1D#"(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(*A(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J()0#(5+"5*,#(*A(%0&,(,+"'#8(G$,(%*(F#%#"1&-#(G0$%(

3$5$D&.&%&#,(%0#,#($,,#%,(1&@0%(D"&-@(%*(!0#.%#-0$1`,(A+%+"#(F&@&%$.(

,%"$%#@8(A*"(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,16(%*(&F#-%&A8($-8(3$5$D&.&%8(@$5,6($-F(%*(F#'#.*5(

$(1&c(*A($3%&*-,($-F("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(%0$%(G*+.F(0#.5(!0#.%#-0$1(%*(

#-@$@#(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(*-.&-#J(

)0#(*'#"$..(5&3%+"#(G#(@$&-#F(G$,(*-#(*A(&1D$.$-3#(D#%G##-(5$"%-#",($-F(

*AA#",6($-F(*A(+-3#"%$&-%8($D*+%(%0#(A+%+"#(F&"#3%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(A+%+"#(

F&@&%$.(,%"$%#@8/(

! ?L#9)#(L$0!A#5)-.$95(F*1&-$%#,(%0#(3+.%+"$.(,5$3#6(G&%0(&%,(

,%"*-@(D"$-F,($-F(-#%G*"P(*A(5*G#"A+.(&-A.+#-3#",(@&'&-@(&%("#$F8(

$33#,,(%*($(-$%&*-$.(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#J(X+%(0*G(3$-(.*3$.('#-+#,(

,%$-F(*+%($@$&-,%(%0&,(D$3P@"*+-F6(0*G(1&@0%(%0#8(D#-#A&%(A"*1(&%6(

$-F(G0$%(3$-(%0#86(&-(%+"-6(*AA#"(%0#(>#,%&'$.,L(

! ?,($-*%0#"(D"$-F(*A(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,&@-&A&3$-3#6(%0#(

I$&#&',15#(&,(#-@$@&-@($(.$"@#"(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#(%0$-($..(*%0#"(

!0#.%#-0$1aD$,#F(5$"%-#",(3*1D&-#F(Z#c3.+F&-@6(%0$%(&,6(

3*%,G*.F,J3*1[J(X+%(&%(&,(-*%(8#%(3.#$"(G0#%0#"($"%,($-F(3+.%+"#(G&..(

"#,*-$%#(G&%0(%0&,("$3&-@a1$F($+F&#-3#b(

! K&%0($('&,&%*"(*AA#"(%0$%("#.&#,(,*(0#$'&.8(*-(A#,%&'$.,($-F("$3&-@6(

F#1$-F(&,(,+De#3%(%*(#c%"#1#(.#'#.,(*A(5#$5'($9!.$1-$)-'(J(K&%0(

3$5$3&%8($."#$F8(,%"#%30#F($%(5#$P(%&1#,6(!0#.%#-0$1(,0*+.F(D#(

.**P&-@(%*($%%"$3%(1*"#('&,&%*",(D#%G##-(%0#(5#$P,J(X+%(&,(%0#(8#$"a

"*+-F(*AA#"(=(*"6($%(.#$,%6(%0#(5$"%(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(*AA#"($+F&#-3#,(

3$-(F&,3*'#"(*-.&-#(=(,+AA&3&#-%.8(F&,%&-3%&'#($-F(3*15#..&-@L(

(

(

(((((((((((NC(

P
age 151



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NQ(

! )0#(!0#.%#-0$1(5$"%-#",($"#("#.8&-@(*-(1#:#$)!.-5-)5!$(%!

M$0-9-$1!$,%-#(&#5(A*"(%0#('$,%(1$e*"&%8(*A(%0#&"(*-.&-#(%"$AA&36(G&%0(

-#$".8(%0"##aR+$"%#",(*A(+,#",($""&'&-@(#&%0#"(F&"#3%.8(*-(G#D,&%#,(

*"($A%#"(,#$"30&-@(A*"(5.$3#(-$1#,($-F(D"$-F,J(_*G#'#"6("#$30&-@(

A"#,0($+F&#-3#,(%0"*+@0(-#G(30$--#.,(G&..(.&P#.8(5"#,#-%(5$"%-#",(

$-F(%0#&"(1$"P#%&-@(%#$1,(G&%0(,&@-&A&3$-%(30$..#-@#,J(?"#(%0#8(

3*11&%%#F(%*(.#$"-&-@($D*+%($-F(#c5#"&1#-%&-@(G&%0(-#G(F&@&%$.(

%#30-&R+#,($-F(30$--#.,L(H*(%0#8(0$'#(%0#("#,*+"3#,(%*(3*15#%#(

*-.&-#(G&%0(1*"#(#,%$D.&,0#F(3+.%+"$.(F#,%&-$%&*-,L(

K#(D#.&#'#(%0$%(%0#(P#8(%*(3"#$%&-@($(1*"#(D$.$-3#F(*-.&-#(5"#,#-3#($-F(

%*("#,*.'&-@(%0#,#(+-3#"%$&-%&#,(G&..(D#(A*"(5$"%-#",(%*(G*"P(3*..$D*"$%&'#.86(

%*(,0$"#(%0#&"(Z*A%#-(+-#R+$.[("#,*+"3#,6($-F(%*(,$3"&A&3#(,*1#(,0*"%a%#"1(

&-%#"#,%,(A*"(%0#(D#-#A&%(*A(%0#(%*G-($,($(G0*.#(*'#"(%0#(.*-@#"(%#"1b(

&-F##F6(%*(5+%(&-%*(5"$3%&3#(%0#('#"8(5"&-3&5.#,(G0&30(A&",%(&-,5&"#F(%0#(

)*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(Z)4][J(

d-(%0#(5"*3#,,(*A(@$%0#"&-@(F$%$(A*"(%0&,($+F&%6(0*G#'#"6(G#(#-3*+-%#"#F(

$-(+-+,+$..8(0&@0(.#'#.(*A("#,&,%$-3#(A"*1(,*1#(5$"%-#",(%*(%0#(&F#$(*A(

,0$"&-@($+F&#-3#(#-@$@#1#-%(F$%$J((

K0&.#(&%(&,(*-.8(-$%+"$.($-F(5"*5#"(A*"(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*('$.+#($-F(5"*%#3%(

%0#&"(F$%$6(%0#(*33$,&*-$..8(+-,815$%0#%&3("#,5*-,#(G#("#3#&'#F(%*(*+"(

"#R+#,%,(,+@@#,%#F(%0$%(,*1#(5$"%-#",(1$8(-*%(8#%(D#(A+..8(#-@$@#F(G&%0(

%0#(5"&-3&5.#,(*A(%0#()4]6(-*"("#$F8(A*"(%0#(F#@"##(*A(3**5#"$%&*-($-F(

3*15"*1&,#(%0$%($(,+33#,,A+.(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(G&..("#R+&"#J(

>"*1(%0#(F$%$(G#(G#"#($D.#(%*($-$.8,#6(&%(G$,(3.#$"(%0$%(,*1#(*A(%0#(

5$"%-#",($."#$F8(5*,,#,,(,*1#(*A(%0#(3$5$D&.&%&#,(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(G&..(

-##F(%*(#-@$@#(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(*-.&-#J(?..(5$"%-#",6(0*G#'#"6(G&..(-##F(%*(

$FF"#,,($("$-@#(*A(3$5$D&.&%8(@$5,(D#A*"#(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(,%$"%(3*15#%&-@(

#AA#3%&'#.8(*-.&-#(G&%0(1*"#(#,%$D.&,0#F(-$%&*-$.(*"(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

F#,%&-$%&*-,J(

K&%0(D"$-F,(,+30($,(3*%,G*.F,J3*1(-*G(%$P&-@(5*,&%&'#(,%#5,(%*($FF"#,,(

G#$P-#,,#,(&-(%0#&"(G#D(5"#,#-3#6(*%0#"(5$"%-#",(,0*+.F(3$"#A+..8(

#c$1&-#(0*G(%0#8($"#(5*,&%&*-#F(*-.&-#($-F(3*-,&F#"($FF&%&*-$.(

&-'#,%1#-%(&-(%0#&"(F&@&%$.($,,#%,($-F(3$5$D&.&%&#,J(

K#(0$'#(,+11$"&,#F(D#.*G(,#'#"$.(*A(%0#(1*"#(,&@-&A&3$-%(@$5,($-F(

*55*"%+-&%&#,(G#(&F#-%&A&#F(G0#-(3*-F+3%&-@(%0&,(F&@&%$.(1$55&-@(#c#"3&,#J(

_Q!?'()#()!

!*-%#-%(&,($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(#'#"8(,+33#,,A+.(*-.&-#(,%"$%#@8J(d%`,(G08(5#*5.#(

3*1#(%*(8*+"(G#D,&%#($-F(G08(*%0#"(G#D,&%#,(.&-P(%*(8*+",J(d%(&,(G0$%(

5#*5.#(,0$"#(%0"*+@0(,*3&$.(-#%G*"P,($-F(0*G(%0#8(F&,3*'#"(8*+(%0"*+@0(

]**@.#(*"(*%0#"(,#$"30(#-@&-#,J((

V*,%(5$"%-#",6(0*G#'#"6($"#(-*%(5+D.&,0&-@(*"&@&-$.(#F&%*"&$.(%0$%(,5#$P,(

F&"#3%.8(%*(%0#(-##F,(*A($"%,($-F(3+.%+"#($+F&#-3#,(*+%,&F#(!0#.%#-0$1J((

V$-8(*A(%0#(#'#-%(.&,%&-@,(*-(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,6(A*"(&-,%$-3#6($"#(D#&-@(

F+5.&3$%#F(*-(*%0#"(G#D,&%#,(*"(#'#-(=(&-(%0#(3$,#(*A(%*+"&-@(5"*F+3%&*-,(

P
age 152



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C:(

$-F(#c0&D&%&*-,(=(&-(*%0#"(F#,%&-$%&*-,J(d%(&,(-*%($.G$8,(3.#$"6(&-(%0&,(

3*-%#c%6(G0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#",(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(%0$%(%0#8(1&@0%(-*%(

#c5#"&#-3#(#.,#G0#"#J(

K#(0$'#(&F#-%&A&#F(%0"##(1$&-(G$8,(&-(G0&30(5$"%-#",(,0*+.F(D#(+,&-@(

#F&%*"&$.(%*(#-@$@#(3+.%+"$.($+F&#-3#,(*-.&-#6(G0&.#("#&-A*"3&-@(%0#(

F&,%&-3%&'#-#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"/(

! X8(5+D.&,0&-@(*"&@&-$.(9-5)-(75(A*"(#'#"8($3%&'&%86($.*-@(G&%0(A#$%+"#(

$"%&3.#,6(D.*@(5*,%,6('&F#*,6($-F(*%0#"(&%#1,(%0$%(D+&.F($(,#-,#(*A(

*33$,&*-($-F(F#,%&-$%&*-6(#'#-(G0#"#(%0#(*AA#"(&%,#.A(1$8(-*%(D#(

+-&R+#J(!*-,&F#"(0*G(_2V\(&-(V$-30#,%#"(&,(+,&-@(

F*G-.*$F$D.#(,#$,*-$.(1$@$h&-#,($-F(D&a1*-%0.8(@+&F#,(%*(5+%(

%0#&"(F&,%&-3%&'#(,%$15(*-($3%&'&%&#,6(,+30($,(A&.1,6(%0$%($"#(-*%(

#c3.+,&'#(%*(%0#&"('#-+#b(

! X8(5$"%-#"&-@(G&%0(*-#($-*%0#"($-F(%0#()d!,(%*(3"#$%#(D#,5*P#(

-)-(#1$1-#5($"*+-F(,#$,*-$.($3%&'&%8(,+30($,(A#,%&'$.,($-F(1$e*"(

*-#a*AA(#'#-%,J()0#,#(&%&-#"$"&#,(,0*+.F(&-3.+F#("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(

1$%30#F(%*(%0#($+F&#-3#J(>*"(&-,%$-3#/(?"#(e$hh(A#,%&'$.($%%#-F##,(

.&P#.8(%*(5"#A#"(D*+%&R+#(*"(D+F@#%(0*%#.,6(A+,&*-(*"(A&-#(F&-&-@L(

K0#"#(&-(!0#.%#-0$1(1&@0%(%0#8(G$-%(%*(,0*5L(K0$%(#c0&D&%&*-,(

$"#(*-(G0&.#(%0#8`"#(&-(%*G-L(K0&.#(5$"%-#",(3*+.F(,&15.8(5"*'&F#(

.&-P,(%*(%0#()d!,($-F("#.#'$-%(#c%#"-$.(G#D,&%#,6(0*,%&-@(&%&-#"$"&#,(

$.*-@,&F#(%0#&"(*G-(3*-%#-%(,0*+.F(3"#$%#($(1*"#(e*&-#F(+5(

#c5#"&#-3#(A*"(+,#",6(G0&.#(1$P&-@(&%(#$,&#"(%*(1#$,+"#(&15$3%(&-(

%#"1,(*A(*-.&-#(%"$AA&3(*"(D**P&-@,b(

! X8(5+D.&,0&-@(7,-%#5(%*(,5#3&A&3(5#"&*F,(Z#J@J(jK0$%`,(*-(&-(

7$-+$"8Lk[(*"(%*(3$%#@*"&#,(,+30($,(%0#$%"#6(@&@,6(*"($"%(#c0&D&%&*-,(

%0$%(3*1D&-#(&-A*"1#F6(+5a%*aF$%#(#F&%*"&$.(G&%0(3+"$%#F(.&,%&-@,(

$-F('&,&%*"(&-A*"1$%&*-J(K0&.#(3*-%#-%(,+30($,(g&,&%(!0#.%#-0$1`,(

\-%#"%$&-1#-%(5$@#(a(G0&30(A#$%+"#,($(,%$%&3("+-aF*G-(*A(%0#(

%*G-`,(1$&-(%0#$%"#,(a("#5"#,#-%,($(,%#5(&-(%0#("&@0%(F&"#3%&*-6(

-*-#(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",(&,(8#%(5"*'&F&-@(3*15"#0#-,&'#($-F(3"#F&D.#(

@+&F#,(%*(%0#(%*G-`,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"J()0#,#(@+&F#,(-##F(-*%($.G$8,(

&-'*.'#(0&@0(G*"F(3*+-%,/(g&,&%(K$.#,`(1*-%0.8(#'#-%(@+&F#,($-F(

g&,&%(i*-F*-`,(%*5(;:(@+&F#,(F#1*-,%"$%#(0*G(%0#,#(#.#1#-%,(3$-(

D#(D"*+@0%(%*@#%0#"(%*(#-@$@#(.*3$.($+F&#-3#,($-F('&,&%*",($.&P#(a(

G0&.#("#R+&"&-@(.&%%.#(*-@*&-@(#F&%*"&$.(*"(F#,&@-("#,*+"3#J(

(

P
age 153



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C;(

WQ!/#$1&L!#(7-(#5(

W*-a5$&F(Z*"(f*"@$-&3`[("#,+.%,(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(,+30($,(]**@.#($"#(%0#(

,&-@.#(1*,%(&15*"%$-%(30$--#.(%0"*+@0(G0&30($+F&#-3#,(F&,3*'#"(-#G(

%0&-@,(%*(F*($-F(-#G(5.$3#,(%*(@*(*-.&-#J(

2+"($-$.8,&,(,+@@#,%,(%0$%(%0#(.$3P(*A(3+.%+"$.(#F&%*"&$.(*-(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,(

&,(D#&-@(3*15*+-F#F(D8(G#$P-#,,#,(&-(f,#$"30(#-@&-#(*5%&1&,$%&*-`(

ZY\2[6(1$P&-@(&%(F&AA&3+.%(A*"(+,#",(*-(G#D(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(%*(F&,3*'#"(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"J(

)0&,(&,(-*%(%*(,$8(%0$%(5$"%-#",($"#(A$&.&-@(%*($%%"$3%(+,#",(A"*1(,#$"30J(

d-F##F6(*"@$-&3(,#$"30("#,+.%,(,+55.&#F(-#$".8(%0"##(R+$"%#",(ZN9n[(*A($..(

%"$AA&3(%*(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,(*'#"(%0#(5$,%(8#$"J(?.1*,%($..(ZC:n[(*A(%0#,#(

+,#",6(0*G#'#"6(G#"#($."#$F8(,#$"30&-@(A*"(.*3$.(5.$3#,($-F(D"$-F,(Z#J@J(

j30#.%#-0$1k(*"(j30#.%#-0$1("$3#3*+",#k[6("$%0#"(%0$-(A*"(j3*-3#"%,k6(j$"%(

#c0&D&%&*-,k6(*"(*%0#"(%85#,(*A(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%8J(

)0#(5$"%-#",(-##F(%*(A&-F(G$8,(*A("#$30&-@(D#8*-F(#,%$D.&,0#F($+F&#-3#,(

a(%0*,#(G0*($"#($."#$F8(,#$"30&-@(A*"(j30#.%#-0$1k(=(%*(3*--#3%(G&%0(%0#(

1+30(.$"@#"($+F&#-3#(*A(5#*5.#(G0*("#B(-2,(B%,(*#0%(@2-&/=%8%=(

)*%+,%-*#"5(>7,(#8%(/-(,*%("#8K%,(A28(,*%(,B?%&(2A(@7+,78#+(#@,/0/,B(/,(2AA%8&J(

_#"#6($@$&-6(3*-%#-%(&,(P#8(a($-F(%0#(5$"%-#",(G&..(-##F(%*(3*1D&-#(

&-A*"1$%&'#($-F("#.#'$-%(#F&%*"&$.(G&%0(D#,%(5"$3%&3#,(&-(,#$"30(#-@&-#(

*5%&1&,$%&*-/(

! >&",%6(%*(&F#-%&A8(%0#(5"#3&,#(G*"F,($-F(50"$,#,(%0$%("#$.(5#*5.#(&-(

%$"@#%(1$"P#%,($"#(+,&-@(%*(,#$"30(A*"(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%&#,($-F(

F#,%&-$%&*-,b([#2P'1%5(.&P#(j%0#$%"#(D"#$P,k(*"(j+P(1+,#+1(

#c0&D&%&*-,kb(

! )0#-6(%*(5+D.&,0(3*-%#-%(*-(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,(%0$%(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(G&..(

"#3*@-&,#($,(1#9#.$()(%*(%0*,#(,#$"30(%#"1,b(3*-,&F#"6(A*"(

&-,%$-3#6(g&,&%(i*-F*-`,(5*"%A*.&*(*A(3+.%+"$.(3$%#@*"8(5$@#,(Z#J@J(

)0#$%"#(X"#$P,($-F(V+,#+1(\c0&D&%&*-,[6(G0&30($"#(3*15#%&-@(

#AA#3%&'#.8(A*"('&,&D&.&%8(&-(]**@.#(,#$"30("#,+.%,($@$&-,%(,&%#,(,+30(

$,(GGGJ%*5%0#$%"#D"#$P,J3*J+P(*"(GGGJ%&1#*+%J3*1b(

! )*(#-,+"#(3*-%#-%(&,($&&#55-O9#(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(Z$,(G#..($,(%*(

$(G&F#("$-@#(*A(0+1$-(+,#",[(D8(F#5.*8&-@(%#30-*.*@&#,(,+30($,(

,%"+3%+"#F(F$%$J(!*11#"3&$.(,&%#,(,+30($,(GGGJ,P&FF.#J3*1($"#(

$."#$F8(.#'#"$@&-@(%0#,#(%#30-*.*@&#,(%*(*+%a3*15#%#(5$"%-#",(A*"(

'&,&D&.&%8(&-(]**@.#(G0#-($+F&#-3#,(,#$"30(A*"(%#"1,(.&P#(j@&@,(&-(

30#.%#-0$1kJ(

`Q!I#9$)-'(5L-:5(

2+"(*5&-&*-,($"#(&-A.+#-3#F(-*%(*-.8(D8(%0*,#(3.*,#(%*(+,6(D+%($.,*(D8(%0#(

'*&3#,(*A("#.$%&'#(,%"$-@#",/($3$F#1&3,6(e*+"-$.&,%,6(3#.#D"&%&#,(=(#'#-(

$-*-81*+,(5*,%#",(*-("#'&#G(G#D,&%#,(,+30($,()"&5?F'&,*"J(2-3#(

5$"%-#",(0$'#("#.#'$-%(#F&%*"&$.(&-(5.$3#(*-($33#,,&D.#(G#D,&%#,6(

P
age 154



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C9(

"#.$%&*-,0&5,(G&..(5.$8($-(&-F&,5#-,$D.#("*.#(&-(1$P&-@(3+.%+"$.(!0#.%#-0$1(

1*"#('&,&D.#(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#,6(,*3&$.(1#F&$6($-F(%0#(G#DJ(

K#(A*+-F(,&@-&A&3$-%(,3*5#(A*"(5$"%-#",(%*(f$15.&A8`(1#,,$@#,($D*+%(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(*-.&-#(D8(,%"#-@%0#-&-@("#.$%&*-,0&5,(G&%0(*-#(

$-*%0#"6(G&%0(5+D.&3(,#3%*"(,%$P#0*.F#",6($-F(G&%0(*%0#"(*-.&-#(&-A.+#-3#",J(

\AA#3%&'#(*-.&-#("#.$%&*-,0&5(D+&.F&-@(G&..("#R+&"#(5$"%-#",(%*($F*5%($(

3**"F&-$%#F($55"*$30/(

! )*(%$P#($F'$-%$@#(*A(A*"+1,(,+30($,(%0#()4]($-F(A+"%0#"(F#'#.*5(

:$1)(#15L-:(1$"P#%&-@($55"*$30#,b(#c5$-F&-@(3"*,,a5"*1*%&*-,(

D#%G##-(!0#.%#-0$1()*G-(_$..($-F(%0#(K&.,*-(%*(&-3.+F#(*%0#"(

'#-+#,(1$8(D#($(@**F(5.$3#(%*(,%$"%b(

! )*(&F#-%&A8($+%0*"&%$%&'#(G#D,&%#,(Z#,5#3&$..8(A"*1(J$3J+P(*"(J@*'J+P(

F*1$&-,[(%0$%($"#($."#$F8(9-([-(7(%*(5$"%-#",($-F($,P(%0#1(%*(.&-P(

%*(-#G(G#D(3*-%#-%b(G&%0(.&-P,(A"*1(-#$".8(M(%&1#,($,(1$-8(G#D(

F*1$&-,($,(%0#(-#c%(5$"%-#"6(%0#(>#,%&'$.,(1$8(5"*'&F#($('$.+$D.#(

f"#.$%&*-,0&5("#,#"'*&"`(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1b(

! )*(#-@$@#($+F&#-3#,(*-(5'&-$9((#)P'1[5($-F("#,5*-F(

3*-,%"+3%&'#.8(%*('&,&%*"(A##FD$3P(*-(5.$%A*"1,(,+30($,(

)"&5?F'&,*"b(G0&.#(,*1#(5$"%-#",($"#($."#$F8(F*&-@(G#..(0#"#6($..(

5$"%-#",(,0*+.F(#-,+"#(%0#8(0$'#($55"*5"&$%#(@+&F#.&-#,($-F(

"#,*+"3#,(&-(5.$3#(A*"(1$-$@&-@(,*3&$.(1#F&$J(

aQ!6-5&'.#12!

Y*1#%&1#,6(G#("#.8(*-(D"$-F,(%*(%#..(+,(fG0$%`,(*-`(D8(A#$%+"&-@(#'#-%,(*-(

%0#&"(G#D,&%#(0*1#(5$@#,(*"(&-(#1$&.(-#G,.#%%#",J(?%(*%0#"(%&1#,6(G#(.$-F(

*-(G#D,&%#,($."#$F8(P-*G&-@(G0$%(G#(G$-%6($-F(,&15.8(-##F($(G$8(%*(

.*3$%#(%0#($3%&'&%&#,(%0$%(&-%#"#,%(+,J(

K0&.#(,*1#(5$"%-#",($"#(#AA#3%&'#.8(,0*G3$,&-@(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%&#,(*-.&-#6(

*%0#",($"#(5"*'&F&-@(.&1&%#F(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(+,#",(%*(F&,3*'#"(G0$%`,(*-(&-(

!0#.%#-0$1J(

K#(&F#-%&A&#F(%0#(A*..*G&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(#-0$-3#(F&,3*'#"8(*A(3+.%+"$.(

$3%&'&%8(&-(!0#.%#-0$1/(

! K0&.#(1*,%(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",(,+55*"%(,&@-+5(%*(#1$&.(-#G,.#%%#",6(

%0#8(,0*+.F(D#(5+,0&-@(%0&,($-F(*%0#"(A*"1,(*A(f,+D,3"&5%&*-`(

0$"F#"J()0#8(,0*+.F($.,*(D#(+,&-@(.*3$%&*-(*"(&-%#"#,%(F$%$(1*"#(

&-%#..&@#-%.8(%*()$17#)(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(%*(3+.%+"$..8a#-@$@#F(

$+F&#-3#,(D*%0(&-,&F#($-F(*+%,&F#(%0#("#@&*-b(

! )0#"#(&,(3+""#-%.8(-*(3*15"#0#-,&'#(*-.&-#(,*+"3#(A*"(3+.%+"$.(

$3%&'&%8(&-(!0#.%#-0$16(G&%0(g&,&%(!0#.%#-0$1`,(9-5)-(75(5$"%.8(

A&..&-@(%0&,(@$5J(4*"%$.,(,+30($,(.##F,&-,5&"#FJ3*J+P(*"(1*"#(

#F&%*"&$..8aA*3+,#F($,,#%,(,+30($,(3"#$%&'#%*+"&,%J3*1(3*+.F(

5"*'&F#(+,#A+.(1*F#.,(A*"(#c%#-F&-@(%0&,(&15*"%$-%(3$5$D&.&%8b(

P
age 155



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( CM(

! K0&.#(1$-8(5$"%-#",(5"*'&F#(A$3&.&%&#,(A*"(G#D,&%#(+,#",(%*(5#$1&L(

3+.%+"$.(.&,%&-@,6(%0#8($"#(-*%(%"$3P&-@(%0#,#(&-%#"$3%&*-,(*"(

#c5#"&1#-%&-@(G&%0(F&AA#"#-%(,#$"30(*5%&*-,(*"(+,#"(&-%#"A$3#,J(?,(

$("#,+.%6(%0#8($"#(1&,,&-@(&15*"%$-%(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(.&,%#-($-F(

"#,5*-F(%*($+F&#-3#(-##F,J(

bQ!G#$5,1#0#()!Z!1#:'1)-(7!

2-#(@"#$%($F'$-%$@#(*A(F&@&%$.(*'#"(%"$F&%&*-$.(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(30$--#.,(&,(

%0$%(G#(3$-(%"$3P(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#,(&-("#$.(%&1#/(G0#"#(

%0#8`"#($""&'&-@(A"*16(G0$%(3*-%#-%(%0#8`"#(.**P&-@($%6(#'#-(0*G(1+30(

%0#8`"#(,5#-F&-@J(X8($-$.8,&-@(0*G(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,($-F(3$15$&@-,(5#"A*"1(

$-F(D8(1$P&-@(&-3"#1#-%$.(&15"*'#1#-%,6(D"$-F,(3$-(,0$5#(F&@&%$.(

,%"$%#@&#,(%0$%($"#(-*%(*-.8(1*"#(1#$,+"$D.#6(D+%(%0$%($3%+$..8(5#"A*"1(

D#%%#"(%0#(.*-@#"(%0#8`"#($"*+-FJ(

K#(A*+-F(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(-*%(8#%(#c5.*&%&-@(%0#(A+..(5*%#-%&$.(*A(

5.$%A*"1,(,+30($,(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,(%*(3$5%+"#(e*&-#Fa+56($3%&*-$D.#(F$%$(

$D*+%(*-.&-#(&-%#"$3%&*-,(G&%0(3+.%+"$.($+F&#-3#,J(

K#("#3*11#-F(%0$%(%0#(5$"%-#",($FF"#,,(%0#(A*..*G&-@(@$5,($-F(

*55*"%+-&%&#,(3**5#"$%&'#.86(%$P&-@($F'$-%$@#(*A(%0#(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,(

&-A"$,%"+3%+"#($."#$F8(&-(5.$3#($-F(G&%0&-($(3*15"#0#-,&'#(3+.%+"$.(

1#$,+"#1#-%6("#5*"%&-@6($-F(*5%&1&,$%&*-(ZVB2[(A"$1#G*"P(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1/(

! K*"P(G&%0($(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,(,5#3&$.&,%(%*(3"#$%#($(+-&A&#F(,30#1#(

A*"(0#$5,1-(7(P#8(*-.&-#(D#0$'&*+",(,+30($,(.&,%&-@,(,#$"306(

#1$&.(,&@-+56($-F(D**P&-@,(%0$%(3$-(D#(F#5.*8#F($3"*,,($..(

5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,J(?(3*11*-($55"*$30(,0*+.F(-*%(*-.8("#,+.%(&-(

.*G#"(*'#"$..(3*,%,6(D+%($.,*(1$P#(&%(#$,&#"(A*"(5$"%-#",(%*(&-%#@"$%#(

%0#&"("#5*"%,(F*G-(%0#(%"$3Pb(

! V$-8('$.+$D.#(&-%#"$3%&*-,(G&%0(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(%$P#(5.$3#('MM9-(#6(

&-(1+,#+1,($-F(@$..#"&#,6(508,&3$.(D*c(*AA&3#,6(@&A%(,0*5,6(*"(

3$A#,J(!0#.%#-0$1(,0*+.F(#c5.*"#(0*G(%#30-&R+#,(,+30($,(

'*+30#"(3*F#,(&-(3*1D&-$%&*-(G&%0(%#30-*.*@&#,(,+30($,(]**@.#(

?-$.8%&3,(V#$,+"#1#-%(4"*%*3*.(1&@0%($..*G(%0#1(%*(e*&-(+5(+,#",`(

*-.&-#($3%&'&%8(%*(*AA.&-#(D**P&-@,(*"('&,&%,b(

! 4$"%-#",($"#($%%"$3%&-@($+F&#-3#,(%*(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,(%0"*+@0(

30$--#.,(&-3.+F&-@(,*3&$.(1#F&$6(#1$&.6($-F(a(%*($(.#,,#"(#c%#-%(a(

5$&F($F'#"%&,&-@J(d-(3*-,+.%$%&*-(G&%0($-(?-$.8%&3,(,5#3&$.&,%6(%0#8(

,0*+.F(F#'#.*5($(&$0:$-7(!)1$&[-(7($55"*$30(%0$%($..*G,(%0#1(

%*($%%"&D+%#(G0$%(%0#8(,5#-F(*-(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(G&%0(F*G-,%"#$1(

"#%+"-a*-a&-'#,%1#-%b(

P
age 156



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( CU(

! )0#(5*%#-%&$.(A*"(F&@&%$.(%#30-*.*@&#,(%*(%"$-,A*"1($+F&#-3#(

#-@$@#1#-%(G&..(*-.8(D#("#$.&,#F(G0#-(F#3&,&*-a1$P#",($%($..(

.#'#.,(0$'#($33#,,(%*(%&1#.86("#.&$D.#6($-F($3%&*-$D.#(F$%$J(

4$"%-#",(,0*+.F(G*"P(,#5$"$%#.8(%*(3"#$%#(:1-.$)#!%$5LO'$1%5(

%0$%(%"$3P(P#8(5#"A*"1$-3#(&-F&3$%*",(ZS4d,[(,+30($,(,&@-(+5($-F(

D**P&-@("$%#,J(

! !*11#"3&$.(&-%#"#,%,($-F(5"&'$38(3*-3#"-,(1#$-(%0$%(5$"%-#",(G&..(

$.G$8,(-##F(%*(P##5(,*1#(&-A*"1$%&*-(+-F#"(%0#&"(*G-(0$%,J(X+%(

%0#&"(A&",%(&-,%&-3%(,0*+.F(D#(%*(,0$"#(G0$%(F$%$($-F(&-,&@0%,(%0#8(

3$-6("$%0#"(%0$-(%*(3*-3#$.(G0$%(%0#8(3$-`%J(!0#.%#-0$1(,0*+.F(

F#'#.*5(71',:!1#:'1)5(+,&-@(*AAa%0#a,0#.A6($AA*"F$D.#(5.$%A*"1,(

,+30($,(?-$.8%&3,(!$-'$,(%0$%($..*G(%#$1,(%*(D#-301$"P(%0#&"(

5#"A*"1$-3#(Z$-*-81*+,.8(*"(*%0#"G&,#[($@$&-,%(*%0#"(5$"%-#",J(

dQ!/[-995!%#.#9':0#()!

K0#%0#"(8*+"(F&@&%$.(,%"$%#@8(,+33##F,(G&..(+.%&1$%#.8(F#5#-F(1*"#(*-(%0#(

5#*5.#(8*+(#15.*8(%0$-(*-(%0#(%#30-*.*@&#,(%0#8(+,#J(

K#(A*+-F(%0$%(G0&.#(!0#.%#-0$1`,(F&@&%$.(%#$1,(3.#$".8(&-3.+F#(,*1#(

3*11&%%#F($-F(%$.#-%#F(&-F&'&F+$.,6(3$5$D&.&%&#,($55#$"(%*(D#(.$3P&-@(Z*"(

$"#6($%($-8("$%#6(+-#'#-.8(F&,%"&D+%#F[(&-(P#8($"#$,(,+30($,(#F&%*"&$.6(

,#$"30(#-@&-#(*5%&1&,$%&*-6($-F($-$.8%&3,J(

K#("#3*11#-F(%0$%(A*"+1,(,+30($,(%0#()4](D#(+,#F(%*(F#'#.*5($(

5"*@"$11#F(*A(:1'M#55-'($9!%#.#9':0#()($&1#F($%(#R+&55&-@(%#$1(

1#1D#",(G&%0(%0#(P-*G.#F@#6(,P&..,6($-F(,5#3&$.&,%(,+55*"%(%0#8(G&..(-##F(

%*(F#.&'#"(3*15.#c6(&-%#@"$%#F(F&@&%$.(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@&#,(

Y&-3#(%#$1,(1$8(&-&%&$..8(A##.(*+%(*A(%0#&"(F#5%0(G0#-($,P#F(%*(F#.&'#"(

,*1#(*A(%0#,#(&%#1,6(&%(G&..(D#(&15*"%$-%(%*(5"*'&F#($,(1+30(,%"+3%+"#($,(

5*,,&D.#J(K#(0$'#6(%0#"#A*"#6("#3*11#-F#F(F"$A%&-@($(,#"&#,(*A(

7,-%#9-(#5(%*(%*5&3,(,+30($,(G#D,&%#($33#,,&D&.&%8(ZG&%0($(A*3+,(*-(*"@$-&3(

,#$"30(#-@&-#,($-F(,*3&$.(1#F&$[6(*-a5$@#(3*-%#-%(*5%&1&,$%&*-6(3"*,,a

5"*1*%&*-6($%%"&D+%&*-6($-F(,*3&$.(1#F&$(1$"P#%&-@J(

C#+)!5)#:5!

)0&,(F*3+1#-%("#A.#3%,($(D"*$F6(&-&%&$.(,+"'#8(*A(*-.8(,*1#(*A(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(D"$-F,($-F($,,#%,J(?,(&%(1*'#,(%*(%0#(-#c%(,%$@#(*A(

,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(%0#()4](G&..(-##F(%*(#c5.*"#(,*1#($"#$,(&-(1*"#(

F#%$&.J(K#(0$'#6(%0#"#A*"#6("#3*11#-F#F(3*11&,,&*-&-@(%0#(A*..*G&-@6(

1*"#(,5#3&A&36("#,#$"30($-F(5.$--&-@(&%#1,/(

! ?-!/*<!?'%#!;,%-)(%*(&F#-%&A8(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(#-0$-3&-@(%0#(

%#30-&3$.($33#,,&D&.&%8(*A()4](G#D,&%#,(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,J()0&,(G&..(

5"*'&F#(%0#(D$,&,(A*"($(3*15"#0#-,&'#(,#$"30(#-@&-#(*5%&1&,$%&*-(

5.$-b(

! ?-!/*<!?'()#()!;,%-)(%*(&F#-%&A8("#.#'$-%($-F(*55*"%+-#(

P#8G*"F,(A*"(0*1#6(,#3%&*-6(3$%#@*"86($-F(3*-%#-%(5$@#,(*-(

5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,J()0&,(G&..(5"*'&F#($(,%$"%&-@(5*&-%(A*"(*-a5$@#(

3*-%#-%(*5%&1&,$%&*-(D8(#F&%*"&$.(%#$1,b(

P
age 157



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( CE(

! ?("-([!;,%-)(%*("#'#$.(%0#(,*+"3#,(*A(.&-P,(%*($..(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,(

$-F(&F#-%&A8(D"*P#-(.&-P,J()0&,(G&..(5"*'&F#($(D$,&,(A*"(5$"%-#",`(

*-@*&-@("#.$%&*-,0&5(D+&.F&-@(#AA*"%,b(

! ?(/'&-$9!G#%-$!;,%-)!%*(5"*'&F#(&-,&@0%,($"*+-F(%0#('*.+1#(*A(

+-&R+#($-F(-*-a,5$1(,+D,3"&D#",6($,(G#..($,(3"*,,a,+D,3"&5%&*-(

D#%G##-(5$"%-#"($33*+-%,J()0&,(G&..(&-A*"1(5.$--&-@($-F(

*5%&1&,$%&*-(*A(,*3&$.(1#F&$(1$"P#%&-@($3%&'&%8b(

! ?(6-1#&)!?'00,(-&$)-'(5!;,%-)(*A(#1$&.(,&@-(+5(A*"1,6(

-#G,.#%%#",($-F(*%0#"($,,#%,6($,(G#..($,(3$15$&@-a.#'#.(F$%$(

&-3.+F&-@(D*+-3#6(*5#-6($-F(3.&3Pa%0"*+@0("$%#,J()0&,(G&..(&-A*"1(

5.$--&-@($-F(*5%&1&,$%&*-(*A(F&"#3%(3*11+-&3$%&*-,b(

! ?(3.*,#($-$.8,&,(*A(5#$5'($9()1#(%5(&-($+F&#-3#(#-@$@#1#-%(

$3"*,,(5$"%-#"($,,#%,6(&-3.+F&-@(*AAa.&-#J()0&,(G&..(&-A*"1(%0#(

5.$--&-@6(%&1&-@($-F(@#*a%$"@#%&-@(*A(#-@$@#1#-%($3%&'&%86(

5$"%&3+.$".8(5$"%-#"(3"*,,a5"*1*%&*-,b(

! ?-(&-aF#5%0("#'&#G(*A(0'O-9#(+,#"(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(#c&,%&-@(

$,,#%,($-F(*A(1*D&.#(G#D,&%#(+,$D&.&%8J()0&,(G&..(0#.5(%*(#-,+"#(%0$%(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(1$P&-@(%0#(1*,%(*A(%0&,('&%$.6(A$,%a@"*G&-@(30$--#.J(

d15.#1#-%&-@(%0#("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(&-(%0&,(F*3+1#-%($-F(F#'#.*5&-@($-(

#AA#3%&'#(F&@&%$.(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8(A*"(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(G&..("#R+&"#($-(

#-F+"&-@(3*11&%1#-%(a(-*%(*-.8(A"*1(A+-F&-@(*"@$-&,$%&*-,($-F(,#-&*"(

F#3&,&*-a1$P#",6(D+%($.,*(A"*1(&-F&'&F+$.(%#$1(1#1D#",($%($..(.#'#.,J((

K#(#c5#3%(A*"+1,(,+30($,(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(%*(5.$8($(

3#-%"$.("*.#(&-(%0&,(5"*3#,,6(G0#%0#"(D8(,0$5&-@(%0#(*'#"$..(F&"#3%&*-6(

A$3&.&%$%&-@(#c30$-@#,(*A(,P&..,($-F(P-*G.#F@#6(*"(,&15.8(#$,&-@(%0#(

&-#'&%$D.#(,5*%(*A(A"&3%&*-(D#%G##-(5$"%-#",J(

(

! !

P
age 158



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C<(

*Q!BI3G;IF!I*A*I*C?*/! (

(

!*"#("#,#$"30("#A#"#-3#,(G#"#/(

&J( )0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#((

&&J( d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(Y+"'#8(9:;:a9:;U6(2AA&3#(A*"(W$%&*-$.(

Y%$%&,%&3,(

&&&J( )0#(!*%,G*.F,(4#"3#5%&*-(T(?G$"#-#,,(B#,#$"306(?"P#-A*"F(

9:;9((

&'J( ]"#$%(X"&%$&-()*+"&,1(Y+"'#8(9::Qa;U6(g&,&%\-@.$-F((

'J( ]"#$%(X"&%$&-(H$8(g&,&%,(Y+"'#8(9:;;a;E6(g&,&%\-@.$-F (

'&J( H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(4.$-(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(9:;U((

'&&J( \,%&1$%#,(*A(,%$%&*-(+,$@#(9:;Ma;U6(!0#.%#-0$1(Y5$((

'&&&J( !*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;<((

&cJ( !*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;E((

cJ( ?(Y%"$%#@8($-F(?3%&*-(4.$-(A*"(Y+,%$&-$D.#()*+"&,1(&-(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(?2WX(9:;;=;<((

c&J( g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(H$%$(9:;:((

c&&J( 2'#",#$,(g&,&%*",()*5()#-(9:;U6()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(((

c&&&J( !0#.%#-0$1()*G-(!#-%"#(>**%A$..(9:;Ua;E(

c&'J( i#&,+"#($-F(!+.%+"#(Y#"'&3#,(Y5#3&A&3$%&*-(9:;U((

c'J( )*+"&,1(\3*-*1&3(d15$3%(?,,#,,1#-%(9::<6(!0#.%#-0$1(

X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

c'&J( ?--+$.(Y+"'#8(*A(g&,&%,(%*(g&,&%*"(?%%"$3%&*-,6(9:;:a;U6(

g&,&%\-@.$-F((

c'&&J( !0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1($-F(V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8(9:;;6(!0#.%#-0$1(

X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

c'&&&J( 4"*A&.&-@("#,#$"30(9::C6(!*%,G*.F,($-F(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-(HV2(

c&cJ( g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9::Q6(Y*+%0(K#,%()*+"&,1(

ccJ( )*+"&,1(V$%%#",(Y+11#"(9:;E6()0#(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5((

cc&J( Y*+%0(K#,%(B#@&*-(B$3#3*+",#(4"*A&.&-@6(9::Ca;M6(!$"$%((

cc&&J( Y*+%0(K#,%(B#@&*-(?"#$(4"*A&.#(B#5*"%6()0#(?+F&#-3#(?@#-38J(

(

!

! !

P
age 159



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

AQ!G;3C!?<C/H"@**/!

(

)0#($+F&%(,%$@#(*A(%0#(5"*3#,,(3*-,+.%#F(G&%0(%0#(A*..*G&-@6(&-F&'&F+$..8(

$-F(3*..#3%&'#.8($,("#R+&"#F6(&-($FF&%&*-(%*(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(

!$D&-#%(X*$"F6(\c#3+%&'#(X*$"F($-F($(!$D&-#%(V#1D#",(K*"P&-@(]"*+5/(

&J( !*+-3&..*"(Y%#'#(7*"F$-6(i#$F#"6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

&&J( ?-F"#G(W*"%06(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

&&&J( V$"P(Y0#.F*-6(H&"#3%*"(B#,*+"3#,6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

&'J( V&P#(B#F1$-6(H&"#3%*"(*A(\-'&"*-1#-%$.(T(B#@+.$%*"8(Y#"'&3#,6(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

'J( )"$3#8(!"#G,6(_#$F(*A(4.$--&-@6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

'&J( K&.A()*1$-#86()*G-,3$5#(V$-$@#"6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(

!*+-3&.(

'&&J( 7#"#18(K&..&$1,*-6(V$-$@&-@(H&"#3%*"6(!0#.%#-0$1(H#'#.*51#-%6(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

'&&&J( !*+-3&..*"()&1(_$"1$-6(]"*+5(i#$F#"(!*-,#"'$%&'#6(!0#.%#-0$1(

X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

&cJ( !*+-3&..*"(V$.3*.1(Y%#--#%%6(]"*+5(i#$F#"(4#*5.#(?@$&-,%(

X+"#$+3"$386(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(Z+-$'$&.$D.#[(

cJ( 7+.&#(>&-306(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(

c&J( 7*(Y%"&-@#"6(!0$&"6()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(

c&&J( Y+,&#(_+-%6(4$"%-#",0&5(V$-$@#"6(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(

c&&&J( Y$..8(]"$AA6()*+"&,1(V$-$@#"6(!*%,G*.F(H&,%"&3%(!*+-3&.(

c&'J( H&$-$(Y0#.%*-6(_#$F(*A(i#&,+"#(T(!*11+-&%&#,6(K#,%(2c*-(T(

!*%,G*.F(H&,%"&3%(!*+-3&.,(

c'J( 7$,*-(Y1&%06(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(Z+-$D.#(%*(

A+..8(3*-%"&D+%#[(

c'&J( Y%+$"%(_#$%06(_#$F(*A(V$"P#%&-@(4$"%-#",0&5,6(g&,&%\-@.$-F(

Z+-$D.#(%*(A+..8(3*-%"&D+%#[(

c'&&J( i*+&,#(\1#",*-6(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,(

c'&&&J( d$-(B#-%*-6(B#@&*-$.(H&"#3%*"6()0#(7*3P#8(!.+D(Z!0#.%#-0$1(

B$3#3*+",#[(

c&cJ( V$%%0#G(>*c%*-aH+AA86(_#$F(*A(V$"P#%&-@(Y*+%0(K#,%6()0#(

7*3P#8(!.+D(Z!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#3*+",#[(

ccJ( V$c&-#(V#..&-@6(4"*(g&3#(!0$-3#..*"(Z25#"$%&*-,[6(O-&'#",&%8(*A(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

cc&J( S#'$-(X.$3P$FF#"6(V$-$@#"6(!0#.%#-0$1(X+,&-#,,(4$"%-#",0&5(

cc&&J( V&30$#.(B$%3.&AA#6(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6(!0#.%#-0$1(!0$1D#"(*A(

!*11#"3#(

cc&&&J( V$"%&-(l+$-%*3P6(\-%#"5"&,#(4$"%-#"(ZB#%$&.[6()0#(]"*G%0(_+D(

cc&'J( 4#%#"(!0"&,%#-,#-6(!0$&"6(!0#.%#-0$1(_*,5&%$.&%8(?,,*3&$%&*-(

cc'J( Y$1(_*..&F$86(H#'#.*51#-%(V$-$@#"6(>#F#"$%&*-(*A(Y1$..(

X+,&-#,,#,(

(((((((((((CN(

P
age 160



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( CC(

cc'&J( ]#"$F.&-#(V3!+..*+@06(!0#.%#-0$1(?"#$6(>#F#"$%&*-(*A(Y1$..(

X+,&-#,,#,((

cc'&&J( V$"%&-(X"+%*-6(i\4(i#$F(!"#$%&'#(d-F+,%"&#,6(]>&",%(i\4(

cc'&&&J( Y$"$()8.#"6(i\4(i#$F(B#%$&.(Y#3%*"6(]>&",%(i\4(

cc&cJ( Y$"$0(H$-,*-6(i\4(i#$F(X+,&-#,,(V#1D#",0&5(]"*+56(]>&",%(

i\4(

cccJ( V$"8(]*FG&-6(B#.$%&*-,0&5(V$-$@#"6(?"%,(!*+-3&.(\-@.$-F(

ccc&J( ]#*AA"#8(B*G#6(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6()0#(\'#"81$-()0#$%"#(

ccc&&J( Y%#'#(K**F6(!0$&"6()0#(_*.,%(X&"%05.$3#(V+,#+1(

ccc&&&J( V&30#..#(>8"-#6(\F&%*"6(Y*].*,(

ccc&'J( W&3*.#(2`!*--*"6(!0$&"6()0#(i+3P8(2-&*-(!.+D(

ccc'J( ]$"#%0(7*-#,6(!*-,+.%$-%6(_$"F&,%8(7*-#,(

! !

P
age 161



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

JQ!G;C;J3CJ!/@;Y*E<"6*I/!/HGG;IF!

!

dA(%0&,(5"*5*,&%&*-(0$F(D##-(3*11&,,&*-#F(%G*(8#$",($@*6(%0#(5$"%-#"($-F(

,%$P#0*.F#"(.$-F,3$5#(G*+.F(.**P('#"8(F&AA#"#-%J(d-(%0&,(%&1#()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(0$,(D##-(3"#$%#F($-F(3*11&,,&*-#F(%*(.#$F(*-(3+.%+"#6(

.#&,+"#($-F(,*1#(#.#1#-%,(*A(.*3$.(%*+"&,1(A*"(%0#(%*G-J(?.,*(&-(9:;U6(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(G$,(3"#$%#F(D8($(@"*+5(

*A(.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,(%*(3**"F&-$%#($-F(F#'#.*5(%0#(%*+"&,1(5"*@"$11#(A*"(

%0#($"#$J(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(0$,($.,*(0$F(,*1#(5"#.&1&-$"8(F&,3+,,&*-,(G&%0(

%0#(%*G-($D*+%(.*3$%&-@(&-(!0#.%#-0$1J(X$3P(&-(!0#.%#-0$16(%0#(!*+-3&.(

D"*+@0%($..(%0#(P#8(%*+"&,1(,%$P#0*.F#",(%*@#%0#"(A*"(%0#(A&",%(%&1#($,($(

@"*+5&-@(+-F#"(%0#(D$--#"(*A(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J(d-(

9:;Eq;<6(%0#(3*11#"3&$.(,#3%*"(&-(5$"%&3+.$"(&,(.**P&-@(A*"G$"F(%*($(-#G(

X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(H&,%"&3%(ZXdH[(A*"(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#J()0#(3*11*-(

%0"#$F(%0"*+@0($..(*A(%0#,#(#1#"@&-@("#,*+"3#,(&,(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(

!*+-3&.(=($,(3$%$.8,%6(5.$--#"6(,##F(A+-F#"6(3**"F&-$%*"($-F(5"*'&F#"(*A(

,%"$%#@&3(*'#",&@0%J(Y*(0*G(3$-(%0#(%*G-`,(%*+"&,1(*De#3%&'#,(D#(D#,%(1#%(

&-(%0&,(-#G(1$-$@#1#-%(.$-F,3$5#L(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

CQ(

P
age 162



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q:(

Y#2!:$1)(#1!5)$[#L'9%#15!

DL'! I'9#!)'!%$)#! B')#()-$9!1'9#!P-)L-(!',)&'0#5!:1':'5-)-'(!

?L#9)#(L$0!='1',7L!?',(&-9( )0#(.*3$.($+%0*"&%8(0$,($-(0&,%*"&3($-F(5&'*%$.(5*,&%&*-(A*"(%*+"&,1(

F#'#.*51#-%J((

?,($(3*11&,,&*-&-@(3*+-3&.6(!X!(&,(3.#$"(%0$%(&%(3$-($55.8(&%,(

"#,*+"3#,(&-%#"-$..8(*"(#c%#"-$..8(%*(@#-#"$%#(D#,%('$.+#($-F(

*5%&1&,#(*+%3*1#,J(d-(%*+"&,1(%#"1,6(%0&,($.,*($3P-*G.#F@#,(%0#(

'$"&#%8(*A(%*+"&,1(,%$P#0*.F#",(G0*(F*($-F(G&..(3*-%&-+#(%*(

3*-%"&D+%#(%*(%0#(%*G-`,('&,&%*"(#3*-*18J()0#(H#5+%8(!0&#A(

\c#3+%&'#(&,(.#$F&-@(%0&,(5"*3#,,($-F($(-#G(H&"#3%*"(.#'#.(5*,&%&*-(

G&%0&-(%0#($+%0*"&%8(A*"(4.$3#(T(H#'#.*51#-%(G&..(5"*'&F#($-*%0#"(

P#8($F'*3$%#($-F(5*.&38(@+&F#(A*"(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(&-(%0#(

3*1&-@(8#$",J(

?,($(.*3$.($+%0*"&%8(&%(0$,($('&,&*-(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(G0&30(&,(

$D*+%(F#.&'#"&-@(%0#(D#,%(R+$.&%8(*A(.&A#(A*"(&%,(5#*5.#($-F(

D#.&#'#,(%0$%(j1$P&-@(%0#(%*G-($(G*".F(3.$,,(3+.%+"$.($-F(

.#$"-&-@(3#-%"#(G0&30(&,(*+%G$"F(.**P&-@($-F(G#.3*1&-@(%*(

'&,&%*",k(&,($(3"+3&$.(#.#1#-%(%*(3"#$%#($('&D"$-%(A+%+"#(A*"(%0#(

%*G-J()0&,(5.$3#,(%*+"&,1(G&%0&-($(G&F#"(3*-%#c%6(-*%(*-.8(*A(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(ZG0&30(&,(D#&-@(,%"$%#@&3$..8("#'&#G#F(

.*3$..8($-F($%($(3*+-%8G&F#(.#'#.(3+""#-%.8[(D+%($.,*(*A(

G#..D#&-@6(#F+3$%&*-($-F(*%0#"('&%$.($@#-F$,J(?..(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(

%0#(f,#-,#(*A(5.$3#`J((

@L#!?L#9)#(L$0!@1,5)!! )0#(!*+-3&.(#-%#"#F(&-%*($(;:a8#$"(V$-$@#1#-%(?@"##1#-%(G&%0(

%0#()"+,%(%*(F#.&'#"(&%,(.#&,+"#($-F(3+.%+"#(,#"'&3#,J(K&%0&-(%0#(

,#"'&3#,(%0#()"+,%(-*G("+-,(&,(%0#(F$8a%*aF$8(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#6(

-*%$D.8(%0#(%*+"&,%(&-A*"1$%&*-(3#-%"#(Z.*3$%#F(&-()0#(K&.,*-[J()0#(

!*+-3&.("#%$&-,($33*+-%$D&.&%8($,(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(F"&'#"(A*"(%*+"&,1(

ZG&%0&-(%0#(G&F#"(3*-%#c%(*A(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%[J()0#()"+,%(&,(

5$"%(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J(

X+F@#%,(A*"(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%&#,($"#(5$"%(

*A(%0#(*'#"$..("#'#-+#(D+F@#%6(G0&30(3$-(D#(,+55*"%#F(D8($(,1$..(

!*+-3&.("#'#-+#(D+F@#%(%*(,+55*"%(f3.&#-%a,&F#($3%&'&%8`J(

)0#()"+,%(&,(%$,P#F(G&%0(,+55*"%&-@(,5#3&A&3(*+%3*1#,(

&-3.+F&-@/(

! 4"&1$"8(*+%3*1#(=(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(,##-($,($(G*".Fa

3.$,,(5.$3#(%*(.&'#6(G*"P6(,%+F8($-F('&,&%J(

! Y#3*-F$"8(*+%3*1#(=(!0#.%#-0$1(&,("#3*@-&,#F($,(

$-(&-,5&"&-@(3+.%+"$.($-F(%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

)0#()"+,%(G*"P,(G&%0(,%$P#0*.F#",6(5$"%-#",($-F(*%0#"(

*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*(F#'#.*5(!0#.%#-0$1($,($(%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-(

$-F(%*(G*"P(G&%0(,%$P#0*.F#",(%*(F#'#.*5($-F(&15.#1#-%(

1$"P#%&-@(,%"$%#@&#,J(

?')5P'9%5!6#5)-($)-'(! )0&,(F#'#.*51#-%(0$,(D##-(F"&'#-(D8(%0#(-##F(%*(1$"P#%(%0#( !0#.%#-0$1(&,(-*G(&-($(5*,&%&*-(%*(3*-,&F#"($FF&%&*-$.(

P
age 163



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q;(

G$($7#0#()!<17$(-5$)-'(! 5"*F+3%(%0#('&,&%*"(,##,(=(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(=($-F(-*%(%0#(@#*a5*.&%&3$.(

D*+-F$"&#,(*A(&-F&'&F+$.(3*+-3&.,(,5"#$F($3"*,,(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

Z$-F(D#8*-F6(#J@J(K#,%(2cA*"F,0&"#[J()0&,(1*F#.($.,*(,0*+.F(

#-$D.#(1*"#(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(%0#(3*11#"3&$.(,#3%*"J(((

d-(7+-#(9:;U6(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(G$,(3"#$%#F(G&%0(%0#(A*..*G&-@(

'&,&*-/(f?('&D"$-%(8#$"("*+-F(F#,%&-$%&*-(G0#"#('&,&%*",(#-e*8(0&@0(

R+$.&%86($+%0#-%&3(#c5#"&#-3#,($-F(%*+"&,1(1$P#,($-(&-3"#$,&-@(

3*-%"&D+%&*-(%*(%0#(#3*-*1&36(,*3&$.($-F(#-'&"*-1#-%$.(

,+,%$&-$D&.&%8(*A(%0#(.*3$.(#3*-*18`J( (

d-(%#"1,(*A(%0#(5"*5*,&%&*-(A*"(.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,(%0#(HV2(,##P,(%*(

#-$D.#(%0#1(%*/((

! V$c&1&,#(#3*-*1&3(@"*G%0(A*"(%0#&"(.*3$.(#3*-*1&#,b (

! H#.&'#"(.*3$..8(A*"(%0#&"(D+,&-#,,#,b(

! X#-#A&%(A"*1(%0#(@"#$%#"(j5+..k(*A($(.$"@#6(F&'#",#(

F#,%&-$%&*-J(

&-'#,%1#-%(G0#"#(%0#(HV2(3*+.F(D#($('#,,#.(A*"(F#.&'#"&-@(%0#(

%*G-`,(F#,&"#F(%*+"&,1(*+%3*1#,6(&-3.+F&-@(D#3*1&-@($(1*"#(

5"*1&-#-%($-F(.#$F&-@(5$"%-#"(,+Da"#@&*-$..8J(

?L#9)#(L$0!@',1-50!B$1)(#15L-:!

J1',:!
)0&,(@"*+5(G$,(D"*+@0%(%*@#%0#"(&-(9:;U(%*(f0#.5(F#'#.*5(%0#(

'&,&*-($-F(5"*'&F#($('#0&3.#(G&%0(G0&30(%*(#-@$@#(G&%0(P#8(

,%$P#0*.F#",(&-(F#'#.*5&-@(%0#(.*3$.($55"*$30(%*(%*+"&,1(

5"*1*%&*-($-F(%*(0#.5(1$c&1&,#(&%,(3*-%"&D+%&*-(%*(%0#(A+%+"#(G#..a

D#&-@6('&D"$-38($-F(#3*-*1&3(,+33#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`J(K0&.,%(&%(

0$,(-*%(D##-('#"8($3%&'#(%*(F$%#6(&%(F*#,(&-3.+F#($..(%0#(1$&-(

,%$P#0*.F#",("#R+&"#F(%*(&-A*"16(,+55*"%($-F(#-3*+"$@#(%*+"&,1(

$3%&'&%&#,J((

?,($(A.#F@.&-@(@"*+5(&%(-##F,(%*($,,+1#(%0#("*.#($-F($+%0*"&%8(

&%,("#1&%(&-F&3$%#,6(G0&30(&,/(

! )*(#-$D.#(%0#(#AA#3%&'#(3**"F&-$%&*-(*A(%*+"&,1($3%&'&%&#,(&-(

!0#.%#-0$1b(

! )*($3%($,($(,*+-F&-@(D*$"F(A*"(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(

1*-&%*"&-@(*A(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(Y#"'&3#(4.$-b(

! )*(3*-,&F#"($-F($F'&,#(*-(0*G(D#,%(%*(F#'#.*5(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"6('&,&*-6(D"$-F($-F(,%"$%#@8b(

P
age 164



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q9(

!0$&"#F(D8(%0#(i#$F#"(*A(%0#(!*+-3&.6(%0#(]"*+5(&-3.+F#,(,#-&*"(

"#5"#,#-%$%&*-(A"*1(%0#(!*+-3&.(Z#c#3+%&'#($-F(*AA&3#"[6()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%6(!0#.%#-0$1(_*,5&%$.&%8(?,,*3&$%&*-6(

!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,6(!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#3*+",#6(O-&'#",&%8(*A(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#6()0#(]"*G%0(_+D6(!0$1D#"(*A(!*11#"3#6(

\'#"81$-()0#$%"#6(!*%,G*.F,(HV2($-F(!0#.%#-0$1(X+,&-#,,(

4$"%-#",0&5(ZG0*($"#(.#$F&-@(&-(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(%0#(XdH[J(

! )*(#-3*+"$@#($-F(.&,%#-(%*(A##FD$3P(*-(%0#(%*+"&,1(

,#"'&3#(A"*1("#.#'$-%(A*"+1,($-F(0#.5(@+&F#(A+%+"#(

&15"*'#1#-%,(%*(%0#(,#"'&3#b(

! )*(A*,%#"(5*,&%&'#(#3*-*1&3("#.$%&*-,0&5,(G&%0(.*3$.6(

"#@&*-$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(5$"%-#",6(&-3.+F&-@(%0*,#(&-(%0#(

5+D.&36('*.+-%$"8($-F(5"&'$%#(D+,&-#,,(,#3%*",b(

! )*($3%($,($(30$15&*-(A*"(%0#(5"*1*%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(

%*+"&,1(*AA#"6(5"*1*%&-@(D*%0($33#,,&D&.&%8($-F(

,+,%$&-$D&.&%8b(

! )*(A$3&.&%$%#(%0#(3*..#3%&*-($-F($-$.8,&,(*A(%*+"&,1(F$%$b(

! )*(#-,+"#(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1('&,&*-(A&%,(G&%0(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2('&,&*-b(

! )*(3*11&,,&*-($-($-$.8,&,q$+F&%(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(

3*-,+1#",6(3*15#%&%*",($-F(.&,%(*A(%0"#$%,($-F(

*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

?L#9)#(L$0!=36!!

R&7>^%@,(,2(A7-=/-$S(

XdH,($"#(-*G($(G#..a#,%$D.&,0#F(F#'#.*51#-%($@#-38(1*F#.(A*"(

%*G-(3#-%"#($-F(3*11#"3&$.(F&,%"&3%,($3"*,,(%0#(3*+-%"8J()0#(-#G(

!0#.%#-0$1(XdH6(,0*+.F(&%(D#($G$"F#F(%0#(*AA&3&$.(,%$%+,6(0$,($(

'&,&*-(%*(f3"#$%#($('&D"$-%($-F(5"*,5#"*+,(!0#.%#-0$1(&-(G0&30(

D+,&-#,,#,(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(%*(&15"*'#(%0#(%*G-`6($-F(f#-3*+"$@#(

1$-8(1*"#(5#*5.#(%*('&,&%(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#(%0"*+@0(#c3&%&-@(#'#-%,(

$-F(&-&%&$%&'#,`J((

K0&.,%($(-+1D#"(*A(D+,&-#,,(A*"$($."#$F8(#c&,%6(%0&,(5"*'&F#,($(

-#G($-F(5*G#"A+.('*&3#(A*"(.*3$.(D+,&-#,,#,($-F(%"$F#(

$,,*3&$%&*-,(&-(%0#(A+%+"#(*A(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#6(D#&-@("#,5*-,&D.#(

A*"(*'#"(o91(&-'#,%1#-%(F+"&-@(&%,(Ea8#$"(.&A#,5$-J(4"&*"&%8(

$"#$,(G&..(&-3.+F#(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#(1$"P#%&-@6(3$"(5$"P&-@6(-#G(

#'#-%,6(Z&-A"$[,%"+3%+"$.(&15"*'#1#-%,($-F(D+,&-#,,(,+55*"%J(

K0&.,%(%0&,(&,(-*%(F&"#3%.8(%*+"&,16(%0#(XdH(0$,($(5*%#-%&$..8(

,&@-&A&3$-%("*.#(%*(5.$8(&-(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#(*AA#"6(#,5#3&$..8(

#'#-%,J(?(D$..*%(*A(D+,&-#,,#,(&,(,30#F+.#F(A*"(Y5"&-@(9:;<(%*(

$55"*'#(%0#(XdHJ(

P
age 165



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QM(

G$1[#)-(7!J9',&#5)#1! V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(=($(5+D.&3(5"&'$%#(5$"%-#",0&5(=(&-(&%,(,0*"%a

.&A#a,5$-(F#1*-,%"$%#,(G0$%(3$-(D#($30&#'#F('&$($(5+"5*,#A+.($-F(

,&-@.#a1&-F#F($55"*$30(%*(%0#(5*,&%&*-&-@6(5"*F+3%($-F(1$"P#%&-@(

F#'#.*51#-%(*A($(F#,%&-$%&*-J(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"`,("*.#(&,(%*(

"$&,#(%0#(5"*A&.#(*A(].*+3#,%#"($-F(0#.5($%%"$3%(&-G$"F(&-'#,%1#-%(=(

%0#"#A*"#($(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-(1*"#(%0$-($(

H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(=($-F(&-e#3%($(,#-,#(*A(

5"&F#($-F(5$,,&*-(D$3P(&-%*(%0#(3&%8J((

)0#(*"@$-&,$%&*-(0$,(%0"##(P#8(G*"Pa,%"#$1,/(&-'#,%&-@(&-($-F(

5"*1*%&-@(D"$-F(D+&.F&-@(1$e*"(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,b(1*"#(

@#-#"$..8(5"*1*%&-@(].*+3#,%#"($,($(5.$3#(%*(Z.&'#6(G*"P($-F[(

'&,&%(.*3$..86(-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8b(F#.&'#"&-@(&--*'$%&'#(

3$15$&@-,(%0$%(,0*G3$,#(].*+3#,%#"`,(0#"&%$@#J(d%($3%&'#.8(

,##P,(%*(D#(%0#(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$"P#%&-@(A+.3"+16(#-@$@&-@(G&%0(

D+,&-#,,#,($-F(&-'#,%*",6($-F(D+&.F&-@(P#8(5$"%-#",0&5,(G&%0(

].*+3#,%#"(!&%8(!*+-3&.6(]>&",%(i\46(!*%,G*.F,(HV2($-F(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#(!*+-%8(!*+-3&.J(

)0#8(0$'#($(%#$1(*A(,#'#-6(&-3.+F&-@(%0"##(#'#-%,(,5#3&$.&,%,6(

$(F&@&%$.(1$"P#%#"($-F($(3*11#"3&$.(F#'#.*51#-%("*.#J(?,($(

1*F#.(&%(0$,(1+30(%*(3*11#-F(&%6(D$3P#F($,(&%(&,(D8(,&@-&A&3$-%(

&-'#,%1#-%6($0#$F(*A(.*-@#"a%#"1(5.$-,(A*"(,#.Aa,+,%$&-$D&.&%8J(

;./8&,(Q2@#+(L-,%8?8/&%(M#8,-%8&*/?(

RQLMS(

(

]>&",%(i\4(G$,(#,%$D.&,0#F(&-(9:;;(%*(F"&'#(#3*-*1&3(@"*G%0(&-(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#J(d-(5$"%-#",0&5(G&%0(%0#(D+,&-#,,(3*11+-&%8($-F(

%0#(5+D.&3($-F('*.+-%$"8(,#3%*",6(]>&",%(i\4(F#'#.*5#F($('&,&*-(

A*"(@"*G&-@(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(%0$%(D8(9:996(%0#(3*+-%8(G&..(0$'#(

fG*".F(3.$,,(3*15$-&#,6($(F&'#",#(D+,&-#,,(5*"%A*.&*($-F($(

"#5+%$%&*-(A*"(,%$"%&-@($-F(@"*G&-@(@"#$%(D+,&-#,,#,`J((

)0#(Y%"$%#@&3(\3*-*1&3(4.$-(F*#,(-*%(3&%#(%*+"&,1($,($(1$&-(

5"&*"&%86($.%0*+@0(&%(F*#,("#3*@-&,#(%0$%(%*+"&,1(3$-(D#($(F"&'#"(

A*"(@"*G%0($-F(&-F&"#3%.8(D#-#A&%(A"*1("+"$.(D+,&-#,,(@"$-%,(#%3J(

!

! !

P
age 166



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QU(

EQ!J"<//;IF!<A!@*IG/!Z!;==I*43;@3<C/!

!

D'1%! G#$(-(7!

;"G<! Y##(?"1,(i#-@%0(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-J(

;1["#-5,1#!c!;1[#(M'9%! ?"Pi#&,+"#(&,($("#,#$"30($-F(,#@1#-%$%&*-(1*F#.6(F#'#.*5#F(D8($(3*15$-8(3$..#F(?"P#-A*.F6(%*(#-$D.#(D#%%#"(

+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(3+""#-%($-F(5*%#-%&$.(3+,%*1#"(D$,#,J(?(,+D,3"&5%&*-(,#"'&3#6(?"Pi#&,+"#
y
(5"*'&F#,($("#@+.$".8(+5F$%#F(

*'#"'&#G(*A(%0#(OS(1$"P#%(A$3&.&%$%&-@(&-A*"1#F(,%"$%#@&3($-F(%$3%&3$.(5.$--&-@(*A(D*%0(1$"P#%&-@($-F(-#G(F#'#.*51#-%,(=(

-*%$D.8(%#0'71$:L-&(5"*A&.#,J(d%(0$,(D##-(#c%#-,&'#.8(+,#F(&-(%*+"&,16($-F(0$,(,*1#(3"*,,a*'#"(G&%0(%0#(3+.%+"$.(,#3%*"J(

;105!"#(7)L!G$($7#0#()!<17$(-5$)-'(!

Z$DD"#'J!;"G<[!

?-(?"1,(i#-@%0(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(&,(%85&3$..8($(-*%aA*"a5"*A&%(3*15$-8(3"#$%#F(D8(.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,(*"("#@&*-$.(

$@#-3&#,(+-F#"($(1$-$@#1#-%q,#"'&3#(.#'#.($@"##1#-%(%*(F#'#.*5($-(#c&,%&-@($@#-F$6(#J@J(0*+,&-@6(%*+"&,16(3+.%+"#J(

;1)!D##[#(%#1! ?(3*11*-(-$1#(A*"(D*+%&R+#(*"(-&30#(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,(%0$%($"#(F#,&@-#F(%*(,0*G3$,#(%0#(G&F#"(*AA#"6(&-3.+F&-@(,1$..#"(

$-F(f0&FF#-(@#1`('#-+#,($-F(3+.%+"$.(5"*@"$11#,($.*-@,&F#(.$"@#"($-F(D#%%#"(P-*G-(3+.%+"$.(#,%$D.&,01#-%,6(*'#"($(

G##P#-FJ(

;,%-#(&#!A-(%#1! ?+F&#-3#(>&-F#"(&,($(A"##(-$%&*-$.($+F&#-3#(F$%$($-F(F#'#.*51#-%(%**.6(#-$D.&-@(3+.%+"$.(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*(+-F#",%$-F6(

3*15$"#($-F($55.8($+F&#-3#(&-,&@0%J(d%(0$,(D##-(F#'#.*5#F(D8()0#(?+F&#-3#(?@#-386($-F(3*11&,,&*-#F(D8(?"%,(!*+-3&.(

\-@.$-FJ(GGGJ$+F&#-3#A&-F#"J*"@J(

;,%-#(&#!5#70#()!\5#70#()$)-'(]! ?-8(@"*+5(*A(+,#",(*"(3+,%*1#",(G0*(,0$"#(*-#(*"(1*"#(A#$%+"#,6(G0#%0#"(F#1*@"$50&3(Z#J@J($@#[6(@#*@"$50&3(Z#J@J(

.*3$%&*-[6(*"(D#0$'&*+"$.(Z#J@J(f'&#G#F(1*"#(%0$-(%0"##(G#D(5$@#,`[J(

;,%-)! ?(,&%+$%&*-$.($-$.8,&,6(+,&-@(,#.#3%&'#($-$.8%&3$.(%**.,(.&P#(YK2)(Z,%"#-@%0,6(G#$P-#,,#,6(*55*"%+-&%&#,6(%0"#$%,[6(@$5(

$-$.8,&,6(.&%#"$%+"#("#'&#G6(F#,P("#,#$"30($-F(5"&1$"8("#,#$"30(Z#J@J(&-%#"'&#G,[J()0&,(3"#$%#,($(f,-$5,0*%`(5&3%+"#(*A(%0#(

,&%+$%&*-($(5"*F+3%q,#"'&3#q*"@$-&,$%&*-q*AA#"(&,(&-($%(%0$%(1*1#-%(&-(%&1#J(

=W=!$(%!=W?!0$1[#)5! X9X(&,(X+,&-#,,a%*aX+,&-#,,(1$"P#%,6(#J@J(%"$F#6($-F(X9!(&,(X+,&-#,,a%*a!*-,+1#"(1$"P#%,6(#J@J(F&"#3%(%*(%0#(@#-#"$.(

5+D.&3J(

=1$(%-(7!Z!:'5-)-'(-(7! X"$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(F#,3"&D#,(0*G($(D"$-F(&,(F&AA#"#-%(A"*1(&%,(3*15#%&%*",($-F(G0#"#6(*"(0*G6(&%(,&%,(&-($(5$"%&3+.$"(1$"P#%J((

?(D"$-F(0&#"$"308("#A#",(%*($(-+1D#"(*A(D"$-F,(G&%0&-(*-#(@"*+5&-@(Z#J@J(>*"F($,(5"&1$"8(D"$-F6(G&%0(>*3+,($-F(V*-F#*(

P
age 167



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QE(

$,(,+Da(*"(5"*F+3%(D"$-F,[(%0$%(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(%0#(*'#"$..(D"$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@J(

?L$99#(7#1!O1$(%! ?(30$..#-@#"(D"$-F(&,($(5"*F+3%(D"$-F(&-($-(&-F+,%"8(%0$%(&,(-*%(%0#(1$e*"(D"$-Fq1$"P#%(.#$F#"J()0#(%#"1(F#-*%#,(%0#(A$3%(

%0$%(,+30(3*15$-&#,(0$'#(%*(3*15#%#(A"*1($(5*,&%&*-(D#0&-F(%0#(F*1&-$-%(5.$8#"(*"(.#$F#"(&-($-(&-F+,%"8J()0&,(1$P#,(%0#(

5"*3#,,(*A(1$"P#%&-@(,&@-&A&3$-%(%*($%%"$3%&-@(3+,%*1#",J(d-(%0#(%*+"&,1(,#3%*"6(1$"P#%(.#$F&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-,($"#(,*1#%&1#,(

3$..#F(f$%%$3P(D"$-F,`(&-(3*-%"$,%(%*(f&L$99#(7#1!O1$(%5TJ(

?L#9)#(L$0!6#.#9':0#()!@$5[!A'1&#! )0#(!0#.%#-0$1(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#(&,($(!*+-3&.(+-&%6(D$,#F(G&%0&-(\-'&"*-1#-%($-F(4.$--&-@6(A*3+,#F(*-(

F#'#.*5&-@(%0#(3#-%"$.($"#$(*A(!0#.%#-0$1J()0#(5+"5*,#(*A(%0#(%$,P(A*"3#(&,(%*(D"&-@(%*@#%0#"(%0#(5"&'$%#6(5+D.&3($-F(

'*.+-%$"8(,#3%*",(&-(5$"%-#",0&56($,(%0#(G$8(%*(5"*@"#,,(%0#(30$..#-@#,($-F(*55*"%+-&%&#,(5"#,#-%#FJ((

GGGJ30#.%#-0$1J@*'J+Pq&-A*q9::;MMq30#.%#-0$1rF#'#.*51#-%r%$,PrA*"3#(

?-)2!'M!?,9),1#!c!?$:-)$9!'M!?,9),1#! !&%8(*A(!+.%+"#(OS(&,($(-$%&*-$.(@*'#"-1#-%(3*15#%&%&*-(%0$%($G$"F,(%0#(F#,&@-$%&*-(%*($(3&%8q%*G-(#'#"8(A*+"(8#$",(A*"($(

5#"&*F(*A(*-#(8#$"J()0#(3&%8q%*G-(&-(R+#,%&*-(+,#,(%0#(F#,&@-$%&*-(%*(D+&.F($(1$e*"(5"*@"$11#(*A(#'#-%,6(5.+,(,%&1+.$%#(

3$5&%$.($-F(&-G$"F(&-'#,%1#-%(%0"*+@0(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1($-F(F#'#.*51#-%J(H#""8(G$,(%0#(A&",%(G&--#"(&-(9:;M6(A*..*G#F(D8(

_+..(&-(9:;NJ()0#(-#c%(,%$@#(*A(D&FF&-@(&,(+-F#"G$8J(

(

!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#(&,(%0#(\+"*5#$-(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#(,%$%+,(%0$%(G$,($AA*"F#F(%*(i&'#"5**.(&-(9::CJ((W*G(%G*(3&%&#,(A"*1(

F&AA#"#-%(5$"%,(*A(\+"*5#(,0$"#(%0#(F#,&@-$%&*-(&-(%0#(,$1#(8#$"J(()0#(OS(!&%8(*A(!+.%+"#(&,(%0#(OS('#",&*-(*A(%0#(

\+"*5#$-(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#J()0#(OS(G&..(,0$"#(%0#(F#,&@-$%&*-(G&%0(_+-@$"8(&-(9:9M6(%0#(D&FF&-@(5"*3#,,(A*"(%0#(OS(0$,(

-*%(8#%(D##-($--*+-3#FJ(

?'(&-#17#!0'%#9! ?(F#,%&-$%&*-aG&F#($55"*$30(%*(,0$"&-@(%0#(.$%#,%('&,&%*"(&-A*"1$%&*-(=(%0&-@,(%*(F*6(5.$3#,(%*(#$%qF"&-P6(0*G(%*(@#%(%0#"#6(

%*5(%&5,($-F(5$3P$@#,q&%&-#"$"&#,(#%3J(=(%0$%(3$-(D#(+,#F(D8(0*%#.,($-F($33*11*F$%&*-,(5"*'&F#",6(D+%($.,*(#$%#"&#,6(

'&,&%*"($%%"$3%&*-,6(3+.%+"#($-F(0#"&%$@#('#-+#,6(&-F#5#-F#-%("#%$&.#",6(%"$-,5*"%(G*"P#",(Z#J@J(%$c&(F"&'#",[J()0&,("#R+&"#,($(

F#@"##(*A(3**"F&-$%&*-6(%"$&-&-@($-F(1$-$@#1#-%(*'#"(%&1#(%*(#-0$-3#(%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#($-F(D+&.F(3*-,&,%#-38(

%0"*+@0(&-F&'&F+$.(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(5"*1*%&-@(#$30(*%0#"($.*-@,&F#(%0#&"(*G-(*AA#"J(

?,9),1#! !*..#3%&'#(%#"1(&-3*"5*"$%#,('&,+$.(Z$"%(@$..#"&#,6($"%&,%,6(5+D.&3($"%6(3"$A%[($-F(5#"A*"1&-@($"%,(Z1+,&36(F$-3#6(%0#$%"#6(

*+%F**"(5#"A*"1$-3#[6(.&%#"$%+"#6(,5*"%,($-F(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,($-F("#.$%#F(5"*@"$11#6(#'#-%,6(A#,%&'$.,($-F($3%&'&%&#,6(.&'#(

$-F(*-.&-#J(!*-%#15*"$"8(3+.%+"#(&,(*A%#-(+,#F($,($(%#"1(%*(F#A&-#(-#G($"%(G*"P,J(

?,9),1$9!)',1-50! ?(F#%$&.#F(*'#"'&#G(*A(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(&,($'$&.$D.#($%/(GGGJ3"#$%&'#%*+"&,%3*-,+.%,J3*1qD.*@q3+.%+"$.a%*+"&,1qe$1a

P
age 168



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q<(

%*1*""*Ga%0#a5"&-3&5.#,a*Aa3+.%+"$.a%*+"&,1qJ(

6$)$!0-(-(7! H$%$(1&-&-@(&,($-($-$.8%&3$.(5"*3#,,(*A(F&,3*'#"&-@(-#G(5$%%#"-,(Z,#R+#-3#,6(%"#-F,6(3.+,%#",[(&-(#c&,%&-@(F$%$(,#%,(Z%0$%(

1$8(0$'#(D##-(3"#$%#F(%0"*+@0(5"#'&*+,("#,#$"30($3%&'&%8[(&-'*.'&-@(D8($,P&-@(-#G(R+#,%&*-,(*A(%0#(F$%$(%0"*+@0($(1&c(*A(

1#%0*F*.*@&#,(%0$%(3$-(&-3.+F#(,%$%&,%&3$.($-$.8,&,($-F(F$%$D$,#(,8,%#1,J()0&,($55"*$30(3$-(&-A*"1(A*"#3$,%&-@($-F(

,+D,#R+#-%(5.$--&-@J(

6#0'71$:L-&5!Z,5#3&AJ('&,&%*"q1$"P#%[( ?(5$"%&3+.$"(5#70#()q,#3%&*-(*A(%0#(5*5+.$%&*-(%0$%(3$-(D#(F#A&-#F(%0"*+@0(,%$%&,%&3$.(F$%$6(3*11*-.8(30$"$3%#"&,%&3,(

&-3.+F&-@($@#6(.*3$%&*-q5*,%3*F#6(@#-F#"6(e*Dq"*.#6(#%0-&3&%8J(

6#5)-($)-'(!G$($7#0#()!B9$(!Z$DD"#'J!

6GB[!

?(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(4.$-(Z6GB[(&,($(,0$"#F(,%$%#1#-%(*A(&-%#-%(%*(1$-$@#6(F#'#.*5($-F(5"*1*%#($(F#,%&-$%&*-(

*'#"($(,%$%#F(5#"&*F(*A(%&1#J(d%($"%&3+.$%#,(D*%0(%0#("*.#,(*A(%0#(F&AA#"#-%(,%$P#0*.F#",6(&F#-%&A&#,(3.#$"($3%&*-,(%0$%(%0#8(G&..(

+-F#"%$P#($-F(%0#("#,*+"3#,(%0#8(G&..($..*3$%#J(d%(&,($(3*11*-("#R+&"#1#-%(A*"(F#,%&-$%&*-,(%*(5"*F+3#(HV4,(A*"(%0#&"(

,%$P#0*.F#",6(-*%$D.8(g&,&%\-@.$-F6($,(5$"%(*A("#@&*-$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(5.$--&-@($-F(5"&*"&%8a,#%%&-@J(

6G<! H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-6(G0&30("#A#",(&-(@#-#"$.(%*(%*+"&,1($@#-3&#,(%0$%(3$-(0$'#($(1&c(*A(5+D.&3($-F(

5"&'$%#(A+-F&-@6(G&%0($-(*AA&3&$.("#1&%("#3*@-&,#F(&-($(-$%&*-$.(3*-%#c%(D8(g&,&%\-@.$-F($-F(g&,&%(X"&%$&-J()0&,($55.&#,(%*(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2($-F(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-(T(K8#(g$..#8(HV26(G0*(1$"P#%(%0#("#@&*-($-F(,+55*"%(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#,($-F(

5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%J(

(

HV2(3$-($.,*(*-(*33$,&*-("#A#"(%*($(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-6(G0&30(F#-*%#,($-(*"@$-&,$%&*-(%0$%($3%,(%*(

5"*1*%#($(F#,%&-$%&*-(&-(1*"#(@#-#"$.(%#"1,6(D+%($.,*(&-(%*+"&,1(%#"1,J()0#8(%#-F(-*%(%*(A*3+,(*-(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#,6(

5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(R+$.&%8(,%$-F$"F,($,(%*+"&,1(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-,(F*6(&-,%#$F(A*3+,&-@(*-(

1$e*"(1$"P#%&-@(3$15$&@-,($-F(#'#-%(5"*@"$11#,(%*($%%"$3%('&,&%*",6(&-'#,%1#-%($-F(3*11#"3#J(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(

A&%,(%0&,(1*F#.J(

6GB! Y##(6#5)-($)-'(!G$($7#0#()!B9$(Q(

*;4! Y##(#R,-.$9#()!$%.#1)-5-(7!.$9,#Q(

*R,-.$9#()!$%.#1)-5-(7!.$9,#!Z$DD"#'J!*;4[( )0#(3$.3+.$%&*-(*A(%0#('$.+#(*A(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#(=(&-(5"&-%($-F(.$%%#".8(*-.&-#(=(&A(%0#(5$@#(3*'#"$@#(Z,&h#(*A($"%&3.#[(G$,(

5+"30$,#F($,($(5$&F($F'#"%&,&-@(5.$3#1#-%J()0&,(5"*'&F#,($-(&-F+,%"8(,%$-F$"F('$.+#(A*"(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#6($.%0*+@0(

1+.%&5.&#",(3$-(*A%#-(D#($%%$30#F6($-F(%0#($F'#-%(*A(*-.&-#(1#F&$(0$,(1$F#(3$.3+.$%&*-(.#,,("#.&$D.#J()0&,(F*#,(-*%($55.8(

%*(3*'#"$@#(*-(XX!(30$--#.,(*"(*%0#"(%0$%(F*(-*%(3$""8($F'#"%&,&-@J(

P
age 169



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QN(

JI*;@!=1-)$-(!&$0:$-7(! ?(OS(@*'#"-1#-%(3$15$&@-(%0$%($&1,(%*(5"*1*%#(%0#(OS(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8($,($(]B\?)(5.$3#(%*('&,&%6(,%+F8($-F(F*(

D+,&-#,,J(

J9',&#5)#15L-1#!J1'P)L!6#$9! ?(5$"%-#",0&5(D#%G##-(%0#(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#($-F(]>&",%(i\4(%*(#-$D.#(D+,&-#,,#,(%*($30&#'#(%0#&"(@"*G%0(

5*%#-%&$.J()0#(]"*G%0(H#$.($&1,(%*(#-,+"#(D+,&-#,,($33#,,(%*(,+55*"%(,#"'&3#,($"#(&-(5.$3#($3"*,,(%0#(3*+-%8J(Y3&#-3#6(

)#30-*.*@86(\-@&-##"&-@6($-F(V$%0#1$%&3,(ZY)\V[(3#-%"#,(F#.&'#"(5"*'&,&*-($3"*,,(].*+3#,%#",0&"#J(

Y#2!B#1M'10$(&#!3(%-&$)'15!\YB35]N!Z3$-(D#(

,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%(P#8(5#"A*"1$-3#(

&-F&3$%*"`[J!

?-8(1#%"&3(%0$%("#.$%#,(%*($(D#0$'&*+"(&F#-%&A&#F($,(3"&%&3$.(%*(%0#(,+33#,,(*A($(ZD"$-F`,[(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8J(S4d,(1$8(

#&%0#"(D#(#c5"#,,#F(&-($@@"#@$%#(Z&J#J(0*G(1$-8(+,#",(3*15.#%#F($(5+"30$,#6(*'#"$..[(*"(D"*P#-(F*G-(D8($(5$"%&3+.$"(

F&1#-,&*-(Z#J@J(0*G(1$-8(+,#",(A"*1(i*-F*-(3*15.#%#F($(5+"30$,#[J(

YB35! Y##([#2!:#1M'10$(&#!-(%-&$)'15J(

I#R,#5)!M'1!-(M'10$)-'(!Z$DD"#'J(IA3[( )0#(A*"1$.(5"*3#,,(*A(F"$G&-@(+5($(.&,%(*A(,*+"3#,(*A(&-A*"1$%&*-(=(,%+F&#,6("#5*"%,6(F*3+1#-%$%&*-6("#A#"#-3#,6(.&-P,($-F(

3*-%$3%,(=(%0$%(G&..(#-$D.#($-($-$.8%&3$.6(A#$,&D&.&%8(*"(*%0#"(,%"$%#@&3(5"*3#,,(%*(5"*3##F(A"*1(&-F+3%&*-(%*($,%-)J(

G##)-(75N!-(&#()-.#5N!&'(M#1#(&#5N!#.#()5!

Z$DD"#'J(G3?*[(

?(%*+"&,1(5#70#()(%0$%("#A#",(%*(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1J(d%(%85&3$..8(F#-*%#,(.$"@#(@"*+5,6(+,+$..8(5.$--#F($-F(D**P#F(G#..(&-(

$F'$-3#6(%0$%($"#(D"*+@0%(%*@#%0#"(A*"($(5$"%&3+.$"(3*11#"3&$.6(5"*1*%&*-$.(*"(#F+3$%&*-$.(5+"5*,#J(B#3#-%.86(%0#"#(0$,(

D##-($-(&-F+,%"8(%"#-F(%*G$"F,(+,&-@(%0#(%#"1(^1##%&-@,(&-F+,%"8^(*"(f#'#-%,(&-F+,%"8`(%*($'*&F(3*-A+,&*-(A"*1(%0#(

$3"*-81J(

G3?*( Y##(0##)-(75N!-(&#()-.#5N!&'(M#1#(&#5N!#.#()5Q(

C$11$)-.#!Z,5#3&AJ(%*+"&,1(*"(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1[! )0#(+-F#".8&-@(,%*"8(%0$%($(F#,%&-$%&*-(%#..,(%*(,+55*"%(&%,(:'5-)-'(-(7($-F(3$""8(&%,(P#8(1#,,$@#,(%*(%0#(1$"P#%5.$3#6(&-(

$-(#-@$@&-@($-F(F&,%&-3%&'#(G$8J(

B9$&#V0$[-(7! 4.$3#a1$P&-@(&,($(1+.%&aA$3#%#F($55"*$30(%*(%0#(5.$--&-@6(F#,&@-($-F(1$-$@#1#-%(*A(5+D.&3(,5$3#,J(4.$3#a1$P&-@(

3$5&%$.&,#,(*-($(.*3$.(3*11+-&%8^,($,,#%,6(&-,5&"$%&*-6($-F(5*%#-%&$.6(G&%0(%0#(&-%#-%&*-(*A(3"#$%&-@(5+D.&3(,5$3#,(%0$%(

5"*1*%#(5#*5.#^,(0#$.%06(0$55&-#,,6($-F(G#..D#&-@6(5"*1*%&-@($(5*,&%&'#(,#-,#(*A(5.$3#($-F(3&'&3(5"&F#J(

I#),1(V'(V-(.#5)0#()(Z$DD"#'J(I<3[! I#),1(V'(V-(.#5)0#()(Z$DD"#'J(I<3[J()0#("$%&*(*A(5"*A&%,(%*(3*,%,6(#c5"#,,#F($,($(5#"3#-%$@#J(B2d(5"*'&F#,($("*+@0(

1#$,+"#(*A(%0#(*'#"$..(#AA&3&#-38(*A($(D"$-F`,(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8J(f4"*A&%,`6(&-(%0&,(3*-%#c%6(1$8(&-3.+F#("#'#-+#(A"*1(

,$.#,6($,(G#..($,(&-3*1#(A"*1(A+-F&-@6(*"(#'#-(5*%#-%&$..8('$.+$D.#(D#0$'&*+",(,+30($,(#1$&.(,&@-a+5,J(f!*,%,`6(

1#$-G0&.#6(,0*+.F("#A.#3%($(D"$-F`,(#c5#-F&%+"#(*-($..(#-@$@#1#-%($55#)5($-F(&$:$O-9-)-#5J(

IA3! Y##(1#R,#5)!M'1!-(M'10$)-'(Q(

I<3! Y##(1#),1(V'(V-(.#5)0#()J(

P
age 170



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QC(

/)$2&$)-'(! ?(0*.&F$8(,5#-%(&-(*-#^,(0*1#(3*+-%"8("$%0#"(%0$-($D"*$F6(*"(*-#(,5#-%($%(0*1#($-F(&-'*.'&-@(F$8(%"&5,(%*(.*3$.(

$%%"$3%&*-,J(>*..*G&-@(%0#(A&-$-3&$.(3"&,&,(*A(9::C6(%0&,(1$"P#%(D#3$1#(&-3"#$,&-@.8(&15*"%$-%(%*(OS(F#,%&-$%&*-,J(

/@*;G! Y)\?V(,%$-F,(A*"(%0#(Y3$"D*"*+@0()*+"&,1(\3*-*1&3(?3%&'&%8(V*-&%*"J(Y)\?V(&,($(%*+"&,1(#3*-*1&3(&15$3%(1*F#..&-@(

5"*3#,,(G0&30($55"*$30#,(%0#(1#$,+"#1#-%(*A(%*+"&,1(A"*1(%0#(D*%%*1(+56(%0"*+@0(&%,(+,#(*A(.*3$.(,+55.8(,&F#(F$%$($-F(

%*+"&,1(5#"A*"1$-3#($-F('&,&%*"(,+"'#8(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-J(Y)\?V($&1,(%*(F#.&'#"("*D+,%(*+%5+%,($%($('$"&#%8(*A(@#*@"$50&3$.(

.#'#.,($-F6($,(,+306(0$,(D##-($F*5%#F(A*"(+,#(%0"*+@0*+%(%0#(O-&%#F(S&-@F*1($-F(*'#",#$,(D8(%*+"&,%(D*$"F,6(.*3$.(

$+%0*"&%&#,6("#@&*-$.(F#'#.*51#-%($@#-3&#,6(-$%&*-$.(5$"P($+%0*"&%&#,6($-F(1$-8(*%0#"(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"(

*"@$-&,$%&*-,J(

@V5)$)5! )aY%$%,(&,($(%*+"&,1(,%$%&,%&3,(F$%$D$,#J(d%(&,($-(&-F#5#-F#-%6(3*11#"3&$.(%**.(A*"($-$.8,&-@(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*186(5"*'&F&-@(

$(5.$%A*"1(A*"(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-($-F($(1#$-,(%*(%"$3P6(1$-$@#($-F(@"*G(%*+"&,1(5.$-,J(GGGJ%a,%$%,J3*J+P(

HC*/?<!?-)2!'Mf! )0#,#($"#(F#,&@-$%#F(3"#$%&'#(3&%&#,(*A(3+.%+"#6("#.$%&-@(%*(,5#3&A&3($"%A*"1,6(#J@J(A&.1(ZX"$FA*"F[6(.&%#"$%+"#(ZW*"G&30[6(

F#,&@-(ZH+-F##[6(1#F&$($"%,(Zm*"P[J()0#(3"#$%&'#(3&%&#,(-#%G*"P(3+""#-%.8(0$,(;;<(1#1D#",(A"*1(EU(3*+-%"&#,J()0#(

OW\Y!2(!"#$%&'#(!&%&#,(W#%G*"P(ZO!!W[(G$,(3"#$%#F(&-(9::U(%*(5"*1*%#(3**5#"$%&*-(G&%0($-F($1*-@(3&%&#,(%0$%(0$'#(

&F#-%&A&#F(3"#$%&'&%8($,($(,%"$%#@&3(A$3%*"(A*"(,+,%$&-$D.#(+"D$-(F#'#.*51#-%J()0#(3&%&#,(G0&30(1$P#(+5(%0&,(-#%G*"P(G*"P(

%*@#%0#"(%*G$"F,($(3*11*-(*De#3%&'#/(5.$3&-@(3"#$%&'&%8($-F(3+.%+"$.(&-F+,%"&#,($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(%0#&"(F#'#.*51#-%(5.$-,($%(

%0#(.*3$.(.#'#.($-F(3**5#"$%&-@($3%&'#.8($%(%0#(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(.#'#.J(

4-5-)'1!#&'('02! )0&,(&,($(3$%30a$..(%#"1(*A%#-(+,#F(%*(F#A&-#(%0#(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%(A*"($-8(@&'#-(F#,%&-$%&*-(*A(5"*F+3%J(d%(5.$3#,(1*"#(

#150$,&,(*-($..(3*-%"&D+%*",(%*(%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#6(&%,(R+$.&%8($-F('$.+#6(,5$--&-@(5+D.&36(5"&'$%#($-F(%0&"F(,#3%*",J(

D1$:1',(%!Z,5#3&AJ(f*AA#"`[! ?(3*..#3%&'#(%#"1(A*"(0*,5&%$.&%86("#%$&.($-F(@#-#"$.('&,&%*"(,#"'&3#,(Z&-3.+F&-@(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(%"$-,5*"%(A*"(#c$15.#[(%0$%(

fG"$5,($"*+-F`(%0#(3*"#($%%"$3%&*-,(*A(3+.%+"#6(0#"&%$@#6(#'#-%,($-F($%%"$3%&*-,J(

6-7-)$9V5:#&-M-&! (

;55#)!Z,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%($,,#%`[! ?-8(3*15*-#-%(*A($-(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@86(&-3.+F&-@(G#D(F*1$&-,6(G#D,&%#,6(3*-%#-%6(,*3&$.(1#F&$($33*+-%,6(3+,%*1#"(

F$%$6(1$"P#%&-@(5.$%A*"1,6($-F(,P&..#F(5#",*--#.(a($,(G#..($,(D"$-F,(%0#1,#.'#,J()0#,#($,,#%,("#5"#,#-%(&-'#,%1#-%,(*A(

%&1#($-F(1*-#8(G0&30(,0*+.F(D#(%$P#-(&-%*($33*+-%(G0#-(3$.3+.$%&-@("#%+"-a*-a&-'#,%1#-%(A"*1($(D"$-F`,(#-@$@#1#-%(

,%"$%#@8J(

?$:$O-9-)2!Z,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%(3$5$D&.&%8`[! )0#(G$8,(&-(G0&30($(D"$-F(&,($D.#(%*(#-@$@#($+F&#-3#,(D8(F#5.*8&-@(%0#($55#)5(%0$%(&%(*G-,(*"(3*-%"*.,J(!*"#(3$5$D&.&%&#,(

A*"($(F&@&%$.(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8(1$8(&-3.+F#(#1$&.(1$"P#%&-@6(#F&%*"&$.6(*"(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!':)-0-5$)-'(J(

P
age 171



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QQ(

?'()#()!Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(3*-%#-%`[! d-A*"1$%&*-(5+D.&,0#F(*-($(G#D,&%#(&-(%0#(A*"1(*A(%#c%6(&1$@#,6('&F#*6($+F&*6(*"(*%0#"(A&.#,6($,(G#..($,(0#)$!%$)$J(

?'(.#15-'(!1$)#!':)-0-5$)-'((Z$DD"#'J(?I<[! ?(,#%(*A(%#30-&R+#,(%0$%(D"$-F,(3$-(+,#(%*(&-3"#$,#(1#),1(V'(V-(.#5)0#()(A"*1(%0#&"(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8(D8(

#c5#"&1#-%&-@(G&%0(F&AA#"#-%(3"#$%&'#(*"(%$"@#%&-@($55"*$30#,6(D8(1#$,+"&-@(%0#(*+%3*1#,(*A(%0*,#(#c5#"&1#-%,(*-(

$+F&#-3#(D#0$'&*+"6($-F(D8(3*-,%$-%.8(`30$-@&-@(+5`(%0#&"($,,#%,($-F(3$5$D&.&%&#,(%*(F#.&'#"(D#%%#"("#%+"-a*-a&-'#,%1#-%J(

?IG( Y##(&,5)'0#1!1#9$)-'(5L-:!0$($7#0#()J(

?I<! Y##(&'(.#15-'(!1$)#!':)-0-5$)-'(J(

?,5)'0#1!1#9$)-'(5L-:!0$($7#0#()(

Z$DD"#'J(?IG[!

?(,#%(*A(%#30-&R+#,(%0$%(D"$-F,(3$-(+,#(%*(5"*1*%#(#(7$7#0#()(G&%0(&-F&'&F+$.($+F&#-3#(1#1D#",(D8(3*15&.&-@(

&-A*"1$%&*-($D*+%(,+D,3"&D#",($-F(3+,%*1#",6(%0#-(D8(+,&-@(%0$%(&-A*"1$%&*-(%*(F#.&'#"(%$"@#%#F($-F(5#",*-$.&,#F(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,J(

6$5LO'$1%(Z,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%(F$,0D*$"F`[! ?(,&15.&A&#F("#5*"%&-@(&-%#"A$3#(G&%0&-($(5.$%A*"1(,+30($,(J''79#!;($92)-&5(%0$%(,0*G,($(3*-A&@+"$D.#(,#.#3%&*-(*A(0&@0.8(

3*-3&,#("#5*"%,J(H$,0D*$"F,($"#(-*"1$..8(F#,&@-#F(%*(5"*'&F#(0&@0.8($3%&*-$D.#6(f@.$-3#a$D.#`('&#G,(*A(#-@$@#1#-%([#2!

:#1M'10$(&#!-(%-&$)'15(Z#J@J(f,+D,3"&5%&*-("$%#`(*"(f#3*11#"3#(3*-'#",&*-("$%#`[(D"*P#-(F*G-(D8($+F&#-3#(,#@1#-%6(

30$--#.6(3$15$&@-6(#%3J(

6-7-)$9!-(M1$5)1,&),1#! ?(@#-#"$.($-F(*'#"$"30&-@(%#"1(%*("#5"#,#-%(%0#(3*..#3%&'#(5.$%A*"1,6($55#)56($($92)-&5N!?IG6(GI<N!:1':#1)26(

5)1,&),1#%!%$)$($-F(,*(*-6(%0$%(&,(0#.Fq*G-#F(D8(%0#(D"$-F6(*"@$-&,$%&*-(*"(3*-%"&D+%&-@(5$"%-#",J(

6-0#(5-'(! ?-8(G$8(*A(F#,3"&D&-@($(0#)1-&6(A*"(#c$15.#(D8($,%-#(&#(5#70#()(*"(3*-%#-%(@"*+5&-@J(

*(7$7#0#()! )0#(,8,%#1$%&3(5"*3#,,(G0#"#D8(D"$-F,($-F($+F&#-3#,(D+&.F(,+,%$&-$D.#($-F(1+%+$..8("#G$"F&-@("#.$%&*-,0&5,(%0"*+@0($(

,#%(*A(,%"+3%+"#F(*-a(*"(*AAa.&-#(&-%#"$3%&*-,J(!)!`,(B?dY\(#-@$@#1#-%(A"$1#G*"P(&F#-%&A&#,(%0#(A&'#(,#R+#-%&$.(*De#3%&'#,(

%0$%(D"$-F,(1+,%(1##%(%*(F"&'#(,+33#,,A+.(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0($+F&#-3#,(a(G0#%0#"(*-a(*"(*AAa.&-#/(

! I#$&L($+F&#-3#,(%0"*+@0(#1$&.(*"(*%0#"(F&"#3%(3*11+-&3$%&*-,6(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#("#,+.%,(5$@#,6(*"(%0"*+@0("#A#""$.(

D8(5##",(*"(*%0#"(&-A.+#-3#",b(

! ;))1$&)(+,#",(%*(G#D,&%#,(A"*1(1#F&$6(,*+"3#,6($-F(3$15$&@-,b(

! 3(.'9.#(G#D,&%#(+,#",(D8(0#.5&-@(%0#1(%*(F&,3*'#"(&-A*"1$%&*-(%0$%(,5#$P,(F&"#3%.8(%*(%0#&"(-##F,b(

! /$)-5M2($+F&#-3#(-##F,(A*"(5"*F+3%,(*"(,#"'&3#,(ZG0&.#($.,*(,$%&,A8&-@(*"@$-&,$%&*-$.(-##F,(A*"("#'#-+#(*"(A+-F&-@[(

D8(#-3*+"$@&-@(5#*5.#(%*(%"$-,$3%6(#J@J(D8(D+8&-@(%&3P#%,(*"('&,&%&-@('#-+#,b(

! *+)#(%(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(&-F&'&F+$.,($-F(%*(G&F#"($+F&#-3#,(D8(5"*'&F&-@(3*-%#-%($-F(#c5#"&#-3#,(%0$%(5#*5.#(G&..(

G$-%(%*(,+D,3"&D#($-F(,0$"#J(

P
age 172



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;::(

J''79#!;($92)-&5! ?(G&F#.8a+,#F(5.$%A*"1(A*"(3$5%+"&-@(F$%$($D*+%(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#,($-F(%0#&"(&-%#"$3%&*-,(G&%0(G#D,&%#,6($55,6($-F(*%0#"(

F&@&%$..8a3*--#3%#F(:1':#1)-#5J(

Y#2P'1%! ?(G*"F(*"(50"$,#(%0$%($(+,#"(#-%#",(&-%*($(5#$1&L!#(7-(#($-F(%0$%(F#,3"&D#,(%0#(&-A*"1$%&*-(%0#8($"#(.**P&-@(A*"J(

S#8G*"F,($"#(-*"1$..8(G"&%%#-(&-(.*G#"3$,#($-F(,+""*+-F#F(D8(F*+D.#(R+*%$%&*-(1$"P,(Z#J@J(j%0&-@,(%*(F*(&-(

1$-30#,%#"k[J(

Y#2P'1%!)L#0#! )0#(%*5&3(*A($(G#D(5$@#6($,("#A.#3%#F(&-(%0#([#2P'1%5(%0$%($55#$"($,(5$"%(*A(%0#(5$@#(&'()#()J(

"-([(Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(085#"&-P`[! ?("#A#"#-3#(%*($-(&%#1(*A(3*-%#-%(%0"*+@0(G0&30($(G#D,&%#(+,#"(3$-($33#,,(%0$%(3*-%#-%6(#J@J(D8(3.&3P&-@J(

G#$5,1#0#()N!I#:'1)-(7N!$(%!<:)-0-5$)-'((

Z$DD"#'J(GI<[!

?(,#%(*A(5.$%A*"1,($-F(5"$3%&3#,(G0#"#D8(D"$-F,/(

! !$5%+"#($-*-81&,#F(&-A*"1$%&*-($D*+%(&-F&'&F+$.(+,#",6(,+30($,(%0#&"(.*3$%&*-(Z#J@J(fi*-F*-`[(*"(%0#(30$--#.(%0"*+@0(

G0&30(%0#8("#$30#F($(G#D,&%#(Z#J@J(f#1$&.`[b(

! !$5%+"#(F$%$($D*+%(%0#(D#0$'&*+"(*A(%0*,#(+,#",6(,+30($,(G0&30(5$@#,(%0#8('&#G#F(*-($(G#D,&%#(*"(G0#%0#"(%0#8(

'&,&%#F($(508,&3$.('#-+#b(

! !"#$%#("#5*"%,(Z*"(,&15.&A&#F(%$5LO'$1%5[(%0$%(3*15$"#(0*G(F&AA#"#-%!$,%-#(&#!5#70#()5(D#0$'#F(*"(0*G(F&AA#"#-%(

%-7-)$9!$55#)5!$(%!&$:$O-9-)-#5(5#"A*"1#F(&-(%#"1,(*A(&F#-%&A&#F([#2!:#1M'10$(&#!-(%-&$)'15g(

! O,#(%0*,#("#5*"%,(%*(F#'#.*5(f$3%&*-$D.#(&-,&@0%,`(A*"(&'(.#15-'(!1$)#!':)-0-5$)-'(Q(

G#)$!%$)$(Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(5$@#(1#%$(F$%$`[! Y%"+3%+"#F(&-A*"1$%&*-(%0$%(F#,3"&D#,(3*-%#-%(*-($(G#D(5$@#(,*(%0$%(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(3$-(+-F#",%$-F(G0$%(%0$%(3*-%#-%(&,(

$D*+%(Z,##([#2P'1%!)L#0#[J(

G#)1-&!Z,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%(1#%"&3`[! ?-8(-+1D#"(%0$%(F#,3"&D#,(%0#(D#0$'&*+"(*A($(,8,%#1J(d-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(%0#&"(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@&#,6(D"$-F,(1$8(+,#(

1#%"&3,(%*(1#$,+"#(%0#(02+7"%(*A(+,#",($%(#$30(%*+30(5*&-%6(%0#(8#,%(*A(A.*G(D#%G##-(%*+30a5*&-%,(Z#J@J(%0#(5#"3#-%$@#(*A(

+,#",(G0*(3*11#-3#F(D+%(F&F(-*%(3*15.#%#($(5+"30$,#[6(*"(%0#(A&-$-3&$.(0#+7%(@#-#"$%#F($,($("#,+.%(*A(%0*,#(&-%#"$3%&*-,(

Z#J@J("#'#-+#(&-(]X4qo(A"*1(#3*11#"3#(%"$-,$3%&*-,[J(

GI<! Y##(G#$5,1#0#()N!I#:'1)-(7N!$(%!<:)-0-5$)-'(J(

<17$(-&!5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5! W*-a5$&F(.&-P,(%*(G#D(3*-%#-%(%0$%($55#$"(*-(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5(5$@#,(Z3*-%"$,%(:$-%!5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5[J(

Y#$"30(#-@&-#,(@#-#"$%#(%0#,#("#,+.%,(D8(1$%30&-@($(+,#"`,(,#$"30(%#"1($@$&-,%([#2P'1%5(&-(G#D(3*-%#-%6(%0#-(+,#(

,*50&,%&3$%#F($.@*"&%01,(%*(F#%#"1&-#(%0#(*"F#"(&-(G0&30(.&-P,(%*(%0*,#(&%#1,($55#$"J(

B$-%!5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5! ?F'#"%&,#1#-%,(%0$%($55#$"($.*-@,&F#(*"@$-&3(.&-P,(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#("#,+.%,(5$@#,J(X"$-F,(1$8(3*-A&@+"#(%0#,#(

$F'#"%&,#1#-%,(%*($55#$"(*-.8(G0#-(+,#",(,#$"30(A*"(3#"%$&-(P#8G*"F,($-F(1$8(D&F($@$&-,%(*%0#"(D"$-F,(A*"('&,&D&.&%8(a(

P
age 173



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;:;(

-*"1$..8(5$8&-@(*-.8(G0#-(+,#",(3.&3P(%0"*+@0(%*(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,J(

B1':#1)2! ?-8(A"*-%a#-F(*"(+,#"aA$3&-@(3*15*-#-%(*A($(D"$-F`,(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8(,+30($,($(G#D,&%#6($(1*D&.#($556(5"&-%(

3*..$%#"$.6(*"(#'#-(508,&3$.('#-+#J(

/#$1&L!#(7-(#(Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(,#$"30(#-@&-#`[(

!

?-(*-.&-#(,8,%#1(,+30($,(]**@.#J3*J+P(%0$%(3*15&.#,($(F$%$D$,#(*A(&'()#()($'$&.$D.#(*-(%0#(G#D6($..*G,(+,#",(%*(R+#"8(

%0$%(F$%$D$,#(D8(#-%#"&-@($(,#$"30(%#"1(*"([#2P'1%6(%0#-(5"#,#-%,($(,#%(*A(5#$1&L!1#5,9)5(%0$%("#.$%#(%*(%0#(P#8G*"FJ(

/#$1&L!#(7-(#!':)-0-5$)-'((Z,5#3&AJ(f*"@$-&3(

,#$"30(#-@&-#(*5%&1&,$%&*-`b($DD"#'J(/*<]!

?(,#%(*A(%#30-&R+#,(%0$%(D"$-F,(3$-(+,#(%*(5"*1*%#(#(7$7#0#()(G&%0($+F&#-3#,(*-(5#$1&L!#(7-(#5(D8(5+D.&,0&-@(1*"#(

"#.#'$-%(G#D(&'()#()6(D8(1$P&-@(%0$%(3*-%#-%(1*"#($33#,,&D.#(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,6($-F(D8(1$P&-@(%0$%(3*-%#-%(1*"#(

'&,&D.#(*-(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5(5$@#,J(

/#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5(Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(,#$"30(

#-@&-#("#,+.%,`[!

?(.&,%(*A(.&-P,(%*(G#D(5$@#,(*"(*%0#"(G#D(&'()#()(%0$%(&,(5"*'&F#F(D8($!5#$1&L!#(7-(#!&-("#,5*-,#(%*($(+,#"`,(R+#"8J()0#(

.&-P,(%0$%($55#$"(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#("#,+.%,(5$@#,(%85&3$..8(&-3.+F#($(1&c(*A(:$-%!$-F('17$(-&(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5J(

/*<! Y##(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!':)-0-5$)-'(J(

/)1,&),1#%!%$)$! ?-8(*A(,#'#"$.(,%$-F$"F&,#F(1#%0*F,(Z#J@J(,30#1$J*"@[(A*"(*"@$-&,&-@($-F(,%*"&-@(F$%$(,+30($,('#-+#(*"(#'#-%(.&,%&-@,(

$-F(A*"(1$P&-@(%0$%(3*-%#-%(3*15"#0#-,&D.#(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,($-F(%0#&"(+,#",J(Y%"+3%+"#F(F$%$(3$-($.,*(1$P#(3*-%#-%(

1*"#($33#,,&D.#(%*(G#D,&%#(+,#",(G&%0("#,%"&3%#F('&,&*-(*"(*%0#"(&15$&"1#-%,J(

H5#1!7#(#1$)#%!&'()#()!\$DD"#'J(HJ?]! ?-8(A*"1(*A(3*-%#-%(,+30($,(D.*@,6(G&P&,6(F&,3+,,&*-(A*"+1,6(5*,%,6(30$%,6(%G##%,6(5*F3$,%&-@6(5&-,6(F&@&%$.(&1$@#,6('&F#*6(

$+F&*(A&.#,6($F'#"%&,#1#-%,($-F(*%0#"(A*"1,(*A(1#F&$(%0$%(G$,(3"#$%#F(D8(+,#",(*A($-(*-.&-#(,8,%#16(5.$%A*"16(5*"%$.(*"(

,#"'&3#J(

HJ?! Y##(,5#1!7#(#1$)#%!&'()#()Q(

!

!

P
age 174



   

$2c2n2isn Page 1 of 5 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 

Cabinet – 8th March 2016 

Draft Corporate Strategy 2016-17 

Report of the Leader of the Council 

 

Accountable member Leader of the Council, Cllr. Steve Jordan 

Accountable officer Strategy and Engagement Manager, Richard Gibson 

Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

All 

Ward(s) affected All 

Key Decision No  

Executive summary The corporate strategy 2016-17 is being prepared and is due to go to full 
council for approval on 4th April 2016. The draft plan is attached as appendix 
A. 

Recommendations To endorse the draft corporate strategy 2016-17 ahead of it going to 
full council for final approval (appendix A.) 

Financial implications None as a direct result of this report. The corporate strategy has been 
developed alongside the Medium Term Financial Strategy to ensure that 
there are sufficient budgets in place to deliver the outcomes as proposed.  
In addition, the corporate strategy will be reviewed on an annual basis to 
take into account our changing budgetary position. 
 
Contact officer: Paul Jones, GOSS Head of finance 
E-mail:paul.jones@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 775154 

Legal implications The corporate strategy 2016-17 is the “corporate strategy” for the purposes 
of the Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) Regulations 2000. 
The Executive is responsible for preparing the strategy which must then be 
submitted to and approved by council. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis 
E-mail: Peter.Lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01684 272012 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

Capacity to deliver the strategy will remain a key focus for the Senior 
Leadership Team. Effective forward planning, use of project management 
techniques, re-prioritising work streams are some of the tools available to 
ensure that there is adequate resource available to deliver the strategy.   
 
Contact officer: Julie McCarthy, Human Resources Manager, GO 
Shared Services   
E-mail: julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264355 

Agenda Item 7
Page 175



   

$2c2n2isn Page 2 of 5 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

Key risks We recognise that if the council does not establish prioritised, realistic and 
achievable ambitions there will be continued pressure on organisational 
capacity and staff to maintain core services, and a risk of a perception of 
poor performance due to over ambitious or ill-informed planning. 
 
The Senior Leadership Team is responsible for the management of the risks 
associated with the delivery of the corporate strategy and where 
appropriate, risks are included on the corporate risk register. 
 
Elected members will have oversight of the corporate risk register through 
the scrutiny arrangements and through Audit Committee.  
 
Risks associated with the delivery of specific outcomes are identified in the 
draft corporate strategy and specific risk assessments are carried out as 
part of our programme and project management arrangements.  
 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

The corporate strategy sets out the framework for our corporate priorities. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

The corporate strategy sets out the council’s commitment to reducing 
carbon emissions and adapting to the impacts of climate change.  

 

1. What do we want the corporate strategy to do? 

1.1 The corporate strategy sets out the following:  
� A proposed vision statement; 
� The four priority outcomes that we will be working towards; 
� The context for the year ahead in terms of needs, challenges and opportunities and 

proposed commissioning intentions; 
� The council’s priority actions to deliver the outcomes; 
� The milestones, indicators and risks by which progress will be measured. 

 

2. How we have prepared the draft strategy 

2.1 Officers and cabinet members have been fully involved in the development of the corporate 
strategy.  

2.2 The corporate outcomes now focus on three high level place-making outcomes covering social, 
environmental and economic, with an internal “transformation” outcome covering commissioning, 
asset management and financial management.  

2.3 Each outcome has an introductory section which sets out the context and an analysis of needs, 
together with a summary of challenges and opportunities. There is then a statement of the 
council’s commissioning intentions in regard to that outcome.   

2.4 To reflect the change in the way the council delivers its services, each outcome has a section that 
identifies which organisations have been commissioned to deliver that outcome, the organisations 
we will work in partnership with and the services that CBC will continue to directly provide. 

2.5 Alongside the priority actions and milestones, thought has also been given to measuring progress 
through outcome measures (how we will measure these positive change to the outcome) and 
service measures (how we will measure the direct contribution of our activity). Finally, the relevant 
corporate risks to the delivery of that outcome have been listed.  

Page 176



   

$2c2n2isn Page 3 of 5 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

 
 

3. Consultation and feedback 

3.1 The draft action plan was considered by the Overview and Scrutiny committee on 22 February 
2016. The following observations were made.  

 
Observation Response 

Cllr. Hay suggested we include the term 
“vibrant” in the vision statement 

Now included 

Cllr. Hay suggested a minor re-wording of our 
transformation outcome to reflect that the 
council’s role is to enable and facilitate delivery 
of outcomes, rather than to deliver them directly.  

Now re-worded  
Our council can continue to facilitate the 
delivery of our outcomes for both 
Cheltenham and its residents 

Cllr. Hay asked about how we can increase 
recycling opportunities for people living in 
HMOS or blocks of flats and whether this could 
be included in the action plan.  

Referred to Cllr. Coleman and Pat 
Pratley.  

Cllr. Ryder backed up Cllr. Hay’s request as she 
is aware of disabled residents living in blocks of 
flats who find it a challenge to manoeuver 
recycling boxes.  
  

As above 

Cllr. Ryder requested a mention of the SSSI on 
Leckhampton Hill 

Now included 

Cllr. Wilkinson asked that consideration be given 
to including reference to enabling sustainable 
transport in the vision statement.  
 

Now included 

Cllr. Mason wanted a clarification added to the 
JCS milestone that this was subject to council 
approval  

Now included 

Cllr. Mason wanted clarification about the 
inclusion of CR89 – a corporate risk about St. 
Pauls phase 2 

This risk has now been closed and will 
therefore no longer appear in the 
corporate strategy.  

Cllr. Hay asked that consideration be given to 
including reference to improving the town’s air 
quality in the corporate strategy 

Now added to list of services, but no 
specific action identified with the 16-17 
action plan as air quality improvement 
actions are dependent upon the progress 
Cheltenham Transport Plan, and travel 
related initiatives from the County Council 
as part of the LSTF. 

 

4. Next Steps 

4.1 If Cabinet are happy with the updated strategy, it will go to a meeting of the Full Council on 
Monday 4th April 2016 for approval. 

 

Report author Richard Gibson 
Strategy and Engagement Manager 
01242 235354 
richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Page 177



   

$2c2n2isn Page 4 of 5 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

Appendices 1. Risk assessment  

2. Draft Corporate Strategy action plan 2016-17 

 

Page 178



   

$2c2n2isn Page 5 of 5 Last updated 25 February 2016 

 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix 2 
 

The risk Original risk score 

(impact x 
likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk Owner Date 
raised 

I L Score Control Action Deadline Responsible officer 

CR75 CR75 - If capacity to deliver 
key projects is achieved by 
diverting necessary resources 
away from either core services 
or other provider commitments, 
then there is a risk of not being 
able to deliver all of the 
business as usual expectations 
including a failure to comply 
with internal controls that could 
in turn impact on our reputation 
and finances 

Andrew 
North 

 3 3 9 Reduce Gathering of projected 
resource data on the 
council's key programmes 
and projects takes place 
quarterly. This enables the 
council's Senior Leadership 
Team to review demands 
alongside the resource 
needs of their core services 
and modify plans if 
necessary.' 

16.2.16 Ken Dale 

 
 

P
age 179



Page 180

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 
 
 

Draft Corporate Strategy 2016-17 
 

Draft for Cabinet 
 

March 2016 
  

Page 181



Introduction 

Every year, the council publishes its annual corporate strategy. The document sets 
out the following:  

• A proposed vision statement; 

• The four priority outcomes that we will be working towards; 

• The context for the year ahead in terms of needs, challenges and 
opportunities and proposed commissioning intentions; 

• The council’s priority actions to deliver the outcomes; 

• The milestones, indicators and risks by which progress will be measured. 

 

Our vision statement 

As part of last year’s corporate strategy, we developed a vision statement setting out 
our aspirational goals for the long-term future of Cheltenham. 

Our vision is of a vibrant Cheltenham that delivers the very best quality of life for its 
people.  We believe that key elements in achieving this vision are to protect and 
enhance the built heritage and green spaces that have shaped the unique character 
of the town; to create the conditions in which businesses can thrive, innovate and 
provide good quality jobs; to make the town a world-class cultural and learning 
centre which is outward-looking and welcoming to visitors; to build strong, safe and 
healthy communities for residents and their families; to facilitate the provision of a 
wide-range of sustainable travel options and to accept our responsibility to present 
and future generations to live within environmentally sustainable limits. 

 

Our outcomes 

For the purposes of corporate strategy 2016-17, we have focused our efforts on 
three high-level outcomes covering the issues that matter most to our residents, 
businesses and visitors. We also have an internal “transformation” outcome covering 
commissioning, asset management and financial management. The outcomes are: 

Cheltenham's environmental quality and heritage is protected, maintained and 
enhanced 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities 

Our council can continue to facilitate the delivery of our outcomes for both 
Cheltenham and its residents 

 

Background to the draft strategy 

Each outcome has an introductory section which sets out the context and an 
analysis of needs, together with a summary of challenges and opportunities. There is 
then a statement of the council’s commissioning intentions in regard to that outcome.   

 

 

Page 182



To reflect the change in the way the council delivers its services, each outcome has 
a section that identifies which organisations have been commissioned to deliver that 
outcome, the organisations we will work in partnership with and the services that 
CBC will continue to directly provide.  

Alongside the priority actions and milestones, thought has also been given to 
measuring progress through outcome measures (how we will measure these positive 
change to the outcome) and service measures (how we will measure the direct 
contribution of our activity). Finally, the relevant corporate risks to the delivery of that 
outcome have been listed.  

 
What happens next? 
 
Any feedback will be incorporated into the final version of the action plan which goes 
to Council on 4 April 2016 for final approval. 

 

Page 183



Our environmental outcome 

Cheltenham's environmental quality and heritage is protected, maintained and enhanced 
Strategic Direction: 
Context and needs analysis 
Cheltenham has the most complete 19th town plan in England, and the plan together with many of the original tree planting schemes, makes the Borough 
unique. It is this special town plan together with the historic parks; squares and tree lined avenues, which has given it the title of “a town within a park”. The 
borough is home to 2,600 listed buildings, of which five are grade 1 listed and seven conservation areas.  
 
There are 461 green space sites covering an area of 620 Ha, comprising 13% of total borough area, including land on Leckhampton Hill, parts of which have 
been designated as Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI). There are also 2 ancient woodlands and 60,000 trees. These parks, gardens and tree lined 
avenues have been nationally recognised as some of the best in the country. The provision ranges from small formal gardens and churchyards, to allotments, 
playing fields, equipped play areas, local nature reserves, and large areas of accessible countryside on the urban fringes. Spaces are also linked by 
recreational and wildlife corridors such as the Chelt Walk. 

Challenges looking forward 

• Moving forward with the adoption of the Joint Core Strategy and bringing forward the Cheltenham Plan 

• Continuing to increase recycling rates for Cheltenham; currently at 46%, in the context of reducing residual waste per capita tonnages 

• Continuing our investment programme in our parks and gardens 

Commissioning intentions 
The strategic direction for our environmental outcome will be set out in Joint Core Strategy and Cheltenham Plan.  
 
We have commissioned Ubico to deliver a range of environmental management services and have endorsed the expansion of the number of shareholders of 
Ubico from April 2015. These are Tewkesbury Borough Council, West Oxfordshire District Council, Forest of Dean District Council and Stroud District Council.  
 
We are working with the Joint Waste Committee focusing on residual waste and in particular reducing residual waste per capita from 273kg to a target of 
228kg per capita by 2020. In the context of the per capita reduction in residual waste we will seek to achieve a target of 60% for recycling and composting by 
2020.  
 
In 2015, we completed a commissioning review of our environmental and regulatory services that has shaped how we will deliver the services in the future so 
that they are: 

• More customer focused – delivering services in a more convenient manner for the customer  

• More supportive of economic growth that is hoped to deliver additional income of up to £500k by 2019/20 

• More efficient - with joined up services provided at optimal cost, that will deliver a saving of £157k to the MTFS by 2017/18  
 

As part of the review, we have now appointed a new Managing Director for Place and Economic Development that will head up the environmental and 
regulatory services division. 
 
We will also continue to invest in our physical assets; in 2016 we will progress three high profile projects the restoration of the War Memorial, the improvement 
of the Pittville Park Play area and the building of a new crematorium building.  

 
 

P
age 184



 

Our environmental outcome 

Cheltenham's environmental quality and heritage is protected, maintained and enhanced 
What are we doing already to deliver this outcome: 
We have commissioned 
the following: 

To deliver the following: We work in partnership 
with: 

On the following 
activities: 

We will deliver directly 
through these teams: 

Delivering the following 
activities: 

Ubico Waste and recycling 
collections, household and 
commercial 
Household recycling centre 
and bring sites 
Street cleaning 
Public toilet cleaning 
Grounds & cemetery 
maintenance 
Nursery operations 
Fleet management and 
maintenance 

Joint Waste Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
Gloucester City and 
Tewkesbury Borough 
Councils 
 
Cheltenham Development 
Task Force 
 
Gloucestershire County 
Council 

Strategic approach to 
Waste and recycling activity 
across Gloucestershire 
including client 
management of Ubico 
 
Joint Core Strategy 
 
 
 
Town Centre sites 
Sustainable Transport 
 
Cheltenham Transport Plan 

Public Protection 
 
 
 
Green Team 
 
Development Management 
 
 
Building Control 
 
Townscape 
 
 
 
Built Environment 
Enforcement 
 
Bereavement Services 

Pollution Control, 
Contaminated Land, Air 
Quality Management 
 
Green Space management 
 
Development control 
Strategic planning 
 
Building Control 
 
Urban Design 
Landscape Architecture 
Heritage, Arboriculture 
 
Planning enforcement 
 
 
Cemetery and Crematorium 

What are our plans to deliver this outcome in 2016-17? 

Priority actions Key milestones Dates 
Lead Commissioner / 

Project Lead 
Cabinet Lead 

ENV 1 - We will put in place the statutory 
development plan for Cheltenham, including 
adoption of the Joint Core Strategy (JCS) and 
preparation of the Cheltenham Plan 

• Conclude JCS examination 

• Adoption of JCS (subject to Council 
approval) 

• Prepare and consult on draft Cheltenham 
Plan (regulation 18) 

• Publication of Cheltenham Plan (regulation 
19) 

• Submit Cheltenham Plan to Secretary of 
State for examination 

• Adoption  Cheltenham Plan 

April 2016 
Dec 2016 
July 2016 
 
Feb 2017 
 
June 2017 
 
Nov 2017 

Tracey Crews  Leader of the Council  

ENV 2 - We will deliver CBC’s commitments 
contained within the Joint Waste Committee plan 

• Consider options for the transfer of waste 
after August 2018  

• Review options for recycling service redesign 
in Cheltenham including round optimisation 
across all services 
 

Mar 2017 
 
Oct 2016 
 
 
 

Pat Pratley Cabinet Member Clean 
and Green Environment 

P
age 185



• Support Ubico in making preparations to 
implement chosen recycling service model in  
Summer 2017 

• Support the enforcement of no sidewaste 
and closed bin lid policy 

• Explore new recycling opportunities at HRCs 
including Swindon Road 

• Undertake a review of the capacity and 
resources required by the JWT to deliver its 
plan 

Mar 2017 
 
 
Jun 2016 
 
Sep 2016 
 
June 2016 

ENV 3 - We will strengthen the council’s approach 
to enforcement as part of the re-structuring of the 
REST division 

Complete the amalgamation of Community 
Protection into the Enforcement Team to enable 
an increase in enforcement performance against 
outcomes, utilising the synergies that exist 
between teams. 
 
Continue to deliver service improvements 
through systems thinking and provide quarterly 
performance statements. 

By May 
2016 
 
 
 
June 2016 
Sept 2016 
Dec 2016 
March 2017 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 
 
 
 
 

ENV 4 - We will create a new children’s play area 
in Pittville Park.  
 

• Commence work on-site  

• Complete work on site  

• Soft opening 

• Official Opening event  

Jan 2016 
May 2016 
June 2016 
July 2016 

Adam Reynolds Cabinet Member Clean 
and Green Environment 

ENV 5 - We will restore Cheltenham’s War 
Memorial 

• WMT grant application  

• HLF grant application outcome  

• Commence War Memorial restoration  

• Complete War memorial restoration  

• Commence WW1 commemoration 
programme  

• Close WW1 commemoration programme – 
War Memorial dedication ceremony  

April 2016 
April 2016 
May 2016 
Sept 2016 
Sept 2017 
 
Nov 2018 

Mark Sheldon Cabinet Member Finance 

ENV 6 - We will progress the building of the new 
Crematorium building  

Appoint design team 
Submit main planning application  
New crematorium begins operating’ 

June 2016 
March 2017 
June 2018 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member Clean 
and Green Environment 

Proposed measures 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator 
Baseline (date) 

 
Lead 

Outcome measures 
 

• An increase in the number of buildings and 
spaces given an award or commendation in the 
Cheltenham Civic Awards (bi-annual). 
 

• Increase the number of applications for green 
flag status for our parks and gardens 
 

At the 2014 ceremony, there were 4 
Awards and 5 Commendations 
 
 
Currently there are 4 parks with Green 
Flag status, Naunton Park, Hatherley Park 
Montpellier Gardens and Springfield Park 
 

Townscape 
Manager 
 
 
Green Space 
Development 
Manager 
 

P
age 186



 

• Number of green space sites with community 
involvement in terms of management or 
maintenance 

 
14 sites currently (Sandford, 
Leckhampton Hill, Priors Farm, 
Montpellier, Hatherley, Weavers Field, 
Honeybourne Line, Wymans Brook, 
Swindon Village Playing Field, 
Springfields Park, Benhall Open Space, 
St Peters Park, Pilley Bridge Nature 
Reserve, Imperial Gardens.) 

 
Green Space 
Development 
Manager 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Key service measures 
 

• Percentage of household waste recycled and 
composted 

• Residual household waste per household 
(Kg/year) 

• Average number of days to process a major 
planning application from receipt to issuing of 
decision 

• Average number of days to process other 
planning applications 

• Number of improvement schemes to parks, 
streets and spaces 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Number properties improved in terms of built 
environment heritage as a result of council 
action. 

46% (current average for first three 
quarters) 
Current target is 464kg for 2015-16 
 
91 days 
 
 
54 days (Jan 2016 
 
11 in 2015-16 (Play Areas: Agg Gardner 
Play Area, Construction phase of Pittville 
rejuvenation underway. Partial play 
refurbishments at Humpty Dumps, 
Burrows Playing Field, Chelt Walk Park. 
Landscape: Restoration of Pittville lake 
edge, and ornamental metal work, 
desilting and clear out of residuum. 
Elmfield Playing Field Big Local new path, 
KGV public art installation, Year 2 Urban 
Meadows project. Neptune Fountain. 
Sandford Park Petanque area. 
 
116 target for 2015-16 

 

What are the corporate risks associated with this outcome? 
CR33 - If the council does not keep the momentum going with regards to the JCS and move towards adoption this could result in inappropriate development. 

CR81 - If the Council does not progress as quickly as possible to preparing the Cheltenham Plan, then the Borough will be exposed to the risk of inappropriate development. 

CR98 - If we fail to make the cremators reliable and are unable to cremate due to failure of the equipment over a sustained period of time, cremations will have to be 
transferred to another crematorium, resulting in lost income and reputational damage to the authority 

CR99 - If we fail to put in place a programmed maintenance contract for the crematorium within the next 12 months then we could suffer an increased risk to the loss of the 
system and service. 

CR104 - If the proposed new crematorium is not delivered to the expected quality, cost and timescale, there are likely to be significant operational, financial and reputational 
risks for the authority. 

P
age 187



 
 

Our economic outcome: 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 
Strategic direction 
Context and needs analysis 
Cheltenham has a relatively affluent economy; it supports approx. 72,000 jobs in a range of industries including defence, aerospace, electronics and tourism 
businesses. It generated between £2.4bn and £2.7bn in economic output. The public administration, education and health sector is the largest contributor by 
GVA to the economy (21.8%), closely followed by Production (20.4%), though in terms of job numbers, business administration (8,800), health (8,200) and 
retail (8,100) are the most significant sectors. (source Athey Report). 
 
However, we know that Cheltenham’s annual rate of economic growth (0.7%) has lagged significantly behind national average growth rates (1.9%), the rate of 
jobs growth is below the average for Gloucestershire, Productivity rates in Gloucestershire (data not available for Cheltenham) are below average and 
declining relative to comparator areas and England averages. In addition, despite workers in Cheltenham having a high qualifications profile, there is a lower 
percentage of people working in the district in high skilled occupations while average earnings are also below the national average. 
 
Cheltenham has gained an international reputation as a thriving centre for culture and is home to a number of festivals that take place throughout the year. 
The four festivals put on by Cheltenham Festivals bring in nearly a quarter of a million people per annum. Cheltenham Racecourse is home to the National 
Hunt festival season and hosts sixteen events every year including the Gold Cup Festival with over 500,000 visitors per annum. The borough also plays host 
to the Everyman Theatre and the Playhouse Theatre, both of which put on a rich and varied programme of professional and amateur performing arts. The 
Wilson has national recognition as a museum with an outstanding collection.  
 
Cheltenham also has a vibrant night-time economy, the largest such economy between Bristol and Birmingham with an estimated 285 licensed premises in 
the town centre area out of 460 in whole borough. Our NTE is bolstered by the presence of around 10,000 students at the University of Gloucestershire and 
from the many sporting events; particularly the Cheltenham Gold Cup Festival which brings many visitors to Cheltenham – the Gold Cup day itself attracts 
around 67,000 people to the racecourse itself.  

Challenges / opportunities looking forward 

• Ensuring that the Joint Core Strategy and Local Plan are able to set out a clear direction for sustaining and growing Cheltenham’s economic and 
cultural vitality. 

• Meeting demand for office and business accommodation 

• Junction 10 upgrade to unlock the economic potential of land at north west Cheltenham 

• The opportunity to use land to the West of Cheltenham to support economic growth 

• Consistent and joined-up approach across economic development, tourism, marketing, regeneration and cultural activities through a longer term 
strategy for place making and growth 

• The Business Improvement District proposals that will create a pot of funding to sustain our quality approach to the town centre 

• Improving transport connectivity between Cheltenham and other major cities (especially London) and connectivity between the train station and the 
town centre  

 
 

P
age 188



Our economic outcome: 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 
Commissioning intentions 
The strategic direction for our economic outcome will be set out in a place-making and growth strategy that will knit together our economic development, 
cultural and tourism ambitions. Alongside a strategy to bring forward employment sites, the strategy will set out how we use direct delivery, influence and 
leadership to sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality. Programmes that we will seek to influence will include:  

• Gloucestershire LEP 

• Cheltenham Development Task Force which is leading the regeneration of town centre sites 

• Cheltenham Transport Plan which will deliver improvements to traffic flow and public transport linkages with the town centre 

• Cheltenham Trust – delivery of arts, culture and tourism services 

• Cheltenham Partnerships – linkages with Job Centre Plus, schools and advice providers 
 

In 2015, we undertook a commissioning review to develop an aligned outcomes proposition for Cheltenham’s tourism offer that will boost the tourism 
economy, clarity on how we deliver the proposition and clarity on how we will measure success and the impact on public value in the widest sense. The 
findings from this work are now available and we will be working to implement these in 2016.  
 

What are we doing already to deliver this outcome? 
We have commissioned 
the following: 

To deliver the following: We work in partnership 
with: 

On the following 
activities: 

We will deliver directly 
through these teams: 

Delivering the following 
activities: 

The Cheltenham Trust 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gloucestershire Enterprise 
 

The Wilson 
Town Hall 
Pittville Pump Room 
Leisureat Cheltenham 
Sports Play and Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 
Business advice clinics 

Local Enterprise 
Partnership 
 
 
Cheltenham Business 
Partnership 
 
Cheltenham Chamber of 
Commerce 

Strategic  Economic Plan 
for Gloucestershire 

Managing Director Place 
and Economic 
Development 

Economic development 
strategy 
 
Tourism Strategy 

What are our plans to deliver this outcome in 2016-17? 

Priority actions Key milestones Dates 
Lead Commissioner / 

Project Lead 
Cabinet Lead 

ECON 1 - We will work in partnership with key 
stakeholders to develop a longer term strategy for 
place making and growth 

Draft Strategy 
Consultation complete 
Approved by Cabinet 

Sep 16 
Jan 17 
Mar 17 

Tim Atkins  Leader of the Council 

ECON 2 - We will develop our strategic approach 
to tourism, work with the tourism partnership to 
ensure that there is alignment behind the strategy 
and agree appropriate delivery mechanisms 

• Tourism Development Officer in-place 

• Commence implementation of key priorities 

• Establish Tourism Task Force 

• Report back to Cabinet on year 2 work plan 

June 2016 
June 2016 
Sep 2016 
Dec 2016 

Tim Atkins Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 

ECON 3 - We will undertake a ballot of town 
centre businesses on the establishment of a 
Business Improvement District and assist in its 
establishment if the ballot is positive. 

CBC support for new BID company if ‘YES’ vote 
secured 
Measures to remove Late Night Levy 
 

August 
2017 
TBA 

Tim Atkins  Leader of the Council 

P
age 189



Our economic outcome: 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 
ECON 4 - We will support delivery of the 
Cheltenham Development Taskforce business 
plan  

Conclusion of and progress towards delivery on 
various key sites and themes including  

• Brewery II 

• Beechwood 

• Regency Place  

• North Place  

• Cheltenham Transport Plan - highways 

• Cheltenham Spa station 

• public realm upgrades 
 

To support Director Resources with the 
implementation of the accommodation strategy 
 

 
 
July 17 
July 17 
Dec 17 
TBA 
Summer 17 
Spring 18 
On-going 
 
 
ongoing 

Jeremy Williamson Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 
 

ECON 5 - We will work in partnership with The 
Cheltenham Trust as they develop their capital 
investment strategy to support their business plan 

• To have reviewed the potential projects 
which support the delivery of the business 
plan targets for the Trust. 

• To have scoped, tendered and evaluated 
the initial feasibility study into the 
redevelopment of the Town Hall. 

• To have made an application for external 
funding of the redevelopment of the Town 
Hall. 

 

 
July 2016 
 
Sept 2016 
 
 
Dec 2016 
 
 
 

Mark Sheldon Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 

ECON 6 - We will consult on options and agree a 
car parking strategy, to determine where council 
investment should best be directed in support of 
the local economy, having regard to the Council’s 
overall financial position, environmental and 
tourism objectives 

• Develop options in consultation with the Car 
Parking Working Group, including input from 
key stakeholders, including GCC and 
private car park operators 

• Liaise with GCC regarding delivery options , 
having regard to any opportunities arising 
as a result of the devolution agenda 

• Undertake public consultation where 
appropriate to the implementation of 
emerging options 

• Report to Cabinet regarding recommended 
option(s) and associated action plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 

October 
2016 
 
 
October 
2016 
 
Jan 2017 
 
 
March 2017 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 
 

P
age 190



Our economic outcome: 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 
How will we measure our progress to achieving this outcome? 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator 
Baseline (date) 

 
Lead 

Outcome measures 
 

Growth in births of new enterprises 
 
 
Reduction in claimant rate 
 
 
 
 
Increase the gross weekly pay for full-time 
workers (2015) 
 
Grow the number of employee Jobs (full-time / 
part-time) 2014 
 
Increase the number of business units – 
enterprises (2015) (Nomis) 

There were 600 “births” in 2012, 725 in 
2013 (ONS) and 680 in 2014 
 
As at Dec 2015, there were 705 claimants 
representing a rate of 0.9%. Cheltenham 
rate of young people not in education, 
employment or training was 3.12% 
 
£546.80 
 
 
44,400 / 22,900 
 
 
4905 

Director of Planning 
 
 
Director of Planning 
 
 
 
 
Director of Planning 
 
 
Director of Planning 
 
 
Director of Planning 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Key service measures • Number of Town Centre enhancement 
schemes implemented by Spring 2017 
 

5 (2015-2016) Townscape Manager 

What are the corporate risks associated with this outcome? 
CR68 - If there is a failure to align and manage the Cheltenham Task Force developments with the (emerging) Car Parking Strategy then there is a risk of customer 
dissatisfaction and the loss of reputation and revenue. There are several strands to mitigating this Corporate Risk each will be managed through Divisional Risks registers. 
 

CR100 - If the recommendations within the car parking audit action plan are not effectively addressed or the issues mitigated, there are income and reputational risks to the 
Council 

 
  

P
age 191



 

Our community outcome: 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities  
Strategic Direction 
Context and needs analysis 
Strong communities  
We know that Cheltenham is a borough with a great diversity of communities. We have well established neighbourhood-based communities which have a range of structures 
to represent them including 14 neighbourhood coordination groups, 11 friends of groups, 40 resident associations, 3 neighbourhood partnerships and 5 parish councils. We 
also have many communities of interest; including those that have representation through established groups such as Cheltenham Inter-Faith forum, Cheltenham Pensioners 
Forum and Cheltenham Carer’s Forum.  
 
We also know that despite Cheltenham being a relatively affluent borough, there are still pockets of deprivation. The Indices of Multiple Deprivation 2015 clearly show that 
there are three super output areas in the 10% most deprived areas nationally – parts of, St. Marks, Hesters Way and St. Pauls. We also know that child poverty is an issue in 
Cheltenham; once housing costs are factored in; there are four wards where over 30% of children growing up in poverty. These are St. Pauls, Oakley, St. Marks and Hesters 
Way.  
 
In terms of housing choice, Cheltenham has a well-documented lack of affordable housing and increasing supply is a huge challenge for the borough; a housing needs study 
carried out in 2010 concluded that to meet the demand for affordable housing 670 affordable dwellings would have to be built every year for the next five years. Mainly due to 
the constrained environment established by the Cotswolds Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty and green belt surrounding Cheltenham the demand for affordable housing 
has not been met.  A key factor in delivering affordable housing is negotiation on sites delivering market housing as part of the planning process.  As set out in the draft Joint 
Core Strategy, over the next 16 years Cheltenham will need to identify sites to accommodate 9,100 new homes to meet the needs of existing communities and new residents.   
 
Safe Communities 
Although crime rates in Cheltenham have fallen steadily over the past 20 years from 1993/94 when there were 18,811 recorded crimes to the calendar year 2015 when there 
were 7,269 recorded crimes, there are still a large number of crimes that cause distress for local people. Domestic burglary, serious acquisitive crime and sexual offences 
have all increased recently and are subject to intensive work by the Police to address them. Domestic abuse continues to be a significant issue; there were an average of 206 
reported incidents of domestic abuse in the calendar year 2015, 35% of which were repeat incidents. In addition, in the past year or so, Cheltenham has seen two domestic 
homicides as the result of domestic abuse and the council is leading the formal investigation into these tragedies in the form of a Domestic Homicide Review.  
 
Healthy communities 
Cheltenham is perceived as being a healthy place to live, and many statistics support this perception. Results from the 2011 Census show a higher proportion of people in 
Cheltenham being in ‘good or very good health’ compared to the rest of Gloucestershire and the proportion feeling they were in bad or very bad health was lower than the 
County average. But good health is not universally shared by everyone living in Cheltenham with some groups of individuals, such as those on lower incomes, people from 
certain ethnic groups and people with mental health problems that experience poorer health outcomes. In 2011, 17,500 residents in Cheltenham had a limiting long term 
illness/disability equating to 15.1% of the population. Mental health is the most commonly reported disabling condition in Cheltenham, representing a fifth of all claims. This 
differs from the picture in all of the other districts where arthritis was the most commonly reported condition 
 
We know that excess alcohol consumption causes significant social and health problems in the town. Until 2011/12, the rate of alcohol related hospital admissions in 
Cheltenham had been steadily rising for 4 years, and was higher than both the county and national benchmarks. However, the most recent year of data shows a fall in the 
Cheltenham rate, although it still remains above the Gloucestershire and England rates.  
 
In addition, we know that Cheltenham has an ageing population. Between 2004 and 2014, the older population (aged 65 and above) in Cheltenham continued to outpace that 
of the younger population and now stands at 18% of people. This figure is likely to increase as more older people live longer and as young people continue to move out of 
Cheltenham due to high house prices. Cheltenham has higher rates of excess winter deaths – these rose significantly from 2006-09 to 2008-11, but has since plateaued 

P
age 192



Our community outcome: 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities  
though remains higher than the national and county benchmarks. Cheltenham has the second highest rate of people in residential care in the county in recent years. For 
nursing care Cheltenham has moved from being the District with the lowest rate in 2011/12 to the highest in the county in 2014/15. 

Challenges and opportunities looking forward  
Many elements of the public and voluntary sectors charged with leading the stronger, safer, healthier agendas will continue to see budgets shrink over the next few years. 
With less resource, it has become ever more important for all agencies to collectively identify community needs and then agree shared outcomes and then either jointly 
commissioning activity or co-ordinating existing local activity. Part of the equation must be to reduce the demand on service providers by empowering and growing the 
capacity of communities through resourcing, capacity building, training and volunteer support. 
 
Cheltenham has a very well regarded ALMO, Cheltenham Borough Homes, which is now self-funded and so able to bring its resources and assets to the table in the delivery 
of this outcome.  

Commissioning intentions 
Our commissioning intentions are to work in partnership with others in the public and voluntary sectors to deliver this outcome and to explore joint commissioning wherever 
possible. Recent work by Cheltenham Partnerships has identified the following areas for joint work: 

• Strengthening the emotional wellbeing and resilience of vulnerable children, young people and adults 

• Working to promote healthy lifestyles across all communities in Cheltenham, including work around reducing alcohol-related harm 

• Working to encourage more people to get actively involved in their communities so that people live in strong and safe communities including work on reducing domestic 
abuse 

• Working to ensure that everyone has an opportunity to contribute to Cheltenham’s economy including work to promote apprenticeships 
 
We will also work to ensure that Cheltenham Borough Homes and other commissioned housing-related service providers support the priorities and outcomes within our 
Housing and Homelessness Strategy. 

What are we doing already to deliver this outcome? 
We have commissioned 
the following: 

To deliver the following: We work in partnership 
with: 

On the following 
activities: 

We will deliver directly 
through these teams: 

Delivering the following 
activities: 

The Cheltenham Trust 
 
 
 
 
 
Cheltenham Borough 
Homes 

The Wilson Art Gallery 
and Museum 
Leisureat Cheltenham 
Sports, Play and Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 
Safer Estates 
Rent collection 
Housing Management 
Housing improvements 
and repairs 
Neighbourhood Warden 
Service 
Repairs to your property 
Welfare benefits & advice   

Gloucestershire County 
Council 
 
 
 
 
 
Gloucestershire Police / 
Police and Crime 
Commissioner 
 
 
Clinical Commissioning 
Group 
 
Voluntary sector 

Supporting People 
Health inequalities  
Vulnerable children and 
families 
Safeguarding 
Domestic abuse 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour 
Late Night Levy 
Alcohol Coordination 
Group 
 
Social Prescribing 
 
 
 

Strategy and Engagement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Housing Strategy 
 
 
Public Protection 
 
 
 
 
Built Environment 
Enforcement 

Neighbourhood working 
Inclusion work 
Parish Council Liaison 
Safeguarding 
Vulnerable children and 
families 
Big Local 
 
Housing enabling 
Client side for CBH 
 
Food safety 
Licensing 
Public health inspections 
Air quality 
 
Licensing of HMOs 
 

P
age 193



Our community outcome: 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities  
What are priority actions to deliver this outcome in 2016-17? 

Priority actions Key milestones Dates 
Lead Commissioner / 

Project Lead 
Cabinet Lead 

Housing strategy and enabling  

COM 1 – work with CBH to deliver more houses 
for rent on HRA sites 

• Council approval to build on Garage Phase 
2 sites 

• Council approval to build on Garage Phase 
3 sites plus other miscellaneous sites 

• Council approval to build new homes on 
Whaddon Road as part of Cakebridge Place 
redevelopment 

April 2016 
 
February 
2017 
 
March 2017 

Martin Stacy Cabinet Member Housing 

COM 2 – explore opportunities for creating more 
homes for veterans 
 

• Project scope agreed and embedded within 
CBC-CBH new build Joint Programme 
Board 

July 2016 Martin Stacy Cabinet Member Housing 

COM 3 - We will develop proposals to introduce a 
more rigorous approach to the licensing and 
enforcement of private rented sector housing in 
the borough. 

• Monitor outcome of the government 
consultation and review considering an 
extension of the national mandatory HMO 
licensing regime. 

• Alongside monitoring the government’s 
extended mandatory HMO licensing regime, 
utilise the emerging Cheltenham Plan to 
provide opportunities to frame new planning 
policies and strategies, to help improve the 
quality of HMO’s, working with the 
University of Gloucestershire to inform the 
Council’s overall HMO strategy. 

• Consider the feasibility and resourcing 
implications of introducing Article 4 
direction(s) to limit the percentage of HMO 
accommodation currently leading to 
community imbalance and related loss of 
amenity in some parts of the town. 

• Report to Cabinet on the options for 
extending activity relating to the 
enforcement of standards in private rented 
sector accommodation. 

December 
2016 
 
 
 
 
On-going 
 
 
 
 
 
 
March 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
July 2017 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member Housing 

COM 4 – prepare for update housing and 
homelessness strategy in 2017 

• Scope out engagement arrangements with 
relevant stakeholders to help inform the 
development of the strategy. 
 
 
 

March 2017 Martin Stacy Cabinet Member Housing 
 

P
age 194



Our community outcome: 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities  
Safeguarding the welfare of others 

COM 5 - We will update our safeguarding policy to 
reflect our wider work to safeguard people 
including recognition of domestic abuse and 
sexual violence, hate crime and modern slavery 
 
We will publish two domestic homicide reviews 
and then work in partnership to ensure that our 
local response in Cheltenham supports a 
coordinated approach to supporting victims of 
domestic abuse and sexual violence 

Draft report to Cabinet 
Staff consultation sessions 
Final report to Cabinet 
 
 
 
Publication of DHRs 
 
Development of partnership response 

July 2016 
Sept 2016 
Nov 2016 
 
 
 
June 2016 
 
October 
2016 

Richard Gibson Cabinet Member Housing 

COM 6 – We will work in partnership with 
Gloucestershire Constabulary to review town 
centre CCTV provision and associated monitoring 
arrangements. 
 

• Work with the Police & Crime Commissioner 
to consider the impact of the proposed 
closure of Lansdown Road police station on 
the provision of town centre CCTV 
monitoring. 

• Review the on-going provision and need for 
upgrading of the current town centre CCTV 
system, having regard to its contribution to 
the delivery of priority outcomes, including 
crime reduction and detection 

Sept 2016 
 
 
 
 
March 2017 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 

Working with others to promote strong and healthy lifestyles 

COM 7 – Enable a range of community building 
and celebration events through taking a facilitative 
role to working with community groups and 
organisations  

Coordinate and deliver the Children’s Festival 
Coordinate and deliver the Midsummer Fiesta 
Support Black History Month 
World Mental Health Day 
Support Inter-Faith week 
Support Holocaust Memorial Day 
Support LGBT history month 

May 2016 
July 2016 
Oct 2016 
Oct 2016 
Nov 2016 
Jan 2017 
Feb 2017 

Richard Gibson Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 

COM 8 – Develop a commissioning approach to 
tackling a range of health and wellbeing issues in 
Cheltenham such as tackling obesity, reducing 
alcohol harm and improving mental health 

• Agree specifications 

• Commissioned providers in place 

• Report back to Cheltenham Partnerships on 
progress 

April 2016 
June 2016 
December 
2016 

Richard Gibson Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 

COM 9 - Progress cycling & walking options as a 
result of the work of the O+S task group 

• Establish Advisory Group 

• Produce a delivery plan for the various 
recommendations 

• Installation of contra-flow cycle lane in 
Winchcombe St with rearrangement of the 
Albion St junction –Work starts in April. 

April 2016 
 
Sept 2016 
 
April 2016 

Tracey Crews Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 
 

COM 10 - Commissioning review of Shopmobility Agreement to procurement process 
Award of contract 
Implementation of service 

TBA Tracey Crews Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 

P
age 195



 

How will we measure our progress to achieving this outcome? 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator 
Current Baseline (date) 

 
Lead 

Outcome measures 
 

Increase the provision of new affordable housing 
 
 
Reduce the numbers of households who are 
homeless 
 
Reduction in recorded crime 
 
 
 
Reduction in domestic burglary 
 
 
 
Reduction in anti-social behaviour incidents 
 
 
 
Reduction in the number of residential properties 
with significant health hazards 
 
 
Growth in numbers of food businesses rated 3 stars 
and above 

32 affordable housing completions to date 
in 2015-16. 
 
There have been 5 homelessness 
acceptances in the past quarter.  
 
As at December 2015 there had been 
7,269 recorded crime incidents in the 
previous 12 months. 
 
As at December 2015, there had been 
611 domestic burglary incidents in the 
previous 12 months. 
 
As at December 2015, there had been 
5,380 anti-social behaviour incidents in 
the previous 12 months. 
 
In 2011, there were 3,352 properties with 
one or more category 1 hazards (7.5% of 
housing stock.) 
 
There are currently 777 food premises 
rated 3 stars and above out of 836 food 
premises. 

Lead 
Commissioner - 
Housing Services 
 
 
 
Strategy and 
Engagement 
Manager 
 
As above 
 
 
 
As above 
 
 
 
Enforcement 
Manager 
 
 
Public & 
Environmental 
Health Team 
Leader 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Key service measures 
 

Number of vacant homes for more than 12 months 
brought back into use as a direct result of Council 
action 
 
Number of disabled and older persons able to stay 
in their own homes as a result of Council action. 
 
Number of private sector dwellings made safe by 
the Council 

145 currently in 2015-16 
 
 
 
57 currently in 2015-16 
 
 
145 currently in 2015-16 

Enforcement 
Manager 
 
 
Enforcement 
Manager 
 
Enforcement 
Manager 

What are the corporate risks associated with this outcome? 
None currently 

 
 

P
age 196



Corporate outcome 

Our council can continue to facilitate the delivery of our outcomes for both Cheltenham and its 
residents 
Strategic direction 
Context and needs analysis 
Since 2009/10, Government core funding (revenue support grant and business rates income) has been cut by some £5.7m, from £8.8 million to £3.1 million a 
year.  
 
The scale of the cuts has forced the council to transform itself in order to protect frontline services – central to this has been the commitment to being a 
commissioning council as a means of: 

• Delivering better outcomes for our customers and communities; 

• Collaborating more with others; and 

• Delivering financial savings. 
 
Since then we have commissioned 12 service areas including: 

• Human Resources, Procurement and Finance now delivered by a shared arrangement with three other councils; 

• Waste collection and recycling services now delivered by a shared arrangement with Cotswolds District Council; 

• ICT now delivered by a shared arrangement with Forest of Dean District Council; and 

• Leisure and Culture services now delivered by a new charitable trust. 
 
Our overall budget management programme, the Bridging the Gap (BtG), has successfully managed the on-going funding gap, with over £11m of savings / 
income generated from commissioning, plus initiatives to increase commercial activity and manage our property assets.  

Challenges and opportunities looking forward  
The government’s financial settlement in principle allows authorities to spend locally what is raised locally from either business rates or council tax enabled 
local authorities to engage much more with what is happening on the ground in their areas. Most noticeably, there has been a shift away from freezing council 
tax to using council tax to generate additional funding. The phasing out of revenue support grant and in due course allowing councils to benefit from a higher 
share of business rates creates a need for to develop a long-term strategy to support the local economy.  

Commissioning intentions 
The council has committed itself to 2020 Vision which sets out an ambition for further collaboration with Cotswold, West Oxfordshire and Forest of Dean District 
Councils who, together with CBC make up the GO Partner Councils. The vision for the partnership is “A number of Councils, retaining their independence and 
identities, but working together and sharing resources to maximise mutual benefit leading to more efficient, effective delivery of local services.” The programme 
is expected to save CBC £1.32m per annum by year 10.  
 
With the maturing of the 2020 programme, the council has now agreed to share revenues and benefits and customer services, along with ICT services and 
Human Resources, Procurement and Finance. There will also be work done to understand how a shared commissioning function could work across the four 
councils.  
 
The council is also committed to the effective use of its assets, infrastructure and the way it procures goods and services to support this outcome. 

 
  

P
age 197



 

Corporate outcome 

Our council can continue to facilitate the delivery of our outcomes for both Cheltenham and its 
residents 
What are we doing already to deliver this outcome? 
We have commissioned 
the following: 

To deliver the following: We work in partnership 
with: 

On the following 
activities: 

We will deliver directly 
through these teams: 

Delivering the following 
activities: 

GO Shared Services 
 
 
 
 
 
ICT shared services 
 
 
 
 
Audit Cotswolds 
 

Financial Management 
Human resources, Health 
& Safety, Learning & 
Development 
Procurement 
 
IT infrastructure, 
application and business 
support 
IT training 
 
Audit and Assurance 

Forest of Dean, West 
Oxfordshire and Cotswold 
District Councils 
 
Forest of Dean DC  
 

GO Shared services and 
2020 Vision 
 
 
ICT shared services 

Property Services 
 
 
Customer and Support 
Services  
 
 
 
 
Revenues and Benefits 
 
 
Business Development 
 
 
Business Transformation 
 
 
 
Democratic Services 
 
 
Elections 

Asset Management,  
Property Management 
 
Reception, Telephony, 
Custodian services, Post-
room, Income processing 
and Car Park Income 
collection 
 
Council Tax, Housing 
benefits 
 
Project and Programme 
Management 
 
Customer Complaints, FoIs, 
systems thinking, Client-
side 
 
Committee Management 
Member Liaison 
 
Electoral Register, Elections 

What are our priority actions to deliver this outcome in 2016-17? 

Priority actions Key milestones Dates 
Lead Commissioner / 

Project Lead 
Cabinet Lead 

2020 Vision 

VFM 1 - We will work with our 2020 partners to 
implement agreed shared services from April 
2016.   

• Cabinet to consider a business case for a 
local authority company governance model 

• To have appraised the options for sharing of 
property services and made a 
recommendation to Cabinet. 

• To have developed and agreed a shared 
Customer Access strategy to support the 
development of the customer services. 

 

July 2016 
 
July 2016 
 
 
July 2016 

Pat Pratley 
 
Mark Sheldon 
 
 
Mark Sheldon 

Leader of the Council 
 
Cabinet Member Finance 
 
 
Cabinet Member Finance 

P
age 198



Devolution 

VFM 2 - We will work with our Gloucestershire 
partners to develop an implementation plan for the 
delivery of the devolution agreement  
 

Agree with GCC proposals for devolved 
Cheltenham input on a range of highways 
matters 
 
Presented to individual councils and 
organisations for approval 
 
Public consultation 
 
Reaffirm proposals post-election 
 
Submit to government  
 
Shadow arrangements 

April 2016 
 
 
 
April 2016 
 
 
June 2016 
 
July 2016 
 
Sep 2016 
 
Oct 2016 

Pat Pratley Leader of the Council 

Assets and Infrastructure 

VFM 3 - We will deliver our Accommodation 
Strategy which delivers more modern, flexible and 
cost-effective office accommodation.  
 

• Establish future space needs and those of 
our partners. 

• Determined the strategy for relocation from 
and the redevelopment of the Municipal 
Offices. 

• Undertake consultation of redevelopment 
proposals 

• Prepared a marking pack to support the 
process of finding a joint venture (JV) 
partner to deliver the accommodation 
strategy. 

• Evaluated options and enter into a contract 
for a JV partner.  

June 2016 
 
June 2016 
 
 
July 2016 
 
Sept 2016 
 
 
 
Dec 2016. 

Mark Sheldon Cabinet Member Finance 

VFM 4 - Asset Management Plan  • Agreed a revised AMP including parameters 
and terms of reference to support decision 
making in respect of enhancing the 
Investment Property portfolio. 

• Agree a revised policy of support to the third 
sector 

April 2016 
 
 
 
To be 
agreed 

Mark Sheldon  
 
 
 
Mark Sheldon / Richard 
Gibson 

Cabinet Member Finance 

Financial Management 

VFM 5 - We will implement the ‘Bridging the Gap’ 
programme and budget strategy for meeting the 
MTFS funding gap 
 

Identify further savings / income to close gap for 
2017/18 and residual MTFS budget gap. 
 

 Paul Jones Cabinet Member Finance 

How will we measure our progress to achieving this outcome? 
Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Outcome measures Bridging the Gap savings / increased income 
 

The 2016-17 budget gap was £1.88m. 
The predicted gap for 2017-18 is £1.73m 
 

Director Resources 
 

P
age 199



Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Key service measures 
 

Turnover – number of leavers as a percentage 
of average headcount: 
Controlled (eg TUPE, redundancy) 
Uncontrolled 
 
 
No. days lost due to sickness absence 
 
% staff appraisals completed 
 
Number of stage 3 complaints upheld/partially 
upheld in favour of the customer 
 

(1.4.14 - 28.2.15) 
 
41.77% 
13.58% 
 
 
7.5 days per FTE 
 
100% 
 
7 
 
 

GO Shared Services 
Head of HR 
 
 
GO Shared Services 
Head of HR 
GO Shared Services 
Head of HR 
Customer Relations 
Manager 

What are the corporate risks associated with this outcome? 
CR3 - If the council is unable to come up with long term solutions which bridge the gap in the medium term financial strategy then it will find it increasingly difficult to prepare 
budgets year on year without making unplanned cuts in service provision 
CR75 - If capacity to deliver key projects is achieved by diverting necessary resources away from either core services or other provider commitments, then there is a risk of not 
being able to deliver all of the business as usual expectations including a failure to comply with internal controls that could in turn impact on our reputation and finances 

CR77 - If the new reciprocal ICT Business Continuity arrangements with FoDDC are not put in place then there is a risk that key councils services in the event of an emergency 
or unplanned event will not be effective. 

CR78 - If the Corporate and Service Business Continuity Plans do not reflect the governance structures associated with the commissioning and shared service arrangements 
then there is a risk that key services will be not be available in the event of an emergency or unplanned event. 

CR101 - If the council is not able to progress delivery of the 2020 Vision project, then the Council will have to look for alternative ways to deliver the £1.32m savings predicted 
to be realised over the 10 years of the programme – proposed corporate risk 

CR105 - If the Budget Deficit (Support) Reserve is not suitably resourced insufficient reserves will be available to cover anticipated future deficits resulting in the use of General 
Balances which will consequently fall below the minimum required level as recommended by the Chief Finance Officer in the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy. 

 
 

P
age 200


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	5 Housing Revenue Account New Build- Garage site redevelopment
	2016_03_08_CAB_HRA_New_Build_Appendix 2 - Report on Tender
	2016_03_08_HRA_New_Build_Appendix 3 - Financial Assessment

	6 Creating a new strategic approach to tourism
	2016_03_08_CAB_New_strategic_approach_to_tourism_appendix2

	7 Corporate Strategy 2016-17
	2016_03_08_CAB_Draft_Corporate_Strategy_appendix.doc


